
TOWN OF BONNYVILLE
COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA
 

Tuesday, April 25, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers

4917 49 Avenue

Bonnyville, Alberta

Pages

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. INDIGENOUS LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

4. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

4.a Council Meeting Minutes 3

5. BUDGET

5.a Request for Decision - 2023 Final Operational Budget 9

5.b Request for Decision - 2023 Final Capital Budget 74

6. FINANCE

6.a Request for Decision - March 2023 Financial Report - Operating 87

6.b Request for Decision - March 2023 Financial Report - Capital 108

6.c Request for Decision - March 2023 Bank Reconciliation 115

6.d Request for Decision - 2022 Year End Surplus Deficit 117

7. BUSINESS

7.a Request for Decision - Lakeland Lacrosse Association - Ice Melter Tournament - Donation
Request

121

7.b Request for Decision - Community Futures Lemonade Day - Sponsorship Request 126

7.c Request for Decision - Ecole Notre Dame High School Graduation - Donation Request 136

7.d Request for Decision - Bonnyville Municipal Library Contribution towards Security System Equip 140

7.e Request for Decision - RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs 151

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS

9. CORRESPONDENCE

9.a Appendix A

9.b Letter - Minister of Municipal Affairs - Municipal Census and Census Manual 158

9.c Letter - Alberta Municipal Affairs - ICF Review Extension 160

9.d Northeast Alberta Senior's Spring Choir Festival 162

9.e McHappy Day - May 10, 2023 163

9.f Tim Horton's Smile Cookie Campaign 166

9.g Invitation - National Day of Mourning - April 28, 2023 168

9.h Letter - Thank you for Donation - Farm Safety Centre 169



9.i Memorandum - Business Licensing - Economic Development Report 171

9.j Memorandum - Strategic Plan Update - 2023 First Quarter 172

9.k Proclamation - National Day of Mourning - April 28, 2023 174

9.l Proclamation - National Emergency Preparedness Week - May 7 - 13, 2023 175

9.m Proclamation - Economic Development Week - May 8 - 12 2023 176

9.n Proclamation - Lemonade Day Northern Alberta - June 17, 2023 177

10. QUESTIONS

11. IN CAMERA

11.a Personnel - FOIP Sections (19) & (27)

11.b Personnel - FOIP Sections (16) & (27)

11.c Personnel - FOIP Sections (17) & (27)

11.d Legal - FOIP Sections (16) & (27)

11.e Land - FOIP Sections (16), (25) & (27)

12. OUT OF CAMERA

13. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION

14. ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 178



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 
4917 49 Avenue 

Bonnyville, Alberta 

PRESENT: Deputy Mayor Kayla Blanchette, Councillor Brian McEvoy, Councillor David 
Sharun, Councillor Phil Kushnir, Councillor Byron Johnson, Councillor Neil 
Langridge 

REGRETS: Mayor Elisa Brosseau 

STAFF: Bill Rogers - Chief Administrative Officer, Renee Stoyles - General Manager 
of Corporate Services, Jeannine Chornohos - Finance Director, Tracy 
Ghostkeeper - Executive Assistant, Robynne Henry - Communications 
Coordinator 

GUESTS: Courtney Neilson - Lakeland Connect 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Deputy Mayor Kayla Blanchette called the Regular Meeting of Council to order at 6:04 p.m. 

2. INDIGENOUS LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Deputy Mayor Blanchette read the following land acknowledgement: As we gather, we are 
reminded that the Town of Bonnyville is situated on Treaty 6 land, that is steeped in rich 
Indigenous history and is the traditional homeland and home to First Nations and Metis People 
today. We respect the histories, languages and cultures of First Nations, Metis and all First 
Peoples of Canada, whose presence continues to enrich our community. 

3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Motion No. 103 

Moved by: Councillor David Sharun 

THAT the agenda for the April 11, 2023 Regular Council meeting be adopted with the following 
addition: 

6.d) Wild & Company Chartered Accountants 2022 Audited Financial Statements 

CARRIED 

DM# 211504 - 230411 Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 178



4. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 

4.a Council Meeting Minutes 

Motion No. 104 

Moved by: Councillor Byron Johnson 

THAT the minutes of the March 28, 2023 Regular Council meeting be adopted as 
presented. 

CARRIED 

5. DELEGATION 

5.a Wilde & Company Chartered Accountants - Aimee Campbell & Stefanie Ogrodnick 

Stefanie Ogrodnick and Aimee Campbell from Wilde & Company presented the 2022 
Town of Bonnyville Financial Audit virtually to Council. 

Deputy Mayor Blanchette thanked Stefanie Ogrodnick and Aimee Campbell for their 
presentation and they signed off of Zoom at 6:16 p.m. 

6. BUSINESS 

6.a Request for Decision - School Age Care Directors Association - Lights on After 
School Initiative 

Administration received a request from the School Age Care Directors' Association 
(SACDA) for a proclamation and event support. 

The School Age Care Directors' Association (SACDA) is asking for Council's support to 
declare April 21st, as "Lights on After School Day". SACDA's mission is to provide 
support and resources to after-school care professionals in Alberta. 

In addition, SACDA is requesting that Municipalities "Light up" landmarks with Yellow and 
Blue to celebrate this event. Last year, landmarks such as the Calgary Tower and High 
Level bridge in Edmonton were lit up for this event. 

Councillor Langridge suggested referring the "Light Up" request to the Events Committee 
to find a location to light up on April 21st. 

Motion No. 105 

Moved by: Councillor Neil Langridge 

THAT Council declare April 21st as "Lights on After School Day" in the Town of 
Bonnyville. 

CARRIED 

6.b Request for Decision - Bonnyville Baptist Church - Donation to Improve Disc Golf 
Course 

Administration received a Donation Request from Graham McDonald, Bonnyville Baptist 
Church, requesting funding in the amount of $2,500.00 to improve the community disc 
golf course they installed on their property located at 4210-34 Street. If approved, this 

DM# 211504 - 230411 Council Meeting Minutes 

2 

Page 4 of 178



funding would be used to plant trees, create a picnic area with a fire pit and install 9 
additional tee locations with signage. The target completion date for this project is May 
or June 2023. 

The Bonnyville Baptist Church installed the community disc golf course in 2022 and from 
July to October they had approximately 75+ users playing over 500 rounds of golf. As 
this will be their first full season and will include a league night, they hope to surpass 
these numbers in 2023. 

This project provides a free outdoor recreation activity to residents and visitors to the 
Town and is accessible for all ages. 

Councillor Kushnir asked if the church is advertising this amenity. 

Bill Rogers, CAO stated that the church will be advertising it on their social media and we 
can share on the Town social media as well. 

Motion No. 106 

Moved by: Councillor Phil Kushnir 

THAT Council approve a donation in the amount of $2,500.00 to the Bonnyville Baptist 
Church for improvements to their disc golf course. 

CARRIED 

6.c Request for Decision - Hearts for Healthcare 2023 Gala 

Administration received a letter with a Sponsorship Request from The Hearts for 
Healthcare requesting funding for the 2023 Hearts for Healthcare Gala being at the Cold 
Lake Energy Centre on May 6th, 2023. The total funding requested is for $6,000.00 
which includes a Loyal Level Support Sponsorship for $5,000.00 and purchasing a table 
of 8 in the amount of $1,000.00. 

In the past, the Town of Bonnyville has not sponsored Health Gala events, such as this 
one, in our community or any other communities before. The Town recently purchased 
two tables for the Bonnyville Health Centre Gala at a total cost of $2,000.00. As Council, 
we have also not previously attended the Hearts for Healthcare event in Cold Lake. 

Deputy Mayor Blanchette asked if the Town sponsors the Bonnyville Health Gala. 

Bill Rogers, CAO, stated that we do not sponsor the Bonnyville Health Gala, however, we 
do purchase two tables. 

Motion No. 107 

Moved by: Councillor Brian McEvoy 

THAT Council purchase a table for 8, in the amount of $1,000.00 for the Cold Lake 
Hearts for Healthcare 2023 Gala. 

CARRIED 

OM# 211504 - 230411 Council Meeting Minutes 

3 

Page 5 of 178



6.d Wilde and Company Chartered Accountants Audited Financial Statements 

Motion No. 108 

Moved by: Councillor Brian McEvoy 

THAT the 2022 Financial Statements by Wilde & Company be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Councillor Johnson attended the Bonnyville & District Historical Society AGM and Board meeting, 
and the Council Escribe training. 

Councillor Langridge attended the Community Policing Committee meeting and the Bonnyville 
Municipal Library Board meeting. 

Councillor Sharun attended the Hive Youth Club Pipe Ceremony and the Bonnyville Agricultural 
Society meeting. 

Deputy Mayor Blanchette attended the Alberta Municipalities Spring Municipal Leaders Caucus, 
the Alberta Seniors & Community Housing Association Conference, an EOEP (Elected Officials 
Education Program) course and the Hive Youth Club Pipe Ceremony. 

Councillor McEvoy attended the Hive Youth Club Pipe Ceremony and the Council Escribe 
training. 

Councillor Kushnir attended the Community Policing Committee meeting, a BRFA (Bonnyville 
Regional Fire Authority) special meeting, an EOEP course, worked on SPCA bylaws and the 
Council Escribe training. 

8. CORRESPONDENCE 

8.a Information - Clayton Bellamy Foundation for the Arts 

Administration received and email from Ruth Isley, of the Clayton Bellamy Foundation for 
the Arts Fundraising Committee advising the Town of the updates on the Bonnyville Fine 
Arts Theatre. 

Council accepted this email for information. 

8.b Information - Letter - Minister of Municipal Affairs - Joint Use and Planning 
Agreements 

Administration received a letter from the Minister of Municipal Affairs advising of the 
extension to the deadline for municipalities to complete the Joint Use and Planning 
Agreements with the applicable school boards to June 10, 2025. 

Council accepted this letter for information. 

8.c Letter - Thank you for Donation - Ardmore Floor Curling Club 

Administration received a thank you letter from the Ardmore Floor Curling Club thanking 
us for the donation towards their Ardmore Floor Curling Club tournament held on March 
25, 2023. 

Council accepted this letter for information. 

OM# 211504 - 230411 Council Meeting Minutes 

4 

Page 6 of 178



8.d Proclamation - "Lights on Afterschool Alberta Day" 

Deputy Mayor Blanchette declared April 21 , 2023 as "Lights on Afterschool Alberta Day" 
in the Town of Bonnyville. 

8.e Letter - Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Services - Victim's Services 

Administration received a letter from the Minister of Public Safety and Emergency 
Services in response to concerns on the proposed plan to restructure Victim Services to 
a regional model. 

Council accepted this letter for information. 

8.f Appendix A 

Applicable policies related to Requests for Decisions will be referred to here to assist 
Council when making decisions based on financial requests. 

Policy No. 22-FN-083 - Sponsorships and Donations Policy 

Policy No. 22-FN-084 - Grant Recognition Policy 

Council Receptions & Public Relations Spreadsheet 

9. QUESTIONS 

No questions were asked. 

10. IN CAMERA 

In addition to Council, Bill Rogers, CAO, attended the In-Camera session to provide 
Administrative and Procedural support. 

Motion No. 109 

Moved by: Councillor Phil Kushnir 

THAT Council close the meeting to the public and move to In-Camera for Council Agenda Item: 
1 Oa) Legal - FOIP Sections (21) & ( 27) and 1 Ob) Legal - FOIP Sections (21 ), (23) & (27) 

Time: 6:36 p.m. 

CARRIED 

11. OUT OF CAMERA 

Motion No. 11 O 

Moved by: Councillor David Sharun 

THAT Council adjourn In Camera and return to the Regular Meeting of Council. 

Time: 6:46 p.m. 

CARRIED 

DM# 211504 - 230411 Council Meeting Minutes 

5 

Page 7 of 178



12. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion No. 111 

Moved by: Councillor Brian McEvoy 

THAT the Regular Meeting of Council be adjourned. 

Time: 6:47 p.m. 

CARRIED 

Minutes read and adopted this ____ day of ________ , 2023. 

Mayor 

Chief Administrative Office 

OM# 211504 - 230411 Council Meeting Minutes 

6 

Page 8 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 18, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2023 Final Operational Budget Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: The 2023 proposed Operational Budget is a balanced budget based on changes from 
the Interim Budget that reflect a five-year analysis of expenses which resulted in various minor 
adjustments, review of utility consumption and an increase in interest revenue to reflect current interest 
rates. The transfer from the Operating Reserve required to balance the Interim Operating budget was 
$320,835 which has been eliminated. Changes included in this final draft of the Operating Budget are 
detailed below. The 2023 Interim Operational Budget was approved at the December 13th, 2022 regular 
Council meeting. The total 2023 Final Operational Budget is $30,407,613. 

COMMENTS: Attached is the proposed 2023 Operational Budget which includes changes from the 
Interim Budget. Total revenues and expenses for 2023 are anticipated to be $30,407,613. Significant 
changes to note include: 

MUNICIPAL TAXES 
The Interim Budget included a 2% tax dollar increase with a total tax revenue for 2023 estimated at 
$8,276,599. This increase from the Interim Budget is due to an increase in assessments, reflecting 
inflation changes as well as growth in some assessment classes. 

This proposed Budget also does not include any current year (2023) transfers to General Capital 
Reserve, however, transfers are proposed to aid in the Town of Bonnyville future financial sustainability 
as per the 2020 Strategic Plan. For future years, 2024 and 2025 the anticipated transfer to the General 
Capital Reserve is $168,000, respectively. 

SCHOOL TAXES 
The School Tax Requisition has decreased by $96,227. This results in a decrease in actual school tax for 
Residential of 5.65% and an increase in actual school tax for Non-Residential properties of 0.09%. There 
has also been a reduction in assessment for school purposes for non-residential properties which 
requires a corresponding mill rate increase. This will be set when we pass the mill rate Bylaw at the May 
9th Council meeting. 

Overall, when combining both residential and non-residential, there will be a resulting decrease in school 
taxes of 2.86%. 

OVERALL 
As noted, this draft of the 2023 Budget proposes an overall average 2% municipal tax increase, a net 
school tax decrease for residential properties and a net increase in school tax for non-residential 
properties; there is also a small increase in the Seniors Requisition on both residential and non-residential 
properties. The effective overall impact will be as follows: 

Residential Property tax will increase by approximately 1.72% 
Non-Residential property tax will increase by approximately 2.43%. 

Changes to note, from the Interim Budget include: 

All Departments: 
A five-year analysis of all areas for minor increases/decreases based on prior trends 

Document Number: 211528 Page 1of4 
Page 9 of 178



Salaries and Employer Contributions have been adjusted to reflect the negotiated increase for 
employees as well as an increase in Benefit and Payroll Tax Rates 

General Municipal: 

Council 

Increase in overall Municipal Taxes due to a 2% Tax Dollar Increase 
Increase in Bad Debt expense due to Payment in Lieu of Tax Collection estimated at 50% of 
Revenue 
Decrease in School Requisition due to Provincial Requisition 
Increase in the Requisition for Lakeland Lodge & Housing 
Increase in the Requisition for Designated Industrial Properties 
Decrease in the Local Improvement Tax as there are no projects planned for 2023 

Decrease in Training & Development and Conference Costs to reflect 2023 events 
Increase in Mileage and Subsistence due to increase in costs 
Increase in Receptions and Public Relations to include events approved since Interim Budget 

Administration 

Police 

Fire 

Bylaws 

Increase in Interest Revenue to reflect current interest rates 
Increase in MSI Operating Grant based on the 2023 Allocation 
Decrease in Contribution from Other Governments based on ICF Calculation for Corporate 
Services 
Increase in Building Repair & Maintenance to include the installation of handrails and repair of 
electrical room 
Increase in Computer Programming and Maintenance as well as Service Agreements to include 
enhancements to Webcasting and Vadim Accounting Software to Upgrade Online Features which 
includes the ability to pay for services online 
Increase in Insurance based on Actual Cost 
Increase in Census Cost in 2024 to complete a Municipal Census 

Decrease in Rental Income based on number of members and expected O&M 
Decrease in Other Local Government Revenue to the ICF Calculation for RCMP Services 
Addition of funds transferred from reserve to cover the RCMP COLA Invoice 
Increase in the RCMP Contract to include costs associated with the RCMP COLA Invoice 
Increase in Insurance based on Annual Premiums 

Increase in Contracted Costs to include Town portion of Renovation Costs 
Increase in Insurance based on Actual Cost 

Minor changes based on one CPO and not two in 2023 

Town Shop 
Increase in Contract Costs to include security patrol 
Increase in Equipment Repairs and Maintenance due to increase in cost for Parts 
Increase in Fuel & Oil due to an increase in price 

Roads, Streets, Walks & Lighting 
Increase in both revenue and expense for Annual Patching Program transferred from the Capital 
Budget as this is not a capital asset for the Town 
Increase in transfer from reserve revenue to include new Local Improvement Tax for the 48 
Avenue Lane 

Document Number: 211528 Page 2 of 4 
Page 10 of 178



Increase in Contracted Costs due to snow removal for 2023 to date (a revenue of $60,000 has 
been included from the Snow Reserve) 

Water Distribution 
Increase in both revenue and expense for Jesse Lake Water Monitoring and Lowering transferred 
from the Capital Budget as this is not a capital asset for the Town 
Increase in Telephone costs transferred from the WTP 
Increase in Insurance based on Actual Cost and WTP Transferred 
Increase in Utilities due to the Reservoir and Pumphouse being transferred from the WTP GL 

Water Treatment Plant 
Inclusion of a reserve transfer to offset some of the cost of the Lime Haul 
Increase in Contracted Costs to complete the Lime Haul 
Decrease in Utility Costs to reflect the WTP only 

Sewer Disposal 
Increase in Disposal Fees to reflect the acceptance of MD Sewage Disposal 
Increase in Insurance to reflect Actual Cost 

Landfill & Transfer Station 
Increase in Contracted Costs for Contracted Services for Cover and Groundwater Monitoring 
Program 
Increase in BRRWC Contracted Costs based on Rate increase of 1.87% 

FCSS 
Budget reallocated to reflect operations 

Family Resource Network - Hub and Spoke 
Budget reallocated to reflect operations 

Planning & Development 
Increase in Revenue and Expense to include an update to the Municipal Development Plan and 
Downtown Revitalization Strategy carried over from 2022 

Economic Development 
Increase in Department Costs for the EDO Consultant 
Increase in Grants to Organizations and Transfer from Reserve for carry over of two 
beautification grants from 2022 

Pool 

Parks 

Increase in Overtime to reflect Pool Open 
Increase in Insurance based on Actual Cost 

Increase in Rental Equipment to reflect rental of seasonal equipment 

Programs 
Increase in Junior Hockey Tournament in 2024 

Curling Club 
Increase in Insurance based on Actual Cost 
Inclusion of Revenue and Expense for additional operating funds approved by Council for 2023 

Document Number: 211528 Page 3 of 4 
Page 11 of 178



Library 
Increase in Insurance based on Actual Cost 

Culture 
Increase in both revenue and expense for the one-time donation to the Clayton Bellamy 
Foundation Arts Theatre transferred from the Capital Budget as this is not a capital asset for the 
Town 

Contingency 
Increase in Revenue from Local Governments to include the estimated 2023 ID349 Allocation 
with a corresponding transfer to reserve in Expense to use these funds for Capital Projects in 
future years 
Decrease in Drawn from Operating Reserve to balance the 2023 Operational Budget. 

Throughout the year Administration will be reviewing all departments to ensure maximum cost savings 
are realized. 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: Section 242 of the Municipal Government Act states that Council must adopt 
an operating budget for each calendar year. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the 2023 Operational Budget as presented. 

PREFERRED STRATEGY: Approval of the 2023 Operational Budget as presented which maintains and 
enhances service delivery for quality of life for the residents of Town and surrounding area. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve the Budget as presented. 
2. Amend the Budget and approve. 
3. Approve an alternative Operational Budget. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: The 2023 Operational Budget maintains service delivery as well 
as enhances service delivery in some areas for the quality of life for Town of Bonnyville residents and 
residents of the surrounding area, to ensure Service Excellence. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve the 2023 Operational Budget as presented. 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION: Amortization amounts of $6, 137,295 for 2023 will be added 
as part of the approved budget. 

IMPLEMENTATION/COMMUNICATIONS: The Council of the Town of Bonnyville has taken the 
necessary steps to ensure quality of life for its residents by approving a balanced 2023 Budget with an 
overall net increase in Taxes of 2%. 

ATTACHMENTS: 2023 Operational Budget Spreadsheet, Tax Comparisons for Residential, Multi-Family 
and Non-Residential properties, Tax Rate Calculation Spreadsheets, 2022 Reserve Balances and budget 
worksheets for FCSS Building Repairs, Administration Office Building Repairs and Escribe Webcasting. 

Renee Stoyles Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211528 Page 4 of 4 
Page 12 of 178



Account Code 
Revenues 
l-l-0000-llO 

1-l·OOOO· lll 
l · l ·OOOO·ll3 
l -l -OOOO·ll4 

l-l-OOOO·ll5 
1 1 0000 ll6 

1-1-0000· ll 7 
1-1-0000-120 

1-1-0000-190 

1· 1-0000-230 

1-1·0000·240 
Total Revenue 

Expenses 
1·2-0000-671 
1·2-0000·740 
1·2-0000 744 
1·2-0000-745 
1-2-0000-747 
l-2·0000 764 

Total Expense 

Account Code 
Revenues 
1-1-1000-510 

1-1-1000-540 

1-1-1000·541 
1· 1-1000-550 
Total Revenue 

Expenses 
1·2-1000·221 
1-2-1000-761 

total Expense 

Account Code 
Expenses 
1-2-1002-770 

Total Expense 

Account Code 
Expenses 
1-2-1003·770 

Total Expense 

C. hanges fr om D1aft I 

Changes from Draft II 
Changes from Budget Open House 

- -
General Munldpal 
Account Notes 

Residential Taxes 
Commercial Ta:11e s 
Industrial Taxes 
Farmland Taxes 
School Requisitions 
Srs Foundation Requ1si Uo.n 
DIP Requisition 
local Improvement Revenue 
Power, Pipeline, Cable TV 
Federal Grants In Lieu 
Provincial Grants In lieu 

Bad Debts · Taxes 
Alberta School Foundation Fund 
Lakeland Cathohc School Distr 
Lakeland Lodge & Housing Found 
Municipal Assessment AMA 
Contributed to Operating Reserve 

Category Total 

General Government Servtces 
Account Notes 

Penalties 
ATCO Electric Franchise 
AltaGas Utilit ies franchise 
Return on Investments 

Advertising 
Contnb to Operating Function 

Catesory Total 

Government Services· Chamber 
Account Notes 

Grant to Chamber of Commerce 

Category Total 

Government Services · Seniors Taxi 
Account Notes 

Grant Senior's Taxi Subsidy 

Category Total 

Document Number- 209191 

I 
2025 2024 2023 

Preliminary Preliminary Flnal Budget 

(4,280,574) (4,280,574) (4,280,574) 

(2,826,100) (2,826,100) (2,826,100) 

(949,343) (949,343) (949,343) 

(3,965) (3,965) (3,965) 
(2,848,453 (2,848,453) (2,848,453) 

(94,571) (94,571) (94,571) 

(1,036) (1,036) (1,036) 

(155,839) (155,839) (155,839) 

(32,036) (32,036) (32,036) 

139,742) (39,742) (39,742) 

(11,231,659) (11,231,659) (11,231,659) 

19,871 19,871 19,871 
2,507,651 2,507,651 2,511,171 

336,ll4 336,114 337,282 
94,571 94,571 94,571 

1,036 1,036 1,036 

2,959,243 2,959,243 2,963,931 

(8,272,416) (8,272.416) (8,267,728) 

2025 2024 2023 
Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget 

(250,000) (250,000) (250,000) 

(552.714) (552,714) (552,714) 
(856.879) (856,879) (856,879) 

(1,659,593) (1,659,593) (1,659,593) 

56,750 56,750 56,750 

46.~90 45,184 43,445 

103,740 101,934 100,195 

{l,555,853) (l,SS7,6S9) (1,559,398) 

2025 2024 2023 
Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget 

2025 2024 2023 
Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget 

2,750 2,750 2,750 
2,750 2,750 2,750 
2,750 2,750 2,750 

2023·2025 Operat1n1 Final Bud1et 

2023 2023 2022 2022 2022·2023 

YTDActuals Interim Final Budget Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

(4,293,773) (4,209,679) (4,200,295) 1.68% 2" Munklp .. TP S lntf••• t St: 5upps 

(2,874,035) (2,817,721) (2,809,167) 0.30"A> 2" Municipal Tu s ltKfHJ•. 21C Supps 

(896,649) (879,146) (876,806) 7.98% 2" Munkip.,la Siner.a .. • 4k Supps 

(1,ll9) (1,119) 254.33% 2" Munklptl Tu S tnu••• 

(2,944,680) (2,932,272) (2,926,308) ·2.86% 2021 Requbil:kln ° lndudf'S 2022 Undet l.-..y of $4,688 

(65,162) (65,162) (65,515) 45.13% 202lll:ftl,ubilion 

(1,031) (1,031) (1,031) 0.48% 202lliM~rAUoHStl'lltf'IC & Olp Prov Rat• 

(20,180) (12,115) -100.00% NoUTIOf202J 

(144,459) (141,626) (141,626) 10.04% 2"~t1Tu$Wf• .. 

(31,205) (30,593) (30,593) 4.72% ~~TaaSIM1u1• 
(39,605) (38,828) (38,828) 2.35% ~M\ndp .. TuSlna• ... 

(11,290,599) (11,137,357) (11,103,403) 0.85% 

3,157 19,803 17,407 92,468 14.16% Pill• per PloWldal 8udctt. SO..O.C:ruseln 2021 

645,060 2,532,425 2,574,822 2,576,719 ·2.47% 202l ll:ftl,ubition ° lndudn 2022 °"" lwv $7,20J 

87,397 412,255 357,450 349,588 ·S.64% 2022 bqubiilkln · lndudn 20'21 UndH levy $9,645 

23,643 65,162 65,162 65,515 45.13% Bawd on 1022 11:..qubillon 

1,031 1,031 1,031 0.48% Bawd on 2021 Unit¥ """'tMftl and DIP PrOY Rat• 

20,180 12,ll5 -100.00'A> NoUTfOJ20lJ 

759,257 3,030,676 3,036,052 3,097,436 -2.38% 

759,257 (8,259,923) (8,101,305) (8,005,967) 2.05% 

2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

YTD Actuals lnterJm Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

(108,01 2) (250,000) (230,000) (262,126) 8.70"A> ~on Acluah 10 Dolt• and P~hlrs apptlied Jul to DH 

(56,1 60) (552,714) (574,949) (595,550) -3.87% ~on 202J b11mat.ct Dinr1butlon Rev.nu. 

(224,7721 (856,8791 (791,994) (761,903) 8.19% ~don 2CMof htlnut.ct Apel Of'llvery Rrnnue 

(449) 0.00'A> 

(388,944) (1,659,593) (1,596,943) (1,620,028) 3.92% 

13,886 56,750 56,750 51,415 0.00% lncN_. ... ~lo,lC.OIMrAch 

43,445 43,445 43,445 0.00% Annu.P4J,44S Sutplia-0 

13,886 100,195 100,195 94,860 0.00% 

(375,058) (1,559,398) (1,496,748) (1,525,168) 4.19% 

2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
YTD Actual~ Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

- 17,000 17,014 -100.00% 

17,000 17,014 -100.00% 

17,000 17,014 -100.00% 

2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

402 2,750 2,750 2,336 O.OO"A> ll:f'bat• for s.n1or1 at Sl.Wfrlp In.ct on Prior Yut 

402 2,750 2,750 2,336 0.00% 
402 2,750 2,750 2,336 O.OO"A> 

Page 1of20 Page 13 of 178



Government Services· Health Service 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Expenses 

1-2-1004-770 Grants PCN - Mental Health/Youth Hub 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 0.00% Fundin&fot Menul HeMh PCN & Youth Hub Plop am 

Total Expense 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 0.00% 

Category Total 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 0.00% 

Government Services • Grants 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Prelfmlnary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Expenses 

1-2-1006-770 Grants - General Services 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 100.00% ~~inc Gr.Int forMl!fl°t Shl!ker 

Total Expense 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 100.00% 

Category Total 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 100.00% 

Council 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Prel iminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-1100-920 Drawn from Operating Reserve 0.00% 

Total Revenue 0.00% 

Expense 

1-2-1100-110 Elected Officials Salaries 318,677 318,677 315,580 69,391 310,180 304,165 304,603 3.75% SaLary&MHtlnCS 

1-2-1100-130 Mayor & Council Employer Contr 23,096 23,096 22,880 4,592 16,467 16,166 17,802 41.53% 8.lsl!don"ofSa~ 
1-2-1100-148 Training & Development 14,250 14,000 13,750 795 14,500 14,500 10,177 -5.17% AUMA,. EOEP, Munk!~ I.aw t SEiOO per Co.mdlfot 

1-2-1100-149 Conference Costs 11,500 11,250 11,125 5,770 15,000 15,000 13,362 -25 83% FCM, EDA.MCA. LGM. Econ Pm t S500pnCourKlllor 

1-2-1100-154 Volunteer Honorariums 13,750 13,750 13,750 1,625 13,750 13,750 11,000 000% a Lay Ml!l1\!Mrs .It SUS/Month t Exlr.11 MHtlnp 

1-2-1100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 55,000 55,000 54,000 7,472 49,500 49,500 46,306 9.09% MonthlyMile&•,Tr~1& Conf-lnaN5•dfftolncr.a1•CMt1 

1-2-1100-212 Meeting Expense 6,000 6,000 6,000 1,570 6,000 6,000 5,668 0.00% S.S.donPriorAttwh 

1-2-1100-217 Telephone 7,000 7,000 7,000 1,660 7,500 7,500 6,602 ·6.67% CounclfC.t Phonn &. Air Clrds & Comm ADow 

1-2-1100-221 Receptions & Public Relations 122,590 132,590 139,560 28,340 135,560 145,550 143,802 -4.12% Golf,GJil.ls,,flMH.O&G,A.,.,Chambff, Gr~,BfC, JrA.Mud,S.Olut Gr~t 

1-2-1100-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 5,500 5,400 5,300 5,012 5,035 3,020 2,949 75.50% FCM, CPA. Liu, MHtin1Sc:hldule, ChOlmbet' & Albl!n.11 C.• 

1-2-1100-274 Insurance 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 000% COVl'd lnsur01n<1 

1-2-1100-510 Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500 325 1,500 1,500 1,753 ODD"-' Juke, Gr• Ur<k,. Etc 

1-2-1100-590 Other Expenses 12,500 12,500 12,500 800 10,000 10,000 11,576 25.00% ChrhtmB P.1ny, FWcs. Sl!rvke AwMds, Etc. 

Total Expense 592,313 601,713 603,895 128,302 585,942 587,601 576,550 2.77% 

Category Total 592,313 601,713 603,895 128,302 585,942 587,601 576,550 2.77% 

Document Number; 209191 Page 2 of 20 Page 14 of 178



Administration 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-1200-411 Ta>e Certificates/land Charges (7,500) (7,500) (7,500) (3,935) (7,500) (7,500) (43,841) 0.00'-' fu:Cfftifk.Mft 

1-1-1200-412 Searches, maps, copies, etc (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (210) (5,000) (5,000) (2,727) 0.00'-' Copift,HlOMIW.«11. ~ltc 

l · l-1200-510 Penalties. N.S.F., etc (7,5001 (7,500) (7,500) (1,279) (12,000) (12,000) (6,608) -37.50'-' PHialliftA/R 

1-1-1200-550 Return on Investments (250,000) (250,000) (625,575) (286,157) (250,000) (175,000) (564,796) 257.47% INNHlonB.&nkAt<°""l 

l -1·1200-560 lease/Rental Income (4,226) (4,202) (4,179) (2,279) (4,179) (4,156) (4,156) 0.55% Rodeol.1%11'1<f0tURW),(Mll& 1SJ717'4A8 LNM 

1·1·1200-590 Miscellanous Income (12,000) (12,000) (12,000) (217) (12,000) (12,000) (9,276) 0.00% Boollffpinc D1yur• 

l-l · 1200-671 Bad Debt Recovery (30) (10) 0.00% 

1-1-1200·841 Prov/Conditional - Grant (ll6,740) (116,740) (116,740) (58,370) (58,370) (58,370) 100.00% MSI Opu11in1 Gr1nt 

1-1-1200-851 Other Local Governments & Agencies (151,153) (146,373) (132,445) (160,561) (135,675) (143,418) -2.38% MDICF 

1-1-1200-940 Contributed from Capital Reserve (15,000) 100.00% Rnern Tr.irafH f0t H~'aoib'"d Elitd~ftoomll...,.... 

Total Revenue (554,119) (549,315) (925,939) (294,107) (509,610) (409,701) (833,202) 126.00% 

Expense 

1-2-1200-110 Salaries & Wages 1,425,044 1,404,138 1,342,803 319,329 1,280,714 1,209,630 1,207,207 11.01% Anf*.111 ~brim 6 Grid Moffmen11 • A~ioft of W'lft 

1-2-1200-125 Overtime Costs 1,000 1,000 1,000 516 1,000 1,000 174 0.00% Owtttimt fot AdmlftllU•OINl 54,,, 611.d on"'* Ye~ 

1-2-1200-130 Employer Contibutions 339,934 334,947 320,335 87,025 320,179 302,408 258,999 5.93% ""'~~onAnnu.llSallrtn&&rrwfi.ble 

1-2-1200-148 Training & Development 15,000 14,500 14,000 6,160 15,000 15,000 8,720 -6.67% lGC,.SlGM,Gl~UMA,Vl!ld, ~ Port.ip, Sloon\ Etc 

1-2-1200-149 Conference Cosu 5,500 5,500 5,500 4,738 5,500 5,500 2,503 0.00'-' FCM. V<Mfim. Munldpat Otrb 

1-2-1200-153 Municipal Election 30,000 0.00% 2015M...Mdpal(lf<tion 

1-2-1200-200 Contracted Costs 124,400 124,400 124,400 25,370 124,400 149,500 127,219 -16.79'-' Appe1l SK.AB Count &OIC,.SCtll Pl.in IOJ., Mvbot 

1-2-1200-211 Mileage & Subsistance 8,000 8,000 8,000 605 8,000 8,000 7,340 0.00% ConferMtft and T "lnlnl 

1-2-1200-212 Meeting Expense 1,500 1,500 1,500 91 1,500 1,500 1,503 0.00'-' Admlnlstudon M•tlnp 

1-2-1200-215 Freight & Postage 30,000 30,000 30,000 10,768 30,000 30,000 28,921 0.00% AnnualPost.-Cost1 

1-2-1200-217 Telephone 17,500 17,500 17,500 3,432 16,500 18,500 15,754 -5.41% Phonn.C• IS2,C00t,ln1•1n.1,. 

1-2-1200-223 Assoc Fees & Subscriptions 12,000 12.000 12,000 8,397 11 ,000 15,000 10,227 -20.00% Print MHi.11, SuburipUons & Prd Anoe FM$ 

1-2-1200-231 Auditor 77,000 74,650 72,500 83,950 72,500 70,000 72,300 3.57% "'lncruw Ye., Owr YH1 

1-2-1200-232 Legal Fees 25,000 25,000 25,000 4,738 25,000 25,000 12,642 0.00% Hit Mltttn, ltp.I luun 

1-2-1200-233 Assessor 78,750 77,250 75,750 26,935 75,750 72,700 73,240 4.20% MG, c~. l.inHI, Comp•H 

1-2-1200-235 Collection Agency Fees 200 150 100 36 100 200 -50.00% flftPolldtoCGIKtlon~ 

1-2-1200-236 land Titfe Searches/Fees 4,500 4,500 4,500 2,971 2,000 2,000 4,491 125.00% f•RK & ......... UndT"fl .. Orein • IMIHIMAnMly 

1-2-1200-237 Janitorial Contract 67,475 64,500 61,700 19,183 61,700 59,750 57,891 3.26% IMlilotbl CoMtatl & Suppln 

1-2-1200-241 Computer Program & Maint 26,890 25,175 42,810 1,269 32,830 29,275 27,131 46.23% Mk101oft, Httwfb:, Support. Comps,, Monlon. S.SO/HOD, Surl, Ewlbt 

1-2-1200-250 Bide. Repair & Maintenance 20,000 20,000 50,000 7,171 20,000 20,000 16,800 150.00% ikMfil'IC R&M-tnd ~ndr•ll I Hee: Room~- & Covncll UPCt*'" 

1-2-1200-260 lease/Rental Equipment 17,000 16,500 16,000 2,956 17,000 17,000 18,127 -5.88% DHit Coplft & Po1.11ce M.ctN New Le~ Rlt-s 

1-2-1200-261 Serv Agreement & licenses 146,750 136,750 136,200 86,082 117,000 74,400 73,196 83.06% Oleict,Vld.Col'l<.)(tt,ADf, (1<ribt, OffQ 36S, App 

1·2-1200-274 Insurance 121,375 121,375 121,375 121,363 96,000 95,100 95,055 27.63% lralU'MM:e-Ulbllity,PropMy, Uc: 

1 2-1200-291 Census 35,000 0.00% Compltt1M11t11dp.1IC1nsus 

1·2-1200-293 Cash Over/Short 19 10 0.00'-' 

1+1200-510 Materials 7,000 7,000 7,000 3,180 7,000 7,000 5,484 0.00'-' Office Mll11llk, llllchffl Sup, c.tner~ lens Etc:. 

1·2-1200-516 Office Supplie1 14,000 14,000 14,000 8,126 14,000 13,000 11,101 7.69% OffU SuppMft, p,,_,, lit. 8'Hd on Prlot Adu• 

1·2-1200-520 Equip Repair & Maintenance 500 500 500 500 500 410 0.00% Offic. (qulpmMI: it.~ 

1·2-1200-541 Water 1,250 1,250 1,250 401 1,250 1,250 1,203 0.00% Wltel"lbsl'd on PrlorAnuM. 

1-2-1200-542 Heat 6.000 6,000 6,000 1,225 7,007 9,100 6,028 -34 .07% He-M • C.utiioA leYt ll'l<•eae 

1-2-1200-543 Power 27,000 27,000 27,000 3,822 28,650 27,000 25,661 0.00% '-" 
1-2-1200-546 Carbon Levy 4,000 3,125 2,500 556 2,643 2,153 100.00% t.nH on Lwy lnueas. and Prtw Conwmpllon 

1·2-1200-590 Other Expenses 5,000 5,000 5,000 980 5,000 5,000 4,625 0.00% Cbbln&Mow .. tAUf'(, "•E~ Tnl .... AdmlnOayflc. 

1-2-1200-671 Bad Debts (1,137) 0.00% 
1-2-1200-790 Amorti2ation Expense 0.00% AmoftlUtion cakuLaUo" 

1-2-1200-810 Interest & Bank Charges, Short 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,006 5,000 5,000 3,697 0.00'-' DO fHS, lnl•r•st. (OftllnpfKY thovld &.nk U.Ce be c lM, («: 

Total Expense 2,664,568 2,623,210 2,551,223 842,400 2,405,723 2,289,313 2,178,675 11.44% 
Category Total 2,110,449 2,073,895 1,625,284 548,293 1,896,113 1,879,612 1,345,473 -13.53% 

Document Number 209191 Page 3 of 20 Page 15 of 178



Occupational Health & Safety 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Fmal Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-1400 920 Drawn from Operating Reserve 0.00% 

Total Revenue - 0.00% 

Expense 

1-2-1400-110 Salaries & Wages 93,057 88,626 82,751 20,294 82,751 75,750 70,683 9.24% Ann!Ut S.Llrin +Grid MOYement 

1-H400-130 Employer Contributions 24,342 23,183 21,646 5,886 20,688 18,938 11,392 14.30"-' "of S.Llries ~on Annual s.bries & a.n.t'it Rain 

1-2-1400-148 Training & Development 6,000 S,000 4,000 110 4,000 2,500 301 60.00% rraminc 
1·2· 1400-211 Miieage & Subsistance 1,500 1,500 1,500 2,000 2,000 -25.00"-' ~onPriorYe.~ 

1·2· 1400-112 Meeting Expense 250 250 250 250 250 69 0.00% 

1·2·1400-217 Telephone 600 600 600 161 500 500 550 20.00% CommAllow•nc• 

1-2·1400-223 Associatkm Fees & Subscription 500 500 500 750 750 -33.33% ARPA Membership 

1·2·1400-241 Computer Programming/Maintenance 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.00% ~onPrlorActuab 

1-2- 1400·510 Materials 4,000 4,000 3,000 500 3,000 2,000 2,024 S0.00% Staff ~•nh fOI" Worl Done Safetv 

1- 2· 1400-517 Health & Wellness Program 35,000 35,000 35,000 7,082 35,000 22,SOO 27,734 SS.56% Futl Timi & P.-t Time SUff 

1·2·1400-590 Other Expenses 500 500 500 405 200 200 124 150.00% Vt'hldeWM, ClothlnC A!Jowo.ance 

Total Expense 166,749 160,159 150,747 34,438 150,139 126,388 112,877 19.27% 

Category Total 166,749 160,159 150,747 34,438 150,139 126,388 112,877 19.27% 

Police 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1·1·2100-530 Fines· liquor, Traffic (SS,000) (55,000) (55,000) (12,183) (55,000) (55,000) (39,071) 0.00% RCMP Fine Revenue 

1-1-2100-560 Lease/Rental Income (186,960) (186,960) (186,960) (59,042) (201,916) (208,879) (189,615) -10.49% RCMP Renl & o&M. Dn11 UM 

1·1-2100-740 Uncond1t1onal Prov Grant (351,376) (351,376) (351,376) (25,000) (351,376) (351,376) (351,376) 0.00% MPAG • 200K•S8/aiph & HOPG Granl•lOC* 

1-1-2100-851 Other local Government (264,277) (267,277) (264,277) (272,927) (269,098) (267,638) ·1.79% IMCP for Orv& Uni1•12<* & 70000.lS"Admln, KF for Debenture & Bio 

1-1-2100-920 Contributed from Operatmg Reserve (355,763) 10000% Rewrve Trmsfer f« RelroCob lS61t (269 RCMP Rn & 86 Op Rn) 

Total Revenue (857,613) (860,613) (1,213,376) (96,225) (881,219) (884,353) (847,700) 37.20% 

Expense 

1-2-2100-110 Salaries & Wages 260,994 257,178 246,331 45,084 248,442 244,513 194,765 074% Anniul~dntG11dMOYemenl t l MDAdmln 

1-2·2100-125 Overtime Costs 1,500 1,500 1,500 490 2,000 2,000 727 -25.00% Clffkal Owettime 8~ on Prior Ye.11n 

1-2-2100·130 Employer Contibutlons 52,271 51,507 49,335 10,813 62,110 61,128 49,178 · 19.29% "of ~!.des B.wd on Ann11<1I ~rin & Benefit ltlln 

1-2-2100-148 Training & Development 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.00"-' Oetk.ill1.ilning 

1·2·2100-200 Contracted Costs 2,122,745 2,102,131 2,270,263 378,365 2,064,485 1,630,000 1,896,291 39.28% PoUce Cont1K1 per 2022(12 Mem•Bio . U Mem 2024)•Retro CofdSQ 

1·2-2100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,500 1,500 -33.33% Cleric.ii Mile.ice B.wd on Prior Ye.in 

1-2-2100-237 Janitorral 91,850 87,700 83,775 25,307 83,775 81,000 75,278 3.43% J.initorial 

1·2-2100·250 Bldg Repair & Maintenance 25,000 25,000 25,000 5,478 25,000 25,000 32,594 0.00"-' R&M !med on Priof Adu.ik 

1-2-2100-261 Servrc: e Agreement, licenses, C 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 2,000 -50.00% SetvkeA&reements tndlrane 

1·2·2100-274 Insurance 14,375 14,375 14,375 14,373 14,000 14,000 16,466 2.68% Propi1nylmurance 

1-2-2100-510 Materials 500 500 500 SOD 500 159 0.00"-' Coffee, Police CommlUff, Elc 

1·2-2100-524 Con ~ummable Tool!. 500 400 300 300 500 -40.00% lootsforM.iintenanc.e 

1·2-2100-541 Water 1,000 1,000 1,000 214 1,000 1,000 715 0.00"-' W.Jlll!f 8aed on Prior Yem 

1-2-2100-542 Heat 12,000 12,000 12,000 3,971 14,354 19,SOO 11,532 -38.46% HH1 

1-2-2100-543 Power 55,000 55,000 55,000 9,847 53,SOO 53,SOO 54,305 2.80"-' ._ .. 
1·2-2100-546 Carbon Levy 8,475 6,800 5,425 1,972 5,146 4,616 100.00% ~on ll!'IY Jncrene and Prior CoMumplion 

1·2-2100-590 Other Expenses 1,000 1,000 1,000 95 750 750 1,125 33.33% Clerk.ii Oolhin& ASlow.irKe, Elc 
1-2-2100-761 Contributed to Operating Function 35,000 35,000 35,000 2,373 34,320 34,320 31,944 1.98% RCMP8uildln1TMn 

1-2-2100-790 Amort12ation Expense 0.00% Amorliutlon YkubllOl'I 

1 2-2100·831 Debenture Interest 96,040 102,586 108,914 55,235 108,914 115,032 113,254 5.32% 
1-2-2100-832 Debenture Principle 196,836 190,290 183,961 91,203 183,961 177,843 177,843 3.44% 

Total Expense 2,978,086 2,946,967 3,096,679 644,820 2,906,057 2,465,086 2,660,792 25.62% 

Category Tota l 2,120,473 l,086,354 1,883,303 548,595 2,024,838 1,580,733 1,813,092 19.14% 

Document Number 209191 Page 4 of 20 Page 16 of 178



Fire 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-2300-600 Sale of Fixed Asset (30,000) 0.00% 

Total Revenue (30,000) 0.00% 

Expense 
1-2-2300-200 Contracted Costs 395,240 389,582 384,050 122,947 245,895 255,699 242,655 50.20% Annual fire Contract lndudn A•no Costs of $131,155/yHr 

1-2-2300-250 Bldg. Repair & Maintenance 20,000 20,000 20,000 1,236 20,000 20,000 2,123 o_OCJ".& Annwl Building R&M 

1-2-2300-274 Insurance 6,150 6,150 6,150 6,150 5,150 4,600 5,106 3DO% Propertylnwranc• 

1-2-2300-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 223,198 158,365 189,765 189,765 216,265 216,265 · 12.25% An~I Tr.mfet Equip II.~•· Incl Pr•vlous Prnt for Debentur• 

1-2-2300-764 Contributed to Operating Reserve 26,200 0.00",& 

1-2-2300-790 Amortization Expense - 0.00".& Amortiutlon 

Total Expense 644,588 574,097 599,965 130,333 460,810 496,564 492,349 20.82% 

Category Total 644,588 574,097 599,965 130,333 460,810 496,564 462,349 20.82% 

Disaster Services 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Fmal Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-2400-851 Other local Governments & Agencies 0.00% 

Total Revenue 0.00% 

Expense 
1·2- 2400-149 Conference Fees 5,000 5,000 4,000 4,000 5,000 -20 00% A..iillocal:lonfromTralnln1 

1 2 2400-211 Mileage & Subslstance 3,000 3,000 3,000 5,000 5,000 524 -40.00% R..iilloutlonfromTralnln1 

1-2-2400-590 Program 5 15,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 15,000 33.33% Pro0.uns to lndud• Prornotionalhlttm & Tra!Nn1Exerdse 

Total Expense 23,000 23,000 17,000 19,000 25,000 524 -32.00% 

Category fotal 23,000 23,000 17,000 19,000 25,000 524 -32.00% 

Emergency Operations Centre 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
1-1-2401-851 Other local Govern & Agencies 0.00% 

Total Revenue 0.00% 

Expense 
1-2-2401-590 Other Expenses - 3,000 3,000 -100.00% 

Total Expense 3,000 3,000 -100.00% 

Category Total 3,000 3,000 -100.00% 

COVID-19 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Prehmmary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Revenue 
1-1-2402-851 Other Local Govern & Agencie~ 0.00".& 
Total Revenue 0.00% 

Expense 
1-2-2402-110 Salaries & Wages 14,131 0.00% 
1-2-2402-130 Employer Contributions 2,985 0.00".& 
Total Expense 17,116 0.00% 

Category Total 17,116 0.00% 

Document Number: 209191 Page 5 of 20 Page 17 of 178



Ambulance 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Prehmmary Preliminary Final Budget YTO Actuals Interim final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-2500-491 Custom Work (47,500) (47,500) (47,500) (10,002) (47,500) (47,500) (40,864) 0.00% R.nl Mel CGtlttKIH Wotk 

Total Revenue (47,500) (47,500) (47,500) (10,002) (47,500) (47,500) (40,864) 0.00% 

Expense 
1-2-2500-250 Building Repair & Mamtenance 15,000 15,000 15,000 717 15,000 15,000 2,890 0.00'" R&M 

1-2-2500-762 Contributed to Capital Reserve 32,500 32,500 32,500 32,500 32,500 37,974 0.00% Rev•nue Neucr.t O.p.1nnwnt 

1-2-2500-790 Amortization Expense 0.00'-' Amontutioft ~iUtlon 

Total Expense 47,500 47,500 47,500 717 47,500 47,500 40,864 0.00% 

Category Total (9,285) 0.00% 

Bylaws 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget VTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-2600-522 Dog & Cat Licenses (4,500) (4,500) (4,500) (2,825) (4,500) (4,500) (3,472) 0.00'" AnNdli-.tlkMW'i 

1-1-2600-528 Other Permits & Fees (1,500) (1,250) (1,250) (475) (1,250) (1,250) (1,125) 0.00'" T~IP«mit.s 
1-1-2600-530 Fmes · Traffic & liqour (6,500) (6,000) (5,000) (1,820) (5,000) (6,500) (5,461) -23.08% flnftfromC90fotlt.tfk 

1-1-2600-531 Enforcement Charges · General (4,500) (3,750) (3,750) (785) (3,750) (3,750) (1,035) 0.00% PM""'- B'f4- finft 

1-1-2600-532 Enforcement Charges · Weeds/ Sn (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (360) (1,000) (1,000) 0.00'" WHcb •nd S,- ~"-•I fines 

1-1-2600-533 Fmes ·Animal Control (4,500) (3,500) (3,500) (3,500) (3,500) (1,870) 0.00% Doc/C•Hnn 

Total Revenue (22,500) (20,000) (19,000) (6,265) (19,000) (20,500) (12,963) -7.32% 

Expense 

1 2·2600·110 Salaries & Wages 180,161 178,591 98,170 21,886 89,043 63,630 41,947 54.28% An~IS.brin•GrktM""m•nU 2ndCPOT,•mferrHtoEOO 

l -2·2600-125 Overtime 142 0.00'" 
1-2-2600-130 Employer Contributions 43,830 43,448 23,883 4,200 22,261 15,908 4,350 50.13% "ol Sl!Min laMd oft ~NI s.brin • &.twfit Rites 

l -2·2600-148 Training & Development 7,000 7,000 5,000 250 7,000 5,000 135 00'.4 l CPO In 20:>3, Prlfinil Budpl fot 2 In 20Z4 

l -2·2600-211 Mileage & Subsistance 2,000 2,000 1,500 2,000 2,000 -25.00% a-don pn,, Y•11 Anu.ah 

1·2-2600-217 Telephone 800 800 800 180 1,500 1,500 415 -46.67% PhoM&~OuMll(lll 
1-2-2600·223 Associations Fees & Subscriptions 10,250 10,000 9,750 4,969 9,500 9,000 9,162 8.33% MCPO. CPO M«nbtnhlp fff & WA Obpltdt 

1-2 2600-232 legal Fees 1,500 1,500 1,500 198 1,500 1,500 0 .00'" lf'CalAdrir.• 

l -2·2600·239 Animal Control (Fines,boarding) 4,000 4,000 4,000 570 4,000 4,000 4,180 0.00% SPCA Impound f'"' • ~ c;in Prior Artueh 

1-2-2600-240 Weed/Snow Control 1,000 1,000 1,000 610 1,000 1,000 0.00'" Weeck..td~ll:Hl'IO't.t(.G1(J 
l -2·2600·241 Computer Programming/Maintenance 7,500 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 2,815 0.00% Comput«S & lketain&& ( f~lns COits ConltKIH wtth MD 

l -2·2600-260 lease/Rental Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 2,500 2,500 -60.00% H•ndhf'klRMlos 

1-2-2600-274 Insurance 570 570 570 566 500 500 507 14.00'" Vehkfe IMutanc• (lpeaed l°" lnetHM 

1-2-2600-510 Materials 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,225 3,000 3,000 2,937 0.00% Bvt-Tkl•u. Etc. S.ecll on PriOf Art\Nb 

1·2-2600-511 Clothing 7,500 7,000 3,500 1,730 4,000 3,500 2,966 0.00% Unifonm & (qulpmtn1 81Hcl on PtJot Actiub 

1-2-2600·590 Other Expenses 200 130 130 65 130 130 705 0.00% Othet&pens.t" 

1-2-2600 770 Grants to Individuals/Organizations 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.00'-' SPCA ContribuOon 

Total Expense 320,311 316,789 210,553 36,449 204,684 169,918 120,261 23.91% 

Category Total 297,811 296,789 191,553 30,184 185,684 149,418 107,298 28.20% 

911 Senlfces 2025 2024 2023 2023 1023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Fmal Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Expense 
1-2-2700-200 Contracted Cot.ts 105,581 103,006 100,494 50,247 100,494 89,474 93,683 12.32'" lrnp&911Mm1olion of NG'911, 0.CfHH dve to NG911 C.a Phone levy 

Total Expense 105,581 103,006 100,494 50,247 100,494 89,474 93,683 12.32% 
Category Total 105,581 103,006 100,494 50,247 100,494 89,474 93,683 12.32% 

Document Number 209191 Page 6 of 20 Page 18 of 178



Public Work$ Admfn 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-3100-491 Custom Work (l.500) (1,500) (1,500) (500) (500) (1,877) 200.00% ConCrKted S«vkes 10 UFA & R(W lot M-..tMnee 

1-1-3100·590 Miscellanous Income (9) (283) 0.00% IMlltMKe Procttdt. f0t •Hk. & (otfl 

Total Revenue (1,500) (1,500) (1,500) (9) (500) (500) (2,160) 200.00% 

Expense 
1-2-3100-110 Salaries & Wages 345,769 341,730 394,822 42,005 316,448 237,992 152,506 65.90% Mn.W Salariitl • Gdd M°"tnwms 

1-2-3100-125 Overtime Costs 750 750 750 750 750 1,241 0.00"-' TOWll Shop Admlo 0w-tftlrM 

1-2-3100-130 Employer Contibut1ons 50,888 50,294 58,108 11,454 79,112 59,498 66,885 ·2.34% "°' SabrilK lbsH onAno11.1ISal&rits & BMtfll !bites 

1-2-3100-148 Training & Development 4,500 4,500 4,500 1,790 4,500 4,500 4,640 0.00% T-nShopAdrnlnTr.aloloa 

1-2-3100-200 Contracted Costs 20,000 20,000 20,000 885 15,000 20,000 2,694 0.00"-' Eo&lnetrin& GIS Upcr.dn. £TC· Security Mcwtd to 3101 

1-2-3100-215 freight & Postage 100 100 100 68 100 100 0.00% T-nShopPosl.act 

1-2-3100-217 Telephone 9,000 9,000 9,000 1,861 10,000 10,000 8,482 -10.00% Ctl .net land Un•~ on Pflo1 Yun 

1-2-3100-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 1,100 1,075 1,050 585 1,200 1,200 646 -12.50% APWA. AWWOA. NMJon, lp.a, ~CC 

1-2-3100·237 Janitorial 5,000 4,500 4,500 821 4,000 4,000 4,241 12.50% ShopJo1111torW&C1uolna~ 
1·2·3100·241 Computer Programmm&/Mamtenan 6,000 5,000 4,000 4,000 5,000 1,674 -20.00% Computtf Rtpl.aic:..,.,,otf~ 

1-2-3100-260 lease/ rental equrpment 3,500 3,250 3,225 1,072 3,000 3,000 1,753 7.50% New (oP'fr & Pr6nl:tt Acl"""'"' 
1-2-3100-274 Insurance 55,000 55,000 55,000 47,915 55,000 55,000 52,427 0.00% Prosi-rty & U.abild.y lrtWr&ooi:• & Rtnt.! IMUIMlll:t e..d °"Prior Yun 

1-2-3100-510 Materials 4,000 3,500 3,500 1,056 3,500 3,500 2,831 0.00% Offh Sc19pltos, (I< 8.astd on Prior Mu.ah 

1-2-3100-511 Clothing 1,250 1,250 1,250 150 1,400 1,400 908 -10.71% Booh&OothinaAlow.an<• 

1-2-3100-520 Equlp Repalrs & Maintenance 500 500 500 161 800 800 394 -37.50% Shop EqW.,ll'Wftt Rtp.al"' 

1-2-3100-590 Other Expenses 1,000 1,000 1,000 525 1,000 1,000 911 0.00% CoffeeRoom.U< 

1-2-3100-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 72,202 94,035 87,235 87,235 138,953 138,953 -37.22% Mrw.al[quiptntntR_,l.actmirnt 

1-2-3100-790 Amort1zatron Expense 0.00"-' Amonll.atlon~ul.atloo 
Total Expense 580,559 595,484 648,540 110,348 597,045 546,693 441,186 18.63% 

Category Total 579,059 593,984 647,040 110,339 596,545 546,193 439,026 18.46% 

Town5hop 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget VTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Note.s 
Revenue 
1-1 ·3101·491 Custom Work 0.00% 
Total Revenue 0.00% 

Expense 
1·2-3101-110 Salaries & Wages 60,994 59,914 57,810 35,544 136,133 142,147 194,679 -59.33% Mnu.al S.a!Mift t Gfid Monmtnt 

1·2-3101-120 Casual Wages 576 0.00"-' 
1-2-3101-125 Overtime Costs 2,000 2,000 2,000 909 2,000 2,000 7,932 0.00% OttrUme fOf T-n Shop 

1-2-3101-130 Employer Cont1but1ons 13,849 14,353 14,612 9,411 34,033 35,537 39,029 -S8.88% "of S.l.a•ln a..a..d on Aft nu.I S.llriM & &.otfll R..ates. 

1 2-3101-148 Training & Development 5,500 4,100 4,100 330 4,100 4,100 2,568 0.00% TownShop[mplcJVff TtMRl"I 

1-2-3101-200 Contracted Costs 12,000 12,000 12,000 140 100.00% T-oShopS.Writy 

1-2-3101-215 Freight & Postage 2,200 2,000 1,500 1,500 1,500 30 0.00% TownShopC-lef 

1·2·3101-237 Janitorial 3,000 2,000 2,000 136 2,000 2,000 2,020 0.00% ShopJMitorl.al&CleMl!'llSypplltt 

l.Z.3101-250 Bldg. Repair & Maintenam;:e 25,000 22,000 81,400 1,987 81,400 22,000 23,240 270.00% ll.&MfOfT-Shopa..donPriorAn11.lh 

1-2-3101-260 lease/Rental Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,750 2,750 ·27.27% Cylindft,Etc 

1·2-3101-261 Service Agreement, bcen~s. C 17,000 17,000 17,000 3,109 14,000 14,000 15,688 21.43% Au .. rlflda. 8n THt!,Ald&t .. Vnnl,R.acfio. VIPt.ldeReptl.atlon 

1 2-3101-510 Mate1ials 18,SOO 18,000 18,000 2,492 18,000 18,000 17,660 0 .00"-' SltopM.ettt.all a.tdon,.._ AdtMh 

1-2-3101-511 Clothing 10,000 10,000 10,000 2,210 10,000 10,000 5,886 0.00% ,_ ... 
1-2-3101-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 200,000 200,000 200,000 42,831 180,000 175,000 199,749 14.29% P#l(.,&pmtntll.&Me.tdOlll fl'* Actu• 

1-2-3101-521 Fuel & Oil 230,000 230,000 230,000 75,097 194,816 200,000 276,791 15.00% 8..asedonPrlotAc'lu.ah 

1-2-3101-522 Equip, R & M Contracted 25,500 25,000 24,000 12,201 24,000 22,000 22,375 9.09% Conllxt9dEq~ R&M 

1-2-3101-524 Consummable Tools 7,500 7,500 7,500 2,755 5,500 5,500 8,034 36.36% , ... 
1·2-3101-541 Water 7,000 7,000 7,000 821 7,000 7,000 5,632 0.00% W&1ttlaltdonPrio1Ac111.1h 

1-2-3101-542 Heat 13,750 13,750 13,750 4,401 18,176 38,800 13,042 -64.56% .... 
1-2-3101-543 Power 10,500 10,500 10,500 2,280 12,000 14,800 10,355 -29.05% Powff 

1-2-3101-546 Carbon levy 53,750 43,000 35,000 10,322 22,108 28,245 100.00% B.sed on ltvy lnc•NSt .and'°"'°' ( omumptlon 

Total Expense 720,043 702,117 750,172 206,976 769,516 717,134 873,531 4.61% 

Category Total 720,043 702,117 750,172 206,976 769,516 717,134 873,531 4 61% 

Document Number: 209191 Page 7 of 20 Page 19 of 178



Roads, Street, Walks & Ughtlng 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTO Actuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-3200-491 Custom Work (22,000) (22,000) (22,000) (22,000) (20,000) (30,740) 10.00% SOAwSnow&Sl1H1Swet'p 

1-1·3200·590 M1scellanous Income (250) (250) (250) (7,205) (250) (250) (300) 0.00% fr8¥is llo:ld Permit$ 

1-1-3200-600 Gain/loss on sale of Fixed Assets 4,359 0.00% 

1-1-3200-840 Provincial Cond Grant (10,753) 0.00% 

1-1-3200-851 Other Local Governments (667,154) (685,968) (360,951) (9,492) (348,891) (423,503) (6,946,313) -14.77% ICf CoNributlon..Aaco StrmNisht lnVMCment 

1-1 3200 920 Drawn Operating Reserve (885,811) (885,811) (945,812) (888,300) (938,300) (884,332) 0.80% UT 11..., & Ntw llf f0t ... Avirn11• l-. 1413 to 2031 & 60K S.-11.s 

i.J -3200-940 Contributed from Capital Reserve (129,090) (412,729) O.OO'AO P.Mchlrc 2022 IDJ.49 

Total Revenue (1,575,215) (1,594,029) (1,458,103) (16,697) (1,259,441) (1,382,053) (8,280,808) 5.50% 

Expense 
1-2-3200-110 Sataries & Wages 592,557 586,013 576,171 185,126 576,067 528,809 711,857 8.96% AntMul 5.at.rift • Grid~""'"" 

1·2-3200-120 Casual Wages 24,548 24,064 23,603 23,603 22,241 26,375 6.12% Annu.arls&i1Ws•Grld~ 
1-2-3200-125 Overtime Costs 35,000 35,000 35,000 17,454 35,000 35,000 59,414 0.00% ltSW\ ~im. a. .. °" Prlcw , .. ,, 

1-2-3200-130 Employer Contibutions 139,161 137,576 135,253 47,373 149,917 137,763 140,075 -1.82% "al SalMMs aa.d-Annual Salat'-s & .,._,. RM.s 

1-2-3200-148 Training & Development 5,000 3,500 5,000 920 5,000 3,250 4,328 53.85% Mwtr1.-1 

1-2-3200-200 Contracted Costs 175,000 175,000 175,000 105,816 115,000 125,000 165,851 40.00% S.- hmow.111 & Gf-.1fnd,11•"'.t 

1-2-3200-251 Annual Repair & Maint. 649,090 649,080 409,090 4,865 280,000 270,000 671,976 51.51% HM, 30k S4 A\19 fllMnt, Dlat Conuol 20K. fl.Itch fllroar<1m JS,,090 

1-2-3200-260 Lease/Rental Equipment 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 22,008 0.00% (qylpllH!lal 

1-2-3200-510 Materials 7,500 7,500 7,500 94 8,230 8,000 1,670 -6.25% Tr.dfk Con ft, Glov.s, M.M ... a. 8olMd on fllrior Acuub 

1-2-3200-511 Clothing Allowance 1,000 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 350 -50.00% Boot Allowanu, Vnts, t:cc. 8-ed on Prklr Act11• 

1-2-3200-524 Consumable Tools 3,500 2,700 2,000 2,000 2,500 479 ·20.00'AO MWl Tools 

1-2-3200-534 Sand, Gravel, Calcium 191,000 189,945 184,925 9,781 184,925 199,875 63,382 -7.48% RSWlMM•ri.al 

1-2-3200-535 Cold Mix Street Repairs 158,902 155,902 152,334 152,334 138,375 42,042 10.09% Cold Mil: MAterW · lrlCIHM dw lo Hl&hfr Cent 

1-2-3200-536 Street Slgns/R & M 14,000 18,000 13,000 1,423 13,000 12,500 11,897 4.00% SCre.t S\&N Ntw Subs •nd lt&M 

1-2-3200-537 Xmas Ughls/Banners/Boulevards 7,550 7,500 7,450 1,086 7,450 7,400 8,474 0.68% Pown&ll&M 

1-2-3200-545 Street light · Power 474,500 474,500 474,500 74,840 474,500 474,500 406,614 O.OO'AO SCrMt L41ht P-tr·20ll (hll'lp tO tl'tftlf'd 202) Chanel!' lo UD 

1-2-3200-546 Carbon Levy 100 100 100 1 100 50 100.00% 8.n.fd on lwy lnUHH ~ Prkir Co111imiplon 

1-2-3200-590 Other Expenses 550 500 250 250 500 -50.00'AO MGt.a.nMUf.(lpton&ft 

1-2-3200-750 Other local Governments 21,505 0.00% 
1-2-3200-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 437,939 403,189 307,643 336,001 362,046 6,871,434 ·15.03% Tr- Im (qulpit.pl.w•~ 4' & 46Sl. MOAMly, "8A'ltAileyj1:4,691) 

1-2-3200-790 Amortilation Expem;e 0.00% AmonlW&on ~ubliol'I 

1-2-3200-831 Oebenture Interest 227,986 260,669 283,902 283,902 306,416 305,479 -7.35% o.b."*vr•l"*HMI 

1-2-3200-832 Debenture Principill 782,624 758,647 735,413 735,413 712,899 712,899 3.16% o.ti.ntur•flrtnc~ 
Total Expense 3,952,507 3,915,385 3,554,134 448,779 3,409,692 3,374,074 10,248,159 5.34% 

Category Total 2,377,292 2,321,356 2,096,031 432,082 2,150,251 1,992,021 1,967,351 5.22% 

Airport 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Revenue 
1-1-3300-940 Contr from Capital Reserve (43,826) 0.00% Transfl!'fr.d to MD 

Total Revenue (43,826) 0.00% 

Expenses 
1·2-3300-762 Contrib to Capital Reserves 43,826 O.OO'AO lrM'llfl!'fr.d lo MD 

Total Expense 43,826 0.00% 

Category Total 0.00% 

Storm Sewer 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Revenue 
1-1-3700-600 Gain/loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 1,152 O.OO'AO 
Total Revenue 1,152 0.00% 

Expense 
1-2-3700-200 Contracted Costs 4,000 4,000 2,000 2,000 4,000 -50.00% Concract.d Stonn Stw•r fl.,.m 
1·2-3700-251 Repairs & Maint · Engineering 10,000 10,000 5,000 5,000 10,000 63 -50.00'AO t:n,aiMMrl&IOllt&M 

1-2-3700-790 Amortilat1on E111pense 0.00% Amof11ullon C.ku&Mlon 

Total Expense 14,000 14,000 7,000 7,000 14,000 63 -50.00% 

Category Total 14,000 14,000 7,000 7,000 14,000 1,215 -50.00% 

Document Number 209191 Page 8 of 20 Page 20 of 178



Wat~r 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
H-4000-112 Fixed Charges (298,558) (298,558) (298,558) (73,945) (298,558) (292,626) (290,029) 2.03% 2"Ul:iltyfHlftctHU 

1 1-4000-410 Sales (1.427.469) (1,427,469) (1.427,469) (309,911) (1,427,469) (1,395,285) (1,363,600) 2.31% 2" UOlrty fff lft(tHU 

1-1-4000-412 Service Connection Fees (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (1,500) 0.00% N- Slrwk• CoMKtiOM 

1-1-4000-430 Bulk Water Sales (250,000) (250,000) (250,000) (54,988) (250,000) (250,000) (213,318) 0.00"-' 8aMd on Prior 8uCk Wat et Vw&• 

1-1-4000-433 MO Water Sales (9,800) (9,800) (9,800) (1,997) (9,800) (11,500) (9,547) -14.78% MO SubdMslon s.Mdn&Wltet a.Id on Adu.ls 

1-1-4000-491 Custom Work (4,000) (4,000) (4,000) (300) (4,000) (4,000) (5,000) 0.00"-' W•tft Shut Off and OI\ (IC 

1-1-4000-492 Meter Sales (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (66) (15,000) (15,000) (12,509) 0.00% COl'IMMfcb1MttetSaln 

1-1-4000-510 Penalties (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (3,759) (15,000) (15,000) (15,866) 0.00% Ul:lkty Billlnt PNahlH 

1·1-4000-590 Miscellanous Income (SOD) (500) (500) (500) (500) (1,422) 0.00"-' 00 .. ,11...,~-

1·1-4000-595 Water Service Administration fee (28,000) (28,000) (28,000) (7,525) (28,000) (28,000) (35,200) 0.00"-' AdrNnfee&Traratol• 

1-1-4000-851 Other Local Governments & Agencies (96,000) (96,000) (96,000) (96,000) (96,000) (663,917) 0.00% BAWSC CAO & flnaftce 

H-4000-920 Drawn from Op. Reserves (57,270) (60.422) (60.422) (60.422) (61,768) (61,768) -2.18% UT ll:wenue fot W.llet t 'kw lll"J 

1-1-4000-940 Contr from Capital Reserve (209,763 (35,237) 0.00% IOl49 fot Inn lAb l.owetlnl .Ind Monitor-. 

Total Revenue (2,207,597) (2,210,749) (2,420,512) (452,491) (2,210,749) (2,175,679) (2,708,9U) 11.25% 

Expense 
1-2-4000-110 Salaries & Wages 520,301 513,159 497,932 133,700 497,855 467,780 447,074 645% Mnu~ s.btl.r\ •GI~ Mowem«« 

1-2-4000-120 Caw alWages 93,999 92,163 89,060 89,060 82,707 79 768% AfltMUI SWfift t Gdd M°"errlf'f\ltRtdns t.1P1 

1-2-4000-125 Overtime Costs 20,000 20,000 20,000 10,565 20,000 20,000 20,544 0.00"-' OYertifM f01 w.ue1 o.p.n1Mn1 

1-2-4000-130 Employer Contibutlons 137,800 135,786 131,674 35,962 124,464 116,945 90,184 12.59"-' "cf Sabt!M Beed on Annu..I s.brin & hnef• Rites 

1-2-4000-148 Training & Development 7,500 7,000 7,000 2,789 7,000 7,000 10,175 0.00"-' T1~1 
1-2-4000-200 Contracted Costs 120,000 120,000 309,763 40,958 100,000 120,000 115,527 158.14% w.111., BrHb & BAWSC CAO, l•l• Wilef lr1•I Monitor & lowerin& 

1-2-4000-211 Cold lake Water 925,500 925,500 925,500 208,341 925,500 1,017,950 825,584 -908% Cold Y" Wilet ·blfod on 92S.406cm. SUlO 

1-2-4000-215 Freight & Postage 300 300 300 75 300 300 66 000"-' Post•&• 

1-2-4000-217 Telephone 600 600 600 90 100.00% M001.dhom4100 

1-2-4000-223 Association Fees & Subscriptions 3,500 3,500 3,250 3,500 3,500 3,264 •7.14% lndd.y Safety P.aitMl1 & Cuo~ Survty Equipment 

1-2-4000-235 Collection Agency Fees 235 250 250 250 250 0.00% CoM.alonA,pncyfeft 

1-2-4000-250 BuildmgR&M 5,000 5,000 3,000 7SS 3,000 5,000 2,539 -4000% Rnel\'Ok & PutnpMuH MU!tenMC~ 

1-2-4000-251 Annual line & Curbstop Repaif1 40,000 40,000 40,000 7,119 40,000 40,000 41,915 000"-' Aflnml MilNA~ay Inc r• W.Cffllnlo 

1-2-4000-260 Lease/Equipment Rental 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 000"-' [QU!pnwnt Rental 

1-2-4000-261 Service Agreements, licenses 7,500 7,500 7,250 7,000 7,500 5,430 ·333% f6owpoiftt,bd6o, 1Mpt-

1-2-4000-274 Insurance 47,450 47,450 47,450 47,444 45,000 45,000 44,694 5 44% PropertylmutMCe 

1-2-4000-297 Meters & Conversions 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 22,160 000% RemMI'"& M•Uft lO Hepcun• · 7111"""'11nc 
1-2-4000-298 Meters Repair & Maint 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,020 000% M.&lnllHIMC•onWatetMICl'n 

1-2-4000-510 Materials 6,000 6,000 6,000 3,421 6,000 6,000 4,854 0.00"-' WilH M•te.i.ls a.ed on Prb" Actu• 

1-2-4000-511 Clothing 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,728 1,500 1,500 1,479 0.00% Clothln& few Emp..,.,.., &.ad on Pfiol" Actu• 

1·2-4000-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 43,500 43,000 42,000 8,819 42,000 42,000 36,411 000% W"et Equipmant R&M · fr""'" IOK from WfP 

1-2-4000-524 Consummable Tools 2,500 2,500 2,500 661 2,500 2,500 958 0.00"-' Took 

1-2-4000-529 Testing & Analysls 5,500 5,000 5,000 679 5,000 5,000 3,911 000% Mov.dfrom4100 

1·2-4000-542 Heat 7,600 7,600 7,600 2,414 100.00% Moved hom 4100 for Rewrvot1 & Pumphousa 

1-2-4000-543 Power 44,500 44,500 44,500 7,287 - 100.00% Moved from 4100 few llnervoW & Pumphouse 

1-2-4000-546 Carbon Levy 4,000 3,200 2,550 1,036 50 27 100.00% M001edfrom4tOOfot~mW&Pumpho~ 
1·2-4000-590 Other Expenses 275 250 250 250 250 100 0.00% Dlhe1Cl:peMft 

1·2-4000-671 Bad Debts 56 0.00"-' 
1-2-4000-762 Cont11buted to Capital Reserves 6,112 7,5 26 7,526 7,526 7,396 8,882 1.76% S.Uv.1414 t it Z024,l 7)71il1011. 20SS 112027 MO .91/ml• 2.»0 

1-2-4000-764 Contributed to Operating Reserves 192,365 000% 
1·2-4000-770 Grants to lndividuafs/Organi1ations 567,917 0 .00% 
1-2-4000-790 Amortization Expense 0.00% Amonlu 00111' CakW1non 

1-2-4000-831 Debenture Interest 282,295 153,305 18,237 7,723 18,237 19,754 19,378 -7.68% 0.ntut• P.ryrrwnts t New 0.btntUte fOI Rftenoff' 

1-2-4000-832 Debenture Principal 215,330 130,274 51,296 20,776 51,296 49,793 49,783 302% Detlf'nlut• P1.ynwnts t f+ew 0.MtlCUt• fOJ ll:nenlO!r 

Total Expense 2,570,797 2,344,863 2,293,988 542,342 2,019,288 2,090,125 2,518,376 9.75% 

Category Tot a.I 363,200 134,114 (126,524) 89,851 (191,461) (85,554) (190,537) 47.89% 

Document Number. 209191 Page 9of20 Page 21 of 178



Water Treatment Plant 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals lntenm Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Vanance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-4100-920 Contributed from Operating Reserve (36,400) 14,394 100.00% Unw Haul . c.anMd owr ffom 20lZ 

Total Revenue (36,400) 14,394 100.00% 

Expense 
1-2-4100-110 Salaries & Wages 7,893 0.00".4 S.larin Mcwfd 10 °'htf Otpanm.nts 

1-2-4100-125 Overtime Costs 290 0.00% Ovlftlme for WJP E""bf"" 

1-2-4100-130 Employer Contibutlons 2,033 0.00".4 Movt'd 10 Olher O.p.ii11,.._ts 

1-2-4100-200 Contracted Costs 106,286 104,976 40,000 40,000 3,600 165.72% ""'°""" 1-2-4100-217 Telephone 750 1,500 645 -100.00% Movt'd lo WatH DatobuOon 

1-2-4100-542 Heat 1,500 1,500 1,500 (361) 19,124 26,500 16,568 -94.34% WTPOnfrv 

1-2-4100-543 Power 20,000 20,000 20,000 2,368 68,000 78,000 69,128 -74.36% RnelVOIJ, PurnphouH\ moved 10 «XlO 

1-2-4100-546 Carbon l evy 550 450 350 7,376 6,350 100.00% Rrsuvoll, Pufn9housn mwf'd lo «XlO 

1-2-4100-764 Contributed to Operating Reserve 36,400 0.00% 
1-2-4100-790 Amortization Expense 0.00% Amonl1.Mlon Cakubtlon 

Total EJCpense 22,050 21,950 128,136 106,983 135,250 146,000 142,907 -12.24% 

Category Total 22.050 2U50 91,736 106,983 135,250 146,000 157,301 -37.17% 

Sanitary Sewer 2025 2024 20 23 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Revenue 
1-1-4200-112 Fixed Charges (99,520) (99,520) (99,520) (24,648) (99,520) (97,542) (96,677) 203% 2"Ulllityf .. ltl(fHS• 

1-1-4200-410 Sales (475,823) (475,823) (475,823) (103,375) (475,823) (465,095) (454,821) 231% 2"UtlktyfMltKIHM 

1-1-4200-412 Service Connection Fees (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (l,000) 0.00% N-s..vkn 

1-1-4200-433 MS Wastewater (5,950) (5,950) (5,950) (1,211) (5,950) (7,500) (5,788) -20 67% MOSubdlvhlonS-e1 Se~ a.sed on Adu.ts. 

1-1-4200-491 Custom Work (3,000) (3,000) (3,000) (1 ,630) (5,000) (5,000) (930) -40 00% UnpklaS-n, Elc 

1-1-4200-590 M1scellanous Income (100) (100) (100) (JOO) (100) 000% Olht>tRft'HI~ 
1 1-4200-600 Gain/Loss on Fixed Assets 29,134 0.00"-' 
1-1-4200-920 Drawn from Operating Reserve (65,104) (68,255} (68,255) (68,255) (68,255) (68,255) 0.00% tn....,Mw•NtowllT's 

Total Revenue (651,497) (654,648) (654,648) (130,864) (656,648) (645,492} (598,337) 1.42% 

Expense 
1-2-4200-110 Salaries & Wages 25,144 24,811 24,043 17,670 24,005 22,191 50,347 8.35% An~ S.bt'-1 t Gtld Moot•""'"s 

1·2·4200-125 Overtime Costs 6,000 6,000 6,000 1,260 6,000 6,000 5,166 0.00% S.Wtt o.patlrntt1t Ow.11ime a.sed on PriorYHB 

1-2-4200·!30 Employer Contibutlons 6,048 5,968 5,783 5,371 6,001 5,548 11,881 4 24% "of ~rift lbMd °""""""'Salaries & &en.ht lta1es 

1-2-4200-148 framing & Development 3,000 2,750 2,500 3,125 3,075 395 -18.70% Sewn Depanl'IWftl ,,,,,... - B6ed on 5 YHt Rftlew 

l -2·4200-200 Contracted Costs 7,500 7,500 7,500 616 7,500 7,500 000% SewttR~•ln 
1-2-4200-223 Au oc1atlon fees & Subscriptions 2,000 1,750 1,525 1,513 1,000 1,000 52 50".4 Albfti• OM C.ad Mffl'!ben.Np FM 

1-2-4200-251 Annual line & Manhole Repairs 22,000 22,000 21,000 12,162 21,000 20,000 5.00% AnnualS.wHllnelt~ 
l -2·4200·260 lease/Rental Equipment 500 500 500 500 500 30 0.00% Sewttlllf'l'llAEqufplnftlt 

1-2-4200-510 Materials 4,200 4,200 4,150 1,030 4,150 4,000 558 3-75% S.WttM•l•riab 

1-2-4200-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 22,500 22,500 22,000 10,093 22,000 21,500 7,944 2 33% S.Wtt (qu19tMn1 lt&M · DwtoWlPOow llKfot' YllC. Trutkft•paifs 

l -2·4200·524 Consummable Tools 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 615 0.00".4 .... 
1·2-4200-762 Contrlbuted to Capital Reserves 17.707 19,122 19,122 19,122 18,870 18,703 1.34% 9J61 t• 20U,141S lit 2024,lOSS tM 2017,17J71M 2017 M()tp1.2Jm1 .... S47 

1·2·4200-790 Amortizat ion E11pense 0.00% Arnoftiulloneak.'4.lllon 

1-2-4200-831 Debentu1e Interest 2,283 2,509 2,509 2,728 2,720 ·803% 
1·2-4200-832 Debenture Principal 7,842 7,616 7,616 7,397 7,397 2 96% 
Total EJCpense 117,599 128,226 125,248 49,715 125,528 121,309 105,756 3.25% 

Category Total (533,898) (526.422) (529.400) (81,149) (531,120) (524,183) (492,581) 1.00% 

Document Number 209191 Page 10 of 20 Page 22 of 178



Sewer Disposal 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary final Budget YTO Actuals Interim Final Budget YTO Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-4201-410 Disposal Sales (390,000) (390,000) (390,000) (68,040) (375,000) (220,000) (320,291) 77 27% lfloon Oispcaal bed on Prior .nd Acc.IM~ of MO 

Total Revenue (390,000) (390,000) (390,000) (68,040) {375,000) (220,000) (320,291) 77.27% 

Expense 
1-2-4201-110 Salaries & Wages 76,899 75,379 72,454 9,883 71,207 7,538 12,600 861.18% Annu~ ~fin• G,id Mowem«1t1 

1-2-4201-120 Casual Wages 310 0.00".4 

1-2-4201-125 Overtime Costs 2,000 2,000 2,000 370 2,000 2,000 553 0.00% Sew•• TfUtfMftt 0¥tr1imt' ~on Prlof Ye.,, 

1-2-4201-130 Employer Cont1butions 21,115 20,698 19,895 2,676 17,801 1,884 2,622 956.00% "of ~larin e.n.d on AMNI 5.Nrin & Benefit Rites 

1-2-4201-148 Training & Development 1,550 1,500 1,250 350 1,250 1,000 460 25.00% S-.. TtHUMM Trllnin1 

1-2-4201-200 Cont1acted Costs 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,922 10,000 10,000 85 0.00".4 DKIHH due to, ... dnn-SU Clun sill lnduded, 1..atoon DrHt• 

1-2-4201-217 Telephone 600 600 600 93 1,150 1,150 510 -47.83% , ........ 
1-2-4201-250 Repair & Mamtenance · Building 5,000 5,000 5,000 834 5,000 5,000 4,415 0.00".4 facilltylt&M 

1·2·4201-261 Service Agreement, Llcen, C 1,200 1,700 1,200 1,100 795 1,095 50.94% Flow point 5"vkt Acfhmtftl 

1-2-4201-274 Insurance 11, 180 11,180 11,180 11,178 9,000 9,000 8,812 24.22% PrOJiHtylftWIMC• 

1·2·4201-510 Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,5 10 10,000 10,000 2,751 0.00".4 Sew .. T1utmtfll; Mil"W. a...t Ofl PrkH MlUb 

1·2·4201-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 16,000 15,750 15,500 3,602 15,500 15,000 12,600 3.33% S.W••T1uunen1(~RIMBaedonPrklrAc'llMb 
1-2-4201-542 Heat 13,525 13,525 13,525 1,801 12,825 17, 100 15,677 -20.91% ..... 
1-2-4201-542 Power 73,000 13,000 73,000 11,126 75,625 75,625 76,748 -3.47% Paw« 

1-2-4201-542 Carbon Levy 6,800 5,450 4,350 590 4,275 4,195 100.00% Based on ll"IY Inc•••• and PrtcwConsump1kln 

1-2-4201-764 Contributed to Operating Reserve 100,000 0.00% 

Total Expense 248,869 245,282 239,954 45,935 236,833 156,092 243,433 53.73% 

Category Total (141,131) (144,7181 (150,046) (22,105) (138,167) (63,908) (76,858) 134.78% 

SolldWaste 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Fmal Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-4300-112 Collect ion Fixed Charges (347,986) (347,986) {347,986) (87,873) (347,986) {341,153) (345,175) 2 00'.4 ?'I'~ FM lr\Utne lntbtn n.td FM fOf G11blip & R«vdl• 

1-1-4300-441 Recycling Revenue (9,000) (9,000) (9,000) (9,000) (9,000) (6,656) OOO"A: ~Rt'ltft~ 
1-1-4300-510 Penall ies {2,500) (2,500) (2,500) (719) (2,500) (2,500) (3,029) 0.00% ~*JnfrOfttUllMyliftl 
1-1-4300·560 lease/Rental Income (250) (250) (250) (250) (250) (250) O.OO"A: Altac,ailuu 

l-1 ·4300-590 Miscellanous Income (500) (500) {500) (100) (500) (500) (375) 000% 
1-1-4300·851 Other local Governments (143,757) (134,347) (131,128) (131,128) (128,196) (112,897) 2 29% Rup«1si£nd • 2 • 16111' & l(f ConCflbuUon 

1 1-4300-920 Drawn from Operatmg Reserve (56,610) (55,880) (55,158) {55,158) (54,446) 1.31% fund"°"" $1,11'pke. ,.,,, d any 

Total Revenue (560,603) {550,463) (546,522) (88,692) (546,522) (536,045) (468,382) 1.95% 

Expense 
1-2-4300-110 Salaries & Wages 90,820 90,444 88,471 15,437 125,841 119,531 58,536 25 98% Allnwil S.bn.s + Gfid MOll•rMNs 

1-2-4300-120 Casual Wages 16,365 16,043 15,735 15,735 14,828 474 6.12% M~~briti • G11dM011•fMfll• 

1-2-4300-125 Overtime Costs 500 500 500 1,000 1,000 166 -50 00% Solid Wast• ~Mimt IN5td on Pl'ku YHn 

1-2-4300-130 Employer Contibutions 23,586 23,432 22,930 4,250 35,394 33,590 12,345 -31.74% "al S.bt!K a...d on Annul ~rift & &en.fit !\.ates 

1-2-4300-148 Trammg & Development 2,500 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,073 000% SolidW.llSC•TrWiinc 

1-2-4300-200 Contracted Costs 125,801 124,177 122,574 122,574 120,992 120,992 131% l_.,. u.blkly PH Sl""K Rf'P(lrt 

1-2-4300·205 Recycling Costs 110,000 110,000 105,000 20,885 105,000 90,000 84,275 16.67% ~ ll:KVdinl CONIMl • ContrKt flldJ 2025 & HHW 

1-2-4300-206 Annual Clean-up 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 150 0.00% CClff'lnWNty Group5 Gn Pitk u, 
1-2-4300·217 Telephone 500 500 500 54 100.00% GMft.ac•Trvd. 

1·2-4300-261 Service Agree, licenses, C 5,900 5,900 6,650 5,643 l , l~O 1,500 1,868 343 33% G.11-• Tnidt S.fhwM• I GPS 

1·2·4300·510 Materials 750 750 750 385 750 750 796 0.00% SolidWast•MMff ... 

1-2-4300·511 Clothing 400 500 500 70 500 500 290 0.00% S.bdWau•dotMne; 

1-2-4300-518 Garbage Cart Replacem~n t 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.00% 2SC&rts at •ut•ofS6S/Cu1 

1-2-4300·520 R & M · Equipment 500 500 500 500 soo 139 0.00% SoUd Wet• Equlp!Nllt MM 

1-2-4300-671 Bad Debts 12 0.00% 
1-2-4300-762 Contnbuted to Capltal Reserves 45,115 75,615 75,615 75,615 92,115 92,135 ·17.93% Annu~ fr:t111IH for Equip Repl.c• 

1-2-4300-790 Amortization Expense 0.00% Amoni~11on c..kuiatlon 

Total Expense 424,987 452,611 443,975 46,736 490,909 479,576 374,239 -7.42% 

Category Total {135,616) (97,852) (102,547) (41,956) (55,613) (56,469) (94,143) 8160".4 

Document Number 209191 Page 11of20 Page 23 of 178



l.ndffll & Transfer Station 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Prelimlnary Preliminary final Budget YTOActuah Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-4301-440 Transfer Station (682,675) (682,675) (682,675) (106,177) (682,675) (625,000) (611,044) 9.23% Transt.,su.t1on8asf'donArw.1~T°""•P 

1-1-4301-441 Class 3 landfi ll (487,775) (487,775) (487,775) (67,302) (487,775) (375,000) (400,875) 30_07% ans II a....:i on 1019 

Total Revenue (1,170,450) (1,170,450) (1,170,450) (173,479) (1,170,450) (1,000,000) (1,011,919) 17.05% 

Expense 
1-2-4301-110 Salaries & Wages 186,610 183,623 179,902 56,588 240,387 226,533 238,248 -20.S8% Annu.I SIW611 •Grid Movecnftlts 

1·2·4301-125 Overtime Costs 5,500 5,500 5,500 1,125 5,500 5,500 5,545 0.00'-' lTSOYllftinM 

1-2-4301-130 Employer Contributions 49,402 48,611 47,626 15,446 60,097 56,633 52,120 -15.90% "ol S.W'IM B¥H onAMu.I s.i.nn & BftMfit ~es 

1-2-4301-148 Training & Development 2,500 2,000 2,000 125 2,000 2,000 1,650 0.00'-' LTSTr&k\lna 

1-2-4301-200 Contracted Costs 110,000 105,000 100,000 21,865 90,000 90,000 102,606 11.11% Contr.ctor & Groundw11irr Monltorlna Plop.m • lOK 

1-2-4301-210 Contracts (BRRWM) 533,155 517,960 503,475 116,624 456,250 450,750 475,114 11.70'-' bwcl Ctl'I lonMP and N-~'" 

1-2-4301-217 Telephone 500 500 500 74 750 750 326 -33.33% C.al't!DM 

1-2-4301-250 Bldg Rep;m & Maintenance 6,000 5,000 5,000 469 5,000 5,000 9,517 0.00% F.c:illlyUMaatdonPrioJ'fe.n 

1-2·4301-274 Insurance 5,900 5,900 5,900 5,889 6,350 6,350 3,663 -7.09% PYotll'ftY & (ll IMuflMe 

1-2-4301-520 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 12,500 12,000 12,000 1,936 12,000 12,000 13,216 0_00% lTSf .. lpfMntll&M 

1-2-4301-542 Heat 1,500 1,500 1,500 330 2,036 3,050 1,447 -50.82% .... 
1-2-4301-543 Power 16,500 16,500 16,500 3,728 19,250 19,250 15,907 -14.29% ... « 

1-2-4301-546 Carbon levy 600 475 375 106 500 324 100.00% a..d on llfYY lftu'NIS• MM"'* ComumptlOA 

1-2-4301-590 Other Expenses 2,000 2,000 2,000 770 3,000 3,000 1,981 -33.33% LT5TkMu,.l1ca..«1onl'rlofAdu• 

Total Expense 932,667 906,569 882,278 225,075 903,120 880,816 921,664 0.17% 

Category Total (237,783) (263,881) (288,172) 51,596 (267,330) (119,184) (90,255) 141.79% 

Document Number 209191 Page 12 of 20 Page 24 of 178



FCSS 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-5100-590 Mu,cellanous Income (8,653) (8,320) (10,000 (3,990) (8,000) (2,000) (6,923) 400.00% Mile•~. Oaycate BilThtou&hs,ttc l1KtPlf.nt Uftk~ fffl) 

1· 1·5100-844 Prov/Cond · Town of Bonnyville (181 ,690) (174,702) (167,983) (83,992) (167,983) (167,983) (167,983) O.Oll'A Mlldpae No (l\aftP Next) 'fir.an. 

1-1-5100·845 local Government· Town (46,990) (45,184) (43,445) (43,445) (43,445) (43,445) 0 .00'-' An~eNoCNnceNn1lV•.an. 
1-1-5100-850 local Govt - MO of B'ville (72.017) (69,247) (66,584) (16,646) (66,584) (66,584) (66,585) 0.00% Antldp.lleHo~npNe.itlYHI\ 
1·1-5100-852 Prov/Cond • MD of B'ville (288,060) (276,981) (266,328) (66,585) (266,328) (266,328) (266,340) 0.00% Antldpll.e No Chanae Ne:d l 'f•AB 

1-1-5100-920 Drawn from function Operating (49,149) (14,149) (13,225) (13,225) 271.64% 20U Surptia · Un.lloc.lled to be UIM In 2023 •Funds for Fwnac:ft 

1-1-5100-930 Contributed from Other Operati (68,249) (65,624) (63,100) (10,975) (63,100) (60,440) (61,555) 4.40'-' Oao,c..-e Rental IMOme • FRN TtUKftu no ltlyt. cw occaslonah 

1-1-5108450 KIDS DAY· Program Revenue (3,786) (3,640) (3,500) (1,140) (3,500) (3,000) (3,830) 16.67% 
1-1-5109450 KK- Program Revenue (l,622) (1,560) (1,500) (1,500) (750) -100.00% No Pl.Im to nm Pr.school Prop Ml 

l - l -5U7450 SP - Program Revenue (2,000) -100.00'-' 
l -l -5ll7-846 SP . Prov/Conditional Employment (1,000) -100.00% 

1-1-5121-450 CCP · Program Revenue (1,082) (1,040) (1,000) (1,000) (2,400) -58.33% 

1 1·5121-590 CCP ·Misc Income (480) 0.00% 
1·1-5121-840 CCP · Grants (27,040) (26,000) (95,000 (77,856) (25,000) (61,000) 55.74% 2072 Cary Over Funds t A&• frltndly •16.Sk I AHS St 

1-1-5121·841 CCP-Prov/Conditional Grants 0.00% 
1·1·5160450 Home Care User Fees (7,571) (7,280) (5,000) (363) (7,000) (12,000) (7,144) -58.33% 

l · l -5160·590 Miscellanous Income (5,668) 0.00% 
Total Revenue (706,760) (679,578) (771,089) (281,364) (653,440) (702,905) (638,260) 9.70% 

Expense 
1-2-5100-UO Salaries & Wages 180,628 173,680 189,000 67,915 167,000 186,000 184,945 1.61% 
1·2·5100·125 Overtime Costs 216 208 200 200 200 146 0.00% 
1·2·5100-130 Employer Contibutions 44,346 42,640 43,000 12,055 41,000 35,000 29,846 22.86% 26'Aft•••.., 2016 befor• COfttrlldOI SC.nird (Ritduted by 08 lapp) 

1-2-5100·148 Training & Development 5,192 4,992 4,800 4,800 8,800 4,097 ·45.45% 
l -2·5100·2ll Mileage & Subsistance 12,979 12,480 12,000 402 12,000 4,000 5,072 200.00% 
1 2 5100 212 Meeting Expense 1,622 1,560 1,500 417 1,500 2,000 1,062 -25.00% 
1·2·5100·215 Freight & Postage 216 208 200 200 200 95 0.00% 
1-2-5100-217 Telephone 3,461 3,328 3,200 1,141 3,200 5,300 6,051 -39.62"-' 
1-2-5100-221 Advertising 8,653 8,320 8,000 1,331 8,000 9,000 7,162 11.11% 
l -2·5100 223 Association Fees & Subscripti 1,622 1,560 1,500 137 1,500 1,400 1,075 714% 
1·2·5100-231 Auditor 4,110 3,952 3,800 3,800 3,600 3,700 5.56% 
1-2-5100-237 Janitorial Contract 34,611 33,280 32,000 7,500 32,000 30,600 30,000 4.58% 
1-2-5100-241 Computer Programmln&/Maintenan 3,245 3,120 4,000 529 3,000 3,200 20,785 25 00% lmpnwtdWifi 

1·2 5100 250 Repair & Maintenance · Buildin 27,040 26,000 60,000 3,963 25,000 24,000 30,336 150.00% liw.ludn JSt for funuce r~H!Wnt 

1-2-5100-261 Service Agreement, licenses. C 4,759 4,576 4,400 1,066 4,400 2,500 3,124 76.00% 
1-2-5100-274 Insurance 7,571 7,280 9,435 9,435 7,000 6,400 6,685 47.42% a..wdc;inM1uM& 

1·2-5100-510 Materials 5,451 5,242 7,040 3,676 5,040 7,200 8,486 -2.22% a.as.don Nffd and Prior YHR 

1·2-5100-512 Meals on Wheels Supplies 1,298 1,248 1,200 1,200 1,200 241 0.00% 
1-2-5100-513 Janitorial Supplies 10,816 10,400 16,000 4,713 10,000 10,400 12,056 53.85% 8aed on Prior YHB 

1-2-5100-541 Water 2,704 2,600 2,500 739 2,500 2,700 2,531 -7.41% 
1-2-5100·542 Heat 6,749 6,490 6,213 1,932 6,213 9,000 6,538 -30.97% 
l -2·5100·543 Power 18,387 17,680 17,000 3,115 17,000 14,000 17,322 21.43% 
1·2·5100-544 Garbage Disposal 2,271 2,184 2,100 795 2,100 2,100 2,260 0.00% 
1-2-5100-546 Carbon levy 1,904 1,830 1,787 474 1,787 2,079 100.00% 
1-2-5100-590 Other Expenses 2,163 2,080 2,000 53 2,000 2,000 1,241 0.00% 
1-2-5100-671 Bad Debts 228 0.00% 
1 2-5100-764 Contributed to Operating Reser 14,149 0.00% 
1-2-5100-770 Grants to lndividual/Organizat 54,080 52,000 55,358 50,000 60,000 51,818 -7.74% 
1-2-5100-790 Amortization Expense 0.00% 
1-2-5101-110 Child Program Salaries & Wages 85,987 82,680 79,500 15,1 20 79,500 65,000 61,675 22.31% 
1·2·5101-125 Child Program Overtime Costs 216 208 200 132 200 400 282 -50.00% 
1-2-5101-130 Child Program Employer Contibutions 18,063 17,368 16,700 4,574 16,700 13,525 13,269 23.48% 
1·2-5101-148 Child Program Training & Development 1,082 1,040 1,000 1,000 100.00% 
1·2-5101-221 Child Program Advertising 2,163 2,080 2,000 2,000 100.00% 
1-2-5101-510 Child Program Materials 3,245 3,120 3,000 1,026 3,000 4,000 6,528 -25.00% 
1·2-5101-512 Child Program Groceries 1,947 1,872 2,000 1,889 1,800 2,000 1,539 0.00'-' 
1-2-5116-110 Advocate Salaries & Wages 60,137 57,824 55,600 13,942 55,600 57,600 56,740 -3.47% 
1-2-5116-125 Advocate Overtime Costs 216 208 200 200 400 29 -50.00% 
1·2·5116 130 Advocate Employer Contributions 16.224 15,600 15,000 4,299 15,000 14,000 14,067 7.14% 
1·2-5117-510 Advocate Materl.ills 589 0.00% 
1-2-5117-110 Summer Salar les & Wages 15,000 -100.00% 
1-2·5117·130 Summer Employer Contributions 1,500 -100.00'-' 
1-2-5117-510 Summer Materials 1,000 ·100.00% 

Document Number: 209191 Page 13 of 20 Page 25 of 178



1-2-5117-512 Summer Groceries 500 74 -100.00"" 

1-2-5118-200 Counselling Contracted Costs 18,387 17,680 15,000 17,000 100.00% 

1·2-5120·221 Seniors Advertising 1,082 1,040 1,000 1,000 1,000 700 0.00% 

1-2-5120-510 Seniors Materials 541 520 500 500 500 000"-' 

1-2-5121-200 Project Funded Contracted Costs 5,408 5,200 9,600 (1,5931 5,000 10,000 1,675 -4.00% 

1· 2-5121-211 Project Funded Mileage & Subsistance 600 1,678 -100 00% 

1-2-5121-212 Project funded MeeHng Expense 4,326 4,160 1,100 4,000 2,000 1,627 -45.00% 

1-2-51 21-221 Project Funded Advertising 3,245 3,120 2,123 3,000 5,000 360 ~S7 . 54% 

1-2-5121-510 Project Funded Materials 2,163 2,080 50,033 3,046 2,000 36,000 978 38.98% 

1·2-5160·110 Homecare Salaries & Wages 29,203 28,080 22,000 1,192 27,000 30,000 20,210 -26.67% 

1·2·5160·125 Homecare Overtime Costs 200 157 108 100.00% 

l -2·5160· 130 Homecare Employer Contributions 2,380 2,288 2,000 153 2,200 3,000 1,474 33.33% 

1·2·5160·148 Homecare Traming & Development 541 520 500 500 1,080 .53 70"" 

1·2·5160-211 Homecare Mileage & Subs1stance 2,163 2,080 2,000 120 2,000 5,200 927 -61.54% 

1·2-5160-221 Homecare Advertising 649 624 600 600 1,000 -40.00"" 

1·2·5160-510 Homecare Materials 1,298 1,248 1,000 854 1,200 1,800 601 -44.44% 

Total Expense 706,760 679,578 771,089 166,299 653,440 702,905 638,260 9.70% 

Category Total (115,065) 0.00"-' 

Parent Child Centre 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Ffnal Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1· 1·5200·560 lea J.e/ Rental Income (23,000) (23,000) (23,000) (4,890) (23,0001 (18,000) (20,495) 27 78% 

Total Revenue (23,000) (23,000) (23,000) (4,890) (23,000) (18,000) (20,495) 27.78% 

Expense 

l -2·5200 761 Contr to Other Oper. Function 19,560 19,S60 19,560 19,560 18,000 17,720 8 67% 

I 2 5200-764 Contr to Operatmg Reserve 3,440 l,440 3,440 3,440 2,775 100.00% 

Total Expense 23,000 23,000 23,000 23,000 18,000 20,495 27.78% 

Category Total (4.890) 0.00% 

Family Resource Network .. Hub 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

A.l!venue 

1-1 ·5400-840 Provmc1al Conditional Grant (117,600) (117,600) (117,600) (45,950) (117,600) (111,256) (143,300) 5 70"" 
l-1 ·5400-920 Contributed from Operating Reserve (12,769) (12,769) (41,812) (117,426) (12,7691 (51,077) (81,076) ·18.14% 

Total Revenue (130,369) (130,369) (159,412) (163,376) (130,369) (162,333) (224,376) ·1.80% 

Expense 

1·2·5400·110 Salaries & Wages 78,492 78,492 95,800 20,294 78,492 96,475 76,996 -070% 

l-2 ·5400-130 Employer Contributions 11,800 11,800 12,000 2,311 11,800 12,250 8,296 -2.04% 
1·2-5400·148 Trammg 3,977 3,977 2,287 400 3,977 3,983 1,826 -42 58% 

1·2·5400-200 Contracted Costs 8,000 8.000 2,550 8,000 7,250 64 83% 

1·2-5400·211 Mileage & Subs1stance 8,000 8,000 3,000 140 8,000 7,500 413 ·6000% 

1·2·5400-217 Telephone 600 600 600 64 600 700 286 · 14.29% 
l-2·5400-221 Advertising 1,700 1,700 18,500 4,789 1,700 15,450 7,824 19.74% 

1-2-5400-241 Computer Programmmg & Maint 400 400 775 112 400 450 688 72.22% 

1·2·5400-260 Lease & Rental Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,600 1,250 5,000 5,000 5,000 12.00% 

l-2·5400-274 Insurance 1,100 1,100 1,400 275 1,100 1,100 1,100 27.27% 

1-2-5400-510 Materials 9,000 9,000 11,000 3,241 9,000 8,750 3,672 25.71% 

1·2·5400-515 Programming Supplies 2,000 2,000 5,300 110 2,000 3,000 75 76.67% 

1-2-5400-516 Office Supplies 300 300 400 300 325 617 23.08% 

1·2·5400-590 Other Eicpenses 200 100 157 100.00% 
l-2·5400-764 Contributed to Operatmg Reserve 117,426 0.00"-' 
Total Expense 130,369 130,369 159,412 32,986 130,369 162,333 224,376 ·1.80% 

Category Total (130,390) 0.00% 

Document Number· 209191 Page 14 of 20 Page 26 of 178



Family Resource Network • Spoke 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Fmal Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
J-J-540J -840 Provincial Conditional Grant (75,700) (75,700) (75,700) (50,700) (75,700) (68,956) (50,000) 9.78% 

J-J-5401-920 Contributed from Opera ting Reserve (3J9) (319) (8,931) 3,382 (319) (1,276) (J5,489) 599.92% 

Total Revenue (76,019) (76,019) (84,631) (47,318) (76,019) (70,232) (65,489) 20.50% 

Expense 
J-2-540J -110 Salanes & Wages 52,944 52,944 58,300 J5,333 52,944 46,533 45,014 2S.29% 

J-2-540J-130 Employer Contributions 5,440 5,440 5,000 J,536 5,440 5,790 5,640 13 64% 
J-2-540J -148 Training 2,900 2,900 J,500 2,900 2,375 398 -3684% 
J-2-540J -200 Contracted Costs 400 400 soo 120 400 400 25.00% 
J-2-540J-211 Mileage & Subsistance 500 500 500 500 500 86 0.00"-' 
J-2-540J -22J Advertising 2,356 2,356 3,796 40 2,356 2,5J7 2,824 S0.81% 
J-2-5401-260 Lease & Rental Equipment 7,000 7,000 9,250 J,750 7,000 7,000 7,000 32 J4l4 
J-2-540J -274 Insurance 400 400 500 JOO 400 400 400 25.00% 

J-2-540J·5JO Materials 3,679 3,679 4,885 J,3J8 3,679 4,3J7 3,997 13.J6l4 

J-2-540J-5J6 Office Supplies 400 400 400 400 400 J30 0.00% 
J-2-540J-764 Contibuted to Operating Reserve 0.00% 
Total Expense 76,019 76,019 84,631 20,197 76,019 70,232 65,489 20.50% 

Category Total (27, J2J) 0.00"-' 

Planning & Development 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Revenue 
J-J-6J00-16J Subdivision Fees (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 0.00% ~onPriofYHB 
J-1 -6100-462 Admmstrat1on Fees on Permits (J2,000) (12,000) (J2,000) (1,300) (J2,000) (J0,000) (7,650) 20.00% 
J-J-6100-524 Buifding Permits (80,000) (80,000) (80,000) (J4,959) (80,000) (55,000) (76,254) 45.45% 
J-J-6J00-525 Development Permits (20,000) (20,000) (20,000) (J,775) (20,000) (20,000) (J8,450) 0 .00"-' ~011Priot'Yun. 
J-J-6100-526 Compliance letters (J ,500) (1,500) (J,500) (1,500) (1,500) (450) 0 .00% 
J-J-6J00-528 Other Permits & Fees (2,500) (2,500) (2,500) (525) (2,500) (2,500) (4,769) 0.00% lndudn RnH on Pern\Hs ·Bawd on Prior Yur Actu.ak 

J-J-6J00-529 GIS/Mapping Services (JOO) (100) (100) (JOO) (JOO) 0.00% 0«f•.S• d!M IO Ont!M Map 

1-1-6100-596 Off-site Levy Fees (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) (315,155) 0.00% OffMlelnin 

1-1-6100-920 Contributed from Operating Reserve (75,000) 0 .00% MOP & Down1own Str•1-..,f1om RHll'll• 

Total Revenue (171,100) (246,100) (171,100) (18,559) (171,100) (144,100) (422,728) 18.74% 
Expense 

1-2-6J00-110 Salaries & Wages 309,477 302,616 137,105 33,875 137,090 125,867 115,295 8 .93% AntMUI SN..._BSCO & Adm, 101-4 Add 0.... Tltdl & OirKtor 

1-2-6100-125 Overtime Costs 500 500 500 183 500 500 90 0.00% 
J 2-6100-130 Employer Contibutions 52,314 77,J72 34,275 9,J66 34,275 31,467 23,179 8.92% "°' s.&.1tn ~on AlllnWI S.S.11H & lhMflt ~H 

J -2-6100-148 Training & Development 5,500 5,000 4,500 1,420 4,500 4,000 1,745 12.SO% a-.donPriorYHB 

1-2-6100-200 Contracted Costs 8,000 83,000 8,000 4,408 8,000 90,000 33,849 -91.11% ContrKl.d Costs fof Enfo1u11Mt1' If rwtd9d 1024 MOP & Oowftlown 

J-2-6J00-210 Safety Code Contractors 82,500 82,500 82,500 20,984 82,500 2,500 2,638 3200.00% 1Mpt'Cllol'l5 Gfoup 

1-2-6100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 4,500 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,500 3,407 14.29% 9.-donPrtofYt~ 
1-2-6100-212 Meeting Expense 500 500 500 70 500 500 289 0.00% 
J 2-6J00-2J7 Telephone 750 750 750 86 J,500 1,500 463 -50.00% asco ...... 
l-2-6J00-223 Association Fees & Subsrnpt10 1,800 J,700 1,600 823 1,700 J,700 753 -5.88% Al:aGt., AD(),\ AB0A. ATB, APPi & CIP MM!benhfps 

1-2-6100-232 Legal Fees 5,000 30,000 5,000 531 5,000 5,000 966 0.00% 1014 - l.P FHS AHGWllf'd wllh JUPA 

1-2-6100-236 land Title Searches/Fees 500 500 500 10 500 500 45 0.00% 
1-2-6100-241 Computer Programming/Ma1ntenan 1,000 J,000 1,000 500 500 J,487 100.00% 
J-2-6100-261 Service Agreement, l icenses, C 1,200 J,200 1,200 3,J 50 1,200 20,000 11,913 ·94.00% ESRIContrKI 

1-2-6100-274 Insurance 550 550 550 544 500 500 469 10.00% e.scovmkM 
I 2-6100-510 Materia ls 1,500 J,500 1,500 288 1,500 1,500 1,423 0.00% -H-J-2-6100-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance J,200 1,200 J,200 J,200 1,200 106 0 .00% Jo (OWf potfll1i.9 up gr.de Co Olr«tOf Of BSCO (Om~IB & Prlnllf1 

J -2-6100-590 Other Expenses J,000 J,000 1,000 J80 1,000 1,000 1,001 0 .00"-' 
J-2-6J00-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 320,155 0.00% Offs.it•lt'rin& VftlkMR~mMI Rnc1nlf.m.fff 

1-2-6100-764 Contributed to Operating Reserve 75,000 0.00"-' Amortiution C.kulallon 

Total Expense 532,791 649,688 340,680 75,718 340,965 346,734 594,273 -1.75% 
Category Total 361,691 403,588 169,580 57,159 J69,865 202,634 171,545 -J6.31% 

Document Number 209191 Page 15 of 20 Page 27 of 178



Economic Development 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget VTDActuiltS Interim Final Budget VTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-6200-520 Business Licenses (80,000) (80,000) (80.000) (65,252) (80,000) (80,000) (73,341) 0.00% ~onPriorActu.th 

1· 1·6200-920 Drawn from Operating Reserve (8,286) 100.00% C•ry Ovfl for Community FIAUl'H ~.wtlflQtlon Gfanl 

Total Revenue (80,000) (80,000) (88,286) (65,252) (80,000) (80,000) (73,341) 10.36" 

Expense 
1+6200-148 Training 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.00".4 EOOTt.inin& 

1-2-6200-149 Conference Costs 2,500 2,500 2,500 675 2,500 2,500 2,210 0.00".4 (00ConfttHKe 

1·2·6200-200 Contracted Costs 101,050 101,050 101,050 25,012 99,385 99,385 82,820 1.68% Comutlln1A&Jeemen1 (00 

1-2-6200-211 Mileage & Subsistance 13,500 13,500 13,500 2,100 8,000 8,000 6,264 68.75% (DOM4e11e&SIAll5ilt1nu 

1-2-6200-217 Telephone 150 150 150 150 150 12 0.00".4 Toi FfM NvmlMf 

1 2-6200-221 Advertising 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,043 5,000 5,000 4,397 0.00% Acfwrtil'"& · s.sf'd on"'°' Yun 

1·2·6200-222 Promotions (Trade Shows, ett .} 6,500 6,500 6,500 42 6,500 6,500 2,698 O.OO"AO lSOO Go t".n' ~tttbW..t"tc 

1-2-6200-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 7.500 7,000 6,750 6,634 7.500 9,500 6,634 -28.95% HE lWb 3202, Go (alt 1500. Riverllnd JUZ 

1·2·6200-510 Materials 500 500 500 500 500 0.00% Pirn.(IC 

1-2-6200-590 Other Expenses 250 250 250 73 250 250 61 0.00".4 EOOthttb~ 
1-2-6200-764 Contributed to Operating Reserve 5,524 0.00% (00ShaflfdwtthMD 

1-2-6200-770 Grants to Organizations 13,810 13,810 8,286 8,286 13,810 8,286 -40.00% Community Fut urn BeMlliflullon Prop-ll Grlllts •2162 Hehl 

Total Expense 153,760 153,Z60 147,486 44,865 132,785 148,595 118,906 -0.75" 

Category Total 73,760 73,260 59,200 (20,387) 52,785 68,595 45,565 ·13.70"AO 

Recreation 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget VTO Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-7200-590 Misceltanous Income - (26) O.OO"AO 

1-1-7200-920 Drawn from Operating (64,967) 0.00% 

Total Revenue (64,993) 0.00" 

Expense 

1-2· 7200·223 AsHKiation Fees & Subscripti 250 250 250 650 650 -61.54% RfPMtmlwrshlp\ 

1 2-7200-274 ln!rnrance 2,250 2,250 2,250 2,584 2,250 2,250 5,069 0.00% Propenylmur-• 

1·2-7200-510 Materials 250 250 250 500 500 -50.00"-' RecM.iel'bb 

1·2·7200-590 Other Expenses 500 500 500 500 500 480 0.00% Recb!M'f'M' 

1-2-7200-762 Contrib to Capital Reserves O.OO"AO 
1-2-7200-764 Contrib to Operating Reserves 0.00% 
1-2-7200-770 Grants to lndividual/Organizat 1,155,598 1,005,598 1,005,598 496,799 1,005,598 945,648 1,010,615 6.34% S•1ncQ & New FootbdR~nl • SlU Yurt,& ISDKOon1Uon lOlS 

1-2-7200-771 Centennial Centre (Surplus)/Deficit 0.00% 

1-2-7200-790 Amortization Expense 0.00% Amort11•tion CMubOon 

Total Expense 1,158,848 1,008,848 1,008,848 499,383 1,009,498 949,548 1,016,164 6.25" 

Category Tolill 1,158,848 1,008,848 1,008,848 499,383 1,009,498 949,548 951,171 6.25% 

Document Number: 209191 Page 16 of 20 Page 28 of 178



Swimming Pool 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-7202-410 Retall Sales (7,800) (7,800) (7,800) (2,363) (7,800) (7,800) (6,145) 0.00"-' SaltofPJoduc1 

1-1-7202-413 Panes (20,000) (20,000) (20,000) (3.470) (20,000) (20,000) (IS,147) 0.00% SwtmP.-us.tn 

1-1-7202-414 Pool Rental (14,000) {14,000) (14,000) (4,984) (14,000) (14,000) (21,360) 0 .00"-' llen1ilofPvot 

1-1-7202-415 School Rentals (35,000) (32.400) (38,000) (2,360) (38,000) (32,400) (36,456) 17.28% flMulof PoalbySchook 

1-1-7202-417 Admissions (50,000) (45,000) (46,500) (17,627) (46,500) (45,000) (37,946) 3.33% PoolAdmbllons 

1-1-7202-418 Youth lessons (60,000) (56,000) (57,000) (20,357) (57,000) (56,000) (50,072) 1.79" Yolllhl~'°"' 
1-1-7202-419 Adult Programs (23,000) (23,000) (23,000) (8,920) (23,000) (23,000) (17,193) 0.00% Adult Pr1111amJ 

1-1-7202-594 Vending Machine Income (3,000) (3,000) (3,000) (1,682) (2,100) (2,100) (3,004) 42.86% Sain from Vtndinf: M«hlM 

1-1-7202·846 Summer Employment Program (1,920) 0.00"-' 

1·1·7202·851 Other Local Governments (175,6961 (370,479) (351,369) (356,959) (338,392) (302,070) 3.83% ICJComnbutMm 

1-1-7202·920 Drawn from Operatmg Reserve 0.00% 

Total Revenue (588,496) (571,679) (560,669) (61,763) (565,359) (538,692) (491,313) 4.08% 

Expense 
1·2-7202-110 Salaries & Wages 489,652 481,754 464,509 112,481 463,594 435,606 419,239 6.64% Mnu.f S.llrhs t Grid ·Bids MHlt 

1·2·7202·125 Overtime Costs 10,500 10,500 10,500 2,074 2,250 2,250 10,037 366.67% Pool Ollenlme Berd on PH CO¥id whtn e>p.n 

1-2-7202-130 Employer Contributions 93,746 92,234 88,933 21.432 115,898 108,902 64,537 ·18.34% "°' s.llrlet Ba.don/INl~Sata..- a e.n.t'• Rates 

1·2·7202-148 Training & Development 5,000 5,000 5,000 801 5,500 5,500 1,069 ·9.09" Pool Tr .... 

1-2-7202·211 Mifeage & Subsistance 2,500 2,500 2,500 90 3,500 3,500 360 ·28.57" PooeS..tfMa...-&Sub- IM.td-Prtof't'Hn 

1·2·7202·215 Freight & Postage 5,500 5,500 5,000 1,354 4,000 4,000 5,925 25.00"-' Poo1Po11• 

1-2-7202·217 Telephone 4,500 4,500 4,500 861 4,500 4,500 4,566 0.00% Pool PhoMS &.led°"' f'llof Yeitt 

1-2-7202·221 Advertising 1,000 1,000 750 750 1,000 -25.00% Poo1.t.Mtrtbln1 

l-2·7202·223 Assoc. Fees & Subscriptions 1,300 1.250 1,200 560 1,000 1,000 1,060 20.00% Wh~ to Work. Uf~nc,. AA.PA. Aiau.t~ 

1-2-7202-241 Computer Programming/Maintenance 1,750 1,750 1,750 2,600 2,000 670 -12.50% Pool (ompllttn lbsH on PriOf Anutk 

1·2·7202·250 Building R & M 50,000 45,000 45,000 12,960 45,000 45,000 35,383 0.00% PootHM 

1-2-7202-274 Insurance 15,510 15,510 15,510 15,506 7,100 7,100 7,042 118.45% PY09ettyfMUI'-• 

1·2·7202-293 Cash Over/Short (13) (15) 0.00% 
1-2-7202·415 Items for Resale 4,000 4,000 4,000 l,544 3,200 3,000 4,511 33.33% Sl:octf«lln&M 

1-2-7202-510 Materials 2,600 2,600 2,600 18 2,600 2,500 1,813 4.00% PoolM.teri.tl 

1·2·7202·511 Clothing 1,500 1,500 1,500 5 2,200 2,000 1,325 -25.00% Pool Uniforms 

1-2-7202-512 Product for Vending Machine 2,200 2,200 2,200 776 2,200 250 2,051 780.00% Sl:od: for Y.ndin& MachlrMt 

1·2·7202·513 Cleaning Supplies 5,000 4,500 4,000 1,647 4,000 4,000 3,738 0.00% PoolCie'.anln1SuppliH 

1-2-7202-514 Shutdown 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,990 0.00"-' Aniw.JSIMAdownC~ 
1·2·7202·515 Programming Supplies 8,500 8,500 8,200 3,962 8,200 8,000 8,566 2.50% PootPr°"-
1-2-7202·520 Equipment R & M 20,000 20,000 20,000 4,334 20,000 17,500 18,442 14.29" Pool(qulpmefll l&MB.aH-PriotActwih 

1-2-7202-524 Consumable Tools 500 500 500 28 500 500 79 0.00% , ... 
l -2·7202·531 Chemicals 28,000 28,000 28,000 8,740 18,000 16,000 28,668 75.00% PoolCMmka 

1-2-7202·541 Water 16,000 15,500 15,500 2,193 15,500 15,000 8,635 3.33% Utillly 

1·2·7202·542 Heat 40,000 40,000 40,000 7,896 47,318 64,300 38,032 ·37.79% ... 
1-2-7202-543 Power 37,500 37,500 37,500 7,645 39,000 38,500 36,619 -2.60% ..... 
l -2·7202·544 Garbage Disposal 500 500 500 98 500 3,150 353 ·84.13% GMbiiselNn 

1·2-7202-545 Carbon Levy 28,125 22,500 18,000 4,006 18,007 15,299 100.00% a.as.ct on lllY'( lnuHM Md Pnor Con5~1on 

1·2·7202-590 Miscell Expenses 500 500 500 500 500 467 0.00% Ollhet[aptnsft 

l -2·7202-762 Contr to Capital Reserve 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0.00% AllfllWITr-t'11 

Total E>epense 895,883 874,798 848,152 210,998 857,417 815,558 738,461 4.00% 

Category Total 307,387 303,119 287,483 149,235 292,058 276,866 247,148 3.83% 

Document Number: 209191 Page 17 of 10 Page 29 of 178



Pat ks 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

1-1-7203-452 Sport Field Rentals (750) (750) (750) - (750) (750) 0.00% W OYmondl, FWd Rena.ti 

1-1-7203-846 Prov/fed Employment Program (14,000 (14,000) (14,000) (10,000) (10,000) (14,235) 40.00% U1 Bawd on 2022 F~ ApprOOIH 

1-1-7203-851 Other loca• Governments (324,549 (319,141) (311,325) (290,930) (266,535) (276,322) 16.80"A: ICfContnbullon 

1-1-7203-940 Contributed from Capital Reserve (15,652) 0.00% . 
Total Revenue (339,299) (333,891) (326,075) (301,680) (277,285) (306,209) 17.60% 

Expense 

1-2-7203-110 Salaries & Wages 188,773 186.486 181,886 41,641 144,326 135,774 185,976 33.96% MnualSabrm •Gild Mew'"'"''' 

1-2-7203-120 Casual Wages 114,555 112,298 110,145 110,145 103,793 68,584 6.12% Mnu.I S.brift •Grid M0¥•1Mn11 

1-2-7203-125 Overtime Costs 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 20,548 0.00% PMbChoetlltM 

1-2-7203-130 Employer Contributions 57,636 56,773 55.490 12,036 63,618 59,892 46,964 -7.35% "ols.Ml1in BasHonAnmuls.IMIK& BIMf• btft 

1-2-7203-148 Training & Development 3,000 3,000 3,000 50 3,350 3,300 2,655 -9.09% PatbTr.ainlflc 

1-2-7203-200 Contracted Costs 15,277 0.00% 

1-2-7203-215 Freight & Postage 250 250 250 250 250 0.00% ....... 
1-2-7203-217 Telephone 750 750 750 1.750 1,750 378 -57.14% """-
1 2-7203-223 Assoc fees & Subscriptions SOD 500 500 500 500 0.00% .MMldltloafffl 

1-2-7203-250 Building R & M 1,500 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 249 0.00% Fai:illltyfl&M 

1-2-7203-253 flowers & Trees 23,000 22,000 22,000 22,000 20,000 21,035 10.00% ~flow.n 

1-2-7203-256 Sportfield Maintenance 14,000 13,500 13,500 13,500 13,500 10,506 0.00% Spon Field MMAl•Mn<• 

1-2-7203-257 Parks Maintenance 15,500 15,000 15,000 1,062 15,000 15,000 14,725 0.00% M;dntffl.-K•on hrb& lnHLlkelr.1ilRtpMBNorthW.1ttfDlm 

1-2-7203-260 Rental/Lease Equipment 28,000 28,000 28,000 2,300 18,000 18,000 27,903 55.56% Port1bl.t Toli.rt1 Mid (q11!pm.rnt tor Ban Mr lm.talb 

1·2-7203-274 Insurance 7,100 7,100 7,100 6,935 7,100 7,100 6,875 O.OO"A: Proptttyl11111ranu 

1-2-7203-510 Materials 2,500 2,500 2,500 59 3,500 3,000 1,218 -16.67% M11irrillhforPulsB.isirdooPrkifAct111h 

1-2-7203-511 Clothing 2,000 2,000 2,000 659 1,500 1,500 2,127 33.33% P11bSC1ffCk>thlnf 

1-2-7203-513 Cleaning Supplies 350 300 250 89 250 250 258 0.00% FldlrlyCIHnlteS&lpptlft 

1-2-7203-520 Equipment R & M 17,000 16,500 16,000 4,268 16,000 15,500 22,351 3.23% R&M on P•lrs (qulprnirnt 

1-2-7203-524 Small Tools 1,600 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 4,145 0.00% , ... 
1-2-7203-542 Heat 1,500 1,500 1,500 208 100.00% RVDwnpSCMk>n 

1-2-7203-543 Power 16,500 16,500 16,500 1,571 15,000 12,950 11,028 27.41% -" 1 2-7203-544 Garbage Disposal 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 186 0.00% P•1bG.ir .... ~ 

1-2-7203-546 Carbon levy 825 650 525 J S 25 3 100.00% 8.-.cfonlwtlnc•HS•.ncfAikif~kNt 

1-2-7203-762 Contr to Capital Reserves 96,500 95,400 89,900 89,900 69,300 69,300 29.73% AnflUllTr.imlttfot(q\Mpll .. • 

Total Expense 604,839 595,007 580,796 70,913 539,714 495,359 532,291 17.25" 

Category Total 265,540 261,116 254,721 70,913 238,034 218,074 226,082 16.80% 

Programs 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTO Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 

l · l · 7204-451 Special Events (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (l,000) (1,179) OOO"A: Ewnlt. Sidi as ChOOMt Well, (IC 

1-1-7204-581 Festival of Trees (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (30,474) 0.00% Mnu.lfNlv.1lolT1 .... 

1-1-7204-841 Prov/Cond Grant (3,8401 (3,840) (3,840) (3,360) (3,360) (3,360) 14 29% Mtrilll' Grlflt for CMl.id.i O..y 

l • l • 7204-851 Other local Governments (27,500) (27,500) (27,500) (27,500) (27,500) (27,500) 000% ICFCorw:ributlon 

1-1-7204-920 Contr , from Operating Reserve (20,000) (20,000) (20,000) (20,000) 0.00% C•ry o,,., from 2020CMK.a.d Ctn* 0..,. 

Total Revenue (47,340) (47,340) (67,340) (66,860) (66,860) (82,513) 0.72" 

hpense 

1-2-7204-110 ~laries & Wages 26,295 26,295 25,778 7,121 25,778 24,774 33,544 4.05% ""~~·Grld~1 
1-2-7204-130 Employer Contributions 7,180 7,180 7,039 2,281 6,445 6,193 7,79<J 13.66% ""'Slb•lnlasHonAnrtV"'s..11r'" & &.rwfil~in 

1-2-7204·510 Materials 250 250 250 500 500 -50.00% Rt<M.11:ttbls 

1-2-7204 582 Junior Hockey Tournament 213,500 0.00% CJHl Hoct11y TOllflU!Mft1 fvnd from lOU Swplus Of lleHT'Vt 

1-2-7204-583 Commumty Events 32,500 30,000 32,500 12,373 31, o;oo 10,000 6,753 225.00% PUn £virntt fot COINftlnirly • Wini.er finllvlt 2024 

1-2-7204-590 Other Expenses 500 500 500 500 500 0.00% RKProt1.imsOllwrbpe~ 
1-2-7204-591 Festival of Trees 15,000 15,000 15,000 492 15,000 15,000 30,474 O.OO"A: Finliv.iloflfMS 

1-2-7204-595 Canada Day 50,000 50,000 70,000 11,800 70,000 70,000 67,394 0.00% 
Total Expense 131,725 342,725 151,067 34,067 150,723 126,967 145,955 18.98" 

Category Total 84,385 295,385 83,727 34,067 83,863 60,107 63,442 39.30"A: 

Document Number• 209191 Page 18 of 20 Page 30 of 178



Curling Club 202S 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Accuunt Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTO Actuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-720S-S90 M{sceUanous Income (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) 0.00% 1000 per"''" 
1-1-720S-8Sl Other Lon i Governments & Agen (17,S04) (17,504) (17,S04) (16,2S3) (16,2S3) (16,2Sl) 7.70% ICfContnbutlon 

1-1-720S-920 Drawn from Operating Reserve (25,000) 100.00% R~unt from Curtina Club for OptratiotB Coundl Approved 

Total Revenue (18,S04) (18,S04) (43,504) (1,000) (17,2S3) (17,2S3) (17,251) 152.1S% 

Expense 

1-2-720S-2SO Building R & M 20,000 20,000 4S,OOO 2S,116 20,000 20,000 20,000 12S.00% AnnNI F.ac:Ull:y R&M t Rirquest ZSIC ,Of Opflo1Uons. Council ApftrOYed 

1-2-720S-274 Insurance 9,825 9,825 9,825 9,817 7,SSO 7,SSO 7,S47 30.13% PrO'pertylt1$UfMICe 

l-2-720S-S20 Equipment R & M 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,203 3,000 3,000 1,2S6 0.00% Annwil Equipment R&M 

l-2-720S-764 Contr to Operat ing Reserve 1,744 

Total Expense 32,82S 32,825 57,825 36,136 30,550 30,550 30,547 89-28% 

Category Total 14,321 14,321 14,321 3S,136 13,297 13,297 13,296 7.70% 

Library 202S 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 

Revenue 
1-1-7400-8Sl Other Local Governments & Agen (307,941) (301,903) (29S,983) (64,392) (29S,983) (29S,983) (272,042) 0.00".4 Pav1on Relmburw~t 

Total Revenue (307,941) (301,903) (29S,983) (64,392) (295,983) (295,983) (272,042) 0.00% 

Expense 
1-2-7400·110 Salaries & Wages 2SS,S91 2S0,579 245,666 S9,918 24S,666 24S,666 230,82S 0.00% S.b ... 

1-2-7400-130 Employer Cont1but1ons S2,3SO Sl,324 S0,317 11,910 S0,317 S0,317 41,102 0.00".4 Employ.,. contributions 

1 2·7400·2SO Bldg Repair & Maintenance 2,000 2,000 1,000 132 2,000 3,SOO 800 -42.86% Ann~l Bulklif\I R&M & Llthtlnc 

1-2-7400-274 Insurance 6,250 6,2SO 6,2SO 6,243 4,400 4,400 4,38S 42.0S% P1o~rty lnsv1.nu• 

1-2·7400·762 Contr to Capital Reserve 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 0.00".4 AnniutT101nsfn 

1·2-7400-770 NORTHERN LIGHTS SYSTEM 11.861 37,102 36,7Sl 36,7Sl 36./Sl 33,S87 33,S87 9.42% NUS 6f01nt • SS.31/c.,.it.(6921) 

1·2·7400·790 Amorttzation Expense 0.00".4 Amonlutlon C.kubtlon 

1-2-7400-84S Grant 143,S37 140,7l3 137,964 34,491 137,964 137,964 137,964 0.00".4 O'Klncrir.ne 

Total Expense 503,590 494,178 484,948 149,445 483,098 481,434 454,663 0.73% 

Category Total 19S,649 192,275 188,96S 85,053 187,llS 18S,4Sl 182,621 1.89% 

Museum 202S 10 24 l023 2023 102) 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Ac< ount Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTDActuals Budget Variance Notes 
1-2-7401-770 Grant to Organization/lnd1vual 30,000 30,000 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.00% MvswmGriltlt 
Total Expense 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.00% 

Category Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.00".4 

Culture • Handl Bus 202S 20 24 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022·2023 
Account Code Account Notes Preliminary PreUminary Final Budget YTDActuals Interim Final Budget YTD Actuals Budget Variance Notes 
Revenue 
1-1-7402-851 Other Grants (6.000) (6,0001 (8,lSS) 100.00% Hmdl Bus Fvndinc From Reserve 

1-1-7402·920 Contributed rr om Operating Reserve (6,000) (6,000) (12,000) -100.00".4 
Total Revenue (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (6,000) (12,000) (8,lSS) -S0.00% 

Expense 
1·2-7402-770 Grants to lnd1v1duals/Orgamzat1ons 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 12,000 8,lSS -S0.00% H01ndCB1nf11ndinc: 
Total Expense 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 12,000 8,15S -S0.00% 

Category Total - 0.00% 

Document Number: 209191 Page 19 of 20 Page 31 of 178



Culture 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 

Account Code Account Notes Preliminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance 

Revenue 

1-1-7403-921 Contnbuted from Capital Reserve (100,000 10000% 

Total Revenue (100,000) 100.00% 

Expense 

1-2-7403-770 Grants to Individuals/Organizations 100,000 100.00% 
Total Expense 100,000 100.00% 

Category Total 0.00"-' 

Contingency 2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022-2023 
Account Code Account Notes PteUminary Preliminary Final Budget YTOActuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals Budget Variance 

Revenue 

1-1-9700-850 local Governments & Agencies (5,935,322) (5,935,322) (5,935,322 100 
1-1-9700-920 Drawn from Operating Function (320,835) (255,109) 0.00% 
1-1-9700·990 Other Revenue (36,151) 0.00"-' 
Total Revenue (5,935,322) (5,935,322) (5,935,322) (320,835) (255,109) (36,151) 0.00% 

Expenses 

1-2-9700-590 Other Expenses 300,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000 7,210 -80.00"-' 
1-2-9700-763 Contributed to Capital Reserve 6,103,322 6,103,322 5,935,322 467,342 0.00"-' 
1-2-9700-764 Contributed to Operating Reserve - 44,502 0.00"-' 
Total Expense 6,403,322 6,153,322 5,985,322 50,000 250,000 519,054 2294.IJ% 

Category Total 468,000 218,000 50,000 - (270,835) (5,109) 482,903 -1078.67% 

2025 2024 2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 
Prelimincary Prel1mincarv Fmal Budget YTD Actuals Interim Final Budget YTOActuals 

Balance 2,332,242 1,756,248 3,331,418 

Totcal Revenue (29,359.996) (29,390,224) (30,407,613) (2,433,729) (23,334,729) (22,696,875) (30,630,566) 33 97% 
Totcal Expenses 31,692,238 31,146,472 30,407,613 5,765,147 23,334,729 22,696,875 ~566 33.97% 

Oeficit/(Surplus) 2,332,242 1,756,248 3,331,418 
Deficit=% Tax Increase 2814% 21.19% 0.00% 

Options lnduded to 81lance the ZOU Operatlna Bud&et 

OpHons: 

Note 1: 

,Note 2· 
Note3: 

Property Tex lnaease (E..:h t" Equals $81,on • Gtowth) 
lnctHse lnleresl Revenue to Reflect Adu.ls 

Defer Hlrlne Oevelopmfft Tedmkian to 2024 

Transfer from RCMP & OP1tatin& Reserve fot RCMP Cola 

168,887 

362,250 

86,073 

3SS,763 ($264K Prevlousty Ttamfured to the RCMP Rncrve for the Cola Retro and Rem1lnfn1 $92t< from Oper1tln1 Reserve) 

The General Operatlnc Reserve currently has an estimated balance of $2.7 million at the end of 2022 
Administration performed a 5 Year Anatysls on all Expenses tesultln1 In minor chanaes throughout the departments 

Power end Natural Gas Consumption has been reviewed to update the 2023 bud1et bawd on consumption rates as weH as the (ncnne in the Carbon Levy effective Apnl 1st, 2023. 

Funding from 10349 ls now being Included in the Operating Budget as this funding Is not restrictive to Its use. There Is a corresponding transfer to the General Capita I Reserve for future capital Projects. 

Notes 

Don.ltlon for C~on W.my Mt fourid-10on 

DoNtlon fot~Ol'I ~my Arts foun1fatkm 

Notes 

Cunent YHr IDJ49 fundifll 

ftomReittW 

Alu•11ul ContlnpMV 

Current YHr IDM9 FUft6instoR~for fut11reYeaB 

Note4: 

' Notes: The One Time Donation to the Arts Facility, as well as the Annual Patching Ptogram and Jesse Lake Monitoring and lowerln1 are now Included in the Operating Budget as these projects are not capital assets for the Town. 

Document Number 209191 

--

' 

Page 20 of 20 Page 32 of 178



2023 Taxes Final - 2% Municipal Tax Dollar Increase 

Residential Taxes Commercial Taxes 

Municipal School Seniors Total Municipal School Seniors DIP Total 
7.33500 2.48630 0.10133 9.92263 11.43880 4.01230 0.10133 0.07460 15.62703 

15.55243 
Class Assessment Tax Dollars Tax Dollars Tax Dollars Total Tax $'s Class Assessment Tax Dollars Tax Dollars Tax Dollars Tax Dollars Tax Dollars 

1 546,227,290 4,006,577 1,358,085 55,349 5,420,011 3 50,530 578 - 5 - 583 
6 540,500 3,965 1,344 55 5,363 16 235,131,130 2,689,618 943,417 23,826 3,656,860 
11 10,102,920 74,105 25,119 1,024 100,248 19 11, 161,530 127,675 44,783 1,131 - 173,589 

21 80,031,320 915,462 321,110 8,110 - 1,244,682 
23 721,690 8,255 2,896 73 54 11,278 

Multi-Family Taxes 25 6,421,920 73,459 25,767 651 479 100,356 
26 188,350 2,154 - 19 14 2,188 

Municipal School Seniors Total 27 78,680 900 316 8 6 1,230 
6.52920 2.48630 0.10133 9.11683 30 358,380 4,099 1,438 36 - 5,574 

2 29,849,300 194,892 74,214 3,025 272, 130.99 31 3,930,740 44,963 15,771 398 293 61,426 
32 2,549,400 29,162 10,229 258 190 39,840 

Total 586,720,010 4,279,539 1,458,762 59,452 5,797,753 36 2,612,200 29,880 10,481 265 - 40,626 
45 3, 115,930 35,643 - - - 35,643 
46 2,800,620 32,036 11,237 284 - 43,556 
63 555, 130 3,175 2,227 56 - 5,459 

349,707,550 3,997,060 1,389,671 35,120 1,036 5,422,887 

Exempt • No Tax Revenue JGLAcct #'s Residential Commercial Dollars 11,220,640 
Less C2 

110 4,275,574 Less School 2,848,433 
8 9,028,270 111 2,824,100 Less Seniors 94,572 

35 14,542,160 113 945,343 Less Dip 1,036 
37 555,940 114 3,965 Revenue 8,276,598 
50 80,062,390 115 1,458,762 1,389,671 
51 64,262,680 116 59,452 35, 120 
52 8,467,960 117 1,036 
53 12,355,170 190 155,839 
54 9,302,850 230 32,036 
59 1,561,880 240 39,742 

60 462,600 5,797,753 5,422,887 
61 3,417,670 
71 32,039,510 

236,059,080 Assessment for 2022 1, 172,486,640 

Document Number: 208119 Page 33 of 178



Tax Comparison - Residential Properties 
Full Mill Rate of 9.92263 

2022-2023 
Assessment Taxes Difference 

Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 
113800 Kushnir 4817 Lakeshore 282,900 301,930 6.73 2,910.75 2,995.94 2.93 85.19 
272701 Rogers 4106-42 Street 303,250 314,670 3.77 3,120.13 3,122.35 0.07 2.22 
425400 Brosseau 3607-43 Avenue 395,560 414,960 4.90 4,069.90 4,117.49 1.17 47.59 
300700 Blanchette 4015-41 Avenue 319,390 332,570 4.13 3,286.19 3,299.97 0.42 13.77 
186100 Wagner 4606-45 Avenue 212,060 227,000 7.05 2,181.88 2,252.44 3.23 70.56 
253200 McEvoy 4503-41 Street 265,500 284,980 7.34 2,731.72 2,827.75 3.52 96.03 
301300 Sharun 4004-41 A Street 303,970 314,800 3.56 3,127.54 3,123.64 (0.12' (3.89 
141600 Langridge 4704-44 Avenue 297,980 306,340 2.81 3,065.91 3,039.70 (0.85) (26.21 
425900 Jackson 3708-43 Avenue 394,320 414,540 5.13 4,057.15 4,113.33 1.38 56.18 
240400 Johnson 4321-48 Avenue 261,940 280,100 6.93 2,695.09 2,779.33 3.13 84.24 
171900 Cogollodo 5228-53 Avenue 224,850 218,040 (3.03) 2,313.47 2,163.53 (6.48) (149.94) 

Average Increase 4.48 Average Increase 0.76 

Municipal Mill Rate of 7.335 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

113800 Kushnir 4817 Lakeshore 282,900 301 ,930 6.73 2,115.16 2,214.81 4.71 99.65 
272701 Rogers 4106-42 Street 303,250 314,670 3.77 2,267.31 2,308.26 1.81 40.95 
425400 Brosseau 3607-43 Avenue 395,560 414,960 4.90 2,957.48 3,043.94 2.92 86.46 
300700 Blanchette 4015-41 Avenue 319,390 332,570 4.13 2,387.98 2,439.57 2.16 51.58 
186100 Wagner 4606-45 Avenue 212,060 227,000 7.05 1,585.51 1,665.16 5.02 79.65 
253200 McEvoy 4503-41 Street 265,500 284,980 7.34 1,985.06 2,090.47 5.31 105.41 
301300 Sharun 4004-41 A Street 303,970 314,800 3.56 2,272.69 2,309.22 1.61 36.52 
141600 Langridge 4704-44 Avenue 297,980 306,340 2.81 2,227.91 2,247.16 0.86 19.25 
425900 Jackson 3708-43 Avenue 394,320 414,540 5.13 2,948.21 3,040.86 3.14 92.65 
240400 Johnson 4321-48 Avenue 261,940 280,100 6.93 1,958.45 2,054.67 4.91 96.23 
171900 Cogollodo 5228-53 Avenue 224,850 218,040 (3.03) 1,681.14 1,599.43 (4.86) (81.70) 

School Mill Rate of 2.4863 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

113800 Kushnir 4817 Lakeshore 282,900 301,930 6.73 775.66 750.69 (3.22) (24.97 
272701 Rogers 41 06-42 Street 303,250 314,670 3.77 831.45 782.36 (5.90) (49.09 
425400 Brosseau 3607-43 Avenue 395,560 414,960 4.90 1,084.55 1,031.72 (4.87) (52.83 
300700 Blanchette 4015-41 Avenue 319,390 332,570 4.13 875.70 826.87 (5.58) (48.83 
186100 Wagner 4606-45 Avenue 212,060 227,000 7.05 581.43 564.39 (2.93) (17.04 
253200 McEvoy 4503-41 Street 265,500 284,980 7.34 727.95 708.55 (2.67) (19.40 
301300 Sharun 4004-41 A Street 303,970 314,800 3.56 833.42 782.69 (6.09) (50.74 
141600 Langridge 4704-44 Avenue 297,980 306,340 2.81 817.00 761 .65 (6.77) (55.35 
425900 Jackson 3708-43 Avenue 394,320 414,540 5.13 1,081.15 1,030.67 (4.67) (50.48 
240400 Johnson 4321 -48 Avenue 261,940 280,100 6.93 718.19 696.41 (3.03) (21 .77) 
171900 Cogollodo 5228-53 Avenue 224,850 218,040 (3.03) 616.49 542.11 (12.07) (74.38) 

Seniors Mill Rate of .10133 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

113800 Kushnir 4817 Lakeshore 282,900 301 ,930 6.73 19.94 30.59 53.46 10.66 
272701 Rogers 4106-42 Street 303,250 314,670 3.77 21.37 31.89 49.21 10.52 
425400 Brosseau 3607-43 Avenue 395,560 414,960 4.90 27.88 42.05 50.84 14.17 
300700 Blanchette 4015-41 Avenue 319,390 332,570 4.13 22.51 33.70 49.73 11.19 
186100 Wagner 4606-45 Avenue 212,060 227,000 7.05 14.94 23.00 53.92 8.06 
253200 McEvoy 4503-41 Street 265,500 284,980 7.34 18.71 28.88 54.34 10.17 
301300 Sharun 4004-41 A Street 303,970 314,800 3.56 21.42 31.90 48.91 10.48 
141600 Langridge 4704-44 Avenue 297,980 306,340 2.81 21.00 31.04 47.83 10.04 
425900 Jackson 3708-43 Avenue 394,320 414,540 5.13 27.79 42.01 51.17 14.22 
240400 Johnson 4321-48 Avenue 261,940 280,100 6.93 18.46 28.38 53.76 9.92 
171900 Cogollodo 5228-53 Avenue 224,850 218,040 (3.03) 15.85 22.09 39.44 6.25 

Document Number: 211521 Page 34 of 178



Tax Comparison - Multi-Family Residential Properties 
Full Mill Rate of 9.11683 

2022-2023 
Assessment Taxes Difference 

Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % $'s 
129000 1163419 AB 4316-50 Avenue 212,620 221,020 3.95 2,105.76 2,015.00 4.31) (90.76) 
148500 Avenue 4402-50 Avenue 404,350 424,830 5.06 4,004.63 3,873.10 3.28) 131.53) 
187700 Hentosz 4202-46 Street 342,780 389,150 13.53 3,394.85 3,547.81 4.51 152.97 
214200 Avenue 4802-53 Street 445,350 468,240 5.14 4,410.69 4,268.86 3.22) 141.82) 
227700 Rolton 4601-46 Street 579,440 657,850 13.53 5,738.70 5,997.51 4.51 258.81 
295200 Macoreal 4807-54 Street 787,100 820,340 4.22 7,795.34 7,478.90 4.06 316.44 
299000 Avenue 4102-43 Avenue 736,110 781,320 6.1 4 7,290.34 7,123.16 2.29 167.18 
308400 Avenue 4701-41 Street 2,099,790 2,208,840 5.19 20,796.05 20,137.62 3.17 658.43 
308603 Avenue 3902C-50 Avenue 955,730 995,390 4.15 9,465.43 9,074.80 4.13 1390.62 
310100 Rovin 5011 B-49 Avenue 241,560 231,130 (4.32) 2,392.38 2,107.17 (11.92) 285.21 
436600 NPR 5301-37 Street 7,533,870 8,599,840 14.15 74,614.47 78,403.28 5.08 3,788.81 

Average Increase 6.43 Average Decrease (2.03) 

Municipal Mill Rate of 6.5292 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % $'s 

129000 1163419 AB 4316-50 Avenue 212,620 221,020 3.95 1,507.82 1,443.08 (4.29) (64.73 
148500 Avenue 4402-50 Avenue 404,350 424,830 5.06 2,867.49 2,773.80 (3.27) (93.69 
187700 Hentosz 4202-46 Street 342,780 389,150 13.53 2,430.86 2,540.84 4.52 109.98 
214200 Avenue 4802-53 Street 445,350 468,240 5.14 3,158.24 3,057.23 (3.20) (101.01) 
227700 Rolton 4601-46 Street 579,440 657,850 13.53 4, 109.16 4,295.23 4.53 186.08 
295200 Macoreal 4807-54 Street 787,100 820,340 4.22 5,581.80 5,356.16 (4.04) (225.63 
299000 Avenue 4102-43 Avenue 736, 110 781,320 6.14 5,220.20 5,101 .39 (2.28) (118.80 
308400 Avenue 4701-41 Street 2,099,790 2,208,840 5.19 14,890.87 14,421 .96 (3.15) (468.91 
308603 Avenue 3902C-50 Avenue 955,730 995,390 4.15 6,777.65 6,499.10 (4.11) (278.55) 
310100 Rovin 5011 B-49 Avenue 241,560 231,130 (4.32 1,713.05 1,509.09 (11.91 l (203.95 
436600 NPR 5301-37 Street 7,533,870 8,599,840 14.15 53,427.19 56,150.08 5.10 2,722.88 

School Mill Rate of 2.4863 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

129000 1163419 AB 4316-50 Avenue 212,620 221,Q20 3.95 582.96 549.52 (5.74) (33.44 
148500 Avenue 4402-50 Avenue 404,350 424,830 5.06 1,108.65 1,056.25 (4.73) (52.39 
187700 Hentosz 4202-46 Street 342,780 389,150 13.53 939.83 967.54 2.95 27.71 
214200 Avenue 4802-53 Street 445,350 468,240 5.14 1,221.06 1,164.19 (4.66) (56.88 
227700 Rolton 4601-46 Street 579,440 657,850 13.53 1,588.71 1,635.61 2.95 46.90 
295200 Macoreal 4807-54 Street 787,100 820,340 4.22 2,158.07 2,039.61 (5.49) (118.46 
299000 Avenue 4102-43 Avenue 736, 110 781,320 6.14 2,018.27 1,942.60 (3.75) (75.67 
308400 Avenue 4701-41 Street 2,099,790 2,208,840 5.19 5,757.20 5,491.84 (4.61) (265.37 
308603 Avenue 3902C-50 Avenue 955,730 995,390 4.15 2,620.42 2,474.84 (5.56) (145.58 
310100 Rovin 5011 B-49 Avenue 241 ,560 231, 130 (4.32' 662.31 574.66 (13.23) (87.65 
436600 NPR 5301-37 Street 7,533,870 8,599,840 14.15 20,656.36 21,381.78 3.51 725.42 

Seniors Mill Rate of .10133 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Address 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % $'s 

129000 1163419 AB 4316-50 Avenue 212,620 221,020 3.95 14.98 22.40 49.47 7.41 
148500 Avenue 4402-50 Avenue 404,350 424,830 5.06 28.49 43.05 51.07 14.55 
187700 Hentosz 4202-46 Street 342,780 389,150 13.53 24.16 39.43 63.24 15.28 
214200 Avenue 4802-53 Street 445,350 468,240 5.14 31.38 47.45 51.18 16.06 
227700 Rolton 4601-46 Street 579,440 657,850 13.53 40.83 66.66 63.25 25.83 
295200 Macoreal 4807-54 Street 787,100 820,340 4.22 55.47 83.13 49.86 27.66 
299000 Avenue 4102-43 Avenue 736,110 781,320 6.14 51.87 79.17 52.62 27.30 
308400 Avenue 4701-41 Street 2,099,790 2,208,840 5.19 147.97 223.82 51.26 75.85 
308603 Avenue 3902C-50 Avenue 955,730 995,390 4.15 67.35 100.86 49.76 33.51 
310100 Rovin 50118-49 Avenue 241,560 231,130 (4.32 17.02 23.42 37.58 6.40 
436600 NPR 5301-37 Street 7,533,870 8,599,840 14.15 530.91 871.42 64.14 340.51 

Document Number: 211523 Page 35 of 178



Tax Comparison ·Commercial Properties 

Full Mill Rate of 15.55243 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll OccuPant Location 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

220102 Oshawa Main Street 3,045,590 2,925,740 3.94 44,599.22 45,502.37 2.03 903.15 
165101 Terciers North West 3,226,800 3,210,030 0.52 47,252.84 49,923.77 5.65 2,670.93 
123800 7/11 Main Street 1,426,220 1,388,400 2.65 20,885.38 21,592.99 3.39 707.61 
125800 Val Appr Main Street 349,770 324,640 7.18 5,121.99 5,048.94 (1.43 (73.05 
133200 Fas Gas Main Street 559,800 634,440 13.33 8,197.64 9,867.08 20.36 1,669.45 
140200 A& W Main Street 880,940 854,950 2.95) 12,900.37 13,296.55 3.07 396.18 
146300 L.C.U. Main Street 3,533,560 3,408,650 13.531 51,744.99 53,012.79 2.45 1,267.80 
164900 Neighborhooc North West 1,745,570 2,054,270 17.68 25,561 .90 31,948.89 24.99 6,386.99 
166216 Lake Petro North West 511,520 511,350 0.03 7,490.63 7,952.74 6.17 462.10 
208200 Brosseau's Main Street 1,167,580 1,053,160 19.80 17,097.89 16,379.20 (4.20 (718.69 
806101 Best West & North East 3,638,430 4,244,420 16.66 53,280.70 66,011.04 23.89 12,730.35 
806102 Tim Horton's North East 1,335,170 1,291,340 13.28 19,552.06 20.083.47 2.72 531.42 
400200 Shandro North West 848,370 1,414,190 66.69 12,423.42 21.994.09 77.04 9,570.67 
243102 Holiday Inn North East 4,245,220 5,015,710 18.15 62,166.45 78,006.48 25.48 15,840.03 
813500 Ducharme South West 5,188,880 4,784,560 (7.79) 75,985.28 74,411.53 (2.07) (1,573.75) 

Average Increase 6.06 Average Increase 12.64 

Note Roll #400200 Increase due to Leased Bays Transferring from Exempt to Taxable 

Municipal Mill Rate of 11.4388 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 
Roll Occupant Location 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

220102 Oshawa Main Street 3,045,590 2,925,740 (3.94 32,675.53 33,466.95 2.42 791.42 
165101 Terciers North West 3,226,800 3,210,030 10.52 34,619.69 36,718.89 6.06 2,099.20 
123800 7/11 Main Street 1,426,220 1,388,400 (2.65 15,301.63 15,881.63 3.79 580.00 
125800 Val Appr Main Street 349,770 324,640 17.18 3,752.61 3,713.49 11.04) 139.121 
133200 Fas Gas Main Street 559,800 634,440 13.33 6,005.98 7,257.23 20.83 1,251.25 
140200 A& W Main Street 880,940 854,950 (2.95 9,451.43 9,779.60 3.47 328.17 
146300 L.C.U. Main Street 3,533,560 3,408,650 13.53 37,910.86 38,990.87 2.85 1,080.01 
164900 Neighborhooc North West 1,745,570 2,054,270 17.68 18,727.87 23,498.38 25.47 4,770.51 
166216 Lake Petro North West 511,520 511,350 (0.03 5,488.00 5,849.23 6.58 361.23 
208200 Brosseau's Main Street 1,167,580 1,053,160 19.80 12,526.73 12,046.89 13.83) 1479.851 

806101 Best West & North East 3,638,430 4,244,420 16.66 39,035.99 48,551.07 24.38 9,515.08 
806102 Tim Hortons North East 1,335,170 1,291,340 (3.28) 14,324.77 14,771.38 3.12 446.61 
400200 Shandro North West 848,370 1,414,190 66.69 9,101 .99 16,176.64 77.73 7,074.64 
243102 Holiday Inn North East 4,245,220 5,015,710 18.15 45,546.12 57,373.70 25.97 11,827.59 
813500 Ducharme South West 5,188,880 4,784,560 (7.79) 55,670.46 54,729.62 (1.69) (940.83) 

School Mill Rate of 4.0123 
2022-2023 

Assessment Taxes Difference 

Roll Occupant Location 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 % S's 

220102 Oshawa Main Street 3,045,590 2,925,740 13.94 11,709.08 11,738.95 0.26 29.87 
165101 Terciers North West 3,226,800 3,210,030 !0.52 12,405.76 12,879.60 3.82 473.85 
123800 7/11 Main Street 1,426,220 1,388,400 (2.65 5,483.25 5,570.68 1.59 87.43 
125800 Val Appr Main Street 349,770 324,640 17.18 1,344.73 1,302.55 (3.14 (42.17 
133200 Fas Gas Main Street 559,800 634,440 13.33 2,152.21 2,545.56 18.28 393.36 
140200 A&W Main Street 880,940 854,950 (2.951 3,386.86 3,430.32 1.28 43.45 
146300 L.C.U. Main Street 3,533,560 3,408,650 13.53' 13,585.12 13.676.53 0.67 91.40 
164900 Neighborhooc North West 1,745,570 2,054,270 17.68 6,711.02 8,242.35 22.82 1,531.33 
166216 Lake Petro North West 511,520 511,350 10.03 1,966.59 2,051 .69 4.33 85.10 
208200 Brosseau's Main Street 1,167,580 1,053,160 (9.80 4,488.88 4,225.59 (5.87 (263.28 
806101 Best West & North East 3,638,430 4,244,420 16.66 13,988.31 17,029.89 21.74 3,041.58 
806102 Tim Hortons North East 1,335,170 1,291,340 (3.28 5,133.19 5,181.24 0.94 48.05 
400200 Shandro North West 848,370 1,414,190 66.69 3,261 .64 5,674.15 73.97 2,412.51 
243102 Holiday Im North East 4,245,220 5,015,710 18.15 16,321.17 20,124.53 23.30 3,803.36 
813500 Ducharme South West 5,188,880 4,784,560 (7.79) 19,949.17 19,197.09 (3.77) (752.08) 

Seniors Mill Rate of 0.10133 
2022-2023 

Aal8S8ment Taxes Difference 

Roll OccuPant Location 2022 2023 % 2022 2023 ." S's 

220102 Oshawa Main Street 3,045,590 2,925,740 3.94 214.62 296.47 38.13 81.84 
165101 Terciers North West 3,226,800 3,210,030 0.52 227.39 325.27 43.04 97.88 
123800 7/11 Main Street 1,426.220 1.388.400 2.65 100.51 140.69 39.98 40.18 
125800 Val Appr Main Street 349,770 324,640 7.18 24.65 32.90 33.46 8.25 
133200 Fas Gas Main Street 559,800 634,440 13.33 39.45 64.29 62.96 24.84 
140200A&W Main Street 880.940 854,950 /2.95 62.08 86.63 39.55 24.55 

146300 LC.U. Main Street 3,533,560 3,408,650 3.53 249.01 345.40 38.71 96.39 
164900 Neighborhooc North West 1,745,570 2,054,270 17.68 123.01 208.16 69.22 85.15 

166216 Lake Petro North West 511 520 511,350 0.03 36.05 51 .82 43.74 15.77 

208200 Brosseau's Main Street 1,167,580 1,053,160 19.80 82.28 106.72 29.70 24.44 
806101 Best West & North East 3,638,430 4,244,420 16.66 256.40 430.09 67.74 173.69 
806102 Tun Hortons North East 1,335,170 1,291,340 3.28) 94.09 130.85 39.07 36.76 
400200 Shandro North West 848,370 1,414,190 66.69 59.78 143.30 139.69 83.52 
243102 Holiday inn North East 4,245 220 5,015,710 18.15 299.16 508.24 69.89 209.08 
813500 Ductlarme South West 5,188,880 4,784,560 (7.79) 365.66 484.82 32.59 119.16 

Document Number: 211524 Page 36 of 178



2023 School Mill Rate Calculation 

Residential 
2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollar Reguirement 

$ 1,546,117.29 $ 1,458, 787 .20 

(Includes 2022 Underlevy of $1,658) 

2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 
Plus Market Value Increase Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 

Assessment 563,181,270 587,750,050 587,750,050 586, 720,010 

2022 2023 (Based on 2022 ~'s) 2023 (Based on 2023 ~'s) 2023 

Mill Rate 2.7418 2.6306 2.4820 2.4863 
%Change -9.48% -9.32% 

Commercial 
2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollar Reguirement 

$ 1,386,154.81 $ 1,389,666.66 

(includes 2022 Underlevy of $3,030) 

2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 
Plus Market Value Increase Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 

Assessment 359,609,240 344,936,350 344,936,350 346,352,740 

2022 2023 (Based on 2022 $'s) 2023 {Based on 2023 ~'s) 2023 

Mill Rate 3.8446 4.0186 4.0288 4.0123 
%Change 4.79% 4.36% 

Note: Requisition includes an underlevy from 2022 in the amount of $4,688 

Document Number: 211484 Page 37 of 178



2023 Municipal Mill Rate Calculation 

Residential 

2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollars - 2% Inc 2023 Tax Dollars Additional Tax ~·s 

$ 4,002,427 .00 $ 4,082,475.54 $ 4,084,639. 73 $ 82,212.73 
2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 
Incl Neg Growth Plus Market Value Increase Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 

Assessment 535,319,940 556,575,660 556,575,660 556,870,710 

2022 2023 (Based on 2022 ~'s) 2023 (Based on 2023 S's 2% Inc) 2023 

Mill Rate 7.4767 7.1912 7.3389 7.3350 

% Change -1.84% -1.90% 

Multi-Family Residential 

2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollars - 2% Inc 2023 Tax Dollars Additional Tax S's 

$ 191,071.00 $ 194,892.42 $ 194,892.42 $ 3,821.42 

2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 

Incl Neg Growth Plus Market Value Increase Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 

Assessment 26,536,240 29,849,300 29,849,300 29,849,300 

2022 2023 (Based on 2022 S's) 2023 (Based on 2023 S's 2% Inc) 2023 

Mill Rate 7.0916 6.4012 6.5292 6.5292 

% Change -7.93% -7.93% 

Commercial 

2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollars - 2% Inc 2023 Tax Dollars Additional Tax ~·s 

$ 3,885,713.00 $ 3,963,427.26 $ 3,997,055.35 $ 111,342.35 

2022 Assessmenf- 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 

lncl1NU Growth Plus Market Value lnaease Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 
-- '· -· . 

Assessment 361,243,375 fl 346,490,155 346,490,155 349,429,985 .. 
2022 2023 (Based,on 2022 ~'s) 2023 (Ba!!!l 2!! 2023 ~·s 2% lnct 2023 

Mill Rate 10.7288 11.2145 11.5358 11.4388 

%Change 7.52% 6.62% 

Document Number: 211484 Page 38 of 178



2023 DIP Mill Rate Calculation 

Commercial 
2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollar Reguirement 

$ 1,031.00 $ 1,036.25 

2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 

Plus Market Value Increase Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 

Assessment 13,461,490 13,467,580 13,467,580 13,890,780 

2022 2023 (Based on 2022 ~'s) 2023 (Based on 2023 ~'s) 2023 

Mill 0.07660 0.07694 0.07694 0.074600 

% Change 0.45% -2.61% 

2023 Seniors Mill Rate Calculation 

Residential and Commercial 
2022 Tax Dollars 2023 Tax Dollar Reguirement 

$ 65,162.00 $ 94,571.00 

2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2022 Assessment 2023 Assessment 

Plus Market Value Increase Plus Market Value Increase Includes Growth 

Only Only 

Assessment 923,000,000 932,902,120 932,902,120 933,311,630 

2022 2023 (Based on 2022 ~'s) 2023 (Based on 2023 ~'s) 2023 

Mill 0.07047 0.06985 0.10137 0.10133 

%Change 43.85% 43.79% 

Document Number: 211484 Page 39 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
RESERVES ACCOUNTS FOR 2022 

Account# Reserve/Trust fund Balance Additions Expensed Balance 
Dec 31/21 2022 2022 Dec 31/22 

Operating Reserves 
1-6-7014-721 OHS (102,773.20) 0.00 (102,773.20) 
1-6-7021-721 RCMP (269,686.20) (269,686.20) 
1-6-7023-721 Fire (44,446.00) (26,200.00) (70,646.00) 
1-6-7024-721 Disaster Services (1,730.00) (1,730.00) 
1-6-7025-721 Ambulance (319,406.94) (37,974.00) (357,380.94) 
1-6-7027-721 911 Services (10,000.00) (10,000.00) 
1-6-7032-721 Roads, Streets, Walks (300,750.00) (300,750.00) 
1-6-7040-721 Water (228,765.00) (228,765.00) 
1-6-7042-721 Sewer (65,000.00) (100,000.00) (165,000.00) 
1-6-7043-721 Landfill (23,708.48) (23,708.48) 
1-6-7051-721 FCSS (132,808.90) (14,149.17) 13,225.02 ( 133, 733.05) 
1-6-7052-721 Parent child centre (71,344.10) (2,775.00) (74,119.10) 
1-6-7054-721 Family Resource Network (93,182.14) (117,426.05) 96,564.37 (114,043.82) 
1-6-7061-721 Planning & Development (40,305.40) (75,000.00) (115,305.40) 
1-6-7062-721 Economic Development (6,750.00) (6,750.00) 
1-6-7071-721 C2 (219,531.89) 172,641.93 (46,889.96) 
1-6-7072-721 Recreation (40,000.00) 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 
1-6-7073-721 Curling Rink (55,259.78) (1,744.00) (57,003.78) 
1-6-7077-721 Festival of Trees (3,713.36) (3,713.36) 
1-6-7097-721 General Operating (2,722,795.65) (50,026.40) (2,772,822.05) 

(4,523, 192.04) (654,059.62) 302,431.32 (4,874,820.34) 

Capital Reserves 
1-6-7012-761 General Administration (30,980.05) (80,000.00) (110,980.05) 
1-6-7023-761 FD equipment replacement (822, 159.46) (271,265.00) 521,854.00 (571,570.46) 
1-6-7031-761 PW equipment replacement (1,881,274.85) (570,078.00) 406,878.60 (2,044,474.25) 
1-6-7032-760 Transportation Offsites (993,581.27) (148, 122.98) (1, 141,704.25) 
1-6-7032-761 54th Avenue Asphalt Replace (235,276.28) 104,892.08 (130,384.20) 
1-6-7033-761 Airport (43,825.74) 43,825.74 
1-6-7040-760 Water offsite (352,488.23) (94,546.58) (447,034.81) 
1-6-7040-761 Water Capital (216,297.27) (2,262.47) (218,559.74) 
1-6-7042-760 Sewer Offsites (260,492.77) (72,485.71) (332,978.48) 
1-6-7042-761 Sewer (497,219.10) (35,544.93) (532,764.03) 
1-6-7043-761 Landfill (332,352. 71) (332,352.71) 
1-6-7061-761 P&D Parking Reserve (38,017.48) (38,017.48) 
1-6-7062-761 Economic Development (5,891.50) (5,891.50) 
1-6-7064-761 Trad es Lab (8,791.25) (8,791.25) 
1-6-7066-761 Land development (516,591.18) (516,591.18) 
1-6-7072-761 Parks & Recreation (344,877.04) (84,300.00) 14,989.98 (414, 187.06) 
1-6-7070-761 C2 Capital (145,637.21) 145,637.21 
1-6-7074-761 Library (42,394.63) (6,000.00) (48,394.63) 
1-6-7078-761 Trail Lighting (221,250.00) 181,512.34 (39,737.66) 
1-6-7097-761 General Capital (9,631,281.25) (7, 128,390.41) 6, 167,930.14 (10,591,741.52) 

(16,620,679.27) (8,492,996.08) 7,587,520.09 (17,526, 155.26) 

Total of Reserves (21, 143,871.31) (9, 147,055.70) 7,889,951.41 (22,400,975.60) 

Document Number: 210770 

Page 40 of 178



G.L. Expense Name: FCSS Building Repairs G.L. Account# 1-2-5100-250 

TOWN OF BONNVVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: FCSS Building Repairs 

Corporate Objective: 
To replace aging furnaces in the FCSS Building. 

Supporting Information: 
There are two furnaces at the Youth Centre that require replacement. A technician has looked at 
these furnaces in December and has informed our Building Maintenance Operator that they are 
on their last legs as there are issues with the motherboard and burners. There have been 
repeated repairs to these furnaces but they are not keeping the building warm. Repair could be 
an option but replacement is recommended. The cost to replace these furnaces is estimated to 
be $35,000.00. 

Recommendation: 

That Council include funds in the 2023 Operating Budget in the amount of $35,000 to replace two 
furnaces at the Youth Centre with funding to come from the PCC Building Reserve. 

GL Account #: 

1-2-5100-250 Building Repair & Maintenance $35,000 

OM #211527 
Page 41 of 178



NOVA Mechanical 
Systems LTD 

Bonnyville Youth Centre 

Bonnyville 

Estimate 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote this project. 

Ph: 780.815.4815. fl: 780.815.4839 
Email: adminOnovamechanlcal.ca 

Box 4748, Bonnyville,AB 1i111 OH2 
www.novmnechanlcal.ca 

March 2, 2023 

Supply & Install Furnace $34,330.00 + GST. 
• FU-1, FU-2, XES160/HB/SS/MA, up discharge, right side return, left side gas and 

electrical 
• High Energy Efficiency 
• 5 Year Limited Manufacturer Warranty on Parts* 
• Includes Permit 
• Includes Removal and Disposal of existing furnace 
• Includes all necessary venting and piping connections 

*Nova to complete Product Warranty Registration with Engineered Air within 60 days of 
installation 

Exclusions: 
Electrical Work: Homeowner to arrange electrical components with others if needed. 
NOVA can arrange an electrician on client's behalf, however electrical is not included in 
quote. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Uer-ellf/I Laz1eit· 
Service and Maintenance Manager 
Nova Mechanical Systems Ltd. 
0: 780-815-4815 
C: 780-815-5337 
E: service@novaltd.ca 

PLEASE NOTE: Quote Valid for (15) days, prices to be confirmed at time of ordering due to fluctuating 1 
Material/Supplies costs beyond our control. Delays in material delivery can be expected due to supply chain 
challenges. 

Page 42 of 178



'11Ml>filHU· 
PLUMBING & HEATING LTD. 

4418-54 Avenue, Box 7767, Bonnyville, Alberta T9N 2J1 
Ph: 780.826.7731 Fax: 780.826.4641 Email: mrbordeleau@yahoo ca 

December 27, 2022 

Town of Bonnyville 
Bonnyville, Alberta 

Attention: Roy Tucker 

Re: Replace FU-1 & FU-2 at the Youth Centre 
Bonnyville, Alberta. 

Dear: Roy 

We are pleased to submit the following quotation for the above mentioned project as 
follows: 

Supply and install two new Engineered Air furnaces to replace existing c/w new 
electronic thermostats, electrical and control hook-ups, gas hook-ups, gas permit, and 
disposal of old units. 

TOT AL PRICE $ 35, 900.00 GST EXTRA 

Sincerely, 
Trademark Plumbing & Heating Ltd. 

Marcel Bordeleau 
Estimator 

Page 43 of 178



'rtioelHRI· 
PLUMBING & HEATING LTD. 

4418-54 Avenue, Box 7767, Bonnyville, Alberta T9N 2J1 
Ph: 780.826.7731 Fax: 780.826.4641 Email: mrbordeleau@yahoo ca 

December 27, 2022 

Town of Bonnyville 
Bonnyville, Alberta 

Attention: Roy Tucker 

Re: Replace FU-1 & FU-2 at the Youth Centre 
Bonnyville, Alberta. 

Dear: Roy 

We are pleased to submit the following quotation for the above mentioned project as 
follows: 

Supply and install two new Engineered Air furnaces to replace existing c/w new 
electronic thermostats, electrical and control hook-ups, gas hook-ups, gas permit, and 
disposal of old units. 

TOT AL PRICE $ 35, 900.00 GST EXTRA 

Sincerely, 
Trademark Plumbing & Heating Ltd. 

Marcel Bordeleau 
Estimator 

Page 44 of 178



G.L. Expense Name: Admin Building Repairs G.L. Account # 1-2-1200-250 

TOWN OF BONNVVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: Administration Office Building Repairs 

Corporate Objective: 
To reduce the risk of slips and falls and repair issues in the Electrical Room that are a safety 
concern. 

Supporting Information: 
There are areas at the Administration Building Entrances that have stairs but do not have 
handrails (back staff entrance, Council Chamber entrance, etc.). As this could lead to a slip and 
fall accident, Administration is recommending the installation of handrails at these entrances. Two 
quotes were received for the installation of these handrails (attached) and the lowest quote is 
$7,925.00. 

There is also a foundation leak in the electrical room which we have received a quote for to rectify 
the situation. The cost to repair the foundation is $6,970.00. 

Recommendation: 

That Council include funds in the 2023 Operating Budget in the amount of $15,000 to install 
handrails at the Administration Office and repair the electrical room leak with funding to come 
from the Administration Building Reserve. 

GL Account #: 

1-2-1200-250 Building Repair & Maintenance $15,000 

OM #211526 
Page 45 of 178



Revision# 

• ~ 
canadian Natural 

Estimate Template 0 
Estimate Number: Town of Bonnvville Handrails 

CWP: support@town.bonnyville.ab.ca 
Date: Dec 9th_2022 

Contractor: LSC 

I Town of Bonnyville Handrails ] 

List of Tasks Labor Costs Direct/lndirect Hours 

3rd Party 
$ 2,541 .51 

Indirect 
Crew/Equipment/Trucks/Travel 

$ 180.00 2 $ 

Prefabrication 
$ 3,240.00 24 

Demo $ - 0 

Site Install_ Testing 
$ 1,960.00 36 

Shutdown Install 
$ 0 

Testing & Commissioning 
$ 0 

Total 
$ 7,921 .51 62 $ 

Equipment Travel 

$ 

$ 

Total Direct 
Labour Hours 

Total Indirect 
Labour Hours 

Ratio 
Indirect/Direct 

Average 
Cost/Direct Man 

Hour $ 

Average Cost/All 
Man Hours 

$ 

60.0 

2.0 

3.3% 

132.03 

127.77 

Cost per project inch 

Pre-Fab Inches 

lnplace Welds 
(factored) 

I Grand Total I $ 7,921.51 I 

Page 46 of 178



4906 55 Ave 
Bonnyville AB T9N OA7 
(780) 812-2430 
www.canadianfabrication.ca CANADIAN 

FABRICATION GST/HST Registration No.: 764231114 

ESTIMATE# 

1185 

DATE 

ADDRESS 
Town 

DATE 

01 /12/2022 

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION 

01 /12/2022 Service Fabricate and install x3 handrails 

Accepted By 

Thank You for your business. 
Payment due in full in 30 days. 
Interest at 2% per month will be charged on overdue invoices. 
Please make cheque payable to: 
Canadian Fabrication 

SUBTOTAL 

GST@5% 

TOTAL 

Accepted Date 

QTY RATE 

12,880.00 

Estimate 

TAX 

GST 

AMOUNT 

12,880.00 

12,880.00 

644.00 

$13,524.00 

Page 47 of 178



Page 48 of 178



r.1~--
RAMCO 
FOUNDATION REPAIRS 

February 21, 2023 

Roy Tucker 
Town of Bonnyville 
780-207-0451 
facilities© town. bonnyville.ab.ca 

Re: Town Office foundation leak in Electrical Room. 

Roy, 

Thank you for requesting this proposal. Our work includes: 

• Cut and remove section of asphalt by back door. 
• Hand excavate 14 feet of foundation down 4 feet deep. 
• Scrape wall clean around all conduit protrusions through the wall. 

P.O. Box 1227 
Cold Lake, Alberta 

T9M 1P3 
Phone 594-5250 

Fax 594-5297 

• Apply three coat application of liquid water proofing with embedded mesh around all of 
the conduit protrusions. 

• Backfill around all of the repairs with 3A inch road crush, compacted in lifts. 
• Backfill to grade with existing soil, compacted in lifts. 
• Rake and clean up site. 

Price including labour and material, excluding GST $6,970.00 

Please note: We suggest you wait until the following spring before replacing the asphalt to allow 
for settling. The section that needs to be removed will not affect access to the back door, so 
waiting won't cause any inconvenience. Our proposal does not include replacing the asphalt. 

Ramco has been in business since 1985, we carry five million dollars in liability insurance and 
all of our workers are covered by WCB. Our work comes with a ten year water intrusion 
warranty. Our payment terms are balance upon completion. Please call or email if you have any 
questions. 

Regards, 
Randy Moir 

Page 49 of 178



Wl~~
RAMCO 
FOUNDATION REPAIRS 

February 21, 2023 

Roy Tucker 
Town of Bonnyville 
780-207-0451 
facilities@town.bonnyville.ab.ca 

Re: Town Office foundation leak in Electrical Room. 

Roy, 

Thank you for requesting this proposal. Our work includes: 

• Cut and remove section of asphalt by back door. 
• Hand excavate 14 feet of foundation down 4 feet deep. 
• Scrape wall clean around all conduit protrusions through the wall. 

P.O. Box 1227 
Cold Lake, Alberta 

T9M 1P3 
Phone 594-5250 

Fax 594-5297 

• Apply three coat application of liquid water proofing with embedded mesh around all of 
the conduit protrusions. 

• Backfill around all of the repairs with % inch road crush, compacted in lifts. 
• Backfill to grade with existing soil, compacted in lifts. 
• Rake and clean up site. 

Price including labour and material, excluding GST $6,970.00 

Please note: We suggest you wait until the following spring before replacing the asphalt to allow 
for settling. The section that needs to be removed will not affect access to the back door, so 
waiting won't cause any inconvenience. Our proposal does not include replacing the asphalt. 

Ramco has been in business since 1985, we carry five million dollars in liability insurance and 
all of our workers are covered by WCB. Our work comes with a ten year water intrusion 
warranty. Our payment terms are balance upon completion. Please call or email if you have any 
questions. 

Regards, 
Randy Moir 

Page 50 of 178



G.L. Expense Name: Escribe Webcasting G.L. Account # Various 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: Escribe Webcasting 

Corporate Objective: 
To enhance public meeting webcasting. 

Supporting Information: 
Administration has researched options to enhance the end user experience when viewing public 
Council meetings online. The total cost to upgrade our current system with hardware and software 
is estimated at $30,555.00. This would include an enhancement to our Escribe Software 
Subscription, two additional cameras in the Council Chambers as well as Monitors, Brackets, etc. 

Reference to Strategic Plan: 
Enhancing our public meeting webcasting helps provide regular communication paths with 
residents and businesses through an online platform. 

Recommendation: 

That Council include funds in the 2023 Operating Budget in the amount of $30,555 to enhance 
public meeting webcasting services. 

GL Account#: 

1-2-1200-241 
1-2-1200-261 
1-2-1200-250 

OM #211525 

Computer Programming 
Service Agreements & Licensing 
Building Repair & Maintenance 

$ 9,980 
$ 5,575 
$15,000 

Page 51 of 178



Renee Stoyles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hey Renee, 

Bryon Mickelson 
March 28, 2023 9:06 AM 
Renee Stoyles 
Council Mini Upgrade 

15.6" monitors $222.44 x 11 = $2446.84 

Surface Dock 2 $359.99 x 11 = $ 3,959.89 

eScribe Module (webcasting lite)= $5000.00 lln.ck.\ .. 1-a- idioo-;;l.<o I 

TV Wall Mounts x 2 = $767.06 

Total= $16,133.68 

Good luck, 

TOWN OF 
BONNYVILLE 

Bryon Mickelson 
System Administrator 

~ fil!QP-Ort@town.bonn~ille.ab.ca 

\@ 780 812 0463 

@ towo.bonnYJ!ille.ab.ca 

1 

Page 52 of 178



AVl~SPL. 
AVl-SPL Canada Ltd. 
80 Gough Road, Unit 2 
Markham ON L3R 6E8 
1.800.491.1121 

Bill To 

Town of Bonnyville 
4917 49 Ave 
Bonnyville AB T9N 2J7 
support@town.bonnvville.ab.ca 

Quotation For 
Town of Bonnyville 

Councillors Devices 

Ship To 

Town of Bonnyville 
4917 49 Ave 
Bonnyville AB T9N 2J7 

Date 

29-Mar-2023 

Estimate# 

135125 

Expires 

13-Apr-2023 

Account Manager 

Scott Kummerer 

Email 

scott.kummerer@avispl.com 

QTY 

2 

11 

y\\ 

Units Item 

EA Premier AM175: Swingout Flat Panel Mount 

EA Viewsonic- VA1655 - 15.6" Portable IPS Monitor, 1920x1080 
resolution, Mobile Ergonomics, USB-C, HDMI. 

EA SURFACE DOCK2 COMM 

EA 

Microsoft Surface Dock 2 Commercial Black 

DELIVERY: Delivery 

Subtotal: 

Currency 

Subtotal 

PST 

GST 

Total 

Please remit your purchase order to AVI-SPL Canada Ltd. 

Sell 

$383.53 

$222.44 

$314.12 

$220.00 

Terms 

Net 30 

Extended Sell 

$767.06 /' 

$2,446.84 /\ 

$220.00 

$5,632.74 

Canadian Dollar 

$5,632.74 

$0.00 

$281.64 

$5,914.38 

AVl-SPL Canada's standard billing terms are 50% down payment at time oforder, 40% upon equipment dehvery, and 10% upon project completion or first beneficial 
use Monthly progress billing will apply to installation projects of more than $250,000. Payment terms are subject to change based upon Buyer's credit information. All 

equipment returns are subject to a 25% minimum restocking fee, if cancelled by the customer after sign-off. You will be responsible for all needed network cables, 
raceway/conduit, cable television feed, telephone, electrical, millwork, masonry, ceiling tile replacement, and painting alteration within the room. This quote 1s subject 

to change in the event of a sudden currency fluctuation or cost price adjustment from our manufacturing partners. Due to current semiconductor ("chip") shortages, 
inflationary pressure and shipping delays, this quotation is valid for 15 days from date of issue. In the event AVl-SPL Canada, Ltd. and Customer have a valid master 

services agreement in place governing the products and services to be provided hereunder, the terms of that master services agreement will prevail over any conflicting 
or contradictory terms contained herein 

Date: 

Sign-off of this quotation or providing an order 
P.O.: constitutes acceptance of all Terms and 

Conditions. A copy of our Customer 
Name (Print) : Expectations and our full Terms and Conditions 

are available by clicking here 
Signature: 

AVl-SPL Canada Ltd. I Date· 29-Mar-2023 I Estimate# 135125 I Page: I of I 

Page 53 of 178



Subscription Agreement 

escribe 
Modification to Services 

The Customer wishes to modify the Services as defined below, effective the 4th 

day of April, 2023 in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Client 
Subscription Agreement (the "Agreement"), dated 29/09/2022. 

Services Fees: 
~ l:..Y• •111 • I •lf-'\,T•)•) .f•'IJlill •1•::r· . c;-llf•h;:7.T .. 

Upgrade to Transparency Webcasting Lite Addition $ 4,754 I $ 

(Webcasting Lite) 

Total - Annual Subscription Fees s 
t r F mcemen a ion ees: 

--••••• -1. • 111•11r•11 .. ._,,_, (fliJI •It''"•• 

Webcasting Lite Setup $ 2,553 1 $ 

Total - One-time Implementation Fees s 

Upgrade to Transparency- Webcasting Lite bundle. This upgrade adds 
Webcasting Lite Module. 

@11} 

@111 

Fees for the above added services will be aligned with the current renewal 
schedule. 

4.754 

4,754 

2,553 

2,553 

The first year's Subscription Fees and the Implementation Fees are due upon the 
date of this Appendix, and the Subscription Fees are due annually thereafter. 
The undersigned parties hereby enter into this Agreement. 

eScribe Software Ltd. 

Signature 

Date 

Tara Astbury, Sr Director 
Customer Experience 

Confidential 
Subscription Agreement 2022 

Town of Bonnyville - AB 

Signature 

Date 

Tracy Ghostkeeper, Executive Assistant 

Page 1of1 

Page 54 of 178



Propos;:il No. 30594 
Scope cf Work vl.O 
Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Town of Bonnyville 

AVl-SPL Solution Scope of Work 

AVI-<!$ SPL'~ 

After careful and deliberate considerations of your requirements, AVl-SPL is pleased to provide the following audiovisual 
solutions Scope of Work. AVl-SPL will utilize industry best practices for system design and is deploying proven and reliable 
devices and services which have been formulated specifically to meet your requirements. 

Project Overview 

Within this Scope of Work, AVl-SPL will supply and install systems to the following locations: 

• Qty lx system(s) at the Town of Bonnyville, 4917 49 Ave, Bonnyville AB location 

The systems will include the following rooms I spaces: 

• Qty lx Council Chambers - Streaming Cameras 

Unless otherwise noted, AVl-SPL will supply all hardware, materials, installation labour, programming and low-voltage cabling to 
ensure a turn-key solution for the client. Please refer to our Caveats and Exceptions section, as well as the general Terms and 
Conditions for further information. 

Page 1of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Vlsual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subsidianes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 
designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary mformatlon provided to potential customers, chents or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 
capabilities and shall be held m confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed many way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 

Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 55 of 178



Proposal No. 30594 
Scope of Work vl.O 

Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Town of Bon11yville 

Council Chambers - Streaming Cameras 
Applies to: Quote# 135104 

Design Narrative 

AVl-SPL will supply and install the following system into the Council Chamber: 

• Supply and install two (2) new streaming cameras. 
• Connect the new cameras to the existing video distribution system. 

AVl<SS SPL* 

• Re-program the existing control system to allow for video routing and camera controls from the touch panel interface. 

Page 2of12 Initial -----
AVl ·SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subs1d1anes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 
designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potentia l customers, clients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstrating solunons delivery 

capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 56 of 178



Propos;:;i Nn. 30594 
Scope of Wo1 k vl.O 
Date: 4/12i2023 
For: Town of Bo11nyville 

AVI<!!$ SPL~ 

·----------- ------------------

Technical Scope of Work- Hardware Integration 

This section describes hardware installation and general functionality or specifications. Equipment to be provided and installed 

by AVl-SPL unless otherwise specified. 

Existing Equipment 

Existing Equipment to be Reused 

Certain client-supplied (OFE) or existing equipment will be reused in the system, as listed below. It is assumed all equipment is in 
good working order and wil! not require hardware or firmware updates in order to be compatible with the new system design. 

• lx Crestron DMPS Presentation Switcher 

• lx Crestron TSW Touch panel. 

Camera(s) 
AVl-SPL will supply a new HD Pan-Tilt-Zoom camera system for the room. A total of 2 camera(s) will be supplied and installed. 

The camera(s) will be in the following location(s): 

• at the front of the room using a new wall mount 

• at the rear of the room using a new wall mount 

The camera(s) will connect to the system using HDMI cables and signal types. 

The camera will feature the following technology: 

Camera Presets - Multiple Cameras 

The PTZ camera shot will be controlled by recalling one of up to 10 presets stored within the memory of each camera in the 

room. Camera presets will be recalled by the following method: 

Manual Preset Recall 

• This method will require the user to select a camera and camera preset on the supplied control interface. 

• Upon selection of a desired camera and preset, the camera head will immediately move to that preset location and the video signal 

will switch to show that camera view. 

• For this method, each preset will be set up to frame up to three people in the shot to allow for slight variations in seating locations 

or camera head travel. 

• When travelling between presets, users will notice the PTZ camera motion on the video stream. Camera head travel speed will be 

adjusted as best as possible for comfort and efficiency 

• When switching between cameras, the user may notice a slight lag in the video signal 

Page 3of12 Initial ----
AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection ltd are wholly owned subs1d1anes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, spec1flcanons and 
designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potential customers, clients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstratmg solutions delivery 
capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed 1n any way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl·SPL. © 
Copyright AVl·SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 57 of 178



Proposal Nr. 31J594 

Scope of Work v1.0 
Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Town of Bonnyville 

Page 4of12 

AVI~ SPL'~ 

Initial ------
AVl· SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subsidiaries of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 

designs) presented by any subsidiary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potential customers, clients or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 

capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 58 of 178



Prop0sa: No. 30594 

Scope cf Wo~k vl.O 
Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Town of Bonnyviiie 

Control System and Accessories 

AVl<S$ SPL~ 

An OFE control processor will be re-purposed to enable various functions throughout the system. Please refer to the "Control 

System and Related Software" section for more detailed information about system control. 

• The control processor will be located in the equipment rack. 

• The control system will include: 

One OFE wired touch screen interface with a 10" screen size, located at the table. 

Scope of Work - Control System and Related Software 

User Experience 

Developing a unique system based upon the end users' needs and an understanding of how the space will be utilized has led AVl

SPL to identify three styles of user and room interactions : Autopilot, Co-Pilot, and Pilot. These styles range from the user who 

wants to use technology transparently, to the person who wants to control every aspect of collaboration. Based on the design 

requirements, AVl-SPL has selected the following user experience for this room : 

Pilot 

This is a fully user driven room experience. User interaction is required for most system features, and a user interface is required. 

Automation in this experience is minimal, and typically limited to core events to shut down the room to reduce power 

consumption and preserve equipment life. Use cases for this experience commonly include spaces designed for mixed use, 

divisible rooms, training rooms, and control rooms. 

The goal of this automation level is for end users to be in control. The user will direct the room when to present content, dial a 

call, and control a device. 

For more specific information about the chosen automation design and use cases, please refer to the User Experiences section of 

the AVl-SPL Programming Functionality Statements document. 

Page 5of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl·SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection ltd are wholly owned subs1d1anes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information {including drawings, spec1flcat1ons and 

designs) presented by any subsidiary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potential customers, clients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions dehvery 

capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed many way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL © 
Copyright AVl·SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 59 of 178



Proposal No.30594 
Scope of Work vJ. .0 
Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Town of Bcnnyv1He 

User Interface 

AVl<S$ SPL~ 

A user interface will facilitate advanced system operation. The following user interface(s) will be used for this system: 

Touch Panel - Custom UI 

• AVl-SPL will supply and install a 10-inch touch screen. 
• The touch screen graphical user interface will be a custom solution specifically for this project. This custom solution will require 

coordination meetings with AVl-SPL to design, submit and approve prior to completing all control code creation. Please refer to the 
Control Section within this document as well as our Custom User Interface scope of work document for specific details. 

• AVl-SPL will provide the layout and the functionality of the touch screen to the Customer prior to implementation for client input 
and final client approval. 

• All specified eqL•ipment in the proposal will be incorporated into the control system. 

• The touch panel shall be located on the table 
• The touch panel shall be black in colour. 

As part of the programming process, AVl-SPL will provide the layout and the functionality of each button to the Customer prior 

to implementation for input and final approval. 

END OF SECTION 

Page 6of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection ltd are wholly owned subsidiaries of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 

designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potential customers, clients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 

capab1llt\es and shall be held m confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed many way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 

Copyright AVl-SPL. Alf Rights Reserved. 

Page 60 of 178



Pro~,osa ! No. 30594 
Scope of \Nori: v1 .0 
Date: 4/1.2/2023 
For: Town of Bonnyv!lle 

Network and Network Security 

AVI~ SPL~ 

The integration of Audio-Visual hardware can consist of many different devices and systems, each with varying network 

requirements, impacts to traffic and routing, and unique management and security processes. AVl-SPL will work with the client 
stakeholders to properly assess network requirements and deployment considerations. 

AVl-SPL will design the system to meet identified network requirements and will provide construction drawings and a list of 

devices before installation on site. At the time of installation, AVl-SPL will connect devices according to the documented system 

design and identified network requirements. The following network design is being followed for this project: 

Isolated AV Network 
All hardware being installed is not required to connect to the owner network. Networking and security implementation will be 

deployed within industry best practices. 

Page 7of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subs1d1anes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 

designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Propnetary information provided to potential customers, cl ients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 

capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed many way without the sole written permiss ion of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl ·SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 61 of 178



Proposal No. 30594 
Scope cf Wo;k v LO 

Date: 4/12/2023 
AVl4$ SPL·~ 

For: Town of Bonny11ille 

Project Deliverables 
The following project deliverables will be provided by AVl-SPL to ensure your project is successful 
{Items marked with an "x" will be included): 

l::8l Signal Flow Drawings for AV systems1 

D Basic Elevation drawings, showing AV device mounting locations2 

D Basic Floor plan drawings, showing AV device locations2 

D Advanced Floor plan drawings, showing AV device location and infrastructure requirements3 

0 Conduit/cable tray requirements and/or riser diagrams for AV cabling requirements3 

D Specific AV device mounting information, including drawing with client-provided structural requirements, where 
applicable3 

D Power and Heat Load calculations for AV racks 

D Network information sheet, including MAC Address, Serial Number, VLAN and IP address information and PoE 

requirements4 

D Crestron XIO Cloud device registration (client to provide initial XIO Cloud configuration) 

l::8l Touch panel interface guide (TPUG) and signoff sheet 

D O&M manuals and Project Closeout documentation, including: 
Manufacturer specification sheets for all major AV components 
Equipment warranty information 
AVl-SPL Workmanship warranty information 
As-built drawings for AV systems 

D Extended Warranty information package 

0 End User Training and Adoption information package 

1. In systems where existing equipment at the customer site will be incorporated into the new design, the client must provide relevant 

information such as Make/Model/Location of any Owner-Furnished/Existing devices to be incorporated into system drawings. 

2. Generic drawing, will not depict actual architectural information 

3. Allow 3-4 weeks upon receipt of PO and project creation. Will require the client to provide architectural drawings in .DWG format, 

or dimensioned PDF. 

4. If AV devices are connecting to the client network, the client must provide final IP addresses, network topology information, and any 

information for existing AV devices residing on the network. 

Page 8of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection ltd are wholly owned subsidiaries of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Ennre Document and all mformatlon (1nclud1ng drawings, specifications and 

designs) presented by any subsidiary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potential customers, chents or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 

capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 62 of 178



Proposal i\Jo. 30::>94 
Scope of Work vl.O 
Date: 4/12/'.!.023 

AVl<Si SPL~ 
For: Town of Bonnyville 

Caveats, Limitations and Exceptions 
• Note: All instances of deliverables requiring client input and final client approval shall be limited to two (2) design cycles 

(Preliminary plus one Revision). Should further revisions become necessary, they will be covered under a Change Order process. 

• The client is responsible for al! electrical and network wiring, connections, terminations, testing and configuration 

• The client will be responsible for providing wall reinforcement at the display location 

• Work will be performed during regular business hours only 

• The client will provide an electric lift for AVl-SPL use during the project 

• The client is required to provide power at the camera installation locations. 

• The client is required to provide a clear cable pathway from the cameras to the equipment rack. 

o If cabling needs to be surface mounted, additional charges will apply. 

Page 9of12 Initial -----
AVl .. SPL CANADA, Audio Visua l Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subsidiaries of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 

designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potential customers, clients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 

capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or d isclosed i n any way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl~SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 63 of 178



Prcposai No. 3059-: 

Scope 0f W::irk v1 .0 
Date: 4/12/2023 

AVI~ SPL~ 
For: Town of Bonnyvillt:: 

Support & Maintenance: Terms and Conditions 

1 Software Updates Upgrades and Options 

For Software covered under a Service Program. Customer will receive Updates and I or Upgrades as specified 1n the apphcal>le Service Program descnpt1on AVl-SPL will manage any 
required updates to ensure the optimal configuration of your systems as recommended by manufacturers These updates wiM be provided during scheduled Preventative Maintenance V1$<1S 

Otherwise, updates are provided on a fix or fail basis 

Service Program Exdus1ons 

• Service scheduhng 1s based upon normal business hours and does not 1ndude AVl-SPL recognized hohdays 
• Repair or replacemen~ of Product resulting from causes external to the Product, 1ndudlng Customer-provided network, or failure of the 1nstallatlon site to conform to Manufact·Jrer 

spec1ficat1ons er resulting froni use of the Product for other than intended purposes or resulting from use of the Product with items rot provided or approved by AVl-SPL or resulting 
from the performance of maintenance or the attempted repair of an item of a Product by persons other than AVl-SPL employees or persnns authorozed by AVl -SPL 

• Changes to already commissioned, accepted and ex1st1ng programs, layouts, performance requirements or pre -sets 
• Any changes to the Customer network that severs the commun1cat1on of the AV system may render the system unusable as the AV system rehes on the Customer's network for 

operation (control , VoIP etc.) 
, Customer in1t1ated firmware changes or upgrades to VC codecs. whether the cooec 1s supphed by AVl-SPL or the Customer, can cause cnt1cal system settings to revert to factory 

deiaults which can cause undesirable results and potentially render the system unusable 
• Reset or testing of Prodoct as a result of planned power outages 
• Furnishing replacement proiector or lamp bulbs 

3 Customer Obhgat1ons 

Equipment Operation and Alteration· Customer may not alter. repair or modify the covered equipment except as expressly d.rected by AVl-SPL service personnel Customer must operate the 
eqc1pment as detailed 1n the user operat1nns manual provided by the Manufacturer with the covered equipment Customer may not add equipment, components, wiring or other parts to the 
covered equipment without written notification to and acceptance by AVl-SPL 

At no time dunng the term of this agreement or for one ( 11 year :r.creafter, will Customer directly or indirectly solicit or offer employment to any AVl-SPLs employees who perform Services on 
behalf of AVl-SPL without AVl-SPL's express prior wntten consent The foregoing restnct1on shall not apply to sohc1tat1on through any general recruitment advertisement 1n the normal course of 
business, without specifically targeting or approaching the AVl-SPL's employees 

Scope of Work: Terms and Conditions 

Site and Labour 

, All Equipment (including AV and Conferencing equipment) which is Owner Furnished or Provided by Customer must be configured delivered and confirmed present and 1n good working order 
on-site in writing. prior to AVl-SPL Technicians arriving on-site 

, Proiect Manager confirming all configuration settings (Including but to limited to Codec Senal #, Codec Credentials, Room Name, IP address and Subnet) pnor to AVl-SPL Technicians 
arnvmg on-site 

, All network (IP) co-ord1nat1on, configuration . and routing (to be Provided by the Customer) must be complete with written report dehvered to the AVl-SPL the Proiect Manager, 
confirming all Network settings (including but to limited to Routing , Room-by-Room drop #s, PoE Prov1s1on1ng as required) pnor to AVl-SPL Technicians arriving on-site for Install 

, All Labour (Installation. Technical. Configuration, Project Management etc.) contained in this quote 1s based on Regular Business Hours only defined as 8 30am to 4 30pm · excluding 
• evenings, weekends. and Statutory Holidays 
, All Design and Programming efforts requlnng chent input wi ll be hm1ted to 2 design cycles Initial draft and one revision Add1t1onal design requests will be incorporated under a Change Order 

agreement 

2 Provided by the Customer 

• All structural wall blocking support/design/prep for wall mounted equipment where required 
• All drywall patching and painting 
• All ceiling mod1ficatJons required to accommodate pro1ectors. projection screens. or other equipment 1nclud1ng but not llm1ted to tile gnd mod1ficat1on, gypsum board cutouts and structural 

reinforcement 
• All software or hardware licenses and conf1gurat1on not specifically provided 1n this scope of work or associated bill of matenals 
• All furniture I m1llwork provisioning and mod1ficat1ons. 1nclud1ng but not limited to table cutouts, technology pockets/table monuments. cable passthroughs. etc 
, All coohng calculations. design , and Installation to ensure the AV Equipment 1s kept w1th1n manufacturer's operating parameters and such that the Manufacturer's Warranty 1s not voided 
• All Cable & Satellite TV service provision . set top receiver boxes, and d1stnbution cabling to AV equipment rack I display locations 
• All Electrical and Network requirements 1nclud1ng 

All cable pathways (conduit I cable trays I raceways I floor monuments) between Rack I Device I Podium Locations complete with Pull-String 
All power outlets and electncal supply 1unct1on boxes, winng and other cons1derat1ons for AV devices 
All provisioning of network LAN drops, connect1V1ty, VLAN design and configuration routing, IP coordination , Network Security requirements. and all other network configuration 

Page 10of12 Initial ------
AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subsidiaries of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (including drawings, specifications and 
designs) presented by any subs1d1ary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary informatlon provided to potential customers, clients or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstratlng solutlons delivery 
capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 64 of 178



Proposal No.30594 
Scope of Work vl.O 
Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Tc.own of Bonnyvilie 

All Networ1< switches and configuration, where not provided by AVl-SPL 
Where VoIP 1s utilized, all required configuration information pnor to installation 

• All Owner Furnished Equipment (Including VC Codecs) to be delivered to the Installation Room, configured, and tested pnor to AVl-SPL commencing wor1< on Site 
• Site must be dust-free and Secure prior to AVl -SPL commencing wor1< on Slte 
• Elevators and Loading Docks must be functional and readily available for Equ pment Delivery pnor to AVl-SPL commencing wor1< on Site 

Site Readiness 

The m1n1mum acceptable site cond1t1ons of the pro1ect site for the 1nstallat1on of electronic equipment are as follows 

The rooms and directly ad1acent areas into which the equipment will be installed n1ust oe ~ust-free with floor ce1hng, and wall finishes to be completely installed 1n the rooms affected by 
the equipment 
The rooms into which t~e equipment wtll be installed must be secure 
All Electncal power, conduit >ystems HVAC systems. IT requirements (wired or wireless services), communication circuits, and or other services required by the systems and equipment 
should be fully installed energized and configured for use 
All furniture into which components of the equipment w1U be installed shall be present at the hme of staging andior 1nstallat1on 
All telephone POTS, VOiP, modem, PRI, data LAN and tele::ommun1cahons connections are Installed, fully tested. and active 
Configurahon of OFE networks. applications, servers, and services to provide 1nteroperat1on with installed systems 
Coordination and timely IT support and documentation (such as providing IP addresses or account credentials) 

Software Licenses and Service Accounts 
Supervised or direct access to systems must be provided as needed for a property prov1s1oned and licensed account where appropnate Examples include Zoom Rooms activation codes, Microsoft 
Teams accounts calendar service account. and more 

The customer may decide not to provide credentials to AVl-SPL, and to provision the installed hardware themselves In this case AVl-SPL will be unable to fully test the system before 
rece1v1ng sign-off for the installahon All system components wtll be tested ind1v1dually to ensure proper stand-alone function and pro1ect sign-off wtll be requested before technicians leave 
site 
If AVl-SPL 1s unable to property comm1ss1on and test the system at the time of 1nstallat1on due to issues with access an add1honal site visit may be required Any add1honal v1s1ts will be 
billed at the standard contracted labor rate, provided Customer 1s at fault and approves additional cost in advanced and in wnting, scheduling wtll be done on a best effort baSls 

Room Environmental Considerations 
To max1m1ze the user expenence in a conferencing room , the following parameters should be observed 

The room should have a measured ambient noise level of no more than NC35 For new spaces the design parameters for the mechanical eng1neenng within the room should have a target 
NC of 35 or less. Ambient noise includes noise from the air handling systems, mechanical systems and noses outside the bu1ld1ng Noise levels above this specification adversely affects 
the meeting environment and may degrade the overall audio quality and 1ntellig1b11ity of a conference call This 1s especially important when celling microphones are ul1hzed If a problem 1s 
1dent1fied with ambient noise levels AVl-SPL can work with your mechanical engineer to 1dent1fy possible solutions to lower the NC rating and improve the meeting expenence 
Reverberation time (TSO) for typical conference rooms should be less than O 6 seconds 1n the 125 - 4000 Hz octave bands to provide an optimum meeting expenence and acceptable 
audio quality in a conference call A significant number of hard surfaces in a room (glass. drywall or other surfaces) can adversely affect audio 1ntellig1b11ity and the meeting expenence 
overall Acoustic treatment 1s advtsed for rooms with higher TSO levels If the room requires acoustically treatment AVl·SPL can provide direction and solutions to overcome this issue and 
enhance the meeting expenence for the partrc1pants 
Evenly d1stnbuted lighting 1s important for v1deoconferencmg applicahons L1ghhng on the faces of the participants should be at least 40-foot candles and should be evenly d1stnbuted 
throughout the camera's field of view Where the camera's fie'd of view includes windows, recommended window treatment should be employed to provide an acceptable background for 
the camera to vrew the participants 
When microphones are used for local voice reinforcement, the amount of ava lable gain before feedback 1s dependent on the microphone's location within the room Placement of the 
microphone 1mmed1ately below a ceiling speaker may adversely affect the overall required audio level and cause feedback Care should be taken to reduce the volume level of the 
microphone or locate the m1crophone(s) correctly to minimize the poss1b1Jlty of feedback 

Page 11of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl·SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc and Signal Perfectlon Ltd are wholly owned subs1d1artes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all 1nformat1on (mcludmg drawrngs, specifications and 
designs) presented by any subsidiary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary information provided to potentlal customers, chents or agents 1s for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions dehverv 
capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed many way without the sole written permission of an authorized representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 65 of 178



Proposal No. 30594 
Scope of Work vl.O 
Date: 4/12/2023 
For: Town of Bonnyville 

Proposal Sign off 

AVI<§ SPL'~ 

AVl-SPL Canada's standard billing terms are 50% down payment at time of order, 40% upon equipment delivery, and 10% upon project completion or 
first beneficial use. Monthly progress billing will apply to installation projects of more than $250,000. Payment terms are subject to change based upon 
Buyer's credit information. All equipment returns are subject to a 25% minimum restocking fee, if cancelled by the customer after sign-off. You will be 
responsible for all needed network cables, raceway/conduit, cable television feed, telephone, electrical, millwork, masonry, ceiling tile replacement, and 
painting alteration within the room. This quote is subject to change in the event of a sudden currency fluctuation or cost price adjustment from our 
manufacturing partners. In the event AVl-SPL Canada, Ltd. and Customer have a valid master services agreement in place governing the products and 
services to be provided hereunder, the terms of that master services agreement will prevail over any conflicting or contradictory terms contained herein. 

Sign-off of this quotation or providing an order 
Date: 

constitutes acceptance of all Terms and P.O.# 
Conditions. A copy of our Customer Expectations 
and our full Terms and Conditions are available by 

Name (Print): 
clicking here 

Signature: 

Please remit your purchase order to AVl-SPL Canada Ltd. 

Page 12of12 Initial ___ _ 

AVl-SPL CANADA, Audio Visual Innovations Inc. and Signal Perfection Ltd are wholly owned subs1d1anes of AVl-SPL, Inc. This Entire Document and all information (1nclud1ng drawings, specifications and 
designs) presented by any subsidiary are the property of AVl-SPL Inc. Proprietary informanon provided to potential customers, clients or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery 
capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way without the sole written perm1ss1on of an authorrzed representative of AVl-SPL. © 
Copyright AVl-SPL. All Rights Reserved. 

Page 66 of 178



AVI~ SPL
0 

AVl-SPL Canada Ltd 
80 Gough Road, Unit 2 
Markham ON L3R 6E8 
1.800.491.1121 

Bill To 

Town of Bonnyville 
4917 49 Ave 
Bonnyville AB T9N 2J7 
support@town.bonnvville.ab.ca 

Quotation For 
Town of Bonnyville 

Display Solutions 

Ship To 

Town of Bonnyville 
4917 49 Ave 
Bonnyville AB T9N 2J7 

Email Issued Date 

28-Mar-2023 

Estimate# 

135104 

Expires 

27-Apr-2023 

Account Manager 

Scott Kummerer scott. kummerer@avispl.com 

QTY Units Item Sell 

====TOWN OF BONNYVILLE - CAMERA ADDITIONS ==== 

2 EA AVER - PAPTZ310W - AVer PTZ310W Professional Live $2,121.59 
Streaming PTZ Camera (White) 

2 EA Aver COMSVCMNT: AVer - Camera Mount L-Type for Wall for PTZ $133.36 
& PTC/TR Series 

2 EA Crestron HD-TX-4KZ-101: Crestron - DM Lite® 4K60 4:4:4 $276.15 
Transmitter for HDMI® Signal Extension over CATx Cable 

2 EA Crestron HD-RX-4KZ-101: Crestron - DM Lite® 4K60 4:4:4 $276.15 
Receiver for HDMI® Signal Extension over CATx Cable 

5 EA Crestron CBL-HD-6: Crestron - Crestron® Certified HDMI® $69.00 
Interface Cable, 18 Gbps, 6 ft (1.8 m) 

EA Magewell 32060: Magewell - USB Capture HDMI Gen 2 $418.60 

Materials, Labour and Freight to Install the System: 

EA AVIENHANCERMPLUS: Support and Maintenance Enhanced+/ $0.00 
Support et maintenance ameliores+ 

Currency 

Subtotal 

PST 

GST 

Total 

Customer Comments 

Customer Scope 

Please remit your purchase order to AVl-SPL Canada Ltd. 

AVl-SPL Canada Ltd. I Issued Date. 28-Mar-2023 1 Estimate# , 135104 1 Page. I of2 

Terms 

Net 30 

Extended Sell 

$4,243.18 

$266.72 

$552.30 

$552.30 

$345.00 

$418.60 

$7,331 .57 

$0.00 

Canadian Dollar 

$13,709.67 

$0.00 

$685.48 

$14,395.15 

Page 67 of 178



AVl-SPL Canada's standard hilling h:m1s are 5!i0 o drw.11 paymcnt at time of on.lcr. 40% upon ~quipment L1ci;vt1y, and IO'Jlo upon pro,1ect com pkt ion or first beneficial 
use. Monthly progress bill mg will :1pply to mstJllation proj('cts 'JI niNe than $250,(•00. Payment terms arc subjcct tu chang.:- based upon Buyer's credit information. All 

equipment returns '1re subjed IC• a 25% minimum rcstod;ing foe, if can,•elled hy the ntstomer after sign-otf. You will he responsible for all needed ndwork cables, 
raceway/conduit, cable tek,:is1un feed, tekphone, electrical. millwork, masonry, ceiling tile replacement, and painting alteration withm the room ·1 hts quote is subject 

to change in the -:vent uf a ~udden currency tlu•·:uation or co'l price adjustment from our manufacturing partner~ Due to current s~m1conduttor ("'chip'") shortages. 
inflationary pressure and ,hipping delays. this quotat•on •~ valid for 15 days from date of issue In the c\ent AVl-SPL Canada, Ltd and Customer have a valid master 

services agreement in place governing the products and s~rv1ccs to lle provided hereunder, the terms of that master services agreement will pre~atl over any confltctmg 
or contradictory terms contained herein 

Date: 

Sign-off of this quotation or providing an order 
P.O.: 

constitutes acceptance of all Terms and 
Conditions. A copy of our Customer 

Name (Print) : Expectations and our full Terms and Conditions 
are available by clicking here 

Signature: 

AYI-SPL Canada Ltd. I Issued Date: 28-Mar-2023 I Estimate# : 135104 I Page: 2 of 2 

Page 68 of 178



G.L. Expense Name: Accounting Software Upgrades G.L. Account# 1-2-1200-261 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: Accounting Software Upgrades 

Corporate Objective: 
To increase the capabilities for residents to pay for services online as well as vendors to review 
invoices and accounts online. 

Supporting Information: 
Currently our accounting software will allow residents to view their Utility or Property Tax Invoice 
online. The features included with upgrading our Accounting Software will include the ability for 
online payments through the software as well as the ability for our vendors to view the status of 
payments for their invoices. This will compliment the list of value-added services the Town 
currently provides to the residents and businesses in our community. 

Recommendation: 

That Council include funds in the 2023 Operating Budget in the amount of $13,625 to upgrade 
the Accounting Software. There will also be an annual increase to our service agreement, which 
is estimated at $9,000 per year. 

GL Account#: 

1-2-1200-261 Service Agreements and Licenses $13,625 

DM #211538 

Page 69 of 178



DocuSign Envelope ID: E8233602-189F-4048-996B-3B100012F07B 

~·~ CENTRALSOUARE 

Quote #: Q-124997 
Primary Quoted Solution: Vadim 
Quote expires on: March 30, 2023 

Quote prepared on: 

February 08, 2023 
Quote prepared by: 

Robyn Quilling 
robyn.quilling@centralsquare.com 

Quote prepared for: 
Bryon Mickelson 

Town of Bonnyville 
4917 49th Avenue 

Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J7 
(780) 826-3496 

Thank you for your interest in CentralSquare. CentralSquare provides software that powers over 8,000 communities. More 
about our products can be found at www.centralsquare.com . 

WHAT SOFTWARE IS INCLUDED? 

PRODUCT NAME 
1. iCity Online Bundle Saas Annual 

Subscription Fee - Saas 

WHAT SERVICES ARE INCLUDED? 

DESCRIPTION 

QUANTITY 

1. Public Administration Consulting Services - As Incurred 

UNIT PRICE 

8,000.00 

Software Total 

2. Public Administration Project Management Services - As Incurred 

3. Public Administration Technical Services - As Incurred 

4. Public Administration Training Services - As Incurred 

Services Total 

MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM 

TOTAL 

8,000.00 

8,000.00 CAD 

TOTAL 

2,025.00 

900.00 

450.00 

2,250.00 

5,625.00 CAD 

Page 70 of 178



DocuSign Envelope ID: E82336D2-189F-4048-996B-3B 100012F07B 

~·~ CENTRALSOUARE 

QUOTE SUMMARY 

WHAT ARE THE RECURRING FEES? 

TYPE 

FIRST YEAR MAINTENANCE TOTAL 

FIRST YEAR SUBSCRIPTION TOTAL 

Quote prepared on: 
February 08, 2023 

Quote prepared by: 
Robyn Quilling 

robyn .quilling@centralsquare.com 

Software Subtotal 

8,000.00 CAD 

Services Subtotal 

5,625.00 CAD 

Quote Subtotal 13,625.00 CAD 

Quote Total 13,625.00 CAD 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

8,000.00 

The amount totals for Maintenance and/or Subscription on this quote include only the first year of software use and 
maintenance. Renewal invoices will include this total plus any applicable uplift amount as outlined in the relevant purchase 
agreement. 

MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM 

Page 71 of 178



DocuSign Envelope ID: E82336D2-189F-4048-996B-3B100012F07B 

~·~ CENTRALSQUARE 

BILLING INFORMATION 

Fees will be payable within 30 days of invoicing. 

Quote prepared on: 

February 08, 2023 

Quote prepared by: 

Robyn Quilling 

robyn .quilling@centralsquare.com 

Please note that the Unit Price shown above has been rounded to the nearest two decimal places for display purposes only. 
The actual price may include as many as five decimal places. For example, an actual price of $21 .37656 will be shown as a 
Unit Price of $21.38. The Total for this quote has been calculated using the actual prices for the product and/or service, rather 
than the Unit Price displayed above. 

Prices shown do not include any taxes that may apply. Any such taxes are the responsibility of Customer. This is not an 
invoice. 

For customers based in the United States or Canada, any applicable taxes will be determined based on the laws and 
regulations of the taxing authority(ies) governing the "Ship To" location provided by Customer on the Quote Form. 

PAYMENT TERMS 

License Fees & Annual Subscriptions 
100% Due Upon Contract Execution 

Contract Startup 
100% Due Upon Contract Execution 

Hardware & Third-Party Software 
100% Due Upon Contract Execution 

Services 
Fixed Fee: 100% Due Upon Completion 
Time & Material : Due as Incurred 
Services Bundle: Fixed Fee, 100% Due Contract Execution 

Third-Party Services 
Fixed Fee: 50% Due Upon Contract Execution; 50% Due Upon Completion 

Travel & Living Expenses 
Due as Incurred 

MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM 

Page 72 of 178



OocuSign Envelope ID: E8233602-189F-4048-996B-38100012F078 

~·~ CENTRALSOUARE 

PURCHASE ORDER INFORMATION 

Quote prepared on: 
February 08, 2023 

Quote prepared by: 
Robyn Quilling 

robyn.quilling@centralsquare.com 

Is a Purchase Order (PO) required for the purchase or payment of the products on this Quote Form? (Customer to complete) 

Yes [ ] No [ ] 

Customer's purchase order terms will be governed by the parties' existing mutually executed agreement. or in the absence of 
such, are void and will have no legal effect. 

PO Number: 

Initials: 

Town of Bonnyville 

Signature: 

Name: Bryon Mi ckelson 

Date: 

Title: Technician 

MORE INFORMATION AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM 

Page 73 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 19, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2023 Final Capital Budget Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: The 2023 recommended Capital Budget is a balanced budget. This Capital Budget 
includes the long-range capital priority plan that was developed over the past few years as part of 
our requirements under the Municipal Sustainability Initiative. Future Grant Revenue is anticipated 
to be $7,386,826 per year (includes ID349 Funds). Based on the future years' deficits, 
Administration will investigate alternative revenue streams such as other grant funding opportunities 
for upcoming eligible projects, cost-share opportunities and transfers from operating by way of 
property tax strategies as well as prioritize upcoming projects through Council Strategic Planning 
Sessions. 

COMMENTS: Attached is the proposed 2023 Final Capital Budget based on changes from the 
Interim Capital Budget which were approved December 131h, 2022. Total revenue for Capital 
Projects for 2023 is anticipated to be $21, 103,532. This includes $6,670,316 in Grant Funding, 
$8,017,884 in Transfers from Reserve, $5,601,442 for Debenture Funding (this will be from a future 
debenture), $84,000 from Local Improvement Tax (LIT) Revenue and $729,890 (2019/20 ID349) 
from Prior Years Grant funding. The lntermunicipal Collaboration Framework with the MD of 
Bonnyville of $1,500,000 has been included in the Operating Budget. 

Most of the 2022 Projects were complete. All of the carry over projects have been included in this 
draft of the Capital Budget. Funding from 2023 ID349, has been transferred to the Operating 
Budget as the use for these funds are unrestricted, there is an offsetting expense to transfer it all to 
reserve for future years projects. This will ensure the actual funding is received prior to allocation of 
funds to projects as the ID and MD don't collect their taxes until fall. 

Changes to Capital Projects from the Interim Budget for 2023 include the following: 

Administration 
• Carry Over of Town Office Renovations= $291,304 

Protective Services 
• Carry Over of CPO Vehicle to Outfit with Equipment = $22,000 
• Addition of Speed Signs = $15,000 

Fire Department 
• Move up the Purchase of the SCBA Equipment from 2024 to 2023 = $128, 115 

Mobile Equipment 
• Carry Over of Cargo Van Replacement and Update Cost= $57,000 
• Update Costs for Truck Replacements= $57,000 per vehicle 
• Addition of Back Up Generator at Main Reservoir #2 = $125,000 
• Remove the Power Rake as this is an attachment with the Utility Work Machine= $11,000 
• Carry Over of Gravel Truck Replacement and Update Cost= $234,425 
• Update Costs for Loader= $313,800 
• Update Costs for Snow Blower= $206,900 

Document Number: 211536 Page 1of3 
Page 74 of 178



PW Streets & Paving 
• Carry Over of overall Traffic Lights Design & Installation to Complete 37 Street Lights = $640,000 
• Transfer Costs for Annual Patching Program to Operating and Update Costs for Annual Overlays 

(includes sidewalks) = $1, 179,020 (Based on current Tender) 
• Carry Over of Recycling Compound to Complete Project= $69,776 

PW Infrastructure Replacement (Based on Tender Costs) 
• Carry Over Highway 41 Sound Barrier and Reduce Costs as Grant was unsuccessful = $215,000 
• Carry Over of 541h Avenue Overlay to Complete Project= $28,690 
• Carry Over of Eastgate Overlay to Complete Project = $75,099 
• Carry Over of 53 Avenue Rehab to Complete Project= $55,000 
• Update Costs for 48 Street Rehab - Road Portion = $576,508 
• Carry Over of 44 Street Rehab to Complete Project = $55,000 

Storm & Sanitary Sewer 
• Carry Over of Sanitary Flow Monitoring Program to Complete the Project= $75,000 
• Update Costs for 48 Street Rehab - Sanitary Portion = $94, 108 
• Addition of Costs to Complete 51 Avenue Project to include NW Lift Station Upgrades = $299,614 

(Funded 2/3rds by Small Community Fund Grant) 
• Addition of SE Lift Station Electrical Upgrades = $240,000 
• Carry Over of Storm Trunk Assessment to Complete the Project = $16,455 

Water Treatment & Water Distribution 
• Transfer of Water Level Monitoring for Jesse & Barreyre Lake to the Operating Budget as this is 

not a Town Capital Asset = $34,763 
• Transfer Lowering Jesse Lake Water Levels to the Operating Budget as this is not a Town Capital 

Asset= $175,000 
• Carry Over of Scada Upgrade and Reapply for the AMWWP Grant = $400,000 
• Carry Over of Decommissioning Water Treatment Plan and Reapply for the AMWWP Grant = 

$2,000,000 
• Update Costs for 48 Street Rehab - Water Portion= $136,095 
• Carry Over of Reservoir and Reapply for the AMWWP Grant= $7,033,214 

Swimming Pool 
• Update Costs for Aquatics Facility based on Budget Submitted under the GICB Application = 

$3,017,879 

Parks and Sports Fields 
• Carry Over of Remaining Staging Area Funds for a Picnic Area= $23,460 
• Carry Over Economic Development Strategy to Complete the Project = $50,000 
• Carry Over of Resurfacing the Tennis Courts and Add Annual Contributions to Complete the 

Project in 2027 = $30,000/year 
• Carry Over Portion 2022 Fencing and Include with 2023 Fencing to Complete Projects= $17,500 
• Update Costs for Phase I and II Trail Lighting and Complete both Phases in 2023 = $863,21 O 
• Carry Over of Jesse Lake Pier and Update Cost = $10,000 
• Carry Over of 50 Avenue Trail to Complete the Project= $29,215 

Culture 
• Carry Over Rebranding Project = $75,000 
• Transfer 2023 Donation of $100,000 to the Clayton Bellamy Arts Foundation and the 2025 

Donation of $150,000 to the Football Association to the Operating Budget as this is not a Town 
Capital Asset 

Contingency 
• Transfer the Reserve Transfer of ID349 Funds to the Operating Budget as the use of these funds 

are unrestricted = $5,935,322 

Document Number: 211536 Page 2 of 3 
Page 75 of 178



KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: Section 246 of the Municipal Government Act states that Council must adopt 
a capital budget for each calendar year. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the 2023 Capital Budget as presented. 

PREFERRED STRATEGY: Approval of the 2023 Capital Budget as presented which includes projects 
related to critical infrastructure as well as many value-added service projects that increase quality of life 
for the residents of Town and surrounding area. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve the Budget as presented. 
2. Amend the Budget and approve. 
3. Approve an alternative Capital Budget. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: The 2023 Capital Budget includes many projects which ensure 
critical infrastructure within the Town of Bonnyville is maintained to ensure Service Excellence. As well, 
Recreation and Wellness projects have been included, such as the addition of a Playground Structure, 
Phase I and II of Trail Lighting, the addition of reserve transfers for an Aquatics Facility and Tennis Court 
Upgrades and many other value-added services that enhance the quality of life for residents of the Town 
and surrounding area. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve the 2023 Capital Budget as presented. 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION: Any Unbudgeted or Overbudgeted Capital purchases 
required after the adoption of the "Final" Capital Budget will be brought to Council for approval by 
resolution. 

IMPLEMENTATION/COMMUNICATIONS: The Council of the Town of Bonnyville has taken the 
necessary steps to proceed with some long-standing capital infrastructure issues and continues to provide 
for the necessary capital commitment towards upgrading infrastructure to provide necessary services to 
the citizens of the Town of Bonnyville. 

ATTACHMENTS: 2023 Capital Budget and Capital Grant Forecast, Budget Worksheets 

Renee Stoyles ~ 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211536 Page 3 of 3 Page 76 of 178



2027 2028 2029 2030+ 

'uiids--(2024&2o251'rojections Based on % of Funds Esl) $ 1,117,264 l $ J,134,448 I 1,485,028 ~~ 1,621.._528 $ ..1.§gl,528 $ 1,621 ,528 l 1,6£1.528 $ 1,621 ,528 _ ~ 1 ,~528 
$ 192,940 $ $ $ $ s $ $ $ 

Projecl $ 4,400 $ $ $ $ s $ $ s 
$ 

,« .. T --us-~1 $ 
$ $ s $ $ s 

$ - $ 199,743 $ $ --- $ --- s $ $ s 
$ 6, 174,096 $ - "'$ --- ~ -- - .1 __ ,;,,,,. $ $_ 

Applied for AMWWP Grant - Will Reapply if not Approved $ 3,002,180 $ 3,831,772 rs $ s s $ $ s 
s 4,236, 172 $ 5,601,442 $ $ s s $ $ $ 

Gran! Application s - $ 1.4fill~OOO J --11,00Q,QQO $ 10,711,904 s s $ s $ 
1tics Centre s $ $ $ 21985,000 $ $ $ s $ 

s 752,000 $ 1,546,125 $ 1,214,800 $ 290,000 $ 821 ,000 s 408,250 $ 622,000 $ 257,000 $ 739,600 
s -1$ 39...138 ( s s $ $ $ $ $ 

t Equip. s $ 142,115 $ 605,500 s 253,650 $ 890,000 s s 886,000 s $ 
1r1ay $ 104,892 $ s s s s $ s $ 
e Upgrade s $ $ $ 150,000 $ s $ $ $ 
1are Defer Entire Project $ $ $ $ 5,882,237 $ $ $ $ $ 
tu re Defer Entire Project $ $ $ l 3_,167, 358 $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 520,800 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ 3,244,656 $ 507,145 $ s $ $ $ $ $ 

1maining for Carry Over Projects $ $ 995,182 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
49 $ 6, 174,096 $ 5,222,945 $ 5,901,798 $ 5,751,798 $ 5,901,798 $ 5,901,798 $ 5,901,798 $ 5,901,798 $ 5,901,798 
its $ $ _ 71 ,779 $ $ ~- $ $ ..-1 $_ 
= 20% to reflecl inculsion of Residenttal Alleys $ 20,180 $ 84,000 $ 84,000 s 84,000 $ 84,000 $ 84,000 $ 84,000 $ 84,000 $ 84,000 
riplex Renovations $ 145,637 $ $ s $ $ $ $ s 
\griplex Renovations (Based on Cost-Motion up to 125k) $ 110,865 $ $ s $ $ $ $ $ 
)349 $ - Ii 222745 l $ s $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 25,944,438 $ 21,103,532 s 20,291,126 s 30,897,475 s 9,318,326 $ 8,015,576 s 9,115,326 s 7,864,326 $ 8,346,926 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
s 10,000 $ - $ 12,000 s s - $ - $ - $ - s 
s 300,000 Is 291 ,304) $ s - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

Transfer to Reserve 2022·2024 Project in 2025 s 50,000 s 50,000 $ 50,000 s 200,000 s . s - $ . $ . $ 
s 50,000 $ . $ s . $ . $ $ . $ - $ 
s 30 000 $ 30 000 $ 30 000 $ 30,000 $ 30 000 $ 30000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 
s 440,000 s 371,304 $ 92,000 $ 230,000 s 30,000 $ 30,000 s 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
s 80,000 l $ 22,:J $ . $ - $ . s - $ - $ . $ 

s . $ _l!l,000 $ . $ . $ - $ - $ . $ . $ 

s . $ - $ . $ . s - $ - $ . $ - $ 
$ 80,000 s 37,000 s - s - s - s - s - s - s -

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
s - $ - $ 605,500 $ . $ - s $ - s - s 
s • $ • $ s . s 775,000 s . s 775,000 s . $ 

essor s . $ s $ 91,130 $ . s . $ - s . s 
$ . $ - s . s 162,520 s - s . $ . s . s - ---
$ . [$ 1~15 $ --- - $ . $ 115,000 s . $ . $ . $ 

Camera $ . $ 14,000 $ . $ . $ - $ - $ 16,000 $ . s 
$ . $ - $ . $ . $ - $ - $ 95,000 s . $ 

s - $ 142,115 s 605,500 $ 253,650 s 890,000 s - s 886,000 $ - s 

Page 1 of S 
Page 77 of 178



2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 I 2029 I 2030+ 
Costs Updated to Reflect Tendor Prices $ 50,000 I$ 57,000 $ S $ $ $ $ $ 
Costs Updated to Reflect Tendor Prices S · $ 57,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Costs Updated to Reflect Tendor Prices $ · $ 57,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ S 
Costs Updated lo Reflect T endor Prices S · J 57 000 S $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Costs Updated 10 Reflect Tendor Prices $ $ f' 57,0oo $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Costs Updated lo Reflect T endor Prices $ $ • IS 57 000 $ $ $ S $ $ 
Costs Updated 10 Reflect Tendor Prices $ $ $ $ · j 5?;ooo: $ $ $ $ 
Costs Updated lo Reflect T endor Prices S $ $ $ $ $ 75,000 $ S $ 
Costs Updated 10 Reflect Tendor Prices $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 57,000 $ · n= fil,900 
Costs Updated lo Reflect T endor Prices $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 57,Q<JQ. $ $ 
Costs Updated 10 Reflect Tendor Prices $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 78,000 $ $ 85,000 
Costs Updated lo Reflect Tendor Prices $ $ $ S $ $ $ · U 57,000J $ 

s · [L w 125 QQQJ s s s $ s s s 
$ $ $ 225,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ 18,800 $ $ $ $ $ $ 

IAowers $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 S 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 
Included with Utility Work Machine Attachments $ · rs - ---:"" $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ 14,500 $ s $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ 33,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ 275,000 $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 17,500 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 466,500 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 20,000 $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 276,750 $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 50.000 $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 15,000 $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 70,000 $ 
s $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 10,000 $ 
$ $ 91,500 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Costs Updated lo Reflect T endor Prices S 182,000 J 234.42..§.. $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ . $ $ $ 265,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ - j__ 750,000$ $ $ $ $ $ 

ment S 325,000 $ $ $ $ $ S 325,000 $ $ 
$ · "'$" w 313,BOOj $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ . _$ 208,9Q_O_J $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ 37,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ 55,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 

;J Loader $ $ s $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ 45,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ 37,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 11,000 $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 10,500 $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 40,000 $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 10,000 $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 80,000 $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 5,600 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 63,000 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 12,000 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 12.000 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 475,000 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 20,000 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 10,000 

tor Defer lo 2023) $ 50.000 $ 180 000 S $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ 622,000 s 1,524,125 s 1,214,800 s 290,000 s 821,000 s 408,250 $ 622,000 s 257,000 s 739,600 

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

2022 2023 2024 
$ 38,830 $ 
$ 46,285 $ 
$ 8,030 $ 
$ 93,145 s 

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

2025 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2026 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

2027 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

2028 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2029 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2030+ 

Pag~ 2 of S 
Page 78 of 178



2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
48 South Back Lane 2022 s 100,900 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 s 120,000 s 120,000 s 120,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 

•ad Lights • Updated Costs s 8,600 $ $ $ s $ s $ $ 
$ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 s 5,000 $ 5,000 
$ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 

•t added to Traffic Lights Installation $ 47,750 $ $ $ $ $ $ s $ 
Costs Updated to Reflect Current Pricing s 300,000 $ 640,00Ql $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ $ $ 

tg .. 129090 Transferred to Operating Budge! which incl 230000 Total 359090) $ 1,513,060 $ 1,179,020 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 
s 75000 $ 60776 ' $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ 2,075,310 s 2,029,796 $ 1,750,000 $ 1,750,000 $ 1,750,000 $ 1,750,000 $ 1,450,000 $ 1,450,000 $ 1,450,000 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
$ $ s $ 9,049,595 ' $ $ $ $ s 
$ $ $ 125,000 $ $ $ $ s $ 

Entire Project 2021 (Roads Portion) $ 250,000 $ s 650,000 $ 1,250,000 $ 2,222, 126 $ 2,200,000 $ 2,850,000 $ 2,850,000 s 2,850,000 
· and sewer and surface works in both Back Alleys $ 570,220 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
It Costs Updated Without Grant Funding s 385,880 [$ 215,QQQ_ $ $ $ $ s $ $ 
1n Approval of STIP Grant) s 25,000 $ s $ $ $ $ $ $ 
1t) Line Painting $ 282,580 $ 28,690" s $ s $ $ $ $ 

Line Painting $ 520,800 $ 75,099 s $ $ $ $ $ $ 
2nd Lift $ 587,450 $ 55,000 1 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ 576,508 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
2nd Lift $ 589,300 $ 5§.9.QO $ 2,200,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 1,600,000 $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 650,000 $ $ s 

_ift $ $ $ 1,780,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 
52nd Ave Intersections s $ $ 255,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 
:ast Iron Pipe Replacement • Road Portion s $ $ $ $ 362,980 $ $ $ $ 
Upgrade) s $ $ 4,069,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ 
s • Defer Until Province Looks at Left Hand Turns s $ $ 80,000 $ s s $ $ $ 
· Road Portion s 175,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
m 41 • 58 Street • Defer Until Province Looks At $ $ $ 100,000 $ s $ $ $ $ 

$ 60000 $ 60.000 $ 60000 $ 60,000 $ 60000 $ 60000 $ 60,000 $ 60000 $ 60,000 
$ 3,446,230 $ 1,065,297 $ 9,319,000 $ 11,959,595 $ 2,645,106 s 2,910,000 $ 2,910,000 s 2,910,000 s 2,910,000 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
1rea s 34,300 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ 75,000 u 75,000] $ $ $ $ s $ $ 
anitary Portion s 672,975 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
torm Portion $ 65.885 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

s 179,750 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ 197,750 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
s 170,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ . 
$ . Is . 94,108 1 $ $ $ s $ $ $ 
$ $ 5,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ s 

• Defer Until Assessment Done $ $ $ 1,417,000 $ $ $ $ s s 
SCF Amendment for Lift Station Upgrades s $ 0

299,614. $ $ $ $ $ $ s 
s $ 240~000 $ $ $ $ $ $ s 

rt ion $ $ $ $ s 132,551 $ $ $ s 
=>ort1on s $ s $ $ 57,024 s s s s 
54 Ave & (Defer Construction 2024 & 2025) s 60,000 [$ ___ 1s& s• s 4,320,000 $ 4,320,000 $ s $ s s 

$ $ $ 100,000 $ s $ $ $ s 
$ 3,200 $ s $ $ $ s $ s 

oon Dred in $ 30.000 s 30000 s 30.000 $ 30000 $ 30000 $ 30000 $ 30 000 $ 30,000 s 30,000 
s 1,488,860 $ 760,177 $ 5,867,000 s 4,350,000 $ 219,575 s 30,000 s 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 

Page 3 of S 
Page 79 of 178



2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
Lake (Carry Over Project Transferred to Operating Budget) $ 70.000 Ls _j $ s $ s $ $ s 

•Over Project Transferred to Operating Budget) $ 175,000 ~ $ $ s s $ $ s 
. Water Portion $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
1servoir $ 400.000 L$ 400,000] $ $ s $ $ s s 
t $ 2.000.000 $ 2000,000_ $ $ $ $ $ $ s 
rt ion $ $ $ $ s 75,319 $ s $ s 
later Portion s 760,735 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

s 180,450 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
s 124,675 $ $ $ $ s $ $ $ 
s - lI 1 36,~ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

er treatment plant line s 65,000 $ $ s $ $ $ $ $ 
eerin in 2021; Construction in 2022 and 2023 s 5.238.3s2 Is 7,033,214 $ $ s $ $ $ $ 

$ 9,014,212 $ 9,569,309 $ $ s 75,319 $ $ s s 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
s s 100000 s s $ s s $ $ 
$ $ 100,000 s $ $ $ $ s $ 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
$ $ $ $ 6,000,000 $ $ $ $ $ 

From Reserves as reou1red $ ??????? $ $ $ $ $ s s 
$ s s $ 6,000,000 $ $ $ s s 

(6200) 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
tor $ 50,000 $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ - s 

$ - $ 100,000 $ - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s 
s 15.000 $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ - s 
s 65,000 $ 100,000 s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
•ce s 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 s 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 s 10,000 

Waiting for GICB Approval s -rr 3,0fl,879 .J 22, 138,90L $ 21 ,559,6181 $ - s - s - $ - $ 
s 1,000 000 $ 1000000 $ 1000000 $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ 
$ 1,010,000 s 4,027,879 $ 23,148,901 $ 21,569,618 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 s 10,000 $ 10,000 

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
s so.coo I $ 23,460 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
s 75,000 $ $ $ $ s $ $ $ 

> Aeg1om Changed from Regional Tourism Strategy $ so.coo fl::. .:::: 50;000] s $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ 50,000 $ $ $ $ $ s 

Annual Reserve Transfer to Complete New Courts in 2027 $ 30,000 .I 30, 000 $ 301000. ~- 30,000 $ 30,000 rs- = 30,000 ) s $ $ 
$ 145,000 $ s $ $ $ s $ $ 
s 45,000 $ - $ $ $ $ -rs- 2,000,000 $ $ 
s $ - '$ 75,000] $ $ $ s $ $ 

Carry over PMion of 2022 Funding s 22,500 $ - 1z..soo ,..s 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 s 10,000 s 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 
s s s $ s s s $ ????? 
s 10,000 $ 10,000 s 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 

.aka Trait - contributed to reserve 1f not spent s 40,000 s $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
to Pontiac Park - 6 Metre Lights) $ $ 365:0s5l $ $ s $ $ $ $ 
ttle Leap Park - 6 Meter Lights) $ i 498,125 ~$ J s $ $ $ $ $ 
0,000/year til complete) $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 

Costs Updated due to Estimated Increase $ 6,500 $ ' 10,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

!2 Proiect = Outdoor Gym $ 100.000 $ 50,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 
odeo $ 5,000 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Retaining Wall Work Remaining s 415,230 .L 29,215 s s $ $ $ s $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5.000 s 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 s 5,000 
$ 1,022,230 $ 1,108,385 s 255,000 s 130,000 s 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 2,100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 

Page 4 of S 
Page 80 of 178



2022 2023 2024 2025 
1t Reauired in 2022 $ 75,000 $ $ $ $ 

s 75,000 s s s s 

2022 2023 2024 2025 
on CPendinQ Review by MD and Town Council) $ $ $ 1,500,000 $ $ 

s s s 1,500,000 s s 

2022 2023 2024 2025 
$ 75.~ H 75,000 $ $ s 

<i (Carry Over Project Transferred to Operating Budget) s .... s $ s 
s s $ . s- $ ed lo Operating Budget) 

eserve for RJ Renovations $ 356,500 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 - $- 100,000 $ 
s 431,500 s 175,000 $ 100,000 s 100,000 s 

2022 2023 2024 2025 
1x1 Years Capital Projects $ 6, 174,096.00 ' $ $ $ $ 

s 6, 174,096.00 $ $ $ s 

ii-~· • ""= I -:.. r.:..:.,. ~ . . $ 25,944,438 $ 21,103,532 $ 43,852,201 $ 46,632,863 $ 

$ 25,944,438 $ 21,103,532 $ 20,291,126 $ 30,897,475 $ 

!o car!1 forward $ . $ - $ !23,561,0751 $ !15,735,3881 $ 

$ - $ - $ (23,561,075) $ (15,735,388) $ 

tad balance of $10,591,742 at the end of 2022 (Included in this amount is 10349 Funds for 2023 of $5,901,798 and Streetlight Funds of $916,722). 

mated balance of $2, 722,822 at the end of 2022. 

oded in this draft for 2023, as well as the pro)ecis carried over from 2022. 

nd Barrier/Privacy Wall and was unsuccessful which has resulted In a project scope change. 

nknown Grant Revenue, altematate revenue streams will be investigated for future Critical and Value Added lnfraslructure. 

·11 be Transferred to the Capital Reserve for Use in the 2024 Budget Year. 

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
$ $ $ $ 
$ s s s 

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
$ $ $ $ 
s s s s 

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030+ 
$ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ s 
$ s $ $ 

100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 s 100,000 
100,000 s 100,000 s 100,000 s 100,000 s 100,000 

2026 2027 - -2028 2029 2030+ 
$ $ $ $ 
s $ s s 

6,671,000 $ 5,368,250 $ 8,138,000 $ 4,887,000 $ 5,369,600 

9,318,326 $ 8,015,576 $ 9,115,326 $ 7,864,326 $ 8,346,926 

2,647,326 $ 2,647,326 $ 977,326 $ 2,977,326 $ 2,977,326 

2,647,326 $ 2,647,326 $ 977,326 $ 2,977,326 $ 2,977,326 

Page S of S 
Page 81 of 178



BMTG =2013 
$60.00/Capita 
Included in MSI 
starting in 2015 

CCBF 
Formally 

GTF 

MSI 
Capital 

Total 
Provincial & Fed 

Grants 
Capital 

2015 $ 415,260 $ 362,950 $ 1,406,099 $ 2, 166,309 Per Capita $ 
Committed $ 319.78 

MD Regional 
Community 
Development 

Capital 

626,426 

2015 Available $ 415,260 $ 362,950 $ 1,408,099 S 2,186,309 S 626,426 

2016 $ 415,260 373,132 1,286,906 $ 2,075,298 Per Capita 625,207 s 
Committed $ 303.54 
2016 Available s 415,260 $ 373,132 $ 1,286,906 Is 2,015,298 I I s 625,207 I s 

IS 
I 

MD 
Inter-Municipal 
Co-operation 

Proa ram 

Total 
Capital 

Grant Funds 
Prov. & Fed. & Mun. 

Transfer 
From 

Operations 
Budaet 

Total 
Capital 
Funds 

Available 

s 2,812,735 s 1,195,000 s 4,007,735 
s 

I s 2,812,135 I s 1,195,ooo I s 4,001,135 I 

1,615,949 s 

1,815,949 I s 4,516,454 I s 
2,441 ,155.96 I 

I I 

608,426 $ 
s 

608,426 Is 

608,426 

5,124,880 I 

MSI 

$ 1,408,099 $ 
$ 64,524 $ 
$ 1,472,623 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

1,352,903 s 
65,997 $ 

1,286,908 $ 

; 415,260 $ 374,656 $ 1,378,717 S 2,168,835 PerCapita $ 646,554 $ S 608,426 S 3,423,815 $ 1,446,113 $ 374,858 1,378,717 s 646,554 $ 
Committed $ 317.22 S $ 67,396 $ 
2017 Available S 415,260 $ 374,658 $ 1,378,717 s 2,168,835 S 646,554 S S 2,815,389 S 608,426 S 3,423,815 $ 1,378,717 $ 

Per Capita 

2018 
Committed 
2018 Available 

2019 
Committed 
2019 Available 

64 66 $ 

2018 Poulation 
$ 385,320 $ 

$ 385,320 

I 

2019 Poulation 
$ 385,320 $ 

54 16 s 
6422 
354,200 

354,200 

6422 
725,689 $ 

19921 

1,899,851 s 2,639,371 

1,899,851 s 2,639,371 

675,435 s 1,786,444 

I s 646.554.oo I 

PerCapita $ 322,182 s 2,961,553 
$ 386.04 I s 2,_96(553 J 

322,182 s s s 
rs »2,ie2.oo I 

PerCap1ta $ $ 
$ 261.29 

-s=---3~0=5~,3=2~0-=s-~12~5~.6=0=9-=s---6~1=5-.4=3~5-=s--1~,7~86~,444~ -s=------=s-------s----1~,1=86-.-444--s------s---1-,1=86-,444~ 

2020 Poulation 6422 
2020 L$ --385.32Q-s~.:m=s-1~100,258-s 1,855,927 Per Capita $ $ 3,716,464 
Committed $ 289.00 

~--~-~-=---::.--.,...,.,· -=---=-"'---,·----1~,8~5=5-=,92~1 -s=------=s---3~.1"'1-=6-,4~64=--=s---=5~,5=1"'2,-=3~91--"'s------=s----5~,5~1~2-,3=9.,..1 2019 Available $ 385,320 $ 301,.>'t:f ;fl' 1, 1 u.J,ti:":>o ;lJ 

2021 
Committed 
2021 Available 

2022 
Committed 
2021 Available 

2023 
Committed 
2021 Available 

2021 Poulation 6422 
[$--385,320-$-~526-p;420;813- $ _ 2,190,659 PerCapita $ $ 

$ 34112 ~------------=---~----------,-----~~ 
$ 385,320 $ 384,526 $ 1,420,813 $ 2,190,659 $ s $ 2,190,659 s $ 2,190,659 

2022 Poulation 6422 
u --395,320- s 

™ 11144 ' 347:100 1,117,264 PerCap1ta $ $ 
$ 173.97 

s 385,320 s 384,844 s 341.100 s 1,111,254 -s=------=s-------=s-----=1"',1"'J..."'1-=,2~54=-"'s------=s----1=-,"'11"'1"' .• 2"'54"'" 

2023 Poulation 6402 
n 38§;:wc,s_ 40l!,!!2B~l :341:100.:::-s 1, 134,.448 Per Capita $ $ 

---=-==------=--------~--~ $ 177.20 -------------=---~----------=---"'"7-~ 
$ 385,320 $ 402,028 $ 347,100 s 1,134,448 $ s s 1,134,448 s $ 1 .•. 134.448 

Document Number 210164 

$ 
$ 
$ 

1,341,850 $ 
62,540.00 $ 
1,404,390 $ 

MSI 
Operating 

s 64,053 
s 64,053 s 

MSI 
Operating 

$ 60,038 
s 60,038 s 

MSI 
Operating 

$ 58,370 
s 58,370 s 

MSI 
Operating 

$ 58,370 
$ 58,370 s 

MSI 
Operating 

$ 58,370 
s 58,370 s 

MD Regional 
Community 
Development 

Ooeratlna 

929,426 
(303,000) 
626,426 

939,707 
(314,500) 
625,207 

1,104,489 
(457,935) 
846,554 

1,033,811 
711,629 
322,182 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Pace 1of1 Page 82 of 178



G.L. Expense Name Utility Work Machine (Tool Cat) G.L. Account# 2-4-3101-520 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: Utility Work Machine (Tool Cat). At present there is $180,000 in the 2023 
Capital Budget under the description "Mobile Equipment". 

Corporate Objective: To purchase a versatile work machine with nine attachments that can do 
multiple jobs within various departments more efficiently. 

Supporting Information: The Tender process was completed in February 2023 and the winning 
bid came in at $95,402.00 (excluding GST). With this unit comes the options for nine attachments 
while still being under the original $180,000 budget. These attachments will also be 
interchangeable with our existing Bobcat skid steer(s) for the roads, and solid waste department. 
Listed below are the attachments Administration is recommending be included in the purchase. 
A picture of the Tool Cat is included for reference as "Appendix A". 

Attachment Type Application (use) Price (Excluding 
GST) 

Tooth bucket Landscaping and diaaing. $3,050.00 
Snowblower Snow removal alona walking trails. $10,656.00 
Angle Broom Snow removal along walking trails $10,082.00 

and minor street/ boulevard cleanino. 
Rock Bucket Picking rocks and landscaping. $3,199.00 
V Blade Snow removal for walking trails in one $8,641.00 

pass. 

Tiller Volleyball courts and playground $8,631.00 
sand. 

Snow pusher Damage free for delicate surfaces $12,913.00 
and increases efficiency compared to 
current method. 

Power Rake (soil conditioner) Landscaping, sports fields $17,555.00 
maintenance. Replacement of this 
unit was previously in the 2023 
Interim Capital Budget. 

Land Plane Smoothing and levelling dirt and $3,989.00 
gravel at sports fields and for 
aeneral landscaoina. 

Subtotal of all Attachments $ 83,486.10 

Subtotal of attachments and $178,888.10 
Tool Cat. 

#211512 

Page 83 of 178



APPENDIX A 

#211512 

Page 84 of 178



G.L. Expense Name Back-up Generator for Pumphouse G.L. Account# 2-4-4200-630 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: Installing a back up Generator for the Res 2 Pumphouse. 

Corporate Objective: To ensure reliable operation of critical infrastructure. 

Supporting Information: 
The pumphouse currently relies on a single back up diesel powered pump (fire pump) during 
power interruptions. This means that when there is a power outage, only the diesel pump is in 
operation with very little capability of controlling the pump and only a small UPC power pack is 
used for monitoring SCADA specifics like pressure, flow rate etc. for a short time. While the fire 
pump has been working fine up until this point, a back up generator for the entire building is 
considerably safer and more reliable and would provide power to all the equipment in the building 
(such as lights etc.). 

Comparable pricing has been used on a similar project for this budget and the fire pump would 
remain as a back up. 

#211540 
Page 85 of 178



G.L. Expense Name South East Lift Station Upgrades G.L. Account# 2-4-4200-620 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
BUDGET PROJECT/EXPENSE WORKSHEET 2023 

Project/Expense: Various process and electrical upgrades to the Southeast Lift Station. 

Corporate Objective: To ensure reliable operation of critical infrastructure. 

Supporting Information: 
In 2020 Stantec completed a condition assessment on the Southeast lift station. Included was an 
inspection and list of repairs from different categories and is included in appendix A. While this 
budget is based on the total for "immediate" repairs, the work will scope of work tendered will be 
a combination of immediate repairs and repairs classified as 2-5 years to capitalize on efficiencies. 
A small adjustment has been included in the 2023 Capital Budget from the original assessment 
to account for inflation. 

:::ondition Assessment RecommendcfioM 

I Replacement Timeline Year 
Replacemenf Cost by Discipline 

Subtolol 
~ , .... 

Atchiectural Civil Beclrical HSE Mechanical Process 5'-1.clural Caoiogency (Rounded) 

2020 
Immediate ----2021 

$12.300 $6.500 $20.000 $20.000 $0 $95.000 $7.500 $161 .300 $48.390 $210.000 

2022 

2·S~ 
2023 

$5.000 $0 $195.000 $0 $0 $0 $2500 $202500 $60.750 $263.000 2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

O-lC1e.or:: 2028 $20.500 $2.000 $0 $0 $55.500 $a2.000 $2•.500 $184.500 $55.350 $240.000 
2029 
2030 
2031 

I~ 
2032 

11-I Syeor: 
,_____ 

$11.500 $100.000 $0 $0 $1l0.000 $0 $191.500 $57,450 $2•9.000 2033 
203• 

""2035 - ·-2036 
I ~ t 2037 

16*20veor-; 2038 $18.000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2•.000 $42000 $12600 $55.000 
2039 
2040 
2041 
2042 

21-25 veor'; 2043 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
2044 
2045 

Station Sub·lolal 567.300 S&.500 $315000 520.000 SSS.SOC $257000 $58.500 $781 .800 $234.540 Sl.017.000 

::opacity Asetsmenf Recommenda5om 

I Oplian f Upgrade Summary Opinion of Probable Cod Recommended 

Ill No copocity upgrades $0 No 

112 
Add lhird pump wih 140 V1(lriplex:2x 30HP duly pumps• I x 30HP 

$350,000 YES - Immediate 
llandby ) capacily 

:OMBINEO SUMMARY OF PROJECT OPllONS 

Oplianf UP9111de Summary Opinion of Probable Call Recommended 

#1 Complete immediate concfrtion upgrades only. No capacity upgro $210,000 No 

112 
Camplele 0.10 year candillon upgrade. and 140 l/s capacily 

$1,063,000 YES 
upgrade. 

#211540 
Page 86 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 20, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Decision Date: Apr 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: March 2023 Financial Report 
Operating 

Reviewed By: CAO 

Comments: 

Background: 

Attached are the March financials for the operating budget for each department. 
This report compares the Budget figures against the actual to date figures and 
provides Council with a variance. 

According to policy, Administration is to present a financial report to Council on a 
monthly basis and a detailed report on a quarterly basis. 

Report/Document: 

Attached is the quarterly report of revenues and expenses for the operating 
budget to the end of March 2023. 

Recommendation: 

That Council accepts the attached report for information. 

~ \ ) I 1\J:::;---.. 
Renee Stoyles ' """" Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

211188 Page 87 of 178



General Municipal 

Gen Govt Services 

Council & Other 

General Administration 

Occupation Health 

Police 

Fire 

Disaster Services 

Emergency Operations Centre 

Ambulance 

Bylaw Enforcement 

911 Services 

P.W. Admin & Shop 

Roads 

Storm sewer 

Water 

Sewage 

SW Collection & Recycling 

Landfill & Transfer Station 

FCSS 

Parent Child Centre 

Family Resource Network Hub 

Family Resource Network Spoke 

Planning & Dev 

Economic Dev 

Parks & Rec Admin 

Swimming Pool 

Parks 

Programs 

Curling Rink 

Library 

Handi-Bus 

Museum 

Contingency 

Totals 

Document Number: 211187 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE OPERATING REPORT AS OF March 31, 2023 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT 

2023 2023 
Revenue Expenses 

Y.T.D Budget % Received Y.T.D Budget %Expended 

11 .290.599 759,258 3,030,676 25.05 

388,944 1,659.593 23.44 14,288 212,945 6.71 

102,322 585,942 17.46 

295,154 509,610 57.92 739,678 2,405,723 30.75 

29,693 150,139 19.78 

75,222 881,219 8.54 630,010 2,906,057 21 .68 

68,860 460,810 14.94 

- 19,000 

3,000 

10,002 47,500 21.06 207 47,500 0.44 

4,638 19,000 24.41 31,900 204,684 15.58 

25,123 100,494 25.00 

9 500 300,862 1.366.561 22.02 

18,771 1,259,441 1.49 422,465 3,409,692 12.39 

7,000 

475,085 2,210,749 21.49 616,320 2,154,538 28.61 

234,060 1,031,648 22.69 105.354 362,361 29.07 

88,693 546,522 16.23 44,182 490,909 9.00 

252,558 1.170.450 21 .58 218,238 903,120 24.16 

233,145 653,440 35.68 147,912 653,440 22.64 

4,890 23,000 21.26 23,000 

127,551 130,369 97.84 32,404 130,369 24.86 

34,818 76,019 45.80 19,657 76,019 25.86 

18.634 171.100 10.89 70,627 340,965 20.71 

64,702 eo.ooo BO.BB 41,662 132,785 31.38 

250,984 1,009,498 24.86 

58,588 565,359 10.36 188,330 857,417 21 .96 

301,680 63,206 539,714 11.71 

66,860 34,711 150,723 23.03 

1,000 17,253 5.80 36,136 30,550 118.28 

64,392 295,983 21 .76 138,533 483,098 28.68 

6,000 6,000 

30,000 

320,835 50,000 

2,450,856 23,334,729 10.50 5,132,922 23,334,729 22.00 

2023 
Variance 

Y.T.D Budget 

759,258 (8,259,923) 

(374,656) (1,446,648) 

102,322 585,942 

444,524 1,896,113 

29,693 150,139 

554,788 2,024,838 

68,860 460,810 

19,000 

3,000 

(9,795) 

27,262 185,684 

25,123 100,494 

300,853 1,366.061 

403,694 2,150,251 

7,000 

141,235 (56,211) 

(128,706) (669,287) 

(44,511) (55,613) 

(34,320) (267,330) 

(85,233) 

(4,890) 

(95,147) 

(15,161) 

51 ,993 169,865 

(23,040) 52,785 

250,984 1,009,498 

129,742 292,058 

63,206 238,034 

34,711 83,863 

35.136 13,297 

74,141 187,115 

-
- 30,000 

(270,835) 

2,682,066 -

Page 88 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

REVENUE 

O General Municipal 
1-1-0000-110 Residential Taxes 0.00 0.00 -4293773 -4293773.00 100.00 

1-1-0000-111 Commercial Taxes 0.00 0.00 -2874035 -2874035.00 100.00 

1-1-0000-113 Industrial Taxes 0.00 0.00 -896649 -896649.00 100.00 

1-1-0000-115 School Requisitions 0.00 0.00 -2944680 -2944680.00 100.00 
1-1-0000-116 Srs Foundation Requisition 0.00 0.00 -65162 -65162.00 100.00 
1-1-0000-117 DIP Requisition 0.00 0.00 -1031 -1031.00 100.00 
1-1-0000-190 Power, Pipeline, Cable TV 0.00 0.00 -144459 -144459.00 100.00 
1-1-0000-230 Federal Grants In Lieu 0.00 0.00 -31205 -31205.00 100.00 
1-1-0000-240 Provincial Grants In Lieu 0.00 0.00 -39605 -39605.00 100.00 

Total General Municipal 0.00 0.00 ·11290599 -11290599.00 100.00 

1000 General Government Services 

1-1-1000-510 Penalties 0.00 -108012.07 -250000 -141987.93 56.80 
1-1-1000-540 ATCO Electric Franchise 0.00 -56159.52 -552714 -496554.48 89.84 
1-1-1000-541 AltaGas Utilities Franchise -129840.75 -224772.26 -856879 -632106.74 73.77 

Total General Government Services -129840.75 -388943.85 -1659593 -1270649.15 76.56 

1200 General Administration 
1-1-1200-411 Tax Certificates/Land Charges -1459.52 -3934.72 -7500 -3565.28 47.54 
1-1-1200-412 Searches, maps, copies, etc -180.00 -390.00 -5000 -4610.00 92.20 
1-1-1200-510 Penalties, N.S.F., etc -247.75 -1278.85 -12000 -10721.15 89.34 
1-1-1200-550 Return on Investments -96288.93 -285239.00 -250000 35239.00 -14.10 
1-1-1200-560 Lease/Rental Income -1000.00 -2278.99 -4179 -1900.01 45.47 
1-1-1200-590 Miscellanous Income -1970.69 -2001.87 -12000 -9998.13 83.32 
1-1-1200-671 Bad Debt Recovery -11.50 -30.09 0 30.09 0.00 
1-1-1200-841 Prov/Conditional - Grant 0.00 0.00 -58370 -58370.00 100.00 
1-1-1200-851 Other Local Govmts & Agencies 0.00 0.00 -160561 -160561.00 100.00 

Total General Administration -101158.39 -295153.52 -509610 -214456.48 42.08 

2100 Police Department 

1-1-2100-530 Fines - Liquor, Traffic -2820.68 -5941.23 -55000 -49058.77 89.20 
1-1-2100-560 Lease/Rental Income 0.00 -44281.26 -201916 -157634.74 78.07 
1-1-2100-740 Unconditional Prov Grant 0.00 -25000.00 -351376 -326376.00 92.89 
1-1-2100-851 Other Local Government 0.00 0.00 -272927 -272927.00 100.00 

Total Police Department -2820.68 -75222.49 -881219 -805996.51 91.46 

2500 Ambulance 
1-1-2500-491 Custom Work 0.00 -10002.00 -47500 -37498.00 78.94 

Total Ambulance 0.00 ·10002.00 -47500 -37498.00 78.94 

2600 Bylaw Enforcement 

1-1-2600-522 Dog & Cat Licenses -235.00 -2690.00 -4500 -1810.00 40.22 
1-1-2600-528 Other Permits & Fees -100.00 -450.00 -1250 -800.00 64.00 

Page 89 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 2 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

REVENUE 

1-1-2600-528 Other Permits & Fees -100.00 -450.00 -1250 -800.00 64.00 
1-1-2600-530 Fines - Liquor, Traffic -316.32 -392.77 -5000 -4607.23 92.14 

1-1-2600-531 Enforcement Charges - General -80.00 -745.00 -3750 -3005.00 80.13 
1-1-2600-532 Enforcement Charges - Weeds/Sn 0.00 -360.00 -1000 -640.00 64.00 

1-1-2600-533 Fines - Animal Control 0.00 0.00 -3500 -3500.00 100.00 

Total Bylaw Enforcement -731.32 -4637.77 -19000 -14362.23 75.59 

3100 Public Works Administration 
1-1-3100-491 Custom Work 0.00 0.00 -500 -500.00 100.00 
1-1-3100-590 Miscellanous Income -9.33 -9.33 0 9.33 0.00 

Total Public Works Administration -9.33 -9.33 -500 -490.67 98.13 

3200 Transportation 

1-1-3200-491 Custom Work -2073.45 -2073.45 -22000 -19926.55 90.58 
1-1-3200-590 Miscelianous Income -7204.96 -7204.96 -250 6954.96 -2781 .98 
1-1-3200-851 Other Local Governments & Agen -9492.29 -9492.29 -348891 -339398.71 97.28 
1-1-3200-920 Drawn Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 -888300 -888300.00 100.00 

Total Transportation -18770.70 -18770.70 -1259441 -1240670.30 98.51 

4000 Water Distribution 
1-1-4000-112 Fixed Charges -24654.75 -73944.56 -298558 -224613.44 75.23 
1-1-4000-410 Sales -100608.67 -309910.77 -1427469 -1117558.23 78.29 
1-1-4000-412 Service Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 -6000 -6000.00 100.00 
1-1-4000-430 Bulk Water Sales -25577.49 -53583.15 -250000 -196416.85 78.57 
1-1-4000-433 MD Water Sales -768.00 -1996.80 -9800 -7803.20 79.62 
1-1-4000-491 Custom Work 0.00 -300.00 -4000 -3700.00 92.50 
1-1-4000-492 Meter Sales 0.00 -66.00 -15000 -14934.00 99.56 
1-1-4000-510 Penalties -1139.56 -3758.55 -15000 -11241.45 74.94 
1-1-4000-590 Miscellanous Income 0.00 0.00 -500 -500.00 100.00 
1-1-4000-595 Water Service Administration Fee -2925.00 -7525.00 -28000 -20475.00 73.13 
1-1-4000-851 Other Governments & Agencies -24000.00 -24000.00 -96000 -72000.00 75.00 
1-1-4000-920 Drawn from Op. Reserves 0.00 0.00 -60422 -60422.00 100.00 

Total Water Distribution -179673.47 -475084.83 -2210749 -1735664.17 78.51 

4200 Sanitary Sewage Service 
1-1-4200-112 Fixed Charges -8218.25 -24648.19 -99520 -74871.81 75.23 
1-1-4200-410 Sales -33560.23 -103375.60 -475823 -372447.40 78.27 
1-1-4200-412 Service Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 -2000 -2000.00 100.00 
1-1-4200-433 MS Wastewater -465.60 -1210.56 -5950 -4739.44 79.65 
1-1-4200-491 Custom Work -3825.00 -4185.00 -5000 -815.00 16.30 
1-1-4200-590 Miscellanous Income 0.00 0.00 -100 -100.00 100.00 
1-1-4200-920 Drawn from Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 -68255 -68255.00 100.00 

Total Sanitary Sewage Service -46069.08 -133419.35 -656648 -523228.65 79.68 
Page 90 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 3 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period : 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

REVENUE 

Total Sanitary Sewage Service -46069.08 -133419.35 -656648 -523228.65 79.68 

4201 Sewage Treatment 

1-1-4201-410 Disposal Sales -32600.52 -100640.88 -375000 -274359.12 73.16 

Total Sewage Treatment -32600.52 -100640.88 -375000 -274359.12 73.16 

4300 Solid Waste Collection & Recycling 

1-1-4300-112 Collection Fixed Charges -29285.87 -87873.25 -347986 -260112.75 74.75 
1-1-4300-441 Recycling Revenue 0.00 0.00 -9000 -9000.00 100.00 
1-1-4300-510 Penalties -241 .38 -719.42 -2500 -1780.58 71 .22 
1-1-4300-560 Lease/Rental Income 0.00 0.00 -250 -250.00 100.00 
1-1-4300-590 Miscellanous Income 0.00 -100.00 -500 -400.00 80.00 
1-1-4300-851 Other Local Governments 0.00 0.00 -131128 -131128.00 100.00 
1-1-4300-920 Drawn Oper. Reserve 0.00 0.00 -55158 -55158.00 100.00 

Total Solid Waste Collection & Recycling -29527.25 -88692.67 -546522 -457829.33 83.77 

4301 LTS-Landfill & Transfer Station 

1-1 -4301-440 Transfer Station -52332.30 -158509.28 -682675 -524165.72 76.78 
1-1-4301-441 Class 3 Landfill -30160.00 -94049.00 -487775 -393726.00 80.72 

Total LTS-Landfill & Transfer Station -82492.30 -252558.28 -1170450 -917891.72 78.42 

5100 F.C.S.S. -Administration 

1-1-5100-590 Miscellanous Income -3509.33 -3509.33 -8000 -4490.67 56.13 
1-1-5100-844 Prov/Cond - Town of Bonnyville 0.00 -41995.75 -167983 -125987.25 75.00 
1-1-5100-845 Local Government - Town 0.00 0.00 -43445 -43445.00 100.00 
1-1-5100-850 Local Govt - MD of B'ville -16646.25 -16646.25 -66584 -49937.75 75.00 
1-1 -5100-852 Prov/Cond - MD of B'ville -66585.00 -66585.00 -266328 -199743.00 75.00 
1-1-5100-920 Drawn from function Operating 0.00 -14149.17 0 14149.17 0.00 
1-1-5100-930 Contributed from Other Operati -3658.34 -10975.02 -63100 -52124.98 82.61 

Total F.C.S.S. - Administration -90398.92 -153860.52 -615440 -461579.48 75.00 

5108 F.C.S.S. - Kids Day Out 

1-1-5108-450 KIDS DAY - Children's Drop In Prag RE -1005.00 -1065.00 -3500 -2435.00 69.57 

Total F.C.S.S. - Kids Day Out -1005.00 -1065.00 -3500 -2435.00 69.57 

5109 F.C.S.S. - Kiddies Korner 

1-1-5109-450 KK - Children's Registered Prag Rev 0.00 0.00 -1500 -1500.00 100.00 

Total F.C.S.S. - Kiddies Korner 0.00 0.00 -1500 -1500.00 100.00 

5121 FCSS - Community Centered Programs 

1-1-5121-450 Community-Program Revenue CCP 0.00 0.00 -1000 -1000.00 100.00 
1-1-5121-840 Community- Grants-CCP -5000.00 -77855.97 -25000 52855.97 -211 .42 
1-1-5121-841 CCP-Prov/Conditional Grant 5000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 Page 91 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 4 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

REVENUE 

Total FCSS - Community Centered Programs 0.00 -77855.97 -26000 51855.97 -199.45 

5160 FCSS - Home Support Program 

1-1-5160-450 Home Care Client Fees 0.00 -363.00 -7000 -6637.00 94.81 

Total FCSS - Home Support Program 0.00 -363.00 -7000 -6637.00 94.81 

5200 Parent Child Centre 
1-1-5200-560 Lease/Rental Income -4890.00 -4890.00 -23000 -18110.00 78.74 

Total Parent Child Centre -4890.00 -4890.00 -23000 -18110.00 78.74 

5400 Family Resource Network Hub 

1-1-5400-840 FAN-Provincial Conditional Grant 25700.00 -10125.00 -117600 -107475.00 91.39 
1-1-5400-920 Contributed from Operating Reserve 0.00 -117426.05 -12769 104657.05 -819.62 

Total Family Resource Network Hub 25700.00 -127551.05 -130369 -2817.95 2.16 

5401 Family Resource Network Spoke 

1-1-5401-840 FANS-Provincial/Conditional Grant -25700.00 -38200.00 -75700 -37500.00 49.54 
1-1-5401-920 Contributed from Operating Reserve 0.00 3382.23 -319 -3701 .23 1160.26 

Total Family Resource Network Spoke -25700.00 -34817.77 -76019 -41201.23 54.20 

6100 Land Use Planning & Development 
1-1-6100-461 Subdivision Fees 0.00 0.00 -5000 -5000.00 100.00 
1-1-6100-462 Adminstration Fees on Permits -850.00 -1550.00 -12000 -10450.00 87.08 
1-1-6100-524 Building Permits -14240.00 -14808.50 -80000 -65191.50 81.49 
1-1-6100-525 Development Permits -850.00 -1675.00 -20000 -18325.00 91 .63 
1-1-6100-526 Compliance Letters 0.00 0.00 -1500 -1500.00 100.00 
1-1-6100-528 Other Permits & Fees -75.00 -600.00 -2500 -1900.00 76.00 
1-1-6100-529 GIS/Mapping Services 0.00 0.00 -100 -100.00 100.00 
1-1-6100-596 Off-site Levy Fees 0.00 0.00 -50000 -50000.00 100.00 

Total Land Use Planning & Development -16015.00 -18633.50 -171100 -152466.50 89.11 

6200 Economic Development 

1-1-6200-520 Business Licenses -5037.00 -64701.71 -80000 -15298.29 19.12 

Total Economic Development -5037.00 -64701.71 -80000 -15298.29 19.12 

7202 Swimming Pool 
1-1-7202-410 Retail Sales -638.94 -1981.80 -7800 -5818.20 74.59 
1-1-7202-413 Passes -828.38 -3143.33 -20000 -16856.67 84.28 
1-1-7202-414 Pool Rental -2454.99 -6321 .35 -14000 -7678.65 54.85 
1-1-7202-415 School Rentals -2602.75 -3906.36 -38000 -34093.64 89.72 
1-1-7202-417 Admissions -5595.90 -14878.14 -46500 -31621.86 68.00 
1-1-7202-418 Youth Lessons -7441.00 -19487.48 -57000 -37512.52 65.81 
1-1-7202-419 Adult Programs -3466.20 -7412.41 -23000 -15587.59 67.77 
1-1-7?fl?-'iQ4 V1>nrlinn M"rhinA lnrnm1> -4'.l'i nA -14'i7 '.l? -?1()() -n4? RA '.ln Rn 

Page 92 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 5 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Vear : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

REVENUE 

1-1-7202-594 Vending Machine Income -435.08 -1457.32 -2100 -642.68 30.60 
1-1-7202-851 Other Local Governments 0.00 0.00 -356959 -356959.00 100.00 

Total Swimming Pool -23463.24 -58588.19 -565359 -506770.81 89.64 

7203 Parks 

1-1-7203-452 Sport Field Rentals 0.00 0.00 -750 -750.00 100.00 
1-1-7203-846 Prov/Fed Employment Program 0".00 0.00 -10000 -10000.00 100.00 
1-1-7203-851 Other Agencies/Governments 0.00 0.00 -290930 -290930.00 100.00 

Total Parks 0.00 0.00 -301680 -301680.00 100.00 

7204 Programs 

1-1-7204-451 Special Events 0.00 0.00 -1000 -1000.00 100.00 
1-1-7204-581 Festival of Trees 0.00 0.00 -15000 -15000.00 100.00 
1-1 -7204-841 Prov/Cond Grant 0.00 0.00 -3360 -3360.00 100.00 
1-1-7204-851 Other Local Governments 0.00 0.00 -27500 -27500.00 100.00 
1-1-7204-920 Contr. from Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 -20000 -20000.00 100.00 

Total Programs 0.00 0.00 -66860 -66860.00 100.00 

7205 Curling Rink 

1-1-7205-590 Miscellanous Income 0.00 -1000.00 -1000 0.00 0.00 
1-1-7205-851 Other Local Governments & Agan 0.00 0.00 -16253 -16253.00 100.00 

Total Curling Rink 0.00 -1000.00 -17253 -16253.00 94.20 

7400 Municipal Library 

1-1-7400-851 Other Local Governments & Agan -22043.76 -64392.17 -295983 -231590.83 78.24 

Total Municipal Library -22043.76 -64392.17 -295983 -231590.83 78.24 

7402 Culture - Handi Bus 

1-1-7402-851 Other Grants 0.00 0.00 -6000 -6000.00 100.00 

Total Culture - Handi Bus 0.00 0.00 -6000 -6000.00 100.00 

9700 Contingency 
1-1-9700-920 Drawn from function Operating 0.00 0.00 -320835 -320835.00 100.00 

Total Contingency 0.00 0.00 -320835 -320835.00 100.00 

Total REVENUE -786546.71 -2450854.55 -23334729 -20883874.45 89.50 

EXPENDITURES 

O General Municipal 

1-2-0000-671 Bad Debts - Taxes 3157.10 3157.10 19803 16645.90 84.06 
1-2-0000-7 40 Alberta School Foundation Fund 645060.50 645060.50 2532425 1887364.50 74.53 
1-2-0000-7 44 Lakeland Catholic School Distr 87397.09 87397.09 412255 324857.91 78.80 
1-2-0000-7 45 Lakeland Lodge & Housing Found 23642.81 23642.81 65162 41519.19 63.72 

Page 93 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 6 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-0000-747 AMA DIP Assessments 0.00 0.00 1031 1031.00 100.00 

Total General Municipal 759257.50 759257.50 3030676 2271418.50 74.95 

1000 General Government Services 

1-2-1000-221 Advertising 3894.00 13886.00 56750 42864.00 75.53 
1-2-1000-761 Contrib to Operating Function 0.00 0.00 43445 43445.00 100.00 

Total General Government Services 3894.00 13886.00 100195 86309.00 86.14 

1003 Senior's Taxi Subsidy 
1-2-1003-770 Grant Senior's Taxi Subsidy 202.38 402.38 2750 2347.62 85.37 

Total Senior's Taxi Subsidy 202.38 402.38 2750 2347.62 85.37 

1004 Health Services 

1-2-1004-770 Grants PCN 0.00 0.00 75000 75000.00 100.00 

Total Health Services 0.00 0.00 75000 75000.00 100.00 

1006 Other Grants 

1-2-1006-770 Grants to lndividual/Organizat 0.00 0.00 35000 35000.00 100.00 

Total Other Grants 0.00 0.00 35000 35000.00 100.00 

1100 Council & Other Legislative 
1-2-1100-110 Elected Officials Salaries 0.00 47735.54 310180 262444.46 84.61 
1-2-1100-130 Mayor & Council Employer Contr 0.00 3163.47 16467 13303.53 80 79 
1-2-1100-148 Training & Development 545.00 1385.00 14500 13115.00 90.45 
1-2-1100-149 Conference Costs 4995.20 5770.20 15000 9229.80 61.53 
1-2-1100-154 Volunteer Honorariums 0.00 875.00 13750 12875.00 93.64 
1-2-1100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 5397.87 8584.65 49500 40915.35 82.66 
1-2-1100-212 Meeting Expense 749.55 1570.13 6000 4429.87 73.83 
1-2-1100-217 Telephone 40.01 1135.01 7500 6364.99 84.87 
1-2-1100-221 Receptions & Public Relations 2818.47 24853.47 135560 110706.53 81 .6"7 
1-2-1100-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 250.00 5011 .65 5035 23.35 0.46 
1-2-1100-274 Insurance 0.00 950.00 950 0.00 0.00 
1-2-1100-510 Materials 173.61 487.76 1500 1012.24 67.48 
1-2-1100-590 Other Expenses 0.00 799.50 10000 9200.50 92.01 

Total Council & Other Legislative 14969.71 102321.38 585942 483620.62 82.54 

1200 General Administration 
1-2-1200-110 Salaries & Wages 98130.88 267600.41 1280714 1013113.59 79.11 
1-2-1200-125 Overtime Costs 257.88 257.88 1000 742.12 74.21 
1-2-1200-130 Employer Contibutions 24692.46 73932.14 320179 246246.86 76.91 
1-2-1200-148 Training & Development 6410.00 6410.00 15000 8590.00 57.27 
1-2-1200-149 Conference Costs 4738.26 4738.26 5500 761.74 13.85 
1-2-1200-200 Contracted Costs 10210.00 25370.00 124400 99030.00 79.61 
1-2-1200-211 Mileaoe & Subsistance 1393.69 1393.69 8000 6606.31 R? fiR 

Page 94 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 

Budget Variance Report 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 
Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-1200-211 
1-2-1200-212 
1-2-1200-215 
1-2-1200-217 
1-2-1200-223 
1-2-1200-231 
1-2-1200-232 
1-2-1200-233 
1-2-1200-235 
1-2-1200-236 
1-2-1200-237 
1-2-1200-241 
1-2-1200-250 
1-2-1200-260 
1-2-1200-261 
1-2-1200-274 
1-2-1200-293 
1-2-1200-294 
1-2-1200-510 
1-2-1200-516 
1-2-1200-520 
1-2-1200-541 
1-2-1200-542 
1-2-1200-543 
1-2-1200-546 
1-2-1200-590 
1-2-1200-790 
1-2-1200-810 

Acct Desc 

Mileage & Subsistance 
Meeting Expense 
Freight & Postage 
Telephone 
Assoc Fees & Subscriptions 
Auditor 
Legal Fees 
Assessor 
Collection Agency Fees 
Land Title Searches/Fees 
Janitorial Contract 
Computer Program & Main! 
Bldg. Repair & Maintenance 
Lease/Rental Equipment 
Serv Agreement & Licenses 
Insurance 
Cash Over/Short 
Cash Over/Short Rounding 
Materials 
Office Supplies 
Equip Repair & Maintenance 
Water 
Heat 
Power 
Carbon Levy 
Other Expenses 
Amortization Expense 
Interest & Bank Charges, Short 

Total General Administration 

1400 Occupational Health & Safety 

1-2-1400-110 Salaries & Wages 
1-2-1400-130 Employer Contributions 
1-2-1400-148 Training & Development 
1-2-1400-211 Mileage & Subsistance 
1-2-1400-212 Meeting Expense 
1-2-1400-217 Telephone 
1-2-1400-223 Association Fees & Subscription 
1-2-1400-241 Computer Programming/Maintenance 
1-2-1400-510 Materials 
1-2-1400-517 Health & Wellness Program 
1-2-1400-590 Other Expenses 

Total Occupational Health & Safety 

~l SI 

CC1 CC2 Current Month 

1393.69 
160.25 

3772.83 
1287.84 
749.43 

60000.00 
0.00 

5860.00 
0.00 

1527.53 
4920.52 

469.95 
774.03 

1668.08 
-2537.66 

0.00 
0.00 

-0.02 
714.95 
708.00 

0.00 
183.88 
583.99 

1747.58 
261.49 

81.76 
0.00 

328.90 

229096.50 

6365.44 
1636.72 

0.00 
0.00 

-400.00 
46.14 

0.00 
0.00 

400.00 
1598.06 

0.00 

9646.36 

Year to Date 

1393.69 
160.25 

10592.23 
3432.21 
8410.79 

60000.00 
4738.15 

20939.76 
36.33 

3125.73 
14631.44 

1293.74 
2808.92 
2955.72 

86082.23 
121362.63 

18.76 
0.01 

3293.99 
8126.30 

0.00 
401.29 

1225.01 
3822.32 

556.35 
955.08 

0.00 
1006.15 

739677.77 

17110.94 
5076.16 

110.00 
0.00 
0.00 

138.42 
0.00 
0.00 

499.60 
6352.92 
404.60 

29692.64 

GL5070 Page: 7 

Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Budget Type : Interim 

Budget Amt 

8000 
1500 

30000 
16500 
12000 
72500 
25000 
75750 

100 
2000 

61700 
32830 
20000 
17000 

117000 
96000 

0 
0 

7000 
14000 

500 
1250 
7007 

28650 
2643 
5000 

226712 
5000 

2632435 

82751 
20688 

4000 
2000 

250 
500 
750 

1000 
3000 

35000 
200 

150139 

Variance 

6606.31 
1339.75 

19407.77 
13067.79 
3589.21 

12500.00 
20261.85 
54810.24 

63.67 
-1125.73 

47068.56 
31536.26 
17191.08 
14044.28 
30917.77 

-25362.63 
-18.76 

-0.01 
3706.01 
5873.70 

500.00 
848.71 

5781.99 
24827.68 

2086.65 
4044.92 

226712.00 
3993.85 

1892757.23 

65640.06 
15611.84 
3890.00 
2000.00 

250.00 
361.58 
750.00 

1000.00 
2500.40 

28647.08 
-204.60 

120446.36 

"lo Variance 

82.58 
89.32 
64.69 
79.20 
29.91 
17.24 
81.05 
72.36 
63.67 

-56.29 
76.29 
96.06 
85.96 
82.61 
26.43 

-26.42 
0.00 
0.00 

52.94 
41.96 

100.00 
67.90 
82.52 
86.66 
78.95 
80.90 

100.00 
79.88 

71.90 

79.32 
75.46 
97.25 

100.00 
100.00 
72.32 

100.00 
100.00 
83.35 
81.85 

-102.30 

80.22 Page 95 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 8 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

2100 Police Department 

1-2-2100-110 Salaries & Wages 13340.60 38617.01 248442 209824.99 84.46 
1-2-2100-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 489.72 2000 1510.28 75.51 
1-2-2100-130 Employer Contibutions 3095.73 9258.88 62110 52851.12 85.09 
1-2-2100-148 Training & Development 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-2100-200 Contracted Costs 355762.68 378364.51 2064485 1686120.49 81 .67 
1-2-2100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 0.00 1500 1500.00 100.00 
1-2-2100-237 Janitorial 6326.63 18979.89 83775 64795.11 T! .34 
1-2-2100-250 Bldg Repair & Maintenance 3165.81 5016.32 25000 19983.68 79.93 
1-2-2100-261 Service Agreement, Licenses, C 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-2100-27 4 Insurance 0.00 14373.05 14000 -373.05 -2.66 
1-2-2100-510 Materials 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-2100-524 Consummable Tools 0.00 0.00 300 300.00 100.00 
1-2-2100-541 Water 81.52 214.38 1000 785.62 78.56 
1-2-2100-542 Heat 2068.85 3971.43 14354 10382.57 72.33 
1-2-2100-543 Power 4478.20 9847.34 53500 43652.66 81 .59 
1-2-2100-546 Carbon Levy 871 .04 1971 .73 5146 3174.27 61 .68 
1-2-2100-590 Other Expenses 95.00 95.00 750 655.00 87.3:1 
1-2-2100-761 Contributed to Operating Function 0.00 2372.75 34320 31947.25 93.09 
1-2-2100-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 134018 134018.00 100.00 
1-2-2100-831 Debenture Interest 55234.80 55234.80 108914 53679.20 49.29 
1-2-2100-832 Debenture Principle 91202.88 91202.88 183961 92758.12 50.42 

Total Police Department 535723.74 630009.69 3040075 2410065.31 79.28 

2300 Fire Department 
1-2-2300-200 Contracted Costs 0.00 61473.71 245895 184421 .29 75.00 
1-2-2300-250 Bldg. Repair & Maintenance 695.76 1235.64 20000 18764.36 93.82 
1-2-2300-27 4 Insurance 0.00 6150.25 5150 -1000.25 -19.42 
1-2-2300-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 189765 189765.00 100.00 
1-2-2300-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 131076 131076.00 100.00 

Total Fire Department 695.76 68859.60 591886 523026.40 88.37 

2400 Disaster Services 
1-2-2400-149 Conference Fees 0.00 0.00 4000 4000.00 100.00 
1-2-2400-211 Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 0.00 5000 5000.00 100.00 
1-2-2400-590 Programs 0.00 0.00 10000 10000.00 100.00 

Total Disaster Services 0.00 0.00 19000 19000.00 100.00 

2401 Emergency Operations Centre 
1-2-2401-590 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 3000 3000.00 ·100.00 

Total Emergency Operations Centre 0.00 0.00 3000 3000.00 100.00 

2500 Ambulance 

1-2-2500-250 Building Repair & Maintenance 127.05 206.95 15000 14793.05 98.62 

Page 96 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 9 

Budget Variance Report ~ Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

SI a 
Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-2500-762 Contributed to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 32500 32500.00 100.00 
1-2-2500-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 10407 10407.00 100.00 ·----

Total Ambulance 127.05 206.95 57907 57700.05 99.64 

2600 Bylaw Enforcement 

1-2-2600-110 Salaries & Wages 6849.48 18460.98 89043 70582.02 79-'C:7 
1-2-2600-130 Employer Contibutions 1727.40 3336.13 22261 18924.87 80.0·1 

1-2-2600-148 Training & Development 250.00 250.00 7000 6750.00 96.4J 
1-2-2600-211 Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 0.00 2000 2000.00 "IOU.Cl() 
1-2-2600-217 Telephone 54.21 156.64 1500 1343.36 89.5ti 
1-2-2600-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 0.00 2672.12 9500 6827.88 71 87 
1-2-2600-232 Legal Fees 198.00 198.00 1500 1302.00 86.BO 
1-2-2600-239 Animal Control (Fines.boarding) 0.00 570.00 4000 3430.00 85.75 
1-2-2600-240 Weed/Snow Control 250.00 610.00 1000 390.00 39.00 
1-2-2600-241 Computer Programming/Maintenan 0.00 0.00 6750 6750.00 100.00 
1-2-2600-260 Lease/Rental Equipment 0.00 0.00 2500 2500.00 100.00 
1-2-2600-27 4 Insurance 0.00 566.42 500 -66.42 -13.28 
1-2-2600-510 Materials 521.00 1241.09 3000 1758.91 58 63 
1-2-2600-511 Clothing 3710.31 3710.31 4000 289.69 7.24 
1-2-2600-590 Other Expenses 63.63 128.63 130 1.37 1.05 
1-2-2600-770 Grants to Individuals/Organizations 0.00 0.00 50000 50000.00 100.00 

Total Bylaw Enforcement 13624.03 31900.32 204684 172783.68 134.41 

2700 911 Services 

1-2-2700-200 Contracted Costs 0.00 25123.49 100494 75370.51 75 00 -
Total 911 Services 0.00 25123.49 100494 75370.51 '15.00 

3100 Public Works Administration 

1-2-3100-110 Salaries & Wages 13848.18 35462.62 316448 280985.38 88.79 
1-2-3100-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 0.00 750 750.00 100.00 
1-2-3100-130 Employer Contibutions 3325.87 9881.28 79112 69230.72 87.51 
1-2-3100-148 Training & Development 795.00 1790.00 4500 2710.00 60.22 
1-2-3100-200 Contracted Costs -450.19 884.73 25000 24115.27 96.46 
1-2-3100-215 Freight & Postage 0.00 68.34 100 31.66 31.66 
1-2-3100-217 Telephone 582.29 1791.79 10000 8208.21 82 08 
1-2-3100-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 334.98 584.98 1200 615.02 51.25 
1-2-3100-237 Janitorial 265.05 820.80 4000 3179.20 79.48 
1-2-3100-241 Computer Programming/Maintenan 0.00 0.00 4000 4000.00 100.00 
1-2-3100-260 Lease I rental equipment 268.02 1072.08 3000 1927.92 64.26 
1-2-3100-274 Insurance 0.00 47914.88 55000 7085.12 12.88 
1-2-3100-510 Materials 456.12 1151.15 3500 2348.85 67.11 
1-2-3100-511 Clothing 0.00 0.00 1400 1400.00 100.00 
1-2-3100-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 76.50 237.65 800 562.35 70.29 
1-2-3100-590 Other Expenses 524.99 524.99 1000 475.01 47.50 

Page 97 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 10 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-3100-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 87235 87235.00 100.00 
1-2-3100-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 284326 284326.00 ·100.00 

-
Total Public Works Administration 20026.81 102185.29 881371 779185.71 88.41 

3101 Town Shop 

1-2-3101-110 Salaries & Wages 11308.54 30889.03 136133 105243.97 77.31 
1-2-3101-125 Overtime Costs 129.87 909.09 2000 1090.91 54.55 
1-2-3101-130 Employer Contibutions 2823.20 8263.03 34033 25769.97 75.72 
1-2-3101-148 Training & Development 232.87 372.87 4100 3727.13 90.91 
1-2-3101-200 Contracted Costs 0.00 140.00 0 -140.00 0.00 
1-2-3101-215 Freight & Postage 0.00 0.00 1500 1500.00 100.00 
1-2-3101-237 Janitorial 135.65 135.65 2000 1864.35 93.22 
1-2-3101-250 Bldg. Repair & Maintenance 940.51 1987.37 81400 79412.63 97.56 
1-2-3101-260 Lease/Rental Equipment 0.00 0.00 2750 2750.00 100.00 
1-2-3101-261 Service Agreement, Licenses, C 1383.97 3108.97 14000 10891 .03 77.79 
1-2-3101-510 Materials 761 .28 2537.85 18000 15462.15 85.90 
1-2-3101-511 Clothing 1055.00 1929.75 10000 8070.25 80.70 
1-2-3101-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 14807.06 44826.79 180000 135173.21 75.10 
1-2-3101-521 Fuel & Oil 25205.78 75097.06 194816 119718.94 61.45 
1-2-3101-522 Equip. R & M Contracted 1950.00 7900.97 24000 16099.03 67.08 
1-2-3101-524 Consummable Tools 290.47 2755.42 5500 2744.58 49.90 
1-2-3101-541 Water 232.38 820.66 7000 6179.34 !l8.28 
1-2-3101-542 Heat 2076.31 4400.95 18176 13775.05 75.79 
1-2-3101-543 Power 998.89 2279.59 12000 9720.41 81.00 
1-2-3101-546 Carbon Levy 3819.97 10322.31 22108 11785.69 53.31 

Total Town Shop 68151.75 198677.36 769516 570838.64 74.18 

3200 Transportation 
1-2-3200-110 Salaries & Wages 51233.34 162818.14 576067 413248.86 71 .74 
1-2-3200-120 Casual Wages 0.00 0.00 23603 23603.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-125 Overtime Costs 3519.17 17167.23 35000 17832.77 50.95 
1-2-3200-130 Employer Contibutions 12552.73 41384.89 149917 108532.11 72.3!? 
1-2-3200-148 Training & Development -9.98 920.00 5000 4080.00 81 .60 
1-2-3200-200 Contracted Costs 10481 .07 108084.21 115000 6915.79 6.01 
1-2-3200-251 Annual Repair & Maint. 0.00 4865.46 280000 275134.54 98.26 
1-2-3200-260 Lease/Rental Equipment 0.00 0.00 25000 25000.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-510 Materials 0.00 93.86 8230 8136.14 98.86 
1-2-3200-511 Clothing Allowance 0.00 0.00 2000 2000.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-524 Consumable Tools 0.00 0.00 2000 2000.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-534 Sand, Gravel, Calcium 0.00 9780.72 184925 175144.28 94.71 
1-2-3200-535 Cold Mix Street Repairs 0.00 0.00 152334 152334.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-536 Street Signs/A & M 1423.38 1423.38 13000 11576.62 89.05 
1-2-3200-537 Xmas Lights/Banners/Boulevards 461 .10 1085.57 7450 6364.43 85.43 
1-2-3200-545 Street Light - Power 35514.44 74840.17 474500 399659.83 84.23 

Page 98 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 11 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-3200-546 Carbon Levy 1.26 1.26 100 98.74 98.74 
1-2-3200-590 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 250 250.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 336001 336001.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 3227686 3227686.00 100.00 
1-2-3200-831 Debenture Interest 0.00 0.00 283902 283902.00 ·100.00 
1-2-3200-832 Debenture Principal 0.00 0.00 735413 735413.00 100.00 

Total Transportation 115176.51 422464.89 6637378 6214913.11 93.64 

3700 Storm Sewer 
1-2-3700-200 Contracted Costs 0.00 0.00 2000 2000.00 100.0:.J 
1-2-3700-251 Repairs & Maint - Engineering 0.00 0.00 5000 5000 00 100.00 
1-2-3700-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 105988 105988.00 100.00 

Total Storm Sewer 0.00 0.00 112988 112988.00 100.00 

4000 Water Distribution 
1-2-4000-110 Salaries & Wages 44484.39 110142.29 497855 387712.71 77.88 
1-2-4000-120 Casual Wages 0.00 0.00 89060 89060.00 100.00 
1-2-4000-125 Overtime Costs 4204.33 6408.93 20000 13591.07 67.96 
1-2-4000-130 Employer Contibutions 11447.40 29736.71 124464 94727.29 76.11 
1-2-4000-148 Training & Development 815.00 2789.00 7000 4211.00 130.16 
1-2-4000-200 Contracted Costs 18646.28 40958.40 100000 59041.60 59.04 
1-2-4000-210 COLD LAKE WATER CONTRACT 87083.00 208341.00 925500 717159.00 Tl.49 
1-2-4000-215 Freight & Postage 0.00 75.01 300 224.99 7''.00 
1-2-4000-217 Telephone 23.02 89.64 0 -89.64 o.ou 
1-2-4000-223 Association Fees & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 3500 3500.00 1 OG.00 
1-2-4000-235 Collection Agency Fees 0.00 0.00 250 250.00 lOU.00 
1-2-4000-250 Building Repair & Maintenance 0.00 755.38 3000 2244.62 74.82 
1-2-4000-251 Annual Line & Curbstop Repairs 7118.89 7118.89 40000 32881 .11 82 .~~J 

1-2-4000-260 Lease/Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 3000 3000.00 100.00 
1-2-4000-261 Service Agreements, Licenses 0.00 0.00 7000 7000.00 rno.oo 
1-2-4000-27 4 Insurance 0.00 47443.66 45000 -2443.66 -5.43 
1-2-4000-297 Meters & Conversions 0.00 0.00 15000 15000.00 100.00 
1-2-4000-298 Meters Repair & Maint 0.00 0.00 4000 4000.00 100.00 
1-2-4000-510 Materials 69.47 3420.95 6000 2579.05 4~.98 

1-2-4000-511 Clothing 0.00 1547.56 1500 -47.56 -3.17 
1-2-4000-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 2788.03 9934.00 42000 32066.00 7G.3S 
1-2-4000-524 Consummable Tools 0.00 661.35 2500 1838.65 73.5fi 
1-2-4000-529 Testing, Analysis & Monitoring 679.26 679.26 5000 4320.74 86.41 
1-2-4000-542 Heat 2413.83 2413.83 0 -2413.83 0.00 
1-2-4000-543 Power 7287.02 7287.02 0 -7287.02 0.00 
1-2-4000-546 Carbon Levy 1032.83 1035.62 50 -985.62 -1971 .24 
1-2-4000-590 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 250 250.00 100.00 
1-2-4000-671 Bad Debts 11 .50 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 
1-2-4000-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 7526 7526.00 100.00 

Page 99 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 12 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-4000-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 690273 690273.00 1 C0.00 
1-2-4000-831 Debenture Interest 7722.99 7722.99 18237 10514.01 57.65 
1-2-4000-832 Debenture Principal 20775.70 20775.70 51296 30520.30 59.50 

Total Water Distribution 216602.94 509337.19 2709561 2200223.81 a~.20 

4100 Water Treatment Plant, Reservoir, Pump 

1-2-4100-200 Contracted Costs 95980.96 104976.09 40000 -64976.09 -16?.44 
1-2-4100-217 Telephone 0.00 0.00 750 750.00 100.00 
1-2-4100-542 Heat -1378.20 -361.48 19124 19485.48 1Cl1.89 
1-2-4100-543 Power -2880.30 2367.97 68000 65632.03 9ri.52 
1-2-4100-546 Carbon Levy -533.33 0.00 7376 7376.00 100.00 
1-2-4100-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 8535 8535.00 100.00 ---

Total Water Treatment Plant, Reservoir, Pumpho 91189.13 106982.58 143785 36802.42 25.60 

4200 Sanitary Sewage Service 

1-2-4200-110 Salaries & Wages 2330.41 14275.33 24005 9729.67 40.53 
1-2-4200-125 Overtime Costs 439.04 1260.30 6000 4739.70 79.00 
1-2-4200-130 Employer Contibutions 649.39 4454.65 6001 1546.35 2s.n 
1-2-4200-148 Training & Development 0.00 0.00 3125 3125.00 100.00 
1-2-4200-200 Contracted Costs 230.00 616.00 7500 6884.00 91.79 
1-2-4200-223 Association Fees & Subscriptions 0.00 1513.53 1000 -513.53 -51.30 
1-2-4200-251 Annual Line & Manhole Repairs 3598.99 12162.05 21000 8837.95 42.09 
1-2-4200-260 Lease/Rental Equipment 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-4200-510 Materials 360.42 1029.58 4150 3120.42 75.1!) 
1-2-4200-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 8208.53 17527.03 22000 4472.97 '20.33 
1-2-4200-524 Consummable Tools 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-4200-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 19122 19122.00 100.00 
1-2-4200-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 971770 971770.00 100.00 
1-2-4200-831 Debenture Interest 0.00 0.00 2509 2509.00 100.00 
1-2-4200-832 Debenture Principal 0.00 0.00 7616 7616.00 1(10.00 

Total Sanitary Sewage Service 15816.78 52838.47 1097298 1044459.53 95.18 

4201 Sewage Treatment 

1-2-4201-110 Salaries & Wages 3631.79 9662.36 71207 61544.64 36.43 
1-2-4201-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 370.00 2000 1630.00 81.50 
1-2-4201-130 Employer Contibutions 977.45 2621.17 17801 15179.83 85.28 
1-2-4201-148 Training & Development 0.00 350.00 1250 900.00 72.00 
1-2-4201-200 Contracted Costs 0.00 1922.00 10000 8078.00 80.78 
1-2-4201-217 Telephone 29.42 92.85 1150 1057.15 91.93 
1-2-4201-250 Repair & Maintenance - Building 0.00 833.91 5000 4166.09 83.32 
1-2-4201-261 Service Agreement, Licen, C 0.00 0.00 1200 1200.00 100.00 
1-2-4201-274 Insurance 0.00 11178.01 9000 -2178.01 -24.20 
1-2-4201-510 Materials 0.00 1510.30 10000 8489.70 84.90 
1-2-4201-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 8698.80 10458.76 15500 5041.24 32.52 

Page 100 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 13 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Varianr.e 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-4201-542 Heat 734.64 1800.91 12825 11024.09 85.96 
1-2-4201-543 Power 5125.88 11125.97 75625 64499.03 85.29 
1-2-4201-546 Carbon Levy 250.92 590.06 4275 3684.94 86.20 -

Total Sewage Treatment 19448.90 52516.30 236833 184316.70 77.83 

4300 Solid Waste 

1-2-4300-110 Salaries & Wages 3888.43 13423.06 125841 112417.94 89.33 
1-2-4300-120 Casual Wages 0.00 0.00 15735 15735.00 100.00 
1-2-4300-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-4300-130 Employer Contibutions 1045.49 3710.30 35394 31683.70 89 . ~>L 

1-2-4300-148 Training & Development 0.00 0.00 2000 2000.00 100.r.iu 
1-2-4300-200 Contracted Costs -7087.50 0.00 122574 122574.00 100.00 
1-2-4300-205 Recycling Costs 14458.50 20884.50 105000 84115.50 80.11 
1-2-4300-206 Annual Clean-up 0.00 0.00 1250 1250.00 100.00 
1-2-4300-217 Telephone 18.00 54.00 0 -54.00 0.00 
1-2-4300-261 Service Agree, Licenses, C 0.00 5643.00 3750 -1893.00 -50.48 
1-2-4300-510 Materials 268.78 385.38 750 364.62 48.62 
1-2-4300-511 Clothing 0.00 70.00 500 430.00 86.00 
1-2-4300-518 Garbage Cart Replacement Program 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-4300-520 R & M - Equipment 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-4300-671 Bad Debts 0.00 11.50 0 -11.50 0.00 
1-2-4300-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 75615 75615.00 100 00 
1-2-4300-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 7590 7590.00 100.00 

Total Solid Waste 12591.70 44181.74 498499 454317.26 91.14 

4301 LTS-Landfill Transfer Station 

1-2-4301-110 Salaries & Wages 16737.95 47770.73 240387 192616.27 80.13 
1-2-4301-125 Overtime Costs 34.87 1124.79 5500 4375.21 79.05 
1-2-4301-130 Employer Contributions 4356.41 13132.70 60097 46964.30 78.15 
1-2-4301-148 Training & Development 125.00 125.00 2000 1875.00 93.75 
1-2-4301-200 Contracted Costs 6055.00 21865.00 90000 68135.00 75 71 
1-2-4301-210 Contracts (BRRWM) 39089.96 116624.44 456250 339625.56 74.44 
1-2-4301-217 Telephone 22.96 73.88 750 676.12 90.15 
1-2-4301-250 Bldg Repair & Maintenance 391.73 469.20 5000 4530.80 90.62 
1-2-4301-274 Insurance 0.00 5888.77 6350 461.23 7.26 
1-2-4301-520 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 4504.94 6230.38 12000 5769.62 48 08 
1-2-4301-542 Heat 154.41 329.87 2036 1706.13 83.80 
1-2-4301-543 Power 1599.08 3728.28 19250 15521.72 80.63 
1-2-4301-546 Carbon Levy 44.79 105.78 500 394.22 78.84 
1-2-4301-590 Other Expenses 0.00 769.50 3000 2230.50 74.35 

--· 
Total LTS-Landfill Transfer Station 73117.10 218238.32 903120 684881.68 75.84 

5100 F.C.S.S. - Administration 

1-2-5100-110 Salaries & Wages 20360.21 57203.19 167000 109796.81 65.75 

Page 101 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 14 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-5100-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 0.00 200 200.00 100.00 

1-2-5100-130 Employer Contibutions 3534.91 10268.03 41000 30731.97 7"-.96 
1-2-5100-148 Training & Development 0.00 0.00 4800 4800.00 100.00 

1-2-5100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 223.42 402.23 12000 11597.77 9Rot. 
1-2-5100-212 Meeting Expense 99.46 417.35 1500 1082.65 72.Hl 
1-2-5100-215 Freight & Postage 0.00 0.00 200 200.00 100.Cv 
1-2-5100-217 Telephone 386.38 1141.43 3200 2058.57 6433 
1-2-5100-221 Advertising 0.00 1330.79 8000 6669.21 a~~-· v .0 1 

1-2-5100-223 Association Fees & Subscripti 0.00 136.71 1500 1363.29 U0.6:":1 
1-2-5100-231 Auditor 0.00 0.00 3800 3800.00 100.00 
1-2-5100-237 Janitorial Contract 2500.00 7500.00 32000 24500.00 76.5fi 
1-2-5100-241 Computer Programming/Maintenan 454.77 529.22 3000 2470.78 82.36 
1-2-5100-250 Repair & Maintenance - Buildin 1998.95 3515.63 25000 21484.37 85.94 
1-2-5100-261 Service Agreement, Licenses, C 0.00 1065.61 4400 3334.39 75 78 
1-2-5100-27 4 Insurance 0.00 9435.29 7000 -2435.29 -34.79 
1-2-5100-510 Materials 1143.49 3676.47 5040 1363.53 27.05 
1-2-5100-512 Meals on Wheels Supplies 0.00 0.00 1200 1200.00 100.00 
1-2-5100-513 Janitorial Supplies 2171.34 4713.18 10000 5286.82 52.87 
1-2-5100-541 Water 308.17 739.04 2500 1760.96 70.44 
1-2-5100-542 Heat 993.45 1931.67 6213 4281.33 68.91 
1-2-5100-543 Power 1467.35 3115.36 17000 13884.64 81 .67 
1-2-5100-544 Garbage Disposal 215.00 795.00 2100 1305.00 62.14 
1-2-5100-546 Carbon Levy 60.39 474.27 1787 1312.73 7:3.46 
1-2-5100-590 Other Expenses 52.95 52.95 2000 1947.05 8?.35 
1-2-5100-770 Grants to lndividual/Organizat 0.00 0.00 50000 50000.00 100.00 
1-2-5100-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 33148 33148.00 1·'.J0.00 

Total F.C.S.S. ·Administration 35970.24 108443.42 445588 337144.58 7!}.tj6 

5101 F.C.S.S. ·Child Centered Programs 

1-2-5101-110 Child Program Salaries & Wages 4627.01 12806.98 79500 66693.02 83.89 
1-2-5101-125 Child Program Overtime Costs 0.00 132.20 200 67.80 33.90 
1-2-5101-130 Child Program Employer Contibutions 1302.52 3922.56 16700 12777.44 76.51 
1-2-5101-148 Child Program Training & Developmen· 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-5101-221 Child Program Advertising 0.00 0.00 2000 2000.00 100.0C 
1-2-5101-510 Child Program Materials 286.57 1096.26 3000 1903.74 63.46 
1-2-5101-512 Child Program Groceries 0.00 1889.24 1800 -89.24 -4 .86 

Total F.C.S.S. ·Child Centered Programs 6216.10 19847.24 104200 84352.76 80.95 

5116 F.C.S.S. ·Family Centered Programs 

1-2-5116-110 Advocate Salaries & Wages 4274.20 11805.33 55600 43794.67 78.T1 
1-2-5116-125 Advocate Overtime 0.00 0.00 200 200.00 100.00 
1-2-5116-130 Advocate Employer Contributions 1228.29 3685.29 15000 11314.71 75.43 

Total F.C.S.S. • Family Centered Programs 5502.49 15490.62 70800 55309.38 78.12 Page 102 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 15 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period : 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

-· 
Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variimce 

EXPENDITURES 
---

Total F.C.S.S. - Family Centered Programs 5502.49 15490.62 70800 55309.38 78.12 

5118 Subsidized Counselling 
1-2-5118-200 Counselling Cont Costs 0.00 0.00 17000 17000.00 "IOO.OQ --

Total Subsidized Counselling 0.00 0.00 17000 17000.00 100.00 

5120 FCSS - Senior Centered Programs 
1-2-5120-221 Seniors Advertising 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 101.l.OO 
1-2-5120-510 Seniors Materials 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 

-··-
Total FCSS - Senior Centered Programs 0.00 0.00 1500 1500.00 100.i'IO 

5121 FCSS - Community Centered Programs 
1-2-5121-200 Project Funded Contracted Costs 0.00 -1593.28 5000 6593.28 131..Jl 
1-2-5121-212 Project Funded Meeting Expense 0.00 0.00 4000 4000.00 100.00 
1-2-5121-221 Project Funded Advertising 0.00 0.00 3000 3000.00 100.0U 
1-2-5121-510 Project Funded Materials 399.85 3247.07 2000 -1247.07 -62.35 -

Total FCSS - Community Centered Programs 399.85 1653.79 14000 12346.21 88.19 

5160 FCSS - Home Support Program 
1-2-5160-110 Homecare Salaries & Wages 0.00 1191.96 27000 25808.04 95.59 
1-2-5160-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 157.35 0 -157.35 0.00 
1-2-5160-130 Homecare Employer Contributions 0.00 153.05 2200 2046.95 93.04 
1-2-5160-148 Homecare Training & Development 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-5160-211 Homecare Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 120.45 2000 1879.55 93.98 
1-2-5160-221 Homecare Advertising 0.00 0.00 600 600.00 100.00 
1-2-5160-510 Homecare Materials 0.00 854.49 1200 345.51 28.79 

-·-
Total FCSS - Home Support Program 0.00 2477.30 33500 31022.70 92.()1 

5200 Parent Child Centre 
1-2-5200-761 Contr to Other Oper. Function 0.00 0.00 19560 19560.00 100.00 
1-2-5200-764 Contr to Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 3440 3440.00 100.00 

Total Parent Child Centre 0.00 0.00 23000 23000.00 100.00 

5400 Family Resource Network Hub 
1-2-5400-110 FAN-Salaries & Wages 8785.10 20293.76 78492 58198.24 74.15 
1-2-5400-130 FAN-Employer Contributions 716.10 2091 .90 11800 9708.10 82.2'1 
1-2-5400-148 FAN-Training & Development 96.53 496.53 3977 3480.47 87 .51 
1-2-5400-200 FAN-Contracted Costs 0.00 0.00 8000 8000.00 100.00 
1-2-5400-211 FAN-Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 140.21 8000 7859.79 98.25 
1-2-5400-217 FAN-Telephone 14.10 64.15 600 535.85 89.31 
1-2-5400-221 FAN-Advertising 0.00 4788.63 1700 -3088.63 -·1s1 .68 
1-2-5400-241 FAN-Computer Programming/Maintem 37.50 112.50 400 287.50 71 .88 
1-2-5400-260 FAN-Lease/Rental Equipment 416.67 1250.01 5000 3749.99 75.00 
1-2-5400-274 FAN-Insurance 91.67 275.01 1100 824.99 7f; 00 

Page 103 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 16 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-5400-27 4 FAN-Insurance 91.67 275.01 1100 824.99 75.00 

1-2-5400-510 FAN-Materials 2781.82 2781.82 9000 6218.18 69 09 

1-2-5400-515 Programming Supplies 0.00 109.87 2000 1890.13 94.51 

1-2-5400-516 FAN-Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 300 300.00 100.00 ·-
Total Family Resource Network Hub 12939.49 32404.39 130369 97964.61 75.14 

5401 Family Resource Network Spoke 

1-2-5401-110 FANS-Salaries & Wages 6823.59 15333.16 52944 37610.84 71 .04 
1-2-5401-130 FANS-Employer Contributions 467.21 1349.77 5440 4090.23 7': ~ ;, 

1-2-5401-148 FANS-Training & Development 0.00 0.00 2900 2900.00 ·, ;JU 0'.) 

1-2-5401-200 FANS-Contracted Costs 0.00 120.00 400 280.00 70 .. )0 
1-2-5401-211 FANS-Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 1•J0 00 
1-2-5401-221 FANS· Advertising 0.00 40.00 2356 2316.00 9:3 . ~10 

1-2-5401-260 Lease & Rental Equipment 583.33 1749.99 7000 5250.01 75 00 
1-2-5401-274 FANS-Insurance 33.33 99.99 400 300.01 75.00 
1-2-5401-510 FR NS-Materials -252.50 963.84 3679 2715.16 73 80 
1-2-5401-516 FANS-Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 400 400.00 100 00 

Total Family Resource Network Spoke 7654.96 19656.75 76019 56362.25 74.14 

6100 Land Use Planning & Development 

1-2-6100-110 Salaries & Wages 10417.62 28666.11 137090 108423.89 N.0S 
1-2-6100-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 182.64 500 317.36 63A7 
1-2-6100-130 Employer Contibutions 2614.81 7859.16 34275 26415.84 l'l. 01 
1-2-6100-148 Training & Development 0.00 1420.00 4500 3080.00 fi8A4 
1-2-6100-200 Contracted Costs 0.00 4408.40 8000 3591 .60 'M 9C; 
1-2-6100-210 Safety Code Contractors 1356.80 22340.40 82500 60159.60 72 . 9 ~·: 

1-2-6100-211 Mileage & Subsistance 0.00 0.00 4000 4000.00 10~1 . oo 

1-2-6100-212 Meeting Expense 138.82 138.82 500 361 .18 72.2 ~ 

1-2-6100-217 Telephone 22.68 86.44 1500 1413.56 94 .24 
1-2-6100-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 35.00 823.00 1700 877.00 51.59 
1-2-6100-232 Legal Fees 0.00 531.00 5000 4469.00 89 .~8 

1-2-6100-236 Land Title Searches/Fees 0.00 10.00 500 490.00 98.00 
1-2-6100-241 Computer Programming/Maintenan 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-6100-261 Service Agreement, Licenses, C 3150.00 3150.00 1200 -1950.00 ·162 . ~0 
1-2-6100-27 4 Insurance 0.00 543.59 500 -43.59 -8.n 
1-2-6100-510 Materials 8.72 287.70 1500 1212.30 130 82 
1-2-6100-520 Equip Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1200 1200.00 100.CO 
1-2-6100-590 Other Expenses 179.90 179.90 1000 820.10 82.01 
1-2-6100-762 Contributed to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 55000 55000.00 100.00 -

Total Land Use Planning & Development 17924.35 70627.16 340965 270337.84 79.29 

6200 Economic Development 

1 ·2-6200-148 Training & Development 0.00 0.00 3000 3000.00 100.00 
1-2-6200-149 Conference Fees 0.00 675.00 2500 1825.00 73.00 

Page 104 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 17 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Varianc:e 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-6200-200 Contracted Costs 8447.64 25011.64 99385 74373.36 74.83 

1-2-6200-211 Travel & Subsistance 1100.00 2100.00 8000 5900.00 73.75 

1-2-6200-217 Telephone 0.00 0.00 150 150.00 100.00 

1-2-6200-221 Advertising 0.00 2042.50 5000 2957.50 59 15 

1-2-6200-222 Promotions (Trade Shows, etc.) 41.52 41.52 6500 6458.48 99.~i6 

1-2-6200-223 Association Fees & Subscriptio 1932.00 3432.00 7500 4068.00 54.24 
1-2-6200-510 Materials 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-6200-590 Other Expenses 72.89 72.89 250 177.11 70.34 
1-2-6200-770 Grants to Ind/Organizations 5524.00 8286.00 0 -8286.00 0.00 

Total Economic Development 17118.05 41661.55 132785 91123.45 Gli.62 

7200 Recreation Administration 

1-2-7200-223 Association Fees & Subscripti 0.00 0.00 650 650.00 100.00 
1-2-7200-274 Insurance 0.00 2584.00 2250 -334.00 -14.84 
1-2-7200-510 Materials 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-7200-590 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-7200-770 Grants to lndividual/Organizat 0.00 248399.50 1005598 757198.50 7S.30 
1-2-7200-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 806247 806247.00 1GO.OO 

Total Recreation Administration 0.00 250983.50 1815745 1564761.50 86.18 

7202 Swimming Pool 

1-2-7202-110 Salaries & Wages 37786.40 93795.86 463594 369798.14 79.Ti 
1-2-7202-125 Overtime Costs 1183.59 1960.73 2250 289.27 12.8b 
1-2-7202-130 Employer Contributions 6630.69 18150.04 115898 97747.96 84.34 
1-2-7202-148 Training & Development 132.07 466.07 5500 5033.93 91 .53 
1-2-7202-211 Mileage & Subsistance 30.00 90.00 3500 3410.00 91.4 3 
1-2-7202-215 Freight & Postage 1354.48 1354.48 4000 2645.52 66 14 
1-2-7202-217 Telephone 171.49 860.83 4500 3639.17 80.07 
1-2-7202-221 Advertising 0.00 0.00 750 750.00 IGO 00 
1-2-7202-223 Assoc. Fees & Subscriptions 250.00 559.79 1000 440.21 44.02 
1-2-7202-241 Computer Programming/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 2600 2600.00 100.0(1 
1-2-7202-250 Building R & M 8905.38 12569.59 45000 32430.41 72.07 
1-2-7202-274 Insurance 0.00 15506.35 7100 -8406.35 -118.40 
1-2-7202-293 Cash Over/Short -0.01 -21.22 0 21.22 a.co 
1-2-7202-415 Items for Resale 518.00 1543.93 3200 1656.07 51.75 
1-2-7202-510 Materials 0.00 17.99 2600 2582.01 99.~~1 
1-2-7202-511 Clothing 0.00 4.50 2200 2195.50 99.80 
1-2-7202-512 Product for Vending Machine 314.73 775.94 2200 1424.06 64.73 
1-2-7202-513 Cleaning Supplies 622.00 1646.32 4000 2353.68 58.84 
1-2-7202-514 Shutdown 0.00 0.00 5000 5000.00 100.00 
1-2-7202-515 Programming Supplies 2280.98 3961.99 8200 4238.01 51 68 
1-2-7202-520 Equipment R & M 4400.82 4481.71 20000 15518.29 77.59 
1-2-7202-524 Consumable Tools 0.00 27.68 500 472.32 94.46 
1-2-7202-531 Chemicals 7930.47 8739.85 18000 9260.15 51.45 

Page 105 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 18 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

EXPENDITURES 

1-2-7202-541 Water 833.20 2192.88 15500 13307.12 85.65 
1-2-7202-542 Heat 3695.30 7896.49 47318 39421.51 83 .. 31 
1-2-7202-543 Power 3548.96 7645.06 39000 31354.94 80.40 
1-2-7202-544 Garbage Disposal 32.76 97.64 500 402.36 80.47 
1-2-7202-546 Carbon Levy 1810.45 4005.78 18007 14001.22 77.75 
1-2-7202-590 Miscell Expenses 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-7202-762 Contr to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 15000 15000.00 100.00 -

Total Swimming Pool 82431.76 188330.28 857417 669086.72 1e.04 

7203 Parks 

1-2-7203-110 Salaries & Wages 13476.32 35448.75 144326 108877.25 75A4 
1-2-7203-120 Casual Wages 0.00 0.00 110145 110145.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-125 Overtime Costs 0.00 0.00 10000 10000.00 10J.00 
1-2-7203-130 Employer Contributions 3636.62 10366.47 63618 53251.53 83.71 
1-2-7203-148 Training & Development 0.00 50.00 3350 3300.00 ~8 . 51 

1-2-7203-215 Freight & Postage 0.00 0.00 250 250.00 ·100.00 
1-2-7203-217 Telephone 0.00 0.00 1750 1750.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-223 Assoc Fees & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-250 Building R & M 0.00 0.00 1000 1000.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-253 Flowers & Trees 0.00 0.00 22000 22000.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-256 Sportfield Maintenance 0.00 0.00 13500 13500.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-257 Parks Maintenance 220.85 1062.47 15000 13937.53 92.92 
1-2-7203-260 Rental/Lease Equipment 800.00 2300.00 18000 15700.00 87.22 
1-2-7203-274 Insurance 0.00 7089.69 7100 10.31 0.15 
1-2-7203-510 Materials 53.16 58.63 3500 3441.37 98.32 
1-2-7203-511 Clothing 229.95 658.71 1500 841.29 56.09 
1-2-7203-513 Cleaning Supplies 0.00 88.99 250 161.01 64.40 
1-2-7203-520 Equipment R & M 957.91 4267.89 16000 11732.11 73.33 
1-2-7203-524 Small Tools 0.00 0.00 1500 1500.00 100.0C 
1-2-7203-542 Heat 207.67 207.67 0 -207.67 0.00 
1-2-7203-543 Power 703.61 1571.57 15000 13428.43 89.52 
1-2-7203-544 Garbage Disposal 0.00 0.00 1500 1500.00 100.00 
1-2-7203-546 Carbon Levy 35.15 35.15 25 -10.15 -40.60 
1-2-7203-762 Contr. to Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 89900 89900.00 100.00 

Total Parks 20321.24 63205.99 539714 476508.01 88.29 

7204 Programs 

1-2-7204-110 Salaries & Wages 4709.53 6873.61 25778 18904.39 -/3.34 
1-2-7204-130 Employer Contributions 1303.35 2211.94 6445 4233.06 65.68 
1-2-7204-510 Materials 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-7204-583 Community Events 2876.51 12523.25 32500 19976.75 61.47 
1-2-7204-590 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 500 500.00 100.00 
1-2-7204-591 Festival of Trees 134.40 559.44 15000 14440.56 96.27 
1-2-7204-595 Canada Day 12542.26 12542.26 70000 57457.74 82.08 

Page 106 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 19 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time: 10:21 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period : 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 1-1-????-??? To 1-2-????-??? 

---
Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance -------
EXPENDITURES 

Total Programs 21566.05 34710.50 150723 116012.50 76.97 

7205 Curling Rink 

1-2-7205-250 Building R & M 25116.20 25116.20 20000 -5116.20 ·25.50 
1-2-7205-274 Insurance 0.00 9816.98 7550 -2266.98 -30.03 
1-2-7205-520 Equipment R & M 0.00 1203.22 3000 1796.78 59.69 
1-2-7205-590 Other Expenses -25000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 

Total Curling Rink 116.20 36136.40 30550 -5586.40 -1 n.2!> 

7400 Municipal Library 
1-2-7400-110 Salaries & Wages 18627.80 50801.22 245666 194864.78 7!1.32 
1-2-7400-130 Employer Contibutions 3415.96 10114.42 50317 40202.58 79.90 
1-2-7 400-250 Bldg Repair & Maintenance 116.20 132.19 2000 1867.81 93.39 
1-2-7400-274 Insurance 0.00 6243.26 4400 -1843.26 ·41.8~1 

1-2-7400-762 Contr to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 6000 6000.00 100.00 
1-2-7400-770 NORTHERN LIGHTS SYSTEM 0.00 36750.51 36751 0.49 0.00 
1-2-7400-790 Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 15983 15983.00 ·100.00 
1-2-7400-845 Grant 11497.00 34491 .00 137964 103473.00 75.00 

Total Municipal Library 33656.96 138532.60 499081 360548.40 72.24 

7401 Museum 
1-2-7401-770 Grant to Organization/lndivual 0.00 0.00 30000 30000.00 100 00 -----

Total Museum 0.00 0.00 30000 30000.00 100.00 

7402 Culture - Handibus 

1-2-7402-770 Grants to Individuals/organizations 0.00 0.00 6000 6000.00 100.00 --- ---· 
Total Culture - Handibus 0.00 0.00 6000 6000.00 100.00 

9700 Contingency 
1-2-9700-590 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 50000 50000.00 100.0') --

Total Contingency 0.00 0.00 50000 50000.00 100.CO 

Total EXPENDITURES 2461176.39 5132921.35 29988488 24855566.65 82.tlS 

Report Total 1674629.68 2682066.80 6653759 3971692.20 59.69 

Page 107 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 20, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Decision Date: Apr 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: March 2023 Financial Report 
Capital 

Reviewed By: C.A.0. 

Comments: 

Background: 

Attached are the year-to-date financials for March for the capital 
projects for each department. This report compares the Budget 
figures against the actual to date figures and provides Council with 
a variance. The attached spreadsheet includes a breakdown of all 
revenues and expenses. 

According to policy, Administration is to present a financial report to 
Council on a monthly basis and a detailed report on a quarterly 
basis. 

Report/Document: Financials for the Capital Projects to March 31st, 2023. 

Recommendation: That Council accepts the attached report for information. 

~~' 
Renee Stoyles 

~,5 () 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211191 Page 108 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE CAPITAL REPORT AS OF March 31, 2023 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT 

2023 2023 2023 
Revenue Expenses Variance 

Y.T.D Budget %tage Y.T.D Budget %tage Y.T.D Budget 

General Administration - 80,000 - 60,681 80,000 75.85 60,681 -

Police - - - - - - - -

Fire - 14,000 - - 14,000 - - -

Ambulance - - - - - - - -

Bylaw - - - 328 - - 328 -

P.W. Admin & Shop - 130, 145 - - 130,145 - - -

Roads - 9,611,596 - 14,775 3,437,500 0.43 14,775 (6,174,096) 

Storm sewer - - - 13,332 - 13,332 -

Water 2,884 1,800,000 0.16 80,938 1,800,000 4.50 78,054 -

Sewage - 126,500 - 100 126,500 0.08 100 -

FCSS - - - - - - - -

Landfill - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - -

Economic Development - 100,000 - 100,000 - - -

Recreation - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - -

Planning & Dev - - - - - - - -

Pool - 3,793,386 - 248,251 3,793,386 6.54 248,251 -

Parks - 434,466 - 3,856 434,466 0.89 3,856 -

Curling Rink - - - - - - - -

Library - - - - - - - -

Culture - 100,000 - - 100,000 - - -

Contingency - - - - 6,174,096 - - 6,174,096 

Sub Totals 2,884 16,390,093 0.02 422,261 16,390,093 2.58 419,377 -

Document Number: 211189 Page 109 of 178



2023 Capital Revenue & Expenditures 

Revenue: $ 2,884 Expenses: $ 422,261 

Description Amount Description Amount 

Interest for Frog Lake Tie In Funding $ 2,884 Rebranding Strategy $ 60,681 

$ CPO Vehicle $ 328 

$ Streetlights $ 6,975 
48 Street Rehab $ 7,800 

$ Storm Trunk Assessment $ 13,332 

$ Regional Waterline - Contract 01 $ (6,000) 

$ Regional Waterline - Contract 04 $ 45,086 

$ Frog Lake Tie In $ 41,852 

$ RV Dump Station $ 100 

$ Aquatics Facility $ 248,251 

$ 50th Avenue Trail $ 3,856 

$ 2,884 $ 422,261 

Page 110 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 

Budget Variance Report ~ 
Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 7:48 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 2-3-????-??? To 2-4-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

CAPITAL FINANCES ACQUIRED 

1200 General Administration 

2-3-1200-920 ADMIN - Drawn from Function Cap Re: 0.00 0.00 -80000 -80000.00 100.00 

Total General Administration 0.00 0.00 -80000 -80000.00 100.00 

2300 Fire Department 

2-3-2300-920 FD - Drawn from Function Capital Re 0.00 0.00 -14000 -14000.00 100.00 

Total Fire Department 0.00 0.00 -14000 -14000.00 100.00 

3100 Public Works Administration 

2-3-3100-920 From Function Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 -130145 -130145.00 100.00 

Total Public Works Administration 0.00 0.00 -130145 -130145.00 100.00 

3200 Transportation 

2-3-3200-590 Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 -84000 -84000.00 100.00 
2-3-3200-840 Provincial Conditional Grants 0.00 0.00 -1116901 -1116901.00 100.00 
2-3-3200-850 Local Government or Agencies 0.00 0.00 -6174096 -6174096.00 100.00 
2-3-3200-920 Drawn from Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 -2236599 -2236599.00 100.00 

Total Transportation 0.00 0.00 -9611596 -9611596.00 100.00 

4000 Water 

2-3-4000-310 Debenture -A.M.F.C. 0.00 0.00 -1069740 -1069740.00 100.00 
2-3-4000-551 WATER - Return on Investment -918.31 -2884.47 0 2884.47 0.00 
2-3-4000-840 Provincial Conditional Grants 0.00 0.00 -730260 -730260.00 100.00 

Total Water -918.31 -2884.47 -1800000 -1797115.53 99.84 

4200 Sewage 

2-3-4200-920 Drawn from Function Capital Re 0.00 0.00 -126500 -126500.00 100.00 

Total Sewage 0.00 0.00 -126500 -126500.00 100.00 

4300 Garbage 

2-3-4300-920 Drawn from Function Capital Re 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

Total Garbage 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

6200 Economic Development 

2-3-6200-920 Drawn from Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

Total Economic Development 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

7200 Parks & Recreation 

2-3-7200-920 Drawn from Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

Total Parks & Recreation 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

7202 Swimming Pool 

2-3-7202-920 Drawn from Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 -3793386 -3793386.00 100.00 
Page 111 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 2 

Budget Variance Report Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 7:48 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 2-3-????-??? To 2-4-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

CAPITAL FINANCES ACQUIRED 

Total Swimming Pool 0.00 0.00 -3793386 -3793386.00 100.00 

7203 Parks 

2-3-7203-920 Drawn from Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 -434466 -434466.00 100.00 

Total Parks 0.00 0.00 -434466 -434466.00 100.00 

7401 Provincial Conditional Grants 
2-3-7 401-920 Drawn from Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

Total Provincial Conditional Grants 0.00 0.00 -100000 -100000.00 100.00 

Total CAPITAL FINANCES ACQUIRE -918.31 -2884.47 -16390093 -16387208.53 99.98 

CAPITAL FINANCES APPLIED 

1200 General Administration 

2-4-1200-610 Engineering Structures 165 58035.62 60681.32 0 -60681.32 0.00 
2-4-1200-764 Contributed to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 80000 80000.00 100.00 

Total General Administration 58035.62 60681.32 80000 19318.68 24.15 

2300 Fire Department 

2-4-2300-630 Machinery & Equipment 0.00 0.00 14000 14000.00 100.00 

Total Fire Department 0.00 0.00 14000 14000.00 100.00 

2600 Bylaw Enforcement 
2-4-2600-650 Vehicles 0.00 327.88 0 -327.88 0.00 

Total Bylaw Enforcement 0.00 327.88 0 -327.88 0.00 

3100 Public Works Administration 

2-4-3100-620 Buildings 0.00 0.00 93145 93145.00 100.00 
2-4-3100-630 Machinery & Equipment 000054 0.00 0.00 37000 37000.00 100.00 

Total Public Works Administration 0.00 0.00 130145 130145.00 100.00 

3200 Transportation 

2-4-3200-610 Engineering Structures 000003 0.00 0.00 5000 5000.00 100.00 
2-4-3200-610 Engineering Structures 000016 0.00 6974.99 25000 18025.01 72.10 
2-4-3200-610 Engineering Structures 000053 0.00 0.00 1200000 1200000.00 100.00 
2-4-3200-610 Engineering Structures 000056 0.00 0.00 120000 120000.00 100.00 
2-4-3200-610 Engineering Structures 156 0.00 0.00 300000 300000.00 100.00 
2-4-3200-610 Engineering Structures 171 7800.00 7800.00 900000 892200.00 99.13 
2-4-3200-630 Machinery & Equipment 000054 0.00 0.00 677500 677500.00 100.00 
2-4-3200-650 Vehicles 0.00 0.00 150000 150000.00 100.00 
2-4-3200-764 Contributed to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 60000 60000.00 100.00 

Total Transportation 7800.00 14774.99 3437500 3422725.01 99.57 Page 112 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE GL5070 Page: 3 

Budget Variance Report ~ A a 
Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 7:48 am 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 Budget Type : Interim 

Account Code : 2-3-????-??? To 2-4-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date Budget Amt Variance % Variance 

CAPITAL FINANCES APPLIED 

3700 Storm Sewer 
2-4-3700-610 Engineering Structures 149 0.00 13331.51 0 -13331.51 0.00 

Total Storm Sewer 0.00 13331.51 0 -13331.51 0.00 

4000 Water 
2-4-4000-610 Engineering Structures 115 0.00 -6000.00 0 6000.00 0.00 

2-4-4000-610 Engineering Structures 118 0.00 45086.00 0 -45086.00 0.00 

2-4-4000-610 Engineering Structures 137 31425.53 41851.86 0 -41851.86 0.00 

2-4-4000-620 Buildings 0.00 0.00 1800000 1800000.00 100.00 

Total Water 31425.53 80937.86 1800000 1719062.14 95.50 

4200 Sewage 
2-4-4200-610 Engineering Structures 140 0.00 100.00 0 -100.00 0.00 
2-4-4200-630 Machinery & Equipment 000054 0.00 0.00 91500 91500.00 100.00 
2-4-4200-660 Land Improvements 0.00 0.00 5000 5000.00 100.00 
2-4-4200-764 Contributed to Function Capita 0.00 0.00 30000 30000.00 100.00 

Total Sewage 0.00 100.00 126500 126400.00 99.92 

4300 Landfill 
2-4-4300-620 Landfill - Buildings 0.00 0.00 100000 100000.00 100.00 

Total Landfill 0.00 0.00 100000 100000.00 100.00 

6200 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
2-4-6200-610 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ENGINE 170 0.00 0.00 100000 100000.00 100.00 

Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 100000 100000.00 100.00 

7200 Parks & Recreation 
2-4-7200-620 Buildings 000006 0.00 0.00 100000 100000.00 100.00 

Total Parks & Recreation 0.00 0.00 100000 100000.00 100.00 

7202 Swimming Pool 
2-4-7202-620 Swimming Pool 62000.00 248250.95 2783386 2535135.05 91.08 
2-4-7202-630 POOL-Machinery & Equipment 0.00 0.00 10000 10000.00 100.00 
2-4-7202-764 Contributed to Capital Reserve 0.00 0.00 1000000 1000000.00 100.00 

Total Swimming Pool 62000.00 248250.95 3793386 3545135.05 93.46 

7203 Parks 
2-4-7203-630 PARKS Machinery & Equipment 0.00 0.00 71000 71000.00 100.00 
2-4-7203-660 Parks Land Improvements 000054 0.00 0.00 65000 65000.00 100.00 
2-4-7203-660 Parks Land Improvements 087 0.00 0.00 7500 7500.00 100.00 
2-4-7203-660 Parks Land Improvements 130 0.00 3856.25 0 -3856.25 0.00 
2-4-7203-660 Parks Land Improvements 162 0.00 0.00 270966 270966.00 100.00 
2-4-7203-660 Parks Land Improvements 163 0.00 0.00 20000 20000.00 100.00 

. - - - - - --

Page 113 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 

Budget Variance Report 

Fiscal Year : 2023 Period: 3 
Account Code : 2-3-????-??? To 2-4-????-??? 

Acct Code Acct Desc 

CAPITAL FINANCES APPLIED 

Total Parks 

7401 Culture 
2-4-7401-770 Grants to Individuals/Organizations 

Total Culture 

9700 Contingency 
2-4-9700-764 Contributed to Capital Reserve 

Total Contingency 

Total CAPITAL FINANCES APPLIED 

Report Total 

CC1 CC2 Current Month Year to Date 

0.00 3856.25 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

159261.15 422260.76 

158342.84 419376.29 

GL5070 Page: 4 

Date : Apr 20,2023 Time : 7:48 am 

Budget Type : Interim 

Budget Amt Variance % Varianci:! 

434466 430609.75 99.11 

100000 100000.00 100.00 

100000 100000.00 100.00 

6174096 6174096.00 100.00 

6174096 6174096.00 100.00 

-·-
16390093 15967832.24 97.42 

-
0 -419376.29 0.00 

Page 114 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 20, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Decision Date: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: March 2023 Bank Reconciliation Reviewed By: CAO 

Comments: 
Attached is the March Bank Reconciliation Statement showing our account at the 
A TB Financial as well as the 90 Day Notice on Amount Account at A TB 
Financial. 

A TB Financial Balance 
Total Bank Balance 

A TB Notice on Amount 90 days 
Total Balance 

Frog Lake Tie-In Design 

Report/Document: 

As attached 

Recommendation: 

$21,278,507.95 
$21,278,507.95 

$ 214,990.73 
$ 214,990.73 

$ 235,404.99 

That Council accepts the attached report as presented. 

~0>;1\s.€-=-s 
Renee Stoyles ' < s: ~ 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211193 Page 115 of 178



Bank Reconciliation as of March 31, 2023 

ATB Financial 

Bank Statement Balance 
Add outstanding deposits 

Less outstanding cheques 

Calculated Bank Balance 
GL Bank Account Balance 

Difference 

Note: Bank Balance includes Regional Waterline 

Frog Lake Tie In 

Term Deposits as of March 31, 2023 

Term Deposits - LCU 

Notice on Amount 90 days Account - ATB 
Total Balance for Term Deposits: 

Document Number: 211192 

21,320,008.26 as of March 31, 2023 
26,064.45 

(67,564.76) 

21,278,507.95 
21,278,507.95 as of March 31 , 2023 

$235,404.99 

214,990.73 
214,990.73 

Page 116 of 178



TOWN OF BONNVVILLE 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 19, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Decision Date: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2022 Year End Surplus/Deficit Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: At the April 111h Council meeting, Wilde and Company presented the 2022 Financial 
Statements for the Town of Bonnyville. The 2022 year ended with an unrestricted surplus of $55,187.00. 
Policy No. 07-FN-049 provides that the finance department transfer the surplus funds to reserves. 

COMMENTS: Administration had previously presented, and Council approved several transfers for the 
2022-year end with the exception of the accumulated surplus/deficit. As there could be year-end adjusting 
journal entries required that could alter this amount it is best to transfer any funds from a surplus or for a 
deficit after the financial statements are completed and approved. Administration is recommending that 
this surplus be transferred as follows: 

$55,187.00 General Capital Reserve 1-6-7097-761 

The contribution to Reserves is based on Policy 07-FN-049 which allows for up to 5% of the current 
year's tax levy to be transferred into Operating Reserves to a maximum of 25% of the total tax levy. As 
the year end transfer did reach the maximum 5%, this amount is to be transferred to the General Capital 
Reserve, as per our Policy. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Attached is a copy of Schedule 1 from the 2022 Financial Statement, showing 
the unrestricted surplus of $55, 187.00, a copy of Policy No. 07-FN-049 and a listing of Reserve accounts 
with balances prior to this transfer. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve the Transfer as recommended 
2. Approve the Transfer but with different reserve allocations 
3. Not approve the transfer of the surplus to reserve. 

KEV ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: The 2022 Accumulated Surplus/Deficit, once the Year End Financials have 
been approved by Council, should be transferred to or funded from the General Reserve Accounts as per 
policy. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the transfer of the 2022 Accumulated Surplus to the 
General Capital Reserve. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve transferring the 2022 accumulated surplus in the amount of 
$55, 187.00 to the General Capital Reserve. 

Renee Stoyles · Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211546 
Page 117 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus 
Year Ended December 31, 2022 

Restricted 
Unrestricted Operating 

Surplus Reserves 

Balance. be9innina of )'.ear 36, 155 16,751,949 

Excess of revenues over expenses 4,739,598 
Unrestricted funds designated for future use (254,869) (650,607) 
Capital debt repayment (947,922) 
Current year funds used for tangible capital assets (9, 187,813) 
Contributed asset received (167,072) 
Capital debt issued 
Transferred tangible capital assets 
Disposal of tangible capital assets 74,039 
Annual amortization expense 5,763,071 

19,032 (650,607) 

Balance, end of )'.ear 55,187 16,101,342 

Page 5 

Restricted Equity In 
Capital Tang Ible 

Reserves Capital Assets 

16,620,679 122,346,827 

905,476 
947,922 

9, 187,813 
167,072 

(74,039) 
(5,763,071! 

905,476 4,465,697 

17,526,155 126,812,524 

(Schedule 1) 

2022 2021 

$ $ 

155,755,610 235,392,030 

4,739,598 (79,636,420) 

4,739,598 (79,636,420) 

160,495,208 155,755,610 

Wilde & Company 
Chanered Professional Accountants 

Page 118 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 

New Policy No. 07-FN-049 

(June 1, 2007) 

Old Policy No. 07-033-183 

Department: Finance Effective Date: February 13, 2007 

Revision Date: February 26, 2013 

Policy: Year End Surplus/Deficit Page 1of1 

Policy for Year End Surplus/Deficit 
Purpose 

To establish and ensure the Town of Bonnyville exercises sound accounting practices with 
unexpected surpluses or over expenditures in any given year without burdening the taxpayers. 

To provide the finance department the ability to transfer any surplus funds to a General Operating 
Reserve or to draw funds from the General Operating Reserve if in a deficit at year-end. 

Policy Statement 

A) A General Operating Reserve (contingency) is hereby established for under/over 
expenditures of the Town of Bonnyvllle. 

B) In any year where a surplus from operations occurs, Council will transfer a maximum of 
five (5%) percent of the current years municipal tax levy to the General Operating 
Reserve until this Reserve accumulates to a maximum of twenty-five (25%) percent of 
the Total Tax levy. Once the annual or accumulated maximum has been reached, any 
additional funds would be placed in a General Capital Reserve. 

C) In any year where a deficit from operations occurs, Council will transfer the surplus funds 
from the General Operating Reserve in order to balance the operational account. In the 
event that the General Operational Reserve has insufficient funds to cover the 
operational deficit, Council will provide for the additional funds required by resolution in 
accordance with the Act identifying where the shortfall is to come from. 

Procedures 

1) Annually at year-end, the Town of Bonnyville's Administration in conjunction with the 
Town's Auditor will determine the position of the Town's finances. 

2) Prior to year-end Council will be presented with a recommendation for the transfer of 
unspent funds to be transferred to specific Operating and Capital Reserves. 

3) As part of the year end accounting procedures of the Town of Bonnyville, any surplus or 
deficit shall be transferred to General Reserves in accordance with this Policy. 

4) eport to Council, the Town of Bonnyville's Auditor shall 
ferred to or from the General O ratin Reserve. 

#9949 -v2 - 130226 - Policy No. 07-FN-49 - Amended 
Year End Surplus/Deficits 

Page 1 

Page 119 of 178



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
RESERVES ACCOUNTS FOR 2022 

Account# Reserve!Trust fund Balance Additions Expensed Balance 
Dec 31/21 2022 2022 Dec 31/22 

Operating Reserves 
1-6-7014-721 OHS (102,773.20) 0.00 ( 102, 773.20) 
1-6-7021-721 RCMP (269,686.20) (269,686.20) 
1-6-7023-721 Fire (44,446.00) (26,200.00) (70,646.00) 
1-6-7024-721 Disaster Services (1,730.00) (1,730.00) 
1-6-7025-721 Ambulance (319,406.94) (37,974.00) (357,380.94) 
1-6-7027-721 911 Services (10,000.00) (10,000.00) 
1-6-7032-721 Roads, Streets, Walks (300,750.00) (300,750.00) 
1-6-7040-721 Water (228, 765.00) (228,765.00) 
1-6-7042-721 Sewer (65,000.00) (100,000.00) (165,000.00) 
1-6-7043-721 Landfill (23, 708.48) (23, 708.48) 
1-6-7051-721 FCSS (132,808.90) (14,149.17) 13,225.02 (133, 733.05) 
1-6-7052-721 Parent child centre (71,344.10) (2,775.00) (74,119.10) 
1-6-7054-721 Family Resource Network (93,182.14) (117,426.05) 96,564.37 (114,043.82) 
1-6-7061-721 Planning & Development (40,305.40) (75,000.00) (115,305.40) 
1-6-7062-721 Economic Development (6,750.00) (6,750.00) 
1-6-7071-721 C2 (219,531.89) 172,641.93 (46,889.96) 
1-6-7072-721 Recreation (40,000.00) 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 
1-6-7073-721 Curling Rink (55,259.78) (1,744.00) (57,003.78) 
1-6-7077-721 Festival of Trees (3,713.36) (3,713.36) 
1-6-7097-721 General Operating (2,722,795.65) (50,026.40) (2,772,822.05) 

(4,523, 192.04) (654,059.62) 302,431.32 (4,874,820.34) 

Capital Reserves 
1-6-7012-761 General Administration (30,980.05) (80,000.00) (110,980.05) 
1-6-7023-761 FD equipment replacement (822, 159.46) (271,265.00) 521,854.00 (571,570.46) 
1-6-7031-761 PW equipment replacement (1,881,274.85) (570,078.00) 406,878.60 (2,044,4 7 4.25) 
1-6-7032-760 Transportation Off sites (993,581.27) (148,122.98) (1,141,704.25) 
1-6-7032-761 54th Avenue Asphalt Replace (235,276.28) 104,892.08 (130,384.20) 
1-6-7033-761 Airport (43,825.74) 43,825.74 
1-6-7040-760 Water offsite (352,488.23) (94,546.58) (447,034.81) 
1-6-7040-761 Water Capital (216,297.27) (2,262.47) (218,559.74) 
1-6-7042-760 Sewer Offsites (260,492.77) (72,485. 71) (332,978.48) 
1-6-7042-761 Sewer (497,219.10) (35,544.93) (532, 764.03) 
1-6-7043-761 Landfill (332,352.71) (332,352. 71) 
1-6-7061-761 P&D Parking Reserve (38,017.48) (38,017.48) 
1-6-7062-761 Economic Development (5,891.50) (5,891.50) 
1-6-7064-761 Trades Lab (8,791.25) (8,791.25) 
1-6-7066-761 Land development (516,591.18) (516,591.18) 
1-6-7072-761 Parks & Recreation (344,877 .04) (84,300.00) 14,989.98 (414, 187.06) 
1-6-7070-761 C2 Capital (145,637.21) 145,637.21 
1-6-7074-761 Library (42,394.63) (6,000.00) (48,394.63) 
1-6-7078-761 Trail Lighting (221,250.00) 181,512.34 (39,737.66) 
1-6-7097-761 General Capital (9,631,281.25) (7, 128,390.41) 6,167,930.14 (10,591,741.52) 

(16,620,679.27) (8,492,996.08) 7,587,520.09 (17,526, 155.26) 

Total of Reserves (21, 143,871.31) (9, 147,055.70) 7,889,951.41 (22,400,975.60) 

Document Number: 210770 

Page 120 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 18, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Lakeland Lacrosse Association Reviewed By: CAO 
Ice Melter Tournament - Funding Request 

COMMENTS: Attached is a Letter and Sponsorship and Donation Request Form from Janelle Fox, 
President of the Lakeland Lacrosse Association, requesting funding in the amount of $10,000 for the gth 

annual Ice Melter Tournament being held in Bonnyville and Cold Lake. 

BACKGROUND: The tournament will host teams from across the province in divisions ranging from U7 
to U15 and they are expecting approximately 600 athletes and their families to attend. The Town has not 
sponsored this event in the past. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Letter and Sponsorship and Donation Request form 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve a bronze level sponsorship in the amount of $250.00 for 
the Lakeland Lacrosse Association for their Ice Melter Tournament. 

ALTERNATIVES: Council can select another level of sponsorship or choose not to sponsor this event. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Sponsoring events such as these, where members of the 
Lakeland Lacrosse Association are Youth from the Town, encourages recreation and wellness activities 
as well as the possibility of attracting tourists to our facilities and community. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve a bronze level sponsorship in the amount of $250.00 
for the Lakeland Lacrosse Association for their Ice Melter Tournament. 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION: Administration will inform the Lakeland Lacrosse Association 
of Council's decision. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The 2023 Interim Budget did include an amount of $20,000.00 for various 
sports related events, sponsorships or donations which has a remaining balance of $6,500.00. 

(DQ,y(~ 
Renee Stoyles Bill agers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211534 Page 1of1 Page 121 of 178



RECEIVED 

Dear Valued Local Business Member. 

APR 0 4 2023 
TOWN OF 

BONNYVILLE 

This year. the Lakeland Lacrosse Association is excited to host our 9th annual Ice Melter Tournament from May 10th-12th 
in the City of Cold Lake. In addition to our local players from Bonnyville and Cold Lake. this event will host teams from all 
across the province in divisions ranging from U7 to U15. With games being held at three of our local arenas. (The Cold 
Lake Energy Centre. J.J . Parr Sports Centre and The Cold Lake North Arena) we are expecting approximately 600 athletes 
to participate. 

To help make this tournament a great experience for our athletes. our organization is seeking support from our local 
business community . 

This year we are seeking item donations. gift cards. or monetary contributions. 

Below are a list of the current sponsorship opportunities we are seeking to fill 

• Coach's package items (pens. notebooks.coupons) 
• Tournament Medals 
• Drink and snack coupons or donations for player welcome bags 
• Heart and Hustle prizes for the most enthusiastic players of each game 
• Prizes for the winning teams (Pizza Party. Coupons. Swag .. ) 
• Raffle Table Donations 
• Water Bottles, Fruit and Granola Bars 

In exchange for your generosity. our organization is committed to recognizing your business for their support. Our 
Tournament committee hopes to provide a tournament T-shirt to each athlete and coach/manager. If our fundraising 
efforts allow for this. we will have Platinum and Gold level sponsors names on the back of this T-shirt (concert style). 
Based on the value of your donation. you will be recognized within the following categories 

Platinum Sponsor ( Donation Value $1000.00+) *Full page Logo Recognition in Tournament Program, 
Thank you Post on Social Media and Sponsor Logo at 
Arenas 

Cold Sponsor (Donation Value between $600-$999.00) • Logo Recognition in Tournament Program. Thank you 
Post on Social Media, Sponsor Logo at Arena 

Silver Sponsor (Donation Value between $300-$599.00) Recognition in Tournament Program. Thank you Post on 
Social Media. 

Bronze Sponsor (Donation Value between $100- $299.00) Recognition in Tournament Program 

On behalf of The Lakeland Lacrosse Association. we want to thank you in advance for your consideration. Thanks to the 
ongoing efforts from our dedicated group of volunteers, our organization continues to promote the game of lacrosse 
throughout the Lakeland area. Your support in this initiative will help ensure another successful Ice Melter Tournament. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely. 

Janelle Fox 
Lakeland Lacrosse Association 
President 
Janelle.Fox@lakelandlacrosse.ca 

Mailing Address: 
4313-SOAve 

Bonnyville, A.B. T9N 064 

€rr-o~ G:t1_..•\i'f'\. 

\80 1);}(£7 QL\I I 

Chelsea Tilbury 
Lakeland Lacrosse Association 

Tournament Director 
Chelsea.Tilbury@lakelandlacrosse.ca 

Page 122 of 178



RECEIVED 
APR 0 b 2023 

TOWN OF 
BONNYVILLE 

Town of Bonnyville 

Sponsorship and Donation 

Request Form 
This completed form must be submitted within a minimum of 

60 days prior to the planned event. 

Document Number: 210650 

Page 123 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 
Sponsorship and Donation 

Request Form 
This completed form must be submitted within a minimum of 60 days 

prior to the planned event. 

Organization or Person Requesting Funds: 

Lakeland Lacrosse Association 

Phone Number: Email Address: 

1 (780)812-0345 Janelle.fox@lakelandlacrosse.ca 

Mailing Address: 

4313 50th Avenue Bonnvville, AB T9N 084 
Funding Request Total: 
$10000 

Date of Event (dd/mm/yyyy): 

12/05/2023= 14/05/2023 

Type of Sponsorship Request: 

0 Event 0 Table 0 Conference 
0 Gifts-in-Kind (i.e., Silent Auction Items) 
[!) Other (please explain): _____ _ 

Monetary donation & Raffle item 

Briefly Describe Your Organization (not-for-profit, for profit): 

We are a not for profit, Junior Lacrosse Association 

Please Indicate the Intended Purpose of the Funds: 
Provide visiting athletes and their families with a positive and lasting impression of Bonnyville. We plan to accomplish this with; welcome packages, loot bags, city 
scavenger hunts, and more. This is not just a tournament, this is an event for the whole family. As many sports families are aware, the high cost of fuel and groceries 
and just about everything else, makes attending these tournaments a pain in the wallet. Lakeland Lacrosse would hke our tournament participants to feel as though they 
are also on the receiving end when they attend the tournament in the Town of Bonnyville. 

What are the direct goals/objectives of the project/event? 

Host approximately 700 athletes from au over Alberta and into Saskatchewan Ensure the Lakeland 1s a well known and respected tournament host with the ALA and beyond 

Where and when is the project/event taking place? 
Lakeland Lacrosse is hosting tournament games in both Bonnyville and Cold Lake. We have rinks booked at 
the Centenial Center, Energy Center, JJ Parr, and the Cold Lake North Arena. 
The tournament is scheduled to take place on the weekend of May 12th-14th, 2023 

Document Number: 210651 

Page 124 of 178



How many people will benefit from the planned project/event? 
Countless businesses within the Lakeland (In both Bonnyvile and Cold Lake and all in between) have been 
approached to sponsor our event. Businesses in both communities will benefit from the patronage of our 
athletes and their families. Sponsors will be recognized by our association both in print and on socials. 

Please describe how the project/event will benefit the community and/or the residents of the 
Town of Bonnvville: 

Theso funds wlll cement in tho mitfts of lacrosse ptaycrs and lhoir rospoctlvo lacrosse associations that lh& Town of Bonnyvmo and the Lakoland Lacrosse AMoaatlon throw a superior tournament. Wo wlH bring lnlCfcst Into tho 
sport of lacrosso. Lacrosse Is a more financially acceslblo sport to an Cold Lake families because tho time commlttment, travel obllgatlons_ and overall cost arc less than other sports Kids aro able to be part of a team and feel 
succoss with their team Athletes aro coachod by promlnonl ftguros In our community Tho community comes out to suppor1 our athletes. laaosso helps build rctationships, mental, cmotlonal and physical wellness. 

Canada's Natioal game was namod by parliament in 1859 That g3fl'lc is Lacrosse This is often mlsl.aken for the game of hodtoy. which often receives much more attention. Lacrosse however has boon a game since before 
Canada was Canada Tho first documented desaiptlon of tho game was in 1637 Historically, lac:tosso was characterized as doopty spiritual and thoso who took part did so wllh dodlcated spirit and wltht ho highest ideals of 
bringing glory to lhcmsctvos and th01r tribes and honour to !ho p.artldpants and !ho tribes to which ttloy bclongod Our loumamont wlU bring glory and honour to Bonnyvlbcl 

Please specify the amount of funding requested/anticipated from other organizations or 
aovernment sources: 
The volunteers of the Tournament Committee have been working tirelessly to reach out to the business community to gain 
sponsorships. While we have promises of coupons and have celebrated a couple minor monetary promises, we have yet to 
receive any funding. We have also applied to the City of Cold Lake for their Community Incentive Grant - status unknown. 

Please provide any additional information that will assist to support a funding decision: 
We have teams from all over Alberta in 5 divisions coming to our town to play Canada's National Game 
LACROSSE! We wi ll have mixed teams and our hope is to this year also host female teams. Athletes and their 
parents/families wi ll be traveling to our town, staying in our hotels, eating in our restaurants and exploring all our 
town has to offer. 

Please provide the planned sponsorship/donation recognition methods for the acauired funds: 
The Town of Bonnyville would be recognized in Print ttirough our signeage, and our tournament programs. We win thank the city 
publicly and on all social media platforms. We could bring together players and executive board members for a photo opportunity to 
be shared with the public. Our athletes could run a food bank drive in partnership with the town where our members do all the heavy 
lifting . 

Has the Town of Bonnyville provided a donation or sponsorship contribution within the last 2 
years, and if so, how was the Town of Bonnyville's contribution recognized? 

No 

Additional Documents 
You may attach additional documentation if you require more space or would have liked to include 
additional information. 

Town of Bonnyville Logo Permission Requirements 
Please contact the Chief Administrative Officer at brogers@town .bonnvville.ab.ca for all use of Town of 
Bonnyville Logos as well as advertising, signs and imaging which require authorization by Town of 
Bonnyville Administration . 

Signature: Date Submitted (dd/mm/yyyy) 

05/04/2023 
FOIP Disclosure 
Any personal information that the Town of Bonnyville may collect on this form is in compliance with the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy (FOIP) Act. The information collected is required for 
the purpose of carrying out an operating program or activity of the Municipality. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 
Coordinator at 780-826-3496. 

Document Number: 210651 

Page 125 of 178



To: Council 

TOWN OF 80NNVVILLE 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

Date: April 18, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: April 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Community Futures Funding Request 
Lemonade Day 2023 

Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: Attached is an email and sponsorship request form from Community Futures Lakeland (CFL) for 
their Lemonade Day 2023 event which will be held on June 171h, 2023. This event is focused on teaching youth 
lessons regarding starting, owning and operating a business. 

OTHER COMMENTS: The request from CFL to the Town of Bonnyville includes: 

• Provide 2 volunteers to go around and judge the booths on Lemonade Day and vote on Contest 1 - "Best 
Tasting Lemonade", Contest 2 - "Best Stand" and Contest 3 - "Local Entrepreneur of the Year" 

• Sponsor an Entrepreneur Award in the amount of $1,000.00 which includes: 
- Recognition as Presenting Award Sponsor for 1 of 3 
- Photo opportunity to present the Award to the Youth Entrepreneur on Lemonade Day 
- Logo on CFL Event Page for Lemonade Day event 
- 2 Facebook posts leading up to the event 
- Award Sponsor Thank You mention in Local Media Outlet 
- Mention in posts - event ads 

• Administration or Council Member to provide "Business License's" to Lemonade Day participants at their 
Lemmy University training event that will take place on Thursday, May 181h from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

In 2022 Council choose to send 3 volunteers to judge the event, and for the Town Administration to provide 
"Business Licenses" to participants and to Purchase a Lemonade Day Supporter Sponsorship for $250.00. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Letter and Sponsorship Request Form from Community Futures Lakeland and email with 
Lemmy-U Document. 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's direction with regards to the request from Community Futures 
Lakeland for Lemonade Day 2023. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the request to provide volunteers to judge the CFL Lemonade Day 
2023, direct Administration to provide "Business Licenses" to the Lemonade Day participants at their Lemmy 
University training event and provide direction to Administration with regards to the sponsorship package, if any, 
Council would like to purchase. 

ALTERNATIVES: Council can participate in this event through any combination of the requests from CFL, approve 
all 3 requests or choose not to participate in this event. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: The request from CFL for participation in this event is in direct correlation to 
Council's Strategic Plan Priority Focus Area of Value-Added Services as it is an event that will add pride in the 
community. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve the request to provide volunteers to judge the CFL Lemonade 
Day on June 17, 2023, direct Administration to provide "Business Licenses" to the Lemonade Day 
participants at their Lemmy University Training event on May 18th, 2023 and provide direction to 
Administration on which, if any, sponsorship package Council would like to purchase. 

Document Number: 211533 
Page 126 of 178



IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION: Administration will inform CFL and Administration of Council's 
decision. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Costs associated with the attendance of Volunteers to judge the event as well as 
Administrative costs for salaries and materials for the provision of "Business Licenses" to participants would be 
determined by the number of youths participating in this event. The 2023 Interim did include a sponsorship for 
Lemonade Day in the amount of $250.00. 

Renee Stoyles ill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrati e Officer 

Document Number: 211533 
Page 127 of 178



Community~ 
Futures Lakeland 

5010 50 Avenue 
Growing communities one idea at a time. Bonnyville, AB T9N 214 

T 780 826 3858 
F 780 826 7330 

RECEIVED 
March 31, 2023 

E adminlkdifi1albertacf.com 
W lakeland.albertacf.com 

~ 
0 Town of Bonnyville 

4917 - 49th Ave 
Bonnyville AB, T9N 2J7 

MAR 30 2023 
TOWN OF 

BONNYVILLE rurui &.. ;~., 
Subject: Community sponsorship request for 

Lemonade Day 2023 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Community Futures Lakeland (CFL) would like to respectfully request the Town of Bonnyville's 
participation in our Lemonade Day Event on June 17, 2023. 

CFL through partnership with Lemonade Day Northern Alberta is focused on investing in our 
youth and teaching them about business. Lemonade Day is a proven youth entrepreneur 
program that couples the fun of setting up a lemonade stand with valuable lessons about 
starting, owning and operating a business. Our registered young entrepreneurs will begin a fun 
and experiential step-by-step process to start their own lemonade stand. On Lemonade Day, it 
becomes a community-wide celebration focused on our youth, their future, business, and the 
entrepreneurial dream. 

Our goal for this year's event is to have 150 kids throughout the Lakeland participate in the 
program and we would really appreciate the Town of Bonnyville's support. In this role, the Town 
of Bonnyville would participate in the event through the options listed below. 

• Provide 2 volunteers to go around and judge the booths on Lemonade Day and vote on 
CONTEST 1 'Best Tasting Lemonade', CONTEST 2 'Best Stand' and 
CONTEST 3 'Local Entrepreneur Of The Year'. 

• Sponsor an entrepreneur Award -$1000 - see attached for sponsorship details. 
• Administration or Council Member to provide "Business License's" to Lemonade Day 

participants at our Lemmy University training event that will take place 
Thursday May 18th from 4pm to 6pm. 

Lemonade Day is an excellent opportunity to promote entrepreneurship as an option to our 
regional youth. Vibrant communities begin with investing in the next generation of community 
leaders. CFL looks forward to partnering with the Town of Bonnyville to inspire entrepreneurship 
in the Lakeland. 

Please contact myself, Lisa Ford, at 780-826-3858 if you have questions. 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of our event! 

Bestr:~ 

ct.: rd 
General Manager 

Growing communities one idea at a time. 
Page 128 of 178



Community V' 
Futures Lakeand 

Growing communities one idea at a time. 

'~ : . * ,...,... 
t:1 i 

• • }" * 

Bonnyville's 
Entrepreneur of the Year 2022 

Layla's Loopy Lemonade 

Sponsorship Opportunity 

PRIZE SPONSOR - $1000 (3 Available) 

• Recognition as Presenting Award Sponsor for 1of3 Available Awards 
• Photo opportunity to present the Award to the Youth Entrepreneur on 

Lemonade Day 
• Logo on Community Futures Lakeland Event Page for Lemonade Day event 
• 2 Facebook posts leading up to event 
• Award Sponsor Thank You mention in Local Media Outlet 
• Mention in post - event ads 

Growing communities one idea at a time. 
Page 129 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 

Sponsorship and Donation 

Request Form 
This completed form must be submitted within a minimum of 

60 days prior to the planned event. 

Document Number: 210650 

Page 130 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 
Sponsorship and Donation 

Request Form 
This completed form must be submitted within a minimum of 60 days 

prior to the planned event. 

Organization or Person Requesting Funds: 

Community Futures Lakeland 

Phone Number: Email Address: 

780-826-3858 lford@albertacf.com 

Mailing Address: 

Box 8114 Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J4 

Funding Request Total: 

Date of Event (dd/mm/yyyy): 

$1000 

17/06/2023 

Type of Sponsorship Request: 

Iii Event D Table D Conference 
D Gifts-in-Kind (i.e., Silent Auction Items) 
D Other (please explain): ____ _ 

Briefly Describe Your Organization (not-for-profit, for profit): 

Not-for-Profit 

Please Indicate the Intended Purpose of the Funds: 

Prize Sponsorship for 2023 Lemonade Day- costs of prizes and event 

What are the direct goals/objectives of the project/event? 

The program teaches youth to operate their own business by planning. starting and operating a lemonade stand on June 17th Youth will learn how to business plan, budget. customer servtce. etc 

Where and when is the project/event taking place? 

Bonnyville- Saturday, June 17th 2023. 

Document Number: 210651 

Page 131 of 178



How many people will benefit from the planned project/event? 

In the Lakeland region, our goal is approximately 150 kids to participate in the 
program. 

Please describe how the project/event will benefit the community and/or the residents of the 
Town of Bonnyville: 

The project is an excellent opportunity to promote youth entrepreneurship and invest in 
future community leaders and potential business owners. 

Please specify the amount of funding requested/anticipated from other organizations or 
government sources: 

We have invited local businesses, banks and regional municipalites to partner for this 
great event, and we anticipate bringing in $6000 in sponsorships and/or donations. 

Please provide any additional information that will assist to support a funding decision: 

This event costs time and money and we rely on the generosity of our partners and 
sponsors to showcase entrepreneurship as an option to our local youth. 

Please provide the planned sponsorship/donation recognition methods for the acquired funds: 
-recognition as Presenting Sponsor for 1 of 3 available awards, photo opportunity to present award to 
Youth Entrepreneur winner, logo on CFL event pages, 2 Facebook posts, thank you mention in local 
media outlets, mention in post-event ads. 

Has the Town of Bonnyville provided a donation or sponsorship contribution within the last 2 
years, and if so, how was the Town of Bonnyville's contribution recognized? 

The Town of Bonnyville has sponsored Lemonade Day 2022 in the amount of $250. the Town Admin handed out business licences and Kayla Blanchette 
and other Town staff judged the stands the day of the event CF Lakeland showcased the Town of Bonnyv1lle as a spcnsor at every training event, on all 
marketing and social media, and an offic•al sponsor thank you was given over radio ads and a thank you ad In the local newspaper. 

Additional Documents 
You may attach additional documentation if you require more space or would have liked to include 
additional information. 

Town of Bonnyville Logo Permission Requirements 
Please contact the Chief Administrative Officer at brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca for all use of Town of 
Bonnyville Logos as well as advertising, signs and imaging which require authorization by Town of 
Bonnyville Administration. 

Signature: Date Submitted {dd/mm/yyyy) 

Lisa Ford 19/04/2023 

FOIP Disclosure 
Any personal information that the Town of Bonnyville may collect on this form is in compliance with the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy (FOIP) Act. The information collected is required for 
the purpose of carrying out an operating program or activity of the Municipality. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 
Coordinator at 780-826-3496. 

Document Number: 210651 

Page 132 of 178



Renee Stoyles 

From: 
Sent: 

Tracy Ghostkeeper 
April 4, 2023 2:43 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Doreen Kushnir; Renee Stoyles; Jeannine Chornohos 
Bill Rogers 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Lemonade Day information for the Lakeland 
Lemmy U One pager.docx 

gs~§~ 
Executive Assistant 
Town of Bonnyville 
Email: admin@town.bonnvville.ab.ca 
Phone: 780-826-3496 Ext. 111 
Fax:780-826-4806 
Toll free: 1-866-826-3496 
www.bonnyville.ca 

'Town of- 'BonnJ!!-illu 
It's Multi-Nafllra/ 

From: Lindsay McNaught <lmcnaught@albertacf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 2:40 PM 
To: Tracy Ghostkeeper <admin@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Lemonade Day information for the Lakeland 

Good morning Tracy, 

Thank you for reaching out for the Town of Bonnyville to declare Lemonade Day this year, we are looking forward to this 
great community young entrepreneur event! 

This year, we are hosting our event and training a little differently, so I wanted to provide you some information on our 
Lakeland events. 

1 

Page 133 of 178



Once a youth is registered for lemonade day, they will register for a lemonade day university session in Bonnyville or 
Cold Lake- our event this year in Bonnyville is on Thursday, May 181h at ACFA Hall from 4pm-6pm. Each participant will 
visit numbered stations at the event, and answer questions and fill out a one page worksheet about their lemonade 
stand business. We are hoping the Town would participate in this training by being at a station and asking the kids a 
couple questions and giving them their business license. We will also have local Chambers of Commerce giving out 
honorary Chamber memberships. That way they can get almost everything they need to have, as well as the 
opportunity to meet other organizations and ask questions. 

I have attached the one-page Lemmy U document each child will receive at the door. Station 3- "Your Stand", would be 
the Town station- those are the questions the Town representative would ask each child. 

Please let me know what you think and if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

eommunitvf' 
Futures 1 

.,, 1 ' " •• 

J.u ~ '[1 :\ ! 
PROJECT GAZELLE 

Lindsay McNaught 
Executive Admin/Project Coordinator 
Community Futures Lakeland 

Phone: 780-826-3858 
Web: https://lakeland.albertacf.com 
Email : lmcnaught@albertacf.com 
Box 8114, 5010 50 Ave. Bonnyville, AB. T9N 2J4 

@ 

2 

Page 134 of 178



Le111011nrie /Jnlf.r NAME 

MENTOR NAME 

NORTHERN ALB E RTA TOWN 

1. YOUR GOALS- COMMUNITY FUTURES 2. YOUR PLAN- CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 3. YOUR STAND- MUNICIPALITY STATION 

STATION STATION 

WHAT IS YOUR SPENDING GOAL? DO YOU HAVE A BUSINESS PARTNER? WHAT'S THE NAME OF YOUR STAND? 

My Goals (Spend, Save, Share) My Plan (My Team) My Plan (Find Your Twist) 

WHAT IS YOUR SAVING GOAL? DO YOU HAVE A THEME? WHERE WILL YOUR STAND BE LOCATED? 

My Goals (Spend, Save, Share) My Plan (Find Your Twist) 

WHAT IS YOUR SHARING GOAL? DO YOU HAVE ANY SPECIAL INGREDIENTS? WHAT HOURS WILL YOUR STAND OPERATE? 

My Goals (Spend, Save, Share) My Plan (Designing a Product) 

HOW MUCH PROFIT DO YOU WANT TO MAKE? HOW WILL YOU ADVERTISE? DO YOU HAVE A SLOGAN? 

My Goals (Spend, Save, Share) My Plan (Find Your Twist) 

IS THERE ANYTHING ELSE YOU WANT US TO KNOW? 

Page 135 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

SUBJECT: Ecole Notre Dame High School 
Donation Request - Graduation 

Date: April 19, 2023 

Target Review Date: April 25, 2023 

Reviewed By: CAO 

COMMENTS: Attached is a Donation Request Form from Jeff Gey, Vice Principal and Vince Spila, 
Principal of Ecole Notre Dame High School requesting a donation in the amount of $500.00 towards 
their 2023 Graduation Ceremony being held on May 271h, 2023. 

BACKGROUND: The Town of Bonnyville has provided in annual donation of $250.00 to Ecole 
Notre Dame High School for their graduation ceremony for many years. As well, representatives 
from Town Council attend this ceremony where each student is given a "Congratulations" card from 
Council that includes "Graduation Bucks" that can be spent at local participating businesses. This 
year the "Graduation Bucks" given to each student will be in the amount of $20.23. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Donation Request Form 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve a donation in the amount of $250.00 to Ecole Notre 
Dame High School for their 2023 Graduation Ceremony. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council provide a donation in the amount of $250.00 to Ecole 
Notre Dame High School for their 2023 Graduation Ceremony. 

Finance/Budget: The 2023 Interim Budget did include an amount of $250.00 for a contribution to 
the Ecole Notre Dame Graduation Ceremony. 

Renee Stoyles Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#211543 Page 136 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 

Sponsorship and Donation 

Request Form 
This completed form must be submitted within a minimum of 

60 days prior to the planned event. 

Document Number: 210650 

RECEIVED 
APR 1 3 2023 

TOWN OF 
BONNYVILLE 

Page 137 of 178



Town of Bonnyville 
Sponsorship and Donation 

Request Form 
This completed form must be submitted within a minimum of 60 days 

prior to the planned event. 

Organization or Person Requesting Funds: 

E C::>k N~+~ \X~Wlt' \-k" l 'Sc.M oo \ 
Contact Name(s): 

--x_ ~-C 
Phone Number: 

I Mailing Address: 

Funding Request Total: 

1> ~oo .c~-o 

- \J p 

Date of Event (dd/mm/yyyy): 

J 

Email Address: 

Type of Sponsorship Request: 

~vent 0 Table 0 Conference 

0 Gifts-in-Kind (i.e., Silent Auction Items) 
0 Other (please explain): ____ _ 

Briefly Describe Your Organization (not-for-profit, for profit): 

\-\~ ~"" 54 00 \ ( q~ 12) 

Please Indicate the Intended Purpose of the Funds: 

What are the direct goals/objectives of the project/event? 

Where and when is the project/event taking place? < .L f _ ' D " 1 . / ' I . /. t: _ 
S \ ·, '-JL\.'S raJl '5V\ l,J\MA• '-YI 

~v'\d fu,,"' '-1 v .. ~ l I ~ °' V\ d.. b r5·t-r 1 '·0+ (~t.V\ V\ ,~cJ C ~·t rQ._ 
I 

Document Number: 210651 

Page 138 of 178



How many people will benefit from the planned project/event? 

Please describe how the project/event will benefit the community and/or the residents of the 
Town of Bonnyville: 

s+vi_~~ q ~od-uoi-~ ~:JVV\ t~ kJ·~ 5cla.:.i Oh'd Vvile_r ;~() 

{~ c~l_o()d \I\ ~ ~VV\Vl'\'\Avi .'~ 
' Please specify the amount of funding requested/anticipated from other organizations or 

government sources: 

Please provide any additional information that will assist to support a funding decision: 

Please provide the planned spon~orship/donation recognition methods for the acquired funds: 

-1\ILQ_ kl..N'"' o+: ~"'" ""''1 v: I \.A<!_ v ; l\ b<l- a.dl V\,~ \ ~~ er; ~r Cer eA/>o<.~ 
pow.ph/..i a"'J 11\ ~ --tk111k~o-vi G<.iYlll();.-ln~.s· clw1·"'5 ~ Gc[Uv-~, 

Has the Town of Bonnyville provided a donation or sponsorship contribution within the last 2 
years, and if so, how was the Town of Bonnyville's contribution recognized? 

~-e..s . 'f5bu.DV ~ '-lea..r. K~;jV\. ,·fi ,~ a<; ·e..xv"b)~ cvb(;)v e.... 

Additional Documents 
You may attach additional documentation if you require more space or would have liked to include 
additional information. 

Town of Bonnyville Logo Permission Requirements 
Please contact the Chief Administrative Officer at brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca for all use of Town of 
Bonnyville Logos as well as advertising, signs and imaging which require authorization by Town of 
Bonnyville Administration. 

/ 2-

Signature:/ 

L~ 
Date Submitted (dd/mm/yyyy) 

FOIP Disclosure 
Any personal information that the Town of Bonnyville may collect on this form is in compliance with the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy (FOIP) Act. The information collected is required for 
the purpose of carrying out an operating program or activity of the Municipality. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 
Coordinator at 780-826-3496. 

Document Number: 210651 

Page 139 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: April 19, 2023 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: Apr 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: Funding Request - Bonnyville Municipal Library Reviewed By: CAO 
Contribution Towards Security System Equipment 

BACKGROUND: Attached is a letter from Nicole Labrie, Library Manager and Joanne Cooper, Library Board Chair 
of the Bonnyville Municipal Library requesting a contribution from the Town in the amount of $2,500.00 towards the 
installation of Security System Equipment. The Security System upgrades total $3,820.00 and will include motion 
sensors, flood sensor and smoke detectors, as well as cameras that will capture the circulation desk, front door, rear 
parking lot and front sidewalk. There will also be video monitoring at a cost of $44.99 per month under a three-year 
contract. 

OTHER COMMENTS: Currently the Bonnyville Municipal Library does not have a security system in place. The 
Library Board recognizes that the safety of patrons and staff is essential in creating a safe community space. 

The Memorandum of Understanding signed by the Town of Bonnyville and the Bonnyville Library Board includes a 
section with regards to contributions to a Capital Reserve in the amount of $6,000 for the purpose of Library Building 
Maintenance. As of December 31st, 2022 the Library Reserve Balance was $48,395.00. The scope of the project for 
the funding request would fall under the purpose of use for this reserve. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Letter from the Bonnyville Municipal Library and Memorandum of Understanding 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's decision with regards to contributing $2,500.00 to the Bonnyville 
Municipal Library to help cover the cost of installing Security System Equipment. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve a contribution in the amount of $2,500.00 to the Bonnyville Municipal 
Library to help cover the cost of installing Security System Equipment to be funded from the Library Capital 
Reserve. 

ALTERNATIVES: Council can choose to contribute a different amount, choose not to donate to this project or 
choose not to use the Library Reserve to fund this contribution. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Although not in direct correlation to Council's Strategic Plan, the funding 
request from the Bonnyville Municipal Library for the installation of Security System Equipment will add to the safety 
of patrons and staff which can help in creating a safe community space. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve a contribution in the amount of $2,500.00 to the Bonnyville 
Municipal Library to help cover the cost of installing Security System Equipment to be funded from the 
Library Capital Reserve. 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION: Administration will inform the Bonnyville Municipal Library of Council's 
decision. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The 2022 Library Capital Reserve Balance was $48,395.00 on December 31st, 2022. 

Renee Stoyles Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 211542 
Page 140 of 178



April 11, 2023 

Bill Rogers, CAO 
Town of Bonnyville 
4917 - 49 Avenue 
Bonnyville, AB 
T9N 2J7 

Dear Bill, 

The Bonnyville Municipal Library is requesting assistance In installing a security system at the 
Library. Following the recent rash of crime in the neighbourhood, the library Board believes 
that it is in the best interest of all parties to install an alarm system and a video surveillance 
system in the library. 

The Library Board recognizes that the safety of patrons and staff is paramount, and the security 
of the building is essential for creating a safe community space. As the facility does not 
currently have a security system in place, the Board would like to request funding for the 
installation of in-library motion sensors, 1 flood sensor and 3 smoke detectors. The Board is 
also seeking to install 4 cameras: 2 indoor to capture the circulation desk and front door 
vestibule, and 2 outdoor to capture the rear parking lot and the front sidewalk. The outdoor 
cameras have the potential to benefit neighbouring organizations such as the Youth Centre and 
FCSS buildings, as well as residential properties. 

As per the attached quote from Precision Protection Systems Ltd., the cost of installing the 
equipment is $3820.00 plus GST. This does not include video monitoring, which is $44.99 per 
month on a three-year contract. The library is asking the Town of Bonnyville to contribute 
$2500.00 to help cover the cost of installation. 

The Bonnyville Municipal Library Is grateful for the continued support of the Town in bringing 
library services to the community, and thanks the Mayor and Council in advance for their 
ongoing contributions to the upkeep of the building and property. 

Sincerely, 

-- z c.-==------
2 

Nicole Labrie 
Library Manager 

~-~ e fufJI{_ 
Jo-Anne Cooper 
library Board Chair 

P: 780-826-3071 I 4808 49 Avenue, Bonnyvllle, AB 
F: 780-826-2058 I Box 8058, Bonnyvllle, AB T9N 2J3 

Page 141 of 178



~ /.. 

This Memorandum of Understanding made this d}() day of A.pti J 
2010. 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

Between 

THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
(hereinafter referred to as the 'Town") 

And 

THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE LIBRARY BOARD 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Board") 

1. OVERALL OBJECTIVE OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

The Council of the Town of Bonnyville and the Town of Bonnyville Library Board seek to 
clarify and formalize the relationship between the Town and the Board. This document aims 
to support and interpret legislation as it applies to the Town in context, to provide maximum 
benefit to ratepayers and library patrons. To this end, Council of the Town and the Board 
associate in a spirit of co-operation and open communication while preserving their individual 
corporate identities. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

In this Memorandum of understanding: 

2.1 "Board" means the Board of Trustees of the Town of Bonnyville Library 
appointed by the Town Council; 

2.2 "Council" means the Mayor and Councillors of the Town of Bonnyville; 

2.3 "Town" means the administrative system in place in the Town of Bonnyville to 
manage the provisions of services to the citizens of Bonnyville; 

2.4 "Library" means the Bonnyville Municipal Library; 

2.5 "Libraries Act" means the Alberta Libraries Act, Chapter L-11, 2000 and the 
Libraries Regulation and amendments thereto; 

2.6 "Community" means the population potentially serviced by the Bonnyville 
Municipal Library residing in the geographical region of the Town of Bonnyville 
and Municipal District of Bonnyville #87. 

2.7 "C.A.O." means the Chief Administrative Officer of the Town of Bonnyville or his 
designate. 

2.8 "Taxpayer" means an individual or business who/which contributes property tax 

ADMINISTRATION-#52364-v1-090910_MOU.DOC 

Page 142 of 178



monies to the Town of Bonnyville; 

2.9 "Library patron" means an individual or group who has paid an annual borrower's 
card fee to the library for the purpose of borrowing items from the Library, or who 
enters the Library physically or electronically to make use of Library resources; 

2.1 O "Annual operating grant" means the tax-generated revenue provided by Council 
to the Board for the purposes of supplying library services and programs to the 
community; 

2.11 "Community service" means programs of assistance or benefit aimed at the 
community and funded primarily from tax-generated revenue; 

2.12 "Library reserve" means surplus income or those monies annually budgeted by 
the Board for future use determined by the Board. 

3. LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK 

3.1 The Municipal Bylaw No. 871 of the Town of Bonnyville established the Board in 
1983 (amended 1991) as a corporation in its own right, as defined in provincial 
legislation, with all the rights and responsibilities therein. 

·Libraries Act, Section 3, and Subsection 4: "On being established the municipal 
library board is a corporation and shall be known as "The Town of Bonnyville 
Library Board." 

3.2 Having been established under the aforementioned bylaw, the Board is subsequently 
bound by the Albe.rta Libraries Act. 

3.3 Council shall appoint Board members pursuant to the Libraries Act. 

3.4 The Library Board as a governing board has the mandate to manage, regulate and 
control library operations in order to provide library services to the community subject 
to terms and conditions imposed by enabling legislation. 

Libraries Act, Section 7: "The municipal board, subject to any enactment 
that limits its authority, has full management and control of the municipal 
library and shall, in accordance with the regulations, organize, promote 
and maintain comprehensive and efficient library services in the 
municipality and may co-operate with other boards and libraries In the 
provision of those services." 

3.5 The Board annually determines resources required to operate the Library and 
requests an operating grant from Council in accordance with the Libraries Act. 

.. '3.6 Council, through its enactment of Municipal Bylaw No. 869, deems it expedient to 
provide library service in the community and therefore annually grants library funding 
from municipal tax-generated revenue. 

3. 7 The Province grants library funding depending upon the Board's adherence to the 
Libraries Act in accordance with the provincial regulations. 

3.8 Council has the right to veto bylaws enacted by the Board in accordance with the 
Libraries Act. 

ADMINISTRATION-#52364-v1-090910_MOU.DOC ~~ Page2 tJ!/ ~ 
Page 143 of 178



4.0 OTHER BASIC PREMISES 

4.1 The Library is a community service that benefits the taxpayers and library 
patrons greatest when the Town and the Library work co-operatively to maximize 
the use of available resources. 

4.2 The Council and Board intend the delivery of the most effective library service 
possible, while recognizing the dependence of quality service upon financial, 
physical and human resources. As such, the Town provides some services to 
the Library and Board, with no impact to the library's annual operating grant. 
These include, but are not limited to, building maintenance and consulting 
services. 

4.3 The Town and the Library each have schedules and priorities; every effort will be 
made by both organizations to accommodate these in order to provide the 
highest level of services possible to our community through flexibility and co
operation. 

5.0 COMMUNICATION 

5.1 Political Link: 

The formal communication link is between the Mayor (or Deputy-Mayor) and the 
Board Chair. An informal link occurs between Board members at large and Town 
councillors. 

A special link exists in the person of the Council member{s) appointed to serve 
as Board member(s), in that those individuals are expected to report to Council 
on library matters and to the Board on Council matters affecting the library 
operation. 

5.2 Service Link 

For purposes of general communication, but not administration, the Library is 
considered an "informal member" of the Town's community services component. 

Questions from the general public directed to the Town regarding the Library will 
be channeled directly to the Library. Similarly, the Library will direct questions 
pertaining to Town operations to the Town. 

5.3 Administrative Link 

Administrative liaison between the Library and the Town is between the Library 
Director and the Town's C.A.O. In general, communication may be delegated to 
designated employees in either organization when situations warrant. 

In order to facilitate communication, the Library Director (or designate) may be 
invited to attend meetings with Town personnel. Similarly, the C.A.O. may be 
invited to attend Library Board meetings and/or meetings with Library personnel. 

Library issues requiring Council consideration at a regular meeting of Council are 
conveyed to the C.A.O. who arranges for their addition to the Council agenda. 
The Library Board may mal<e re.presentation directly to Council as a duly 
constituted delegation. The C.A.O. routinely communicates results of Council 
deliberations on library matters to the Library Director. 

ADMIN,STRATION-#52364-v1-090910 _MOU.DOC 

Page 144 of 178



Similarly, issues requiring Library Board consideration at a regular meeting of the 
Board are conveyed to the Library Director who arranges for their addition to the 
Board agenda. Results of Library Board deliberations are communicated by the 
Library Director to the C.A.O. for distribution as required. 

6. FINANCE 

6.1 Budget Process 

The Board and Library Director prepare the Library's annual budget proposal in 
accordance with the process, including deadline dates (notwithstanding Section 8 
of the Libraries Act), established by Council in order to facilitate Council's budget 
deliberations and approval. At all times, the C.A.O. shall keep the Library 
Director apprised of developments in the processes. 

As per the Libraries Act, the Board annually requests from Council an 
appropriation of funds for the purpose of supplying library services and programs 
to the community. Facility costs are generally excluded from those, which the 
annual operating grant is Intended to cover, and may be noted as a separate 
item for budget purposes. 

During the budget process, the C.A.O. will convey to the Library Director the 
estimated amounts for benefits, WCB costs, and any other costs impacting the 
Library's budget. 

The Board determines the amount of the appropriation request according to the 
perceived library needs of the community, the considered revel of service to meet 
these needs, and the type and quantity of resources required to achieve the 
desired level of service. 

The Board's request for funding from the Town includes both "operating" and 
"capital" items, as defined by the Board policy. Should the proposal for capital 
assistance be sufficiently large, in the opinion of the Board, to warrant separate 
consideration by Council, the Board may request capital funding in the form of a 
special grant. 

6.2 Annual Operating Grant from the Town 

In response to the Board's request, Council provides an annual appropriation to 
the Library intended to maximize benefit to taxpayers and library patrons. The 
Council and Board agree to work together to achieve maximum levels of funding 
from supplementary sources. 

In addition to an annual operating grant, Council may allocate special grants for 
various purposes, such as capital purchases and special events. 

The Board has the sole authority to allocate use of the annual operating and 
capital funds in accordance with the Libraries Act. 

6.3 Tendering and Purchasing 

Board policy governs the tendering and purchasing of goods and services for the 
Library. The Board makes the final decisions on purchasing and the awarding of 
contracts, in accordance with Board policy. 

ADMINISTRA TION-#52364-v1-09091 O_MOU.DOC 

Page 145 of 178



6.4 Assignment of Costs 

The Library Director authorizes all allocations to the Library's revenue and 
expenditure accounts as per Board policy. 

6.5 Budget Surolus/Deficit 

At year end, in the event of a surplus, the surplus amount shall be deposited into 
a Capital, Operational or Special Projects Reserve account as designated by the 
Board. 

In the event of a deficit, the board will, allocate funds from the Operational 
Reserve fund to cover the deficit or re-allocate funds from the other reserves as 
necessary. The Board and Council may jointly negotiate a different resolution. 

6.6 Library Reserves 

The Board shall maintain a Library Reserve fund to be allocated according to 
Board policies and shall, through the Budget Process, identify expenditures from 
the Reserve fund. 

6.7 Town Capital Reserve 

The Town shall contribute $6,000 annually to a Town Capital Reserve for the 
Library building maintenance as required. 

6.8 Annual Financial Reporting 

In accordance with legislation and Board policy, an accountant appointed by the 
Board conducts an annual financial report on the Library's accounts. Cost of the 
Library annual financial report is allocated to the Library budget. 

The financial statements shall be presented to Council upon their completion. 

6.9 Financial Records 

The Library stores the original documents pertaining to financial matters. The 
retention and disposal of these documents will be in accordance with the Board's 
policy for records management. 

7. PERSONNEL 

7 .1 Employment 

All individuals employed to work in the Library are employees of the Board, and 
function under the Board's Personnel Policy. 

The Board alone is responsible for the employment (including hiring, supervising, 
evaluation, termination, and the like) of the Library Director. 

The Board delegates to the Library Director the management of employment 
functions for all its employees below the level of Director. The Library Director 
may utilize the Town's Human Resources Department for advice and guidance 
with no impact to the Library budget. 

ADMINISTRATION-#52364-v1-090910_MOU.DOC f(JPage 5 !JJ!/ ~ 
Page 146 of 178



7.2 Salaries. Wages and Benefits 

The Board determines salaries, wages and benefits paid to its employees. 

The Board may use the Town benefits package and pay costs incurred therein. 

The Town provides payroll services to the Board on a contract basis. 

7.3 Personnel Records 

The Library shall keep original documents pertaining to personnel management. 
The retention and disposal of these documents will be in accordance with the 
Board's policy for records management. 

The Town shall keep original payroll documents for Library employees. The 
retention and disposal of these documents will be in accordance with the Town's 
policy for records management. 

8. FACILITIES 

8.1 Library Facility 

The Town shall provide the Board with a facility for the provision of library 
services and programs to the community, such facility to be adequate as 
determined through discussion between the Board and Town Council. 

"Adequacy" of the facility includes, but is not limited to, type of facility, location, 
access, physical dimensions, safety standards, maintenance, amenities and 
other quality features, and the like. 

The Town shall ensure that the costs associated with operating the library facility, 
such as lease payments and associated expenses are included in the Town's 
operational grant to the Board. 

8.2 Rent 

The Library agrees to pay rent in the amount of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) per 
annum, commencing on the 1st day of January 2010 and payable on the 1st day 
of January thereafter, throughout the term of the lease. 

8.3 Security 

The Board through the Library Director shall be responsible for basic security of 
the Library facility. 

8.4 Maintenance & Capital Replacement 

The Town shall be responsible for the following: 

8.4.1 Capital replacement costs and maintenance relating to exterior walls and 
doors and windows, roof, foundation, sidewalks and mechanical 
equipment including HVAC and plumbing related to the long-term 
operation and maintenance of the facility. This will be funded by reserves 
held by the Town. (see 6.7) 

8.4.2 Development and maintenance of al l landscaped and parking areas 
(elated to the facility. 

ADMINJSTRATION-#52364-v1-090910_MOU.DOC 

Page 147 of 178



. ( 

The Board shall be responsible for the following: 

8.4.3 Arrange for and pay all utility costs including water, sewer, garbage 
collection and disposal, natural gas, power, telephone and SuperNet 
access. 

8.4.4 Maintain the interior aspects of the facility including all partitions, doors, 
fixtures, equipment, furnishings and perform minor repairs or 
maintenance to HVAC (i.e. annual maintenance) this will exclude any 
structural or mechanical repairs that have been assigned as the Town's 
responsibility in section 8.4.1. 

8.5 Janitorial Services 

The Board shall be responsible for providing janitorial services to the premises. 

8.6 Insurance 

The Town shall provide property and liability insurance on the Library facility. The 
Board shall provide for contents and liability insurance on all library furnishings, 
capital equipment, and other contents of which the Board has retained 
ownership. 

The Library will provide the Town with a certificate of insurance on an annual 
basis. 

8.7 Taxes 

The Town agrees to pay property taxes, including local improvement taxes, 
which may be assessed against the leased premises. 

8.8 Alterations 

The Library shall not erect any partitions nor make any alterations in or additions 
to the leased premises without the prior written consent of the Town. 

9. OTHER AREAS OF AGREEMENT 

The Board and Council shall work collaboratively on issues and opportunities related to 
Town and Library services for local and area residents including: 

9.1 Advertising. Public Relations and Promotion 

As per Board policy, the Board recognizes that the effectiveness of the Library in 
its role as a community service may be amplified in association with other 
community services. Therefore, the Board may choose to participate in joint 
advertising, public relaJions and promotional efforts. 

9.2 Special Committees and Events 

In consultation with Town personnel, the Library may participate in Town 
functions, on special committees {i.e. Benefits), training sessions, and the like. 
Where costs are incurred, the Board and Council, through their Administrative 
staff, will negotiate the allocation of expenditures. 

ADMINISTRATION-#52364-v1-09091 O_MOU.DOC 

Page 148 of 178



10. AMENDMENT OF THE LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 

This Memorandum of Understanding may be reviewed at the request of either party. 
Either party may notify the other in writing of proposed amendments prior to the review. 
This agreement remains in effect unless the review deems amendment appropriate. 
Either party may cancel the agreement with 90 days written notice. 

11. ADMINISTRATION OF THE LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 

It is the responsibility of the Library Director and CAO to provide communication 
relevant to the provisions of this agreement to the Library Board and Town Council 
respectively. 

In witness whereof the parties have hereunto executed this document on the date 
indicated below. 

Dateofexecution: i1f;J J;, U/lf' 

Town of Bonnyville Library Board 

Director 

ADMINISTRATION-#52364-v1-090910_MOU.DOC Pages 

Page 149 of 178



RIEC:•S•ON 
PRDTECTIDN SYSTEMS LTD. 

* SECURITY SYSTEMS * VIDEO SURVEILLANCE * CARD ACCESS SYSTEMS * 
Bonnyville Library 
Bonnyville, AB 

Attention: Nicole 

We are pleased to provide you with a quote to supply and install a monitored alann system and a video surveillance system with 2 
cameras as follows; 

Alarm SVstem 

li1I 1 Resideo Touch control 
ii 3 door contacts 
ii 4 motion sensors in the library 
&11 1 motion sensor in each of the back offices (3 in total) 
ii 1 Flood sensor for the mechanlcal room 
li1I 1 Smoke detector in the office area 
li1I 2 Smoke detector in the library 
&11 Installation setup and training on app and use of system 

Total investment in alarm system onlY ............ ................................................................................................... $1370.00+GST 

This price is based on a 3 year agreement to monitor your facility for $44.99 per month 

Video Suvel!lance 

ii 1 Hikvision 4 channel NVR with 1 tb memory 
ii 1 Camera at the front door 
li1I 1 Camera at the back door 
&11 1 Camera to view the front door 
li1I 1 camera to view the desk 
li1I Total investment in video surveillance system ........................................................................................ $2450.00+GST 

Please note this camera system is a true video surveillance system that is standalone from your wifi. It Is an hardwired to the camera 
and records to the hard drive of the NVR and which serves video to a remote app or desktop via your internet for viewing. 

We look forward to worktng with you to secure your facility. 

Dwayne Richardson 
Precision Protection Systems Ltd. 
780-207-0007 

"Your Peace of Mmd 1s Our Priority" 

Please note: Any additional equipment requested and labor required to install It will be added to the original estimate. 
I agree to the above terms on this date & any 
additional charges, which may apply prior to installation for any changes made to original system and wish to proceed with the 
installation. 

Head Office: Box 8073, Bonnyville, AB. T9N 2J3 780-573-7720 Fax 780-826-6939 
www.precisionprotection.ca 

Page 150 of 178



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

SUBJECT: RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs 

Date: April 19, 2023 

Target Review Date: April 25, 2023 

Reviewed By: CAO 

COMMENTS: Administration received an email Cathy Heron, President of Alberta Municipalities with an update on 
RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs. Both the FCM and Alberta Municipalities have written to the Minister of Public 
Safety Canada expressing disappoint with the decision by the Federal Government to pass along the costs of the 
retroactive payments to municipalities. 

Alberta Municipalities did commission a legal opinion last year with regards to whether the RCMP retroactive salary 
increases could be charged to municipalities under the terms of the Municipal Police Service Agreement (MPSA) 
and the response was that, although there is a compelling argument for retroactive pay not being an appropriate 
cost under the MPSA, there is a risk that such an argument would not be successful if the matter were to be 
resolved judicially, as differing interpretations of the relevant clauses in the agreement would lead to different 
outcomes. After careful consideration, Alberta Municipalities has decided not to pursue legal action or collective 
dispute resolution against the Federal Government based on considerable legal costs and the high likelihood of 
either course of action being unsuccessful. Municipalities may wish to and can explore the dispute resolution 
clause outlined in their MPSA. 

Alberta Municipalities is not advising any of their members to refuse to pay these invoices as the potential 
repercussions of non-payment are unknown. Included with the email from Alberta Municipalities is a draft 
resolution template, which can be adopted Council, prioritizing Municipal input in future RCMP Contract Policing 
Decisions as well as a draft press release which we can use to articulate the Town's position on this important 
development. 

BACKGROUND: The Town of Bonnyville received their invoice for Retroactive pay on March 3Q1h, 2023 and has 
since submitted full payment. The total amount of retroactive pay for April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2021 for the Town 
is $355,762.88. As we have previously transferred funds to the RCMP Reserve in the amount of $269,686 to help 
cover this invoice, the 2023 Final Budget includes an additional reserve transfer from the General Operating 
Reserve in the amount of $86,077 as presented this evening. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Email from Alberta Municipalities, Draft Resolution for the Town of Bonnyville, Draft Press 
Release Template, Copy of the Town of Bonnyville Invoice for RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council adopt the attached resolution Prioritizing Municipal Input in Future RCMP 
Contract Policing Decision and direct Administration to draft a Press Release similar to the template provided 
regarding the Town's response to the update from the Federal Government on the issuance of retroactive RCMP 
costs. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council adopt the attached resolution Prioritizing Municipal Input in Future 
RCMP Contract Policing Decisions and direct Administration to draft a press release regarding the 
Town's response to the update from the Federal Government on the issuance of retroactive RCMP 
costs. 

~ \s-;t:s;====-=-
Renee Stoyles -

~c~ 
Bill Rogers ~ 

General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#211544 Page 151 of 178



Renee Stoyles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bill Rogers 
April 14, 2023 2:07 PM 
Renee Stoyles 
FW: Update on RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs 
Email to Mayors and CAOs re update on RCMP retroactive salary costs - Attachment 1 -
FCM Draft Resolution.docx; Email to Mayors and CAOs re update on RCMP retroactive 
salary costs - Attachment 2 - FCM Draft News Release.docx 

Renee, are we aware that they wanted us to submit an intent to pay statement by April 15? I forget .. Then again, maybe 
we already paid it? 
Bill 

Bill Rogers, CLGM 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Town of Bonnyville 
Tel: {780) 826-3496 
Fax: {780} 826-4806 
brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca 

From: Cathy Heron <president@abmunis.ca> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:30 PM 
To: Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Update on RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs 

Dear Municipal Colleagues: 

With the release of the federal budget in March 2023, Public Safety Canada confirmed that the federal government 
is passing along the costs of RCMP retroactive salary increases to the contract partners. Public Safety Canada has 
advised that invoices for the total retroactive amounts owing, along with letters enclosing a Confirmation of Intent 
document, have been sent to all municipalities that contract the RCMP as their police service. Public Safety Canada 
requests that municipalities complete and submit the Confirmation of Intent document by April 15, 2023, to 
indicate whether they will: 

1. Pay the invoice in full within the 45 days stated in the Municipal Police Service Agreement (MPSA); or, 
2. Request an extended payment schedule with up to two years to pay in full (i.e. until March 31, 2025). 

Please note that ABmunis has learned this morning that the April 15, 2023, deadline for submitting the 
Confirmation of Intent document has now been extended to May 15, 2023. 

Since this decision was announced, both FCM and ABmunis have issued statements to the media and written to the 
Minister of Public Safety Canada expressing our disappointment. ABmunis has also explored the feasibility of a legal 
challenge. Last year, we commissioned a legal opinion from Reynolds Mirth Richards & Farmer (RMRF) on whether 
RCMP retroactive salary increases can be charged to municipalities under the terms of the MPSA. The opinion 
indicated that there is a compelling argument for retroactive pay not being an appropriate cost under the MPSA. 
However, there is still a high risk that such an argument will not be successful if the matter were to be resolved 
judicially, as differing interpretations of the relevant clauses in the agreement would lead to different outcomes. The 
legal opinion therefore recommends that any dispute proceed under the alternative dispute resolution process 
outlined in Sub article 20.6 of the MPSA. 

1 

Page 152 of 178



After careful consideration, ABmunis has decided not to pursue any collective dispute resolution or legal action 
against the Federal Government. This determination is based on the considerable quoted legal costs and the high 
likelihood of either course of action being unsuccessful. We acknowledge that individual MPSA municipalities may 
wish to explore the dispute resolution clause as outlined in their MPSA, as they may be able to do this at a reduced 
legal cost or by using their internal legal resources. Similarly, we cannot in good faith advise any of our members to 
refuse to pay these invoices when the potential repercussions of non-payment are unknown. 

In terms of next steps, ABmunis will focus our attention on the current round of collective bargaining to help ensure 
contract partners are provided with more accurate cost estimates and timelines as bargaining progresses. ABmunis 
will continue to support FCM's advocacy efforts on this file and we also encourage our members to support FCM's 
continuing advocacy on this topic by using the attached documents: 

• A draft resolution, which can be adopted and used to ensure a resolution opposing this decision is swiftly 
passed at your next municipal council meeting. 

• A draft press release, which you can use to articulate their position on this important development in line 
with FCM's ongoing advocacy. This resource may be useful in engaging with local media or Members of 
Parliament. 

If you have not received an invoice or letter from Public Safety Canada, please contact Ministry staff at ps.cmcsec
cgesec.sp@ps-sp.gc.ca. As always, please feel free to reach out to me directly if you have other questions or 
concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Cathy Heron I President 

E: president@abmunis.ca 
0 -------------·------ -----

300-8616 51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6 

Toll Free: 310-MUNI I 877-421-
6644 I www.abmunis.ca 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is 
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. 

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and play on the traditional 
and ancestral territories of many Indigenous, First Nations, Metis, and Inuit peoples. 
We acknowledge that what we call Alberta is the traditional and ancestral territory of many peoples, 
presently subject to Treaties 4, 6, 7, 8 and 1 O and Six Regions of the Metis Nation of Alberta. 

2 

Page 153 of 178



PRIORTIZING MUNICIPAL INPUT IN FUTURE RCMP CONTRACT POLICING DECISIONS 

WHEREAS, The Government of Canada has made the decision in Budget 2023 to make 
municipalities responsible for all retroactive costs stemming from the latest RCMP collective 
bargaining agreement; and 

WHEREAS, These extraordinary one-time costs, which in some jurisdictions amount to millions 
of dollars, will cause significant hardship for communities and residents across the country, and 
were negotiated without meaningful consultation or a seat at the table for the municipalities 
responsible for paying the bill; and 

WHEREAS, Municipal Governments are already paying a growing share of policing costs, but 
unlike other orders of government, cannot run deficits to spread out the impact of these 
extraordinary one-time sums, and have limited revenue tools; and 

WHEREAS, Local Governments will now be forced to make difficult decisions that will impact 
residents, such as cutting essential services, reducing policing levels, raising property taxes 
significantly, and/or cancelling work on local infrastructure, at a time when Canadians' concerns 
about community safety and the cost of living are already rising; and 

WHEREAS, Going forward, it is critical that municipalities be proactively engaged in any 
forthcoming processes related to contract policing to prevent this occurring again; therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Town of Bonnyville joins the Federation of Canadian Municipalities in 
calling on the Federal Government to commit to ensuring that local governments are 
meaningfully consulted, fully informed, and at the table on issues related to policing costs given 
the municipal role in keeping our communities safe; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Town of Bonnyville conveys this support in writing to local Members of 
Parliament. 

Page 154 of 178



[DRAFT TEMPLATE response to RCMP retroactive costs decision] 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

[DATE], 2023 

[MUNICIPALITY] responds to update from the Government of 
Canada on the issue of retroactive RCMP costs 

[CITY/TOWN, PROVINCE]-The [MUNICIPALITY] responded today to the federal 
government's disappointing decision to pass unbudgeted and unaccounted for costs on 
to municipalities. 

Despite months of municipal advocacy led by the Federation of Canadian Municipalities 
(FCM), provincial-territorial associations and local leaders across Canada, the federal 
government has indicated in the most recent federal budget it will not be meeting the 
request to absorb the retroactive costs associated with the latest RCMP collective 
bargaining agreement. 

Tuesday's budget further confirmed that communities across Canada that are 
dependent on RCMP services for local policing, including [MUNICIPALITY], are 
expected to cover these costs-a decision falling well short of the call from 
municipalities to fully absorb the costs. 

"[Quote from local representative]" 

Local governments were not at the table for these negotiations. And while cost 
estimates were provided to some municipalities, these turned out to be far below the 
final agreement's increase over six years, with retroactive pay going back to 2017. The 
cost to [MUNICIPALITY] associated with these retroactive payments is expected to be 
[COST ESTIMATE IF AVAILABLE]. 

This decision is an example of a federal commitment that deeply impacts municipalities, 
without municipalities being properly consulted or involved. Municipal governments are 
paying a growing share of policing costs, but they cannot run deficits and have limited 
revenue tools. 

FCM has clearly reiterated the need for municipalities to be actively involved in any 
future processes regarding contract policing, calling this recent decision unacceptable. 
This is a position supported in full by [MUNICIPALITY]. 

-30-

For more information: 
Municipality Media Relations if available, inc. phone number and email 
FCM Media Relations, (613) 907-6395, media@fcm.ca 

Page 155 of 178



Royal Canadian 
Mounted Police 

Gendarmerie royale 
du Canada 

INVOICE - F ACTURE 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
ATTN : THE SECRETARY TREASURER 
PO BOX I 006 STN MAIN 
BONNYVILLE. AB 
T9N 2J7 

/UU5U~/ 
Quote this number on all correspondence 
Numero a rappeler dans toute correspondance 

Invoice Date/Date de facturation : 2023/03/31 
Due Date/Date D'echeance: 2023/05/ 15 

Bill To - Facture a 10957 

Terms of payment-Terms de paiement 
NET 45 DAYS - DATE OF RECEIPT 
PAYABLE SOUS 45 JOURS 

For Further information contact: -
Pour de plus renseignements communiquer avec: 
Divisional Representative/Representant Divisionnaire 

Electronic Funds Transfer Payment Notification to be sent to: 
Notification de transfer electronique de fonds a envoyer a: 

-
0

-R-IG-IN_A_T_O_R ___ E_X_P_E_D_l_T_E_U_R __________ ___,. PCCRPYMT _NOTIFICATION@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

THE COMMISSIONER 
ROY AL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 
ATTN: CONTRACT POLICING FINANCE 
BLDG Ml -2ND FLOOR MAILSTOP 22 
73 LEIKIN DRIVE 
OTTAWA ONTARIO KIA OR2 

DESCRIPTION 

NPF Retro Pay Apr I 2017 # Mar 31 2021 

Mail Cheque or money 
order (payable to Receiver 
General for Canada) to : 

ORIGINATOR 

Direct Deposit payment for this invoice is to be directed to the following banking 

Envoyer votre cheque 
ou mandat (a l'ordredu 
Receveur General du 
Canada) a: 
EXPEDITE UR 

$ 

information: I Le paiement par depots directs pour cette facture doit etre adresse a la compte bancaire suivante: 
Bank Number/ Numero de banque: 815 
Transit Number/ Numero de transport en commun: 98000 
Beneficiary Name/ Norn du beneficiaire: 030-25636-RCMP 
Beneficiary Account Number/ Numero de compte beneficiaire: 097-038-4 
Description/Description: RCMP invoice#/ # Facture de la GRC 

Amount/Montant 

355,762.68 

Please ensure that a payment advice is sent via email to the following email address:/Les clients sont pries d'envoyer un avis de paiement 
electronique a l'adresse de courriel suivante : 
PCCRPYMT _NOTlFICA TION y cmp-grc.gc.ca 

Intra I N° Intra 

0300 

GST/HST Number - Numero de TPS/TVH 
121491807 

Reference - Reference 
GS-753-AL T A-4 

Verified Correct - Verifie Conforme 
HEIDI SARIA 

Canada 
RCMP GRC F-267 (1998-05) (TEAM) PR3-l IO 

I 
TOTAL: 

I 
Payable in Canadian Funds 
Payable en devise Canadienne 

Authorized by - Autorisation par 
NOORKASSIF 

$ 355,762.68 

Page 156 of 178



NPF April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2021 Retroactive Pay Raise Calculation 

NWR Region • K Division 
Bonnyville (#10957) 

Rate 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 Total 

CI030- Pay-Members ' 

1194 - Regular Time - Reservists 

CI031- Extra Duty Pay-Members 1 

111-0vertime- Members 108,878 131,235 118,927 92,426 451,466 
1110 - Operational Availability- Members 1,215 743 1,957 
1168 - Immediate Operational Readiness - Members 13,419 14,806 14,810 1,807 44,843 

Non-Pooled Costs with Pay Raise Implications 122,297 147,256 134,480 94,233 498,266 

Cumulative Pay Raise Rate by Year 3.28% 6.66% 11.24% 15.17% 

1. Total Economic Increase and Market Adjustment 2 4,007 9,806 15,113 14,291 43,216 

2. Pooled Costs ' 
FT Es 10.97 10.80 10.92 12.11 
MU Per cap 3,309 6,903 11,487 15,555 

2. Total Pooled Costs 36,298 74,570 125,440 188,370 424,678 

3. Divisional Administration Costs ' 
Actual Total Members (NCOs, Officers, CMs) FTEs 10.97 10.80 10.92 12.11 

Divisional Administration per Capita 264 605 1,108 1,552 
Regional Administration per Capita 

Total Administration per capita 264 605 1,108 1,552 

3. Total Retroactive Administration Costs 2,898 6,539 12,102 18,800 40,338 

4. Adjustments ' 

Total Retroactive Pay Raise Costs at 100% 508,232 

Total Retroactive Pay Raise Costs at Contract Share 70% 355,763 

Note 1: 
On an exceptional basis and based on feedback received by CMC, Canada will base the prior year (April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2021) retroactive billing on the actual costs incurred by 

the jurisdiction in each of the affected fiscal years. 

The actual costs incurred will be adjusted to remove all costs related to employees excluded from the NPF collective bargaining (such as Officers and Civilian Members). As a result, 
the annual expenditures in the above Gls would be lower than what was reported in each year's reconciliation due to the exclusion of Officer and Civilian member costs since they 

will represent only pay expenditures for members represented by the NPF. 

Note 2: 
The cumulative pay raise by year is 3.28% for 2017-18, 6.66% for 2018-19, 11.24% for 2019-20, and 15.17% for 2020-21. Recalculating the above figures using the cumulative pay 
rates will result in immaterial variances due to rounding. 

Note 3: 
Gls 110, 113, 114, and 1131 form part of the Pooled costs calculation. 
The retroactive pay calculated on pensionable general ledgers (110 and 114) will result in retroactive pension costs at the 19.44% pension rate. The resulting retroactive pension 

costs also form part of the pooled retroactive costs calculation. 

Note 4: 
In line with the exceptional billing methodology, this is the retroactive pay raise impact of RMs in Regional/Divisional Core Administration and Special leave cost centres that are 

recorded in GLs 110,113,114,1131,1194, 111,1110 and 1168. As noted in the cost components table, Gls 116,127, and 1156 will be billed as actuals in the 2021-22 

Divisional/Regional administration rate and therefore are excluded from this calculation. 

Note 5: 
This figure captures the retroactive pay raises impact on costs such as but not limited to Integrated teams in British Columbia, where applicable. 

Note 6: 
I Figures may not add up due to rounding. 

Page 157 of 178



AR109161 

Attention: Chief Administrative Officers, Municipal Clerks, and Census Coordinators 

Re: Municipal Census Regulation and Municipal Census Manual 

In 2019, the Government of Alberta announced its intention to move from municipal 
census counts to population estimates for the purposes of allocating provincial grants to 
municipalities. Over the last several months, former Minister of Municipal Affairs 
Ric Mciver and I have both heard that municipalities strongly prefer that we revert to the 
recognition of municipal census counts. As a result of that feedback, and after consultation 
with my colleague the Honourable Travis Toews, President of Treasury Board and Minister 
of Finance, I am pleased to announce the approval of the Municipal Census Regulation 
and Municipal Census Manual. 

The attached regulation and manual not only outline municipal census requirements, 
but also incorporate the feedback we have received since 2019, including updating the 
definitions of "usual residence" and "shadow population." In addition, we have extended 
the period for enumeration, and for how long the ministry will recognize a municipal 
shadow population count. 

The manual was developed in partnership with Statistics Canada and addresses many 
of the concerns identified by you, our municipal partners. The manual, when used 
alongside the Municipal Census Regulation, provides municipalities with the tools 
necessary to conduct a municipal census that is consistent with best practices and 
ensures an accurate population count. 

Some of the more notable enhancements over previous versions include: 
• standardized methodology to enumerate persons with no usual residence; 
• alignment of collection methodologies to reflect best practices and key learnings 

from the most recent federal census; 
• updates to key census definitions including usual residence and shadow 

population; 
• standardized approach to enumerating shadow population; 
• the ability to include an estimated resident count for non-contacted dwellings and 

refusals recognized as part of the population total; 
• a mechanism to review population submissions and verify population counts; and 
• several other textual changes to the included forms, templates, and materials. 

The new regulation and census manual will allow municipalities to conduct a census in 
2024. Following the submission of the 2024 results, my department will be reaching out 
to you in an effort to capture what worked well, and what could be improved. 

Classification: Protected A 
Page 158 of 178



If you have any questions or would like additional information regarding the regulation or 
manual, please contact a Municipal Information Advisor by email at 
ma.updates@gov.ab.ca or by telephone, toll-free by first dialing 310-0000, then 
780-422-2555. 

Sincerely, 

Minister 

Attachment: Municipal Census Regulation and Manual 

Classification: Protected A Page 159 of 178



Page 160 of 178



Page 161 of 178



NORTHEAST ALBERTA 

SENIORS' SPRING CHOIR FESTIVAL 

WHEN: MAY 5, 2023, AT l:P. M. 

WHERE: ST. LOUIS DE FRANCE CATHOLIC CHURCH 

WHO: CHOIRS FROM; MORINVILLE, WESTLOCK, BARRHEAD 

AND OUR VERY OWN TUNEAGERS! 

COST;$ o.oo 

Come and get into the spirit of spring and enjoy wonderful 
choirs! This year's theme is music from the movies. 

SPONSORED BY: M.D. of Bonnyville, Town of Bonnyville, and AWin Insurance 

Page 162 of 178



To Whom It May Concern, 

McHappy Day 

Wednesday May 10th, 2023 

On Wednesday May 10, 2023, McDonald's Restaurants across Canada will be celebrating 

McHappy Day, where a portion of proceeds of all products sold will benefit RMHC. In Canada, 65 

per cent of families live outside a city with a children's hospital and must travel for treatment if 

their child is seriously ill. The 16 Ronald McDonald Houses spread out across Canada provide out

of-town families with a home to stay at while their child is being treated at a nearby hospital, 

while the 17 Ronald McDonald Family Rooms provide a comfortable place for families to rest and 

recharge, right inside hospitals. Every 20 minutes a family in need of support arrives on an RMHC 

doorstep, and last year, RMHC had to turn away over 3,000 families due to lack of space. I am 

writing to you today to ask for your help on our fundraising journey to help more families stay 
close to their sick child. 

This year we will be changing it up a little and as a team will be raising funds for Ronald 

McDonald House Charities in the form or a silent auction. Currently we are looking for any size of 

donations whether monetary or in items ex: gift cards/certificates, samples items, clothing, small 

business items to add to gift baskets or if you choose to construct your own gift basket to be 

auctioned off throughout the day. Truly any support, whether large or small, is greatly 

appreciated! If you have any questions please feel free to reach my at the number or email 

provided below. 

Thank you again! 

Ashleigh Potts 

General Manager, Bonnyville McDonalds 

Store Ph #780-832-1819 

Pers Ph #780-646-1144 

40468@post.mcdonalds.ca Thank you for keeping families close 
when thev need it most. 
. . . . · .. .. . .. 

Page 163 of 178



McHappy Day 

Wednesday May 10th, 2023 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I am writing to invite you to our next McHappy Day® on Wednesday, May 10, 2023 (your time of 
choosing). This year marks the 28th McHappy Day for McDonald's® Canada. It is the company's longest 

running and largest charitable initiative with more than 1,400 McDonald's restaurants celebrating 

McHappy Day this year. The impact of Ronald McDonald House Charities across our communities is far

reaching. 

In Canada, 65 per cent of families live outside a city with a children's hospital and must travel for 

treatment if their child is seriously ill. The 16 Ronald McDonald Houses spread out across Canada 
provide out-of-town families with a home to stay at while their child is being treated at a nearby 

hospital, while the 17 Ronald McDonald Family Rooms provide a comfortable place for families to rest 

and recharge, right inside hospitals. Today, 1 in 4 Canadians has either stayed at RMHC or know 

someone who has. Annually, the RMHC network of programs in Canada helps to keep more than 26,000 

families from over 3,400 Canadian communities close to their sick child and the care they need each 

year. Every 20 minutes a family in need of support arrives on an RMHC doorstep, and last year, RMHC 
had to turn away over 3,000 families due to lack of space. 

While the past years have been quite different with Covid in the world we are still very much 

committed to keeping the spirit of McHappy Day alive and are hoping you can join in doing so. I am 

writing to you today to ask for your help on our fundraising journey to help more families stay close to 

their sick child. McHappy Day is a time-honored tradition for civic and community leaders to join us at 

our restaurants to celebrate this special day with our guests. 

As a local McDonald's franchise restaurant, I'd like to invite you to attend this very worthwhile 

event to show your support during McHappy Day and participate alongside my restaurant team to help 

take on a role outside of the restaurant. Your involvement would be a tremendous boost to our 
McHappy Day efforts and help us further the Northern Ronald McDonald House's efforts to heighten 

public awareness of all the amazing ways to help families from around our communities. I thank you for 

your thoughtful consideration and I look forward to hearing from you. If you have any other questions or 
concerns please contact me at 780-646-1144 or 40468@post.mcdonalds.ca . 

Sincerely, 

Ashleigh Potts 

General Manager 

Bonnyville McDonalds 

Thank you for keeping families close 
when thev need it most. 

for RMHC® families! 
Page 164 of 178



McDonald's ;, •. VIP RSVP RESPONSE FORM 
James Richer Enterprises ltd 

McHappy Day® - Wednesday, May 10, 2023 

D Yes! I'll be there! 

Name: Company/Organization: 

Your phone #: 

E-mail Address: 

What time of day would you prefer? 

For how long? 

At McDonald's we're serious about safety and we're serious about protecting the communities 

we serve. Our top priority is protecting our guests and our employees. Please ensure that you follow all 

safety protocols while participating in McHappy Day, including local or provincial health guidelines. 

Please also dress appropriately for the weather as McHappy Day will go ahead rain or shine! 

0 Sorry! I'll be unable to help on McHappy Day. 

We understand if you're not able to join us on McHappy Day, however, you can still help us 

make a difference in the lives of Canadian families. Please encourage your friends, family and colleagues 

to visit a Canadian McDonald's® restaurant on Wednesday, May 10th. For example, you could suggest 

that your co-workers organize breakfast or lunch from McDonald's on May 10th. 

Alternatively, we encourage you to visit the www.RMHC.ca website to learn more about the 
Ronald McDonald House Charity and consider making a donation. To make a difference and raise 

awareness of McHappy Day, please follow @McDonaldsCanada (www.twitter.com/McDonaldsCanada ) 

on Twitter, @mcdonaldscanada McDonald's Canada Owner/Operator Toolkit 12 

(www.instagram.com/mcdonaldscanada) on lnstagram, or join the McDonald's Canada Facebook page 

(www.facebook.com/McDonaldsCanada) and help us spread the word! 

Thank you we appreciate any and all support! 

Thank you for keeping families close 
when thev need it most. 
. . . . · .. .. .. 

Page 165 of 178



Tracy Ghostkeeper 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Friends! 

Bonnyville Health Foundation <admin@bonnyvillehealthfoundation.org> 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:00 AM 
Bonnyville Health Foundation 
It's time to SMILE! 
2023 Pre Order Form Smile Cookies.pdf 

Tim Horton's has moved their National Smile Cookie Campaign into the Spring!! What a great reason to 
SMILE!! 

Sweeten up the day for your work team, classroom, or non profit crew with an order of Smile Cookies! 
Order form is attached and you can send it back to me on or before April 27th at 3:00pm to get orders 
submitted. Select your day and location for pick up and they will be ready for you!! 

100% of the Smile Cookie proceeds in Bonnyville are donated to the Bonnyville Health Foundation to put 
toward transforming good healthcare to greathealthcare right here at our local hospital! 

In 2022, we broke records by raising an astounding $8,342!! Can YOU help us break a NEW record??? 
ORDER TODAY!! 

Oh, AND- if your team would like to help us with decorating smile cookies, it's lots of fun and we are looking 
for Teams of 2 People at a time to take a ONE HOUR shift the week of May 1-7. Email me or TEXT ME to 
sign up to VOLUNTEER and get your smiles on! 

Thank you for your ongoing support! 

Stay Healthy! 

Dawn Weber (She/Her) I Executive Director 
Bonnyville Health Foundation I 5001 Lakeshore Drive 
Bonnyville, Alberta I T9N OG8 I (C) 780.201.3079 
admin@bonnwillehealthfoundation.org I bonnwillehealthfoundation.org 

10 -------

1 
Page 166 of 178



2023 Pre-Order Form 
From May 1-7, Tim Hortons Restaurant Owners will be supporting more than 600 
local charities, hospitals and community programs across Canada. Guests who 
purchase freshly baked Smile Cookies will be donating to these great causes with 
100% proceeds being donated! To pre-order Tim Hortons Smile Cookies, complete 
this form and return to admin@bonnyvillehealthfoundation.org no less than 72 
hours of your specified pick up date and time. 

Number of Cookies: OR ----
Number of Boxes: (12 cookies per box) 

Your Name: 
-----------------~ 

Telephone: 
Email: --------------------

Pick Up Date: ________ _ 
Pick Up Time: _________ _ 

Pick Up Location: __ 6602 50 Avenue (near Shell) 
__ 540143 Street #102 (near Best Western) 

Thank you for your support! 

Bonnyville Health 
FOUNDATION 
A Foundation of 
Covenant Health 

Page 167 of 178



 

We invite you to attend: 

On April 28, the Town of Bonnyville, local Chambers of Commerce, and local safety Companies will 
host a Day of Mourning ceremony at the Town of Bonnyville Administration building.  

Day of Mourning ceremonies have been held across the country ever since the Canadian Labour 
Congress initiated a National Day of Mourning ceremony on April 28, 1984. The national day of 
remembrance offers an opportunity for us to honour co-workers, friends, and family who’ve lost 
their lives to workplace injury and disease, and to collectively renew the commitment to create safer 
workplaces in our province. 

With deep sadness, we confirm Alberta lost 161 men and women to workplace injury or illness in 
2022. Take a moment of silence at 11:00 am on April 28 to remember them. 

All injuries and deaths in the workplace are preventable. 

Date:   April 28, 2023 

Time:   10:30 am 

Location:  Bonnyville Town Hall, 4917- 49th Ave Council Chambers 

Parking:  On Street 

To get involved with an event in your area, please visit www.acsa-safety.org for a National Day of 
Mourning event listing. For more information about the Day of Mourning, please contact Bonnie Van 

Hollen at Operations@town.bonnyville.ab.ca 

  

 

 

     

                
  

               
                
               

               
    

                   
       

                    
            

       

         

      

    

   

   

Page 168 of 178

mailto:Operations@town.bonnyville.ab.ca


Page 169 of 178



Page 170 of 178



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Administration 

DATE: April 25th, 2023 Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: Business Licensing - Economic Development Report 

Background: In 2018, a motion was passed instructing Administration to explore what type of 
information is readily available for an Economic Development Report and provide Council with a report on 
a quarterly basis. Below is a listing of New and Cancelled Businesses by type for the first quarter of 2023. 

In January there were 681 Business License Renewals sent out and to date there remains 62 Renewals 
outstanding. From January to March, 12 new businesses applied or obtained business licenses. 
Following is a list of new businesses: 

Dukie's Cleaning Service, Janitorial 
All Nu Massage, Massage Therapy 
Studio 51, Salon 
Fundamental Footcare, Footcare 
Bright Water Conditioning Ltd, Water Fill Service 
North Sourced Forest Products Ltd., Wood Transport/Recycling 

EZ Work Cleaning Service, Janitorial 
TH Nails and Spa Ltd., Spa 
Studio 7 Salon & Esthetics, Salon 
Bush-els of Fun Pet Care Service, Pet Service 
Prestar Well Service LP, Well Service 
Budal Construction Ltd., Commercial Construction 

From January to March, there were 1 O cancellations of business licenses. Following is a list of cancelled 
businesses: 

Milo Group, Electrical/Plumbing 
Alley Kat, Construction 
BSM Contracting, Construction Cleaning 
Westbrook Greenhouse Systems Ltd, Manufacturing 
Mel Crocker, Bed and Breakfast 

Respectfully submitted, 

Renee Stoyles 
General Manager of Corporate Services 

Document Number: 211549 

Maxcor Mechanical Ltd., Electrical/Plumbing 
Eagle Builders LP, Construction 
Kopala Tower, Manufacturing 
JMB Crushing Systems ULC, Aggregate Production 
Herbology, Health Store 

Page 171 of 178



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Administration 

DATE: April 251h, 2023 Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: Strategic Plan Update - 2023 First Quarter 

Strategic Plan update and actions to date for the 2023 calendar year by Priority Focus Areas 

Priority Focus Area #1 - Economic Growth 
• Administration has developed a plan that will provide an in-depth review of all areas of the budget to ensure 

fiscal responsibility of current tax dollars that may develop into a long-term tax strategy to ensure financial 
sustainability for future years - 2023 Budget focused on a five-year analysis of revenue and expenses, 
review of Utility Consumption and the effects of the increase in the Carbon Levy and a review of Equipment 
Replacement Schedules 

• Administration registered for Long Term Financial Plan Training 
• Meetings of the Economic Development and Tourism Committee 
• Continued Participation in the "Rural Alberta Entrepreneur Immigration Program" 
• Community Futures Beautification Grant for 1 Business (3 Grants Carried Over from 2022) 
• Renewal of Economic Development Officer Contract 
• Continued communication through social media channels, Town APP and website focuses on Town 

amenities, events and local news 
• Bi-Monthly Newsletter featuring Town Services and Events circulated with the Utility Invoices 
• Meeting and working with developers to ensure they know that Bonnyville is very development friendly and 

help navigate them through the red tape 
• Approved sponsorships for events such as RMHC Winterland Invitational and All-Female Hockey Camp that 

directly benefits local businesses 
• Meetings of Working Groups with Indigenous Communities 
• Town of Bonnyville Events included a celebration of Bonnyville's 75th Birthday 
• Economic Development Strategy is in progress 

Priority Focus Area #2 - Recreation and Wellness 
• Bonnyville's 75th Birthday Celebration included tobogganing, skating, outdoor activities at Pontiac Park 
• Communication through Social Media highlighting Bonnyville Amenities 
• Approved Sponsorship for All-Female Hockey Camp 
• GICB Grant Application for the for Future Aquatics Centre was Submitted 
• Schematic Design for the Aquatics Centre underway 
• Application to the Green and Inclusive Building Fund (GICB) for the Aquatics Facility is currently being 

worked on 
• Jesse Lake at Pontiac Park includes toboggan hill and skating area 

Priority Focus Area #3 - Communications Strategy 
• Town "APP" is active and seen 157 Users in Quarter 1 
• Bi-Monthly Newsletter is now being sent with the Utility Invoice 
• Regular Meetings with Management 
• Administration Meetings with Staff Second and Fourth Wednesday 
• Photo and Video Library being added to regularly 
• Online Events Calendar is being updated daily and includes Town events and events hosted by other 

groups 
• Information of Funding opportunities from Federal and Provincial Grants for Not-for-Profits, Charitable 

Organizations is included on our website and updated as needed 
• Training on Questica Software has started and will be implemented in 2023 for the 2024 Budget Year 
• Escribe Software is now being used and training is underway 

Document Number: 211548 

Page 172 of 178



• Rebranding Strategy is ongoing with expected completion in Quarter 2 
• Public Information distributed through Social Media Platform 
• Brochures Created regarding Services Provided and Annual Town Events such as Spring and Fall Cleanup 

Initiatives 

Priority Focus Area #4 - Value Added Services 
• Service Inventory is in Progress 
• Events for Quarter 1 included Bonnyville's 75th Birthday Celebration 
• Employees are encouraged to Volunteer and will receive one paid day to attend volunteer activities within 

Town 
• Meetings of the Dr. Recruitment Committee 

Priority Focus Area #5 - Service Excellence 
• Vision Action Plan Updated for Council Priorities 
• Jesse Lake Water Level Monitoring in Progress 
• Municipal Vehicle Fleet Replaced based on Replacement Schedule 
• Ongoing Professional Development Opportunities Offered to Employees 
• Staff Orientation now includes an Electronic Component 
• Emergency Management Training Ongoing as Opportunities Arise 
• Review and Update of Solid Waste Bylaw 
• Repair of 3 Water Breaks and 2 Sewer Repairs 
• Coordinating with Atco regarding tree removals due to Powerline Safety 
• Lime Hall Completed at the Water Treatment Plant as part of the Reclamation of this property 

Respectfully submitted, 

Renee Stoyles 
General Manager of Corporate Services 

Document Number: 211548 

Page 173 of 178



DM# 211377 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Proclamation 
National Day of Mourning 

April 28, 2023 
 
 

WHEREAS on April 28, 2019 people across Canada will recognize a Day of 
Mourning for all workers who have been killed, injured or disable at their place 
of work. 
 
WHEREAS it is with deep sadness that 178 workers in Alberta died as a 
result of workplace injury or illness in 2022. 
 
WHEREAS on April 28, 2023 the Town of Bonnyville, M.D. of Bonnyville and 
City of Cold Lake will join Albertans in remembering those workers injured or 
killed on the job and honor their memory by committing to work together to 
prevent workplace injuries. 
 
THEREFORE, I, Elisa Brosseau, Deputy Mayor of the Town of Bonnyville do 
hereby proclaim April 28th, 2023 as National Day of Mourning in the Town of 
Bonnyville. 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Elisa Brosseau 
Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 174 of 178



DM # 211381 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
NATIONAL EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS WEEK 

 
 

WHEREAS, all citizens of the Town of Bonnyville should be prepared for any kind of 
emergency; 
 
AND WHEREAS, our local Disaster Services Committee works with all Town 
departments and community organizations and local utilities to respond to emergency 
situations; 
 
AND WHEREAS, the women and men who offer emergency assistance protect the life, 
health, safety, liberty and property of the Bonnyville region; 
  
AND WHEREAS, the federal government acknowledges the providers of emergency 
services in municipalities across the country each year during the first full week of May.  
 
Therefore, I, Elisa Brosseau, Mayor of Town of Bonnyville, do hereby proclaim the 
week of May 7 to 13, 2023 as “National Emergency Preparedness Week” in the 
Town of Bonnyville. 
 

Page 175 of 178



POSTAL BAG 1006 It's M11/ti-Nat11ra/ 
BONNYVILLE, AB T9N 2J7 
TELEPHONE: (780) 826-3496 PLEASE VISIT BONNYVILLE 
FAX: (780) 826-4806 ON THE WORLD WIDE WEB 
TOLL FREE: 1-866-826-3496 www.bonnyville.ca 

PROCLAMATION 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT WEEK 

May 8 - May 12, 2023 

Whereas, communities rely on economic development professionals to promote economic well
being and quality of life; for communities like Bonnyville that means coordinating activities that 
create, retain, and expand jobs in order to facilitate growth, enhance wealth, and provide a 
stable tax base; and 

Whereas, economic developers stimulate and incubate entrepreneurism in order to help 
establish the next generation of new businesses, which is the hallmark of the Canadian 
economy; and 

Whereas, economic developers are engaged in a wide variety of settings including rural and 
urban, local, provincial, and federal governments, public-private partnerships, chambers of 
commerce, universities, and a variety of other institutions; and 

Whereas, economic developers attract and retain high-quality jobs, develop vibrant 
communities, and improve the quality of life in their regions; and 

Whereas, economic developers work in the Town of Bonnyville within the Province of Alberta. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Bonnyville, Alberta recognizes May 8 
through May 12, 2023 as Economic Development Week, and reminds individuals of the 
importance of this community celebration which supports expanding business opportunities and 
making lives better. 

Mayor Elisa Brosseau 
Town of Bonnyville 

Page 176 of 178



Le111011nrle 
/) I@ Cf/{ r_;' 
----

NORTHERN ALBERTA 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

I am excited to come to you with this, community-wide initiative that, with your support, has the 
power to transform every youth in the Town of Bonnyville. And what's more, it starts with a 
lemonade stand - an icon that symbolizes the entrepreneurial spirit of Canada. It has already 
transformed hundreds of thousands of lives in over 30 cities around the country. And now, for the 
second year, we have the opportunity to extend it to the youth in the Town of Bonnyville. 

Lemonade Day teaches youth how to start, own and operate their very own business using the 
model of a lemonade stand. Through fun, interactive curriculum, participants are trained in the 
fundamentals of business and financial management. Youth learn how to create budgets, set profit
making goals, serve customers, repay investors, and give back to the community. Along the way, 
they acquire skills in goal setting, problem solving, and gain self-esteem critical for future success. 

Lemonade Day engages every sector of our community, including families, businesses, youth 
organizations, schools, and community-leaders. The foremost objective is to empower youth to 
take ownership of their own lives and become productive members of society - the business 
leaders, social advocates, volunteers, and forward-thinking citizens of tomorrow. 

The time is now to come together to rebuild a sustainable economic future for our families and to 
give Bonnyville children the tools they need to succeed in life. I am so excited to run this program 
in your city- and hope you will lend your support of Lemonade Day with a Mayoral 
Proclamation declaring this year's June 17th, 2023, Lemonade Day in Bonnyville. The Bonnyville & 
District Chamber of Commerce, along with local schools and businesses have already joined the 
movement and I am hopeful you will lend your support to reach youth across the city. 

I will follow-up with your office in the next few days but in the in the interim, I am happy to answer 
any questions from you or your staff at lford@albertacf.com or 780.826.3858. You can also find 
more information about Lemonade Day at Northern Alberta I Lemonade Day and in our videos at 
Lemonade Day Northern Alberta - YouTube 

Best Regards, 

cfa~ 
Lisa Ford 
General Manager 
Community Futures Lakeland/Lemonade Day National Headquarters 

Community V' 
Futures Lakeland 

Page 177 of 178



CJ'awn of-CJ3ontzyl!illu 
POSTAL BAG 1006 It's Multi-Natural 
BONNYVILLE, AB T9N 2J7 
TELEPHONE: (780) 826-3496 PLEASE VISIT BONNYVILLE 
FAX: (780) 826-4806 ON THE WORLD WIDE WEB 
TOLL FREE: 1-866-826-3496 www.bonnyville.ca 

Proclamation 

LEMONADE DAV NORTHERN ALBERTA 

WHEREAS: Lemonade Day was brought to Northern Alberta in 2018 by one 
Community Futures office and was offered to participants in their region. Since 
then, Lemonade Day has spread to 12 Northern Alberta Community Futures 
regions; and 

WHEREAS: In 2019 our Lemonade Day kids donated over $9,000.00 to local 
charities of their choosing, in 2021 they donated over $7,000.00 and in 2022 they 
donated over $12,000.00; and 

WHEREAS Lemonade Day is a fun program that gives kids the opportunity to run 
a business, learn about entrepreneurship, philanthropy, marketing, and customer 
service at a young age; and 

NOW THEREFORE on behalf of Council, I, Elisa Brosseau, Mayor of the Town of 
Bonnyville, do hereby proclaim June 17, 2023 to be Lemonade Day in the Town 
of Bonnyville. I encourage all residents to head out on Saturday and visit one of 
the many stands in our community to support our young entrepreneurs. 

Mayor Elisa Brosseau 
Town of Bonnyville 

DM# 211471 
Page 178 of 178


	Agenda
	4.a. Council Meeting Minutes
	Back to Agenda

	5.a. Request for Decision - 2023 Final Operational Budget
	Back to Agenda

	5.b. Request for Decision - 2023 Final Capital Budget
	Back to Agenda

	6.a. Request for Decision - March 2023 Financial Report - Operating
	Back to Agenda

	6.b. Request for Decision - March 2023 Financial Report - Capital
	Back to Agenda

	6.c. Request for Decision - March 2023 Bank Reconciliation
	Back to Agenda

	6.d. Request for Decision - 2022 Year End Surplus Deficit
	Back to Agenda

	7.a. Request for Decision - Lakeland Lacrosse Association - Ice Melter Tournament - Donation Request
	Back to Agenda

	7.b. Request for Decision - Community Futures Lemonade Day - Sponsorship Request
	Back to Agenda

	7.c. Request for Decision - Ecole Notre Dame High School Graduation - Donation Request
	Back to Agenda

	7.d. Request for Decision - Bonnyville Municipal Library Contribution towards Security System Equip
	Back to Agenda

	7.e. Request for Decision - RCMP Retroactive Salary Costs
	Back to Agenda

	9.b. Letter - Minister of Municipal Affairs - Municipal Census and Census Manual
	Back to Agenda

	9.c. Letter - Alberta Municipal Affairs - ICF Review Extension
	Back to Agenda

	9.d. Northeast Alberta Senior's Spring Choir Festival
	Back to Agenda

	9.e. McHappy Day - May 10, 2023
	Back to Agenda

	9.f. Tim Horton's Smile Cookie Campaign
	Back to Agenda

	9.g. Invitation - National Day of Mourning - April 28, 2023
	Back to Agenda

	9.h. Letter - Thank you for Donation - Farm Safety Centre
	Back to Agenda

	9.i. Memorandum - Business Licensing - Economic Development Report
	Back to Agenda

	9.j. Memorandum - Strategic Plan Update - 2023 First Quarter
	Back to Agenda

	9.k. Proclamation - National Day of Mourning - April 28, 2023
	Back to Agenda

	9.l. Proclamation - National Emergency Preparedness Week - May 7 - 13, 2023
	Back to Agenda

	9.m. Proclamation - Economic Development Week - May 8 - 12 2023
	Back to Agenda

	9.n. Proclamation - Lemonade Day Northern Alberta - June 17, 2023
	Back to Agenda


